
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students 

through a World-Class Education 
 

 
Policy and Human Resources Committee 

Thursday, April 11, 2019 
6:30PM – District Office Conference Room 

 
Per BOG 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of Directors,  

including committees, are audio recorded. 
 

Call to Order 
 
Approve Minutes from the March 14, 2019 meeting 
 
Old Business 

 Second Reading of Board Operating Guidelines 
 005.2 – Functions of Standing Committees 

 Second Readings of Policies:  
 247 – Hazing 
 904 – Public Attendance at School Events 

 
New Business 

 Policy Committee Mission Statement review 
 

 First Readings of Policies: 
 123 – Interscholastic Athletics 
 123.1 – Concussion Management 
 123.2 – Sudden Cardiac Arrest 
 203.1 – HIV Infection 
 211 – Student Accident Insurance 
 249 – Bullying/Cyberbullying 

 
 Retirement of Policies: 

 248 – Harassment (replaced by new language in Policy 103 - 
Nondiscrimination in School and Classroom Practices) 
 

 Non-substantive changes to be presented to the Board by Policy Subcommittee 
 200 – Enrollment in District 
 201 – Admission of Students 
 201.1 – Registration/Proof of Residency Requirements 
 202 – Eligibility of Nonresident Students 
 203 – Immunizations and Communicable Diseases 
 204 – Attendance 

001



 204.1 – Family Educational Trips 
 205 – Postgraduate Students 
 206 – Assignment within District 
 206.1 – Classroom Placement of Twins/Higher Order Multiples 
 207 – Confidential Communications of Students 
 208 – Withdrawal From School 
 209 – Health Examinations 
 210 – Medications 
 210.1 – Medication/Treatment Guidelines 
 210.2 – Possession/Use of Asthma Inhalers/Epinephrine Auto Injectors 
 212 – Reporting Student Progress 
 213 – Assessment of Student Progress 
 214 – Class Rank 
 215 – Promotion and Retention 
 216 – Student Records 
 216.1 – Supplemental Discipline Records 
 217 – Graduation Requirements 
 217.2 – Awarding of Credit 
 217.3 – Awarding of Credit Through Private Tutoring 
 217.4 – Awarding of Credit - Other Educational Experience 
 218 – Student Discipline 
 218.1 – Weapons 
 218.2 – Terroristic Threats 
 219 – Student Complaint Process 
 220 – Expression/Distribution and Posting of Materials 
 221 – Dress and Grooming 
 223 – Use of Bicycles and Motor Vehicles 
 224 – Care of School Property 
 225 – One-to-One Program and Technology Device Agreement 
 226 – Searches 
 227 – Controlled Substances 
 227.1 – Reasonable Suspicion and Drug Testing of Individual Students 
 227.2 – Controlled Substances/Paraphernalia 
 228 – Student Government 
 229 – Student Fund Raising 
 230 – Public Performances by Students 
 231 – Social Events and Class Trips 
 232 – Participation in School Affairs 
 233 – Suspension and Expulsion 
 234 – Pregnant/Married Students 
 235 – Student Rights/Surveys 
 236 – Student Assistance Program 
 237 – Use of Electronic Devices 
 239 – Foreign Exchange Students 
 240 – Awards 
 246 – School Wellness 

002



 247 – Hazing 
 248 – Harassment 
 250 – Student Recruitment 
 251 – Homeless Students 
 252 – Allergies 
 253 – Suicide and Self-Harming Behavior Prevention 
 254 – Relatives as Staff Members 
 255 – Gender Expansive and Transgender Students 

 
Public Comment 
 
Adjournment 
 
 

003



NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Engaging,	Enriching,	and	Empowering	All	Students	

through	a	World‐Class	Education	
	

Policy	Committee	Meeting	Minutes	–	March	14,	2019	
 
Board	Chair- Mr. Doug McDonough 
Administrative	Liaison – Mrs. Megan Candido 
Attendance – Please see accompanying committee attendance sheet.  
  Board Members absent: Dr. Andrew Ordover 

 Committee Members absent: Ms. Emma Fitzsimmons, Mr. Rich Hepp, Ms.  
Emma Ives, Mr. Sean Christopher Kielty 

 
Mr. McDonough called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.  
The meeting minutes from February 19, 2019 were approved.  
	
Old	Business	

 Third Readings of Policies:  
 121 – Field Trips 

 The committee confirmed that the nurse would be aware if a student is 
carrying a rescue inhaler and/or an epinephrine pen prior to use.  

 Second Readings of Policies:  
 138 – Language Instruction Educational Program for English Learners 
 222 – Tobacco Use 
 323 – Tobacco 
 903 – Public Participation in Board Meetings 

 The committee discussed possible unfairness of extension of time when left 
to the discretion of the president.  

 906 – Public Complaints 
 The committee determined that “incivility” and “uncivil” are not 

interchangeable, so language will be changed for uniformity.  
 

New	Business	
 First Readings of Board Operating Guidelines:  

 005.2 – Functions of Standing Committees 
 The committee discussed whether non-board members of committees have 

the authority to move motions forward for Board approval or block motions 
from moving forward for Board approval.  

 The committee discussed whether there can be three or four members of the 
Board on a committee.  

 First Readings of Policies: 
 247 – Hazing 
 249 – Bullying/Cyberbullying 
 904 – Public Attendance at School Events 

	
 Non-substantive changes to be presented to the Board by Policy Subcommittee 

 100 – Comprehensive Planning 
 101 – Mission Statement/Vision Statement/Shared Values 
 102 – Academic Standards 

004



 105 – Curriculum 
 105.1 – Curriculum Review by Parents and Students 
 105.2 – Exemption From Instruction 
 105.3 – Course Override Policy 
 105.4 – Course Placement and Parent/Guardian Overrides 
 106 – Guides for Planned Instruction 
 107 – Adoption of Planned Instruction 
 108 – Adoption of Textbooks and Related Curriculum Materials 
 109 – Resource Materials 
 110 – Instructional Supplies 
 111 – Lesson Plans 
 112 – Guidance Counseling 
 113 – Special Education 
 113.1 – Discipline of Students with Disabilities 
 113.2 – Screening and Evaluations for Students with Disabilities 
 113.3 – Behavior Support 
 114 – Programs for Gifted Students 
 116 – Tutoring 
 117 – Homebound Instruction 
 118 – Independent Study 
 119 – Current Events 
 120 – Foreign Languages 
 122 – Extracurricular Activities 
 124 – Courses Outside of the District Instructional Program 
 126 – Class Size 
 127 – Assessments 
 130 – Homework 
 137 – Home Education Programs 
 137.1 - Extracurricular Participation by Home Education Students 
 140 – Charter Schools 
 140.1 - Extracurricular Participation by Charter/Cyber Charter Students 
 142 – Migrant Students 
 143 – Standards for Persistently Dangerous Schools 
 144 – Standards for Victims of Violent Crimes 
 146 – Student Services 
 160 – Religious Acknowledgement 

 
Public	Comment	

 Mr. McDonough brought concern that attachments in policies only being available 
embedded within the policy, and proposed the idea of creating an index.  

 A question was raised of whether the indexed attachments would require committee review 
and approval and the committee decided that changes to attachments do not require 
committee review or approval.  

 
Mr. McDonough adjourned the meeting at 7:00PM.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Megan Candido 
Director	of	Human	Resources 

005



006



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ��������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 555�6',/*�&'/78�)7',381739:+4*3 ;10,4+'09�'<�24/08+0=�>'??+44339>'83 55@AB24/419 )'*+,-�>'??+4433�C3D+3E)7'F'938�83*34+'09G��947+(3�4H7'1=H)7'F'938�/88+4+'09I73D+9+'09G�JKLMNOPKML�QKL�RSOL�TU�VJWXSNPWY� VU�ZM[�\S]M̂_SOMRJNY�_̀ XSSO�aPbWNP̀W�XQb�bPc�def�bWQKLPKg�̀ShhPWWMMbi�jJNNP̀JOJhVLkPbSNYl�mQ̀POPWPMb�VLkPbSNYl�mPKQK̀ M�VLkPbSNYl�nSOP̀Y�VLkPbSNYl�\JhQK�oMbSJǸMbVLkPbSNY�QKL�_]M̀PQO�pLJ̀ QWPSK�VLkPbSNYU�qU�rXM�sJK̀ WPSKb�Ss�WXMbM�̀ShhPWWMMb�QNMi�� tU�jJNNP̀JOJh�VLkPbSNY�jShhPWWMM� QU�rXM�jJNNP̀JOJh�VLkPbSNY�jShhPWWMM�[POO�bJ]]SNW�WXM�_̀ XSSO�qSQNL�PKMbWQROPbXPKg�MLJ̀ QWPSKQO�gSQOb�sSN�WXM�̀XPOLNMK�Ss�WXM�ZM[�\S]M̂_SOMRJNY�aPbWNP̀W�QKL�gSkMNKPKg�Q�]NSgNQh�Ss�MLJ̀ QWPSKl�SN�̀JNNP̀JOJhlLMbPgKML�WS�hMMW�WXSbM�gSQObU�RU�rXM�jShhPWWMM�[SNub�PK�̀SOOQRSNQWPSK�[PWX�QOO�Z\_a�bWQuMXSOLMNb�WSRJPOL�̀SKbMKbJb�QNSJKL�̀JNNP̀JOJh�gSQOb�QKL�Q̀WPkPWPMbU��̀U�rXM�̀ShhPWWMM�[POO�NM̀ShhMKL�LM̀PbPSKb�QKL�Q̀WPSKb�WS�WXM�_̀ XSSOqSQNL�WXQW�QNM�RQbML�SK�̀JNNMKW�NMbMQǸXl�RMbW�]NQ̀WP̀Mbl�QKL�PKKSkQWPkMKM[�PLMQb�WS�sJNWXMN�WXM�aPbWNP̀W�̀JNNP̀JOJh�]NSgNQh�[PWXPK�WXM�̀SKWMcW�SssMLMNQOl�bWQWMl�QKL�aPbWNP̀W�gJPLMOPKMbU��vU�mQ̀POPWPMb�VLkPbSNY�jShhPWWMM� QU�rXM�hPbbPSK�Ss�WXM��mQ̀POPWPMb�VLkPbSNY�jShhPWWMM��Pb�WS�SkMNbMM�WXM_̀ XSSO�aPbWNP̀Wwb�]XYbP̀QO�QbbMWbx�PWb�OQKLl�RJPOLPKgl�MyJP]hMKWl�QKLWM̀XKSOSgY�PKsNQbWNJ̀ WJNMU��RU�rXM�mQ̀POPWPMb�VLkPbSNY�jShhPWWMM�[POO�LMkMOS]�bWNQWMgPMbi�� PU�WS�hQPKWQPK�WXM�QLMyJQ̀Y�QKL�̀SKLPWPSK�Ss�̀Q]PWQO�QbbMWbl�PPU�WS�LMkMOS]�QKL�]MNPSLP̀QOOY�NMkPM[�]SOP̀PMbl��PPPU�WS�QLkS̀ QWM�sSN�KM[�bWNJ̀ WJNMb�QKL�NMXQRPOPWQWM�SN�NMhSkM�SOLMNbWNJ̀ WJNMbl�QKL

007



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

�&'(�)*�+,-./)+&0�)1+)�+2.34+).�5.'.5,�*6�6402&07�.8&,)�6*/�-+9:4,9+&0).0+0-.�+02�*:./+)&*0,;�+02�).-10*5*7<�&06/+,)/4-)4/.(��-(�=1.�>+-&5&)&.,�?2'&,*/<�@*99&))..�402./,)+02,�)1+)�A.5-*9&07;�A.55B9+&0)+&0.2�+02�,+6.�,-1**5,�+/.�'&)+5�)*�1.5:&07�.0,4/.�)1+)�+55�,)42.0),1+'.�+�:*,&)&'.�5.+/0&07�.0'&/*09.0)�&0�A1&-1�)1.<�-+0�,4--..2�+02�)1/&'.(�2(�C0�+22&)&*0�)*�,)42<&07�)1.�D&,)/&-)E,�6+-&5&)&.,;�)1.�9.9F./,�*6�)1.>+-&5&)&.,�?2'&,*/<�@*99&))..�A&55�+5,*�9*0&)*/�&02&'&24+5�F4&52&079+&0).0+0-.�-*0-./0,�+/)&-45+).2�F<�)1.�G4:./&0).02.0)�+,�A.55�+,�)1.H/&0-&:+5�+02�)1.�1.+2�-4,)*2&+0�*6�.+-1�,-1**5�D&/.-)*/�*6�I:./+)&*0,(�.(�=1.�>+-&5&)&.,�?2'&,*/<�@*99&))..�9+<�/.34.,)�&06*/9+)&*0�+F*4)�6+-&5&)<-*0-./0,�&0�.+-1�F4&52&07;�9+<�)*4/�+02�&0,:.-)�.+-1�F4&52&07�*0�+�:./&*2&-F+,&,�+02�A&55�9*0&)*/�)1.�-*9:5.)&*0�*6�+0<�:/*J.-),�)+/7.).2�)*�+22/.,,+0<�-*0-./0,(��6(�=1.�/.-*99.02+)&*0,�*6�)1.�>+-&5&)&.,�?2'&,*/<�@*99&))..�+,,&,)�)1.K*+/2�*6�G-1**5�D&/.-)*/,�*6�L.A�M*:.BG*5.F4/<�G-1**5�D&,)/&-)�&02.'.5*:&07�+0�4:2+).2�@*9:/.1.0,&'.�H5+0�A1&-1�74&2.,�6+-&5&)<�&0&)&+)&'.,)1/*471*4)�)1.�D&,)/&-)�F+,.2�4:*0�+�,)42<�*6�-4//.0)�+02�64)4/.�0..2,(�7(�=1.,.�/.-*99.02+)&*0,�+/.�6*/9.2�F<�+�/.'&.A�*6�)1.�6*55*A&07&06*/9+)&*0N� &(�,-1**5�D&,)/&-)�.0/*559.0)�1&,)*/<�+02�:/*J.-)&*0,;�&&(�:/.,.0)�+02�64)4/.�.24-+)&*0+5�:/*7/+9�0..2,;��&&&(�-&)<O-*40)<�:*:45+)&*0�2+)+�+02�7/*A)1�:/*J.-)&*0,;�&'(�-*9940&)<�2.'.5*:9.0)�&06*/9+)&*0;�'(�.8&,)&07�,-1**5�-+:+-&)<�&06*/9+)&*0;��'&(�/.'&.A�*6�,-1**5�D&,)/&-)�:/*:./)<�+'+&5+F5.�6*/�2.'.5*:9.0);��'&&(�.8&,)&07�,-1**5�6+-&5&)<�0..2,�+,,.,,9.0)�2+)+;��'&&&(�-+:&)+5�6402&07�*:)&*0,�+02�&06*/9+)&*0;��&8(�&0:4)�6/*9�,)42.0),;�:+/.0),;�-&)&P.0,�+02�,)+66;�+02�8(�+'+&5+F5.�,4/'.<O:*55&07�&06*/9+)&*0(��1(�=1.�>+-&5&)&.,�?2'&,*/<�@*99&))..�A&55�7+&0�+0�402./,)+02&07�*6�&,,4.,+02�:/*'&2.�9.+0&07645�/.-*99.02+)&*0,�)*�)1.�K*+/2�*6�G-1**5�D&/.-)*/,*6�L.A�M*:.BG*5.F4/<�G-1**5�D&,)/&-)�6*/�:*5&-<�-1+07.,�)*�.0+F5.&9:/*'.9.0)�/.5+).2�)*�6+-&5&)&.,(��&(�=1.�>+-&5&)&.,�?2'&,*/<�@*99&))..�A*/Q,�&0�:+/)0./,1&:�A&)1�&02&'&24+5,6/*9�F*)1�-+9:4,.,�+02�-*9940&)<�,)+Q.1*52./,�&0�2.'.5*:&07�D&,)/&-)BA&2.�:*5&-&.,�+02�9+Q&07�2.-&,&*0,�)1+)�+/.�0..2.2�+02�+/.�+5&70.2�A&)1)1.�G-1**5�D&,)/&-)E,�9&,,&*0;�7*+5,;�+02�:/&*/&)&.,(��J(�=1.�>+-&5&)&.,�?2'&,*/<�@*99&))..�A&55�2.F+).�+0<�&,,4.,�+02�/.-*99.022.-&,&*0,;�+-)&*0,;�+02�:*5&-&.,�)*�)1.�K*+/2�*6�G-1**5�D&/.-)*/,�*6�)1.�L.AM*:.BG*5.F4/<�G-1**5�D&,)/&-)�)*�.024/.�-*9:5&+0-.�A&)1�6.2./+5;�,)+).;
008



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'()�*+,'*�*'-.�-/0*1�')/120(3�4+�4/1�520(,05*1.�+64*0(1)�0(�4/0.�70..0+(84'4191(4:��;:�</1.1�21,+991()'40+(.�-0**�=1�='.1)�+(�,6221(4�21.1'2,/>�=1.452',40,1.>�'()�0((+?'40?1�(1-�0)1'.:��*:�@**�21,+991()'40+(.�./'**�=1�21',/1)�=A�,+(.1(.6.>�+2�'�?+41�+B�'�.095*19'C+204A�+B�4/1�4+4'*�D',0*0401.�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411�919=12.>�'B4124/+2+63/�)0.,6..0+(�'()�)1*0=12'40+(:�9:�</1�32+65�,+(.1(.6.�+2�?+40(3�+B�4/1�D',0*0401.�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411�-0**=1�.699'20F1)�'()�521.1(41)�4+�4/1�G+'2)�+B�8,/++*�H021,4+2.�+B�I1-J+51K8+*1=62A�8,/++*�H0.420,4�B+2�21?01-�'()�?+41:�L:�D0('(,1�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411� ':�70..0+(M�N4�./'**�=1�4/1�90..0+(�+B�4/1�D0('(,1�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411�4+'..0.4�4/1�G+'2)�+B�8,/++*�H021,4+2.�+B�I1-�J+51K8+*1=62A�8,/++*�H0.420,4-04/�5*'((0(3�'()�9';0(3�)1,0.0+(.�+(�'**�9'4412.�21*'40(3�4+�B0('(,1�=A21?01-0(3�B0('(,0'*�',,+6(4.�+B�4/1�H0.420,4�'()�9';0(3�21,+991()'40+(.4/121+(:�=:�O20(,05*1.M�</1�D0('(,1�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411�./'**�21?01-�'()�9';121,+991()'40+(�4+�4/1�G+'2)�+B�8,/++*�H021,4+2.�+B�I1-�J+51K8+*1=62A8,/++*�H0.420,4�+(�'**�'21'.�+B�B0('(,0'*�5+*0,A>�0(,*6)0(3�=64�(+4�*09041)�4+M�� 0:�'((6'*�=6)3140(3�52+,1..�'()�B+21,'.40(3>�00:�B0('(,0'*�',40?0401.�B+2�,'504'*�52+C1,4.�'()�+512'40(3�',40?0401.>�000:�,'./�9'('3191(4>��0?:�(13+40'40+(�+B�*'231�?1()+2�,+(42',4.>��?:�4/1�B0('(,0'*�095',4.�+B�'**�,+(42',4.>��?0:�4/1�215+24.�+B�4/1�8,/++*�H0.420,4�81,214'2A�'()�4/1�8,/++*�H0.420,4<21'.6212�,+(,12(0(3�4/1�B0('(,0'*�.4'46.�+B�4/1�8,/++*�H0.420,4:�?00:�4/1�42'(.B12�+B�'(A�8,/++*�H0.420,4�B6().>�'()�?000:�21,+991()�4/1�52+5+.1)�'((6'*�=6)314�5215'21)�=A�4/1�8,/++*@)90(0.42'40+(�520+2�4+�04.�521.1(4'40+(�4+�4/1�G+'2):��,:�</1�D0('(,1�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411�./'**�52+?0)1�B0('(,0'*�21?01->�'('*A.0.>'()�+50(0+(>�'()�./'**�52+5+.1�B2'91-+2;.�+2�2+')9'5.�B+2�,+95*140(3�'(A'()�'**�B0('(,0'*�+2�=6)314�21*'41)�52+C1,4.:�):�P+*1M�</1�D0('(,1�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411�./'**�21,+991()�4+�4/1�G+'2)�+B8,/++*�H021,4+2.�+B�I1-�J+51K8+*1=62A�8,/++*�H0.420,4�'(A�',40+(.�4+�=14';1(�0(�4/1�=1.4�0(4121.4�+B�4/1�B0('(,0'*�.4'=0*04A�'()�32+-4/�+B�4/1H0.420,4:�1:�</1�D0('(,1�@)?0.+2A�E+9904411�-0**�3'0(�'(�6()12.4'()0(3�+B�0..61.'()�52+?0)1�91'(0(3B6*�21,+991()'40+(.�4+�4/1�G+'2)�+B�8,/++*�H021,4+2.+B�I1-�J+51K8+*1=62A�8,/++*�H0.420,4�B+2�5+*0,A�,/'(31.�4+�1('=*1�B0('(,0'*0952+?191(4:�
009



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()*�+,-.-/*�012,3456�7488,99**�:45;3�,-�<.59-*53),<�:,9)�,-1,2,1=.>3&548�?49)�/.8<=3*3�.-1�/488=-,96�39.;*)4>1*53�,-�1*2*>4<,-@�A,395,/9B:,1*�<4>,/,*3�.-1�8.;,-@�1*/,3,4-3�9).9�.5*�-**1*1�.-1�.5*�.>,@-*1�:,9)9)*�C/)44>�A,395,/9D3�8,33,4-E�@4.>3E�.-1�<5,45,9,*3'�@'�()*�+,-.-/*�012,3456�7488,99**�:,>>�1*?.9*�.-6�,33=*3�.-1�5*/488*-11*/,3,4-3E�./9,4-3E�.-1�<4>,/,*3�94�9)*�F4.51�4&�C/)44>�A,5*/9453�4&�G*:H4<*BC4>*?=56�C/)44>�A,395,/9�94�*-3=5*�/48<>,.-/*�:,9)�&*1*5.>E�39.9*E�.-1>4/.>�>.:3�:),>*�.1)*5,-@�94�9)*�<5,-/,<>*3�4=9>,-*1�,-�9),3�I,33,4-C9.9*8*-9'�)'�()*3*�5*/488*-1.9,4-3�:,>>�?*�?.3*1�4-�/=55*-9�5*3*.5/)�?*39<5./9,/*3E�.-1�,--42.9,2*�-*:�,1*.3'�,'�0>>�5*/488*-1.9,4-3�3).>>�?*�5*./)*1�?6�/4-3*-3=3E�45�.�249*�4&�.�3,8<>*8.J45,96�4&�9)*�949.>�+,-.-/*�7488,99**�8*8?*53E�.&9*5�9)454=@)1,3/=33,4-�.-1�1*>,?*5.9,4-'�J'�()*�@54=<�/4-3*-3=3�45�249,-@�4&�9)*�+,-.-/*�012,3456�7488,99**�:,>>�?*3=88.5,K*1�.-1�<5*3*-9*1�94�9)*�F4.51�4&�C/)44>�A,5*/9453�4&�G*:�H4<*BC4>*?=56�C/)44>�A,395,/9�&45�5*2,*:�.-1�249*'�L'�M4>,/6�012,3456�7488,99**� .'�N9�,3�9)*�8,33,4-�4&�9)*�M4>,/6�012,3456�7488,99**�94�3*52*�.3�9)*�F4.514&�C/)44>�A,5*/9453�4&�G*:�H4<*BC4>*?=56�C/)44>�A,395,/9D3�2*),/>*�&45<4>,/6�5*2,*:E�/).-@*E�84-,945,-@�/=55*-9�<4>,/,*3�.-1�<*5,41,/.>>6=<1.9,-@�9)*�G*:�H4<*BC4>*?=56�C/)44>�F4.51�M4>,/6�I.-=.>'�?'�()*�8,33,4-�4&�9)*�M4>,/6�012,3456�7488,99**�,3�94�5*2,*:�.>>�C/)44>A,395,/9B:,1*�<4>,/,*3�9).9�5*O=,5*�9)*�F4.51�4&�C/)44>�A,5*/9453�4&�G*:H4<*BC4>*?=56�C/)44>�A,395,/9D3�.<<542.>'�/'�()*�M4>,/6�012,3456�7488,99**�5*2,*:3�<4>,/6�15.&93�94�*-3=5*�9).9�9)*6.5*�/4-/,3*E�/4-3,39*-9�,-�&458.9�.-1�3/4<*E�.-1�.//*33,?>*'�1'�()*�/5,9,/.>�,33=*3�:,9)�:),/)�3/)44>�A,395,/93�4&9*-�395=@@>*�.5*�8.99*533).<*1�?6�<=?>,/�<4>,/6E�>*@,3>.9,4-E�>,9,@.9,4-E�.-1�&458.>�5*34>=9,4-3�4&/488,33,4-3E�45@.-,K.9,4-3E�.-1�49)*5�?41,*3'�*'�()*�M4>,/6�012,3456�7488,99**�-49�4->6�@.9)*53�.-1�3).5*3�,-&458.9,4-/4-/*5-,-@�9)43*�,33=*3E�?=9�.>34�?5,-@3�/4-/*5-3�.-1�/.>>3�&45�./9,4-�94�9)*.99*-9,4-�4&�9)*�F4.51'�&'�I.J45�M4>,/6�012,3456�7488,99**�&=-/9,4-3�,-/>=1*P� ,'�5*2,*:�.-1�=<1.9*�*Q,39,-@�<4>,/6�&45�9)*�F4.51E�,,'�5*3<4-1�94�9)*�-**1�&45�<4>,/6�5*2,*:�.-1�:5,9,-@�4&�.-6�-*:�<4>,/69).9�8,@)9�.5,3*�&548�.18,-,395.9,2*�5*/488*-1.9,4-3E�/,9,K*-D35*O=*393E�39.9=9456�5*O=,5*8*-93E�45�3<*/,&,/�?4.51�8*8?*5�/4-/*5-3E�,,,'�.33*33�*Q,39,-@�<4>,/,*3�&45�/42*5.@*E�,-/>=1,-@�/4-3,39*-/6�45/4-&>,/9�:,9)�49)*5�<4>,/,*3E�*2.>=.9*�/=55*-9�<5./9,/*�4&�/48<>,.-/*:,9)�9)*�<4>,/,*3E�.-1�1,39,-@=,3)�?*9:**-�<4>,/,*3�.-1�<54/*1=5*3E�,2'�1*2*>4<�.�<54/*33�.-1�@42*5-.-/*�&5.8*:45;�9)54=@)�:),/)A,395,/9�<4>,/,*3�.5*�&458=>.9*1E�2*99*1E�.<<542*1E�5*2,*:*1E8.,-9.,-*1E�/488=-,/.9*1E�.-1�*-&45/*1E
010



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

� '(�)*'+*,�-./�0)*1*.2�)*3455*./-2+4.1�24�26*�74-)/�84)�-.9�04:+39-;4<2�,6+36�26*)*�+1�-�=<*12+4.�48�+.2*)0)*2-2+4.>�-./�'+(�)*'+*,�74-)/�?0*)-2+.@�A<+/*:+.*1�-./�B/5+.+12)-2+'*�C*@<:-2+4.1,6+36�-33450-.9�04:+3+*1�24�-13*)2-+.�34.84)5-.3*�,+26�74-)/�04:+39(�@(�D6*�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�+.84)51�26*�74-)/�48�G3644:�H+)*324)1�48I*,�J40*KG4:*;<)9�G3644:�H+12)+32�-;4<2�L*9�0<;:+3�04:+39�+11<*1(�6(�D6*�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�1*-)36*1�84)�.*,1�-./�*'*.21�26-2�)+1*�2426*�:*'*:�48�-.�+11<*�26-2�+1�+504)2-.2�*.4<@6�24�26*�E4:+39�F455+22**(�+(�M6*.�-.�+11<*�;*345*1�3)+2+3-:�24�26*�-/5+.+12)-2+4.�48�26*�G3644:H+12)+32>�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�5*5;*)1�/+13<11�-./�/*3+/*�,6-2-32+4.�5+@62�;*�2-L*.(�N(�D6*�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�,+::�@-+.�-.�<./*)12-./+.@�48�+11<*1�-./0)4'+/*�5*-.+.@8<:�)*3455*./-2+4.1�24�26*�74-)/�48�G3644:�H+)*324)1�48I*,�J40*KG4:*;<)9�G3644:�H+12)+32�84)�36-.@*1�24�*.-;:*�+50)4'*5*.2)*:-2*/�24�04:+39(�L(�D6*�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�,4)L1�+.�0-)2.*)16+0�,+26�+./+'+/<-:18)45�;426�3-50<1*1�-./�3455<.+29�12-L*64:/*)1�+.�/*'*:40+.@�H+12)+32,+/*�04:+3+*1�-./�5-L+.@�/*3+1+4.1�26-2�-)*�.**/*/�-./�-)*�-:+@.*/�,+2626*�G3644:�H+12)+32O1�5+11+4.>�@4-:1>�-./�0)+4)+2+*1(�:(�D6*�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�,+::�/*;-2*�-.9�+11<*1�-./�)*3455*.//*3+1+4.1>�-32+4.1>�-./�04:+3+*1�24�26*�74-)/�48�G3644:�H+)*324)1�48�I*,J40*KG4:*;<)9�G3644:�H+12)+32�24�*.1<)*�3450:+-.3*�,+26�8*/*)-:>�12-2*>�-./:43-:�:-,1�,6+:*�-/6*)+.@�24�26*�0)+.3+0:*1�4<2:+.*/�+.�26+1�P+11+4.G2-2*5*.2(�5(�D6*1*�)*3455*./-2+4.1�,+::�;*�;-1*/�4.�3<))*.2�)*1*-)36>�;*120)-32+3*1>�-./�+..4'-2+'*�.*,�+/*-1(�.(�B::�)*3455*./-2+4.1�16-::�;*�)*-36*/�;9�34.1*.1<1>�4)�-�'42*�48�-1+50:*�5-N4)+29�48�26*�242-:�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�5*5;*)1>�-82*)264)4<@6�/+13<11+4.�-./�/*:+;*)-2+4.(�4(�D6*�@)4<0�34.1*.1<1�4)�'42+.@�48�26*�E4:+39�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�,+::�;*1<55-)+Q*/�-./�0)*1*.2*/�24�26*�74-)/�48�G3644:�H+)*324)1�48�I*,�J40*KG4:*;<)9�G3644:�H+12)+32�84)�)*'+*,�-./�'42*(�R(�J<5-.�C*14<)3*1�B/'+14)9�F455+22**� -(�S2�+1�26*�5+11+4.�48�26*�J<5-.�C*14<)3*1�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�24�1*)'*26*�74-)/�48�G3644:�H+)*324)1�48�I*,�J40*KG4:*;<)9�G3644:�H+12)+32�;9843<1+.@�*884)21�4.�26*�H+12)+32O1�5412�'-:<-;:*�-11*2T�+21�*50:49**1�-./�246*:0�26*�H+12)+32�-36+*'*�*U3*::*.3*�;9�*U-5+.+.@�6<5-.�)*14<)3*1�+11<*1-./�)*3455*./+.@�+50)4'*5*.21(�;(�D6*�J<5-.�C*14<)3*1�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�-36+*'*1�+21�5+11+4.�26)4<@6)*3)<+25*.2>�6+)+.@>�-./�)*2*.2+4.�48�-�/+'*)1*>�=<-:+8+*/�,4)L84)3*(�3(�D6*�J<5-.�C*14<)3*1�B/'+14)9�F455+22**�0)4'+/*1�6<5-.�)*14<)3*/+)*32+4.>�2*36.+3-:�-11+12-.3*>�2)-+.+.@>�*=<-:�*50:495*.2�4004)2<.+29>-./�:-;4)�)*:-2+4.1�1*)'+3*1�24�26*�74-)/(�
011



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(�)*+�,-./0�1+23-45+2�6'782349�:3..8;;++�37+42++2�;*+�'+7+<3=.+0;/0'�8.=<+.+0;/;830�3>�53.=+02/;830�/0'�?+0+>8;�=3<858+2@�=</02@�/0'=43A4/.2(�+(�)*+�,-./0�1+23-45+2�6'782349�:3..8;;++�'+7+<3=2�/0'�4+;/802�/�*8A*=+4>34.80A�/0'�'87+42+�B34C>345+�/0'�>32;+42�/�*+/<;*9@�2/>+@�/0'=43'-5;87+�B34C�+078430.+0;�>34�+.=<39++2@�;*+84�>/.8<8+2@�'+=/4;.+0;2@/0'�;*+�=-?<85�80�34'+4�;3�./D8.8E+�80'878'-/<�/0'�34A/08E/;830/<�=3;+0;8/<(�>(�)*+�A3/<2�3>�;*+�,-./0�1+23-45+2�6'782349�:3..8;;++�/4+F� 8(�7/<-80A@�+053-4/A80A@�/0'�2-==34;80A�/�'87+42+�B34C>345+@�88(�530;80-/<<9�8.=43780A�80'878'-/<�/0'�34A/08E/;830/<�+>>+5;87+0+22@�888(�/0;858=/;80A�/0'�.++;80A�;*+�5*/0A80A�0++'2�3>�;*+B34C>345+G>/.8<9@�87(�5*/.=83080A�5/4++4�/0'�=43>+22830/<�A43B;*@�7(�54+/;80A�/0'�+0*/0580A�2;4/;+A85�=/4;0+42*8=2@�/0'�78(�+0*/0580A�2+4785+2�;*43-A*�;+5*03<3A9(�A(�)*+�,-./0�1+23-45+2�6'782349�:3..8;;++�2;487+2�;3�/;;4/5;@�'+7+<3=@.3;87/;+�/0'�4+;/80�/�'87+42+�B34C>345+�B8;*80�/�2-==34;87+�B34C+078430.+0;(�)*+�,1�:3..8;;++H2�534+�2+4785+2�/0'�53.=+;+058+2�805<-'+F� 8(�4+54-8;.+0;�/0'�2;/>>80A@� 88(�+.=<39++�4+</;8302@�888(�34A/08E/;830/<�/0'�+.=<39++�'+7+<3=.+0;@� 87(�482C�./0/A+.+0;@� 7(�53.=+02/;830�/0'�?+0+>8;2@�78(�=/943<<@�788(�,1�80>34./;830�./0/A+.+0;@�/0'� 7888(�1+A-</;349�53.=<8/05+(�*(�)*+�,-./0�1+23-45+2�6'782349�:3..8;;++�B8<<�A/80�/0�-0'+42;/0'80A�3>822-+2�/0'�=4378'+�.+/080A>-<�4+53..+0'/;8302�;3�;*+�I3/4'�3>�J5*33<K84+5;342�3>�L+B�,3=+MJ3<+?-49�J5*33<�K82;485;�>34�5*/0A+2�;3�+0/?<+8.=437+.+0;�4+</;+'�;3�*-./0�4+23-45+2(�8(�)*+�,-./0�1+23-45+2�6'782349�:3..8;;++�B34C2�80�=/4;0+42*8=�B8;*80'878'-/<2�>43.�?3;*�5/.=-2+2�/0'�53..-08;9�2;/C+*3<'+42�80�'+7+<3=80AK82;485;�B8'+�=3<85+2�/0'�./C80A�'+5828302�;*/;�/4+�0++'+'�/0'�/4+�/<8A0+'B8;*�;*+�J5*33<�K82;485;H2�.822830@�A3/<2@�/0'�=48348;8+2(�N(�)*+�,-./0�1+23-45+2�6'782349�:3..8;;++�B8<<�'+?/;+�/09�822-+2�/0'4+53..+0'�'+5828302@�/5;8302@�/0'�=3<858+2�;3�;*+�I3/4'�3>�J5*33<�K84+5;3423>�L+B�,3=+MJ3<+?-49�J5*33<�K82;485;�;3�+02-4+�53.=<8/05+�B8;*�>+'+4/<@2;/;+@�/0'�<35/<�</B2�B*8<+�/'*+480A�;3�;*+�=48058=<+2�3-;<80+'�80�;*82O822830�J;/;+.+0;(� 012



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

��

&'�()*+*�,*-.//*01234.0+�5466�7*�72+*1�.0�-8,,*03�,*+*2,-)9�7*+3:,2-34-*+9�201�400.;234;*�0*5�41*2+'�6'�<66�,*-.//*01234.0+�+)266�7*�,*2-)*1�7=�-.0+*0+8+9�.,�2�;.3*�.>�2�+4/:6*/2?.,43=�.>�3)*�3.326�@8/20�A*+.8,-*+�<1;4+.,=�B.//433**�/*/7*,+9�2>3*,3).,.8C)�14+-8++4.0�201�1*647*,234.0'�/'�()*�C,.8:�-.0+*0+8+�.,�;.340C�.>�3)*�D.64-=�201�@8/20�A*+.8,-*+<1;4+.,=�B.//433**�5466�7*�+8//2,4E*1�201�:,*+*03*1�3.�3)*�F.2,1�.>G-)..6�H4,*-3.,+�.>�I*5�@.:*JG.6*78,=�G-)..6�H4+3,4-3�>.,�,*;4*5�201�;.3*'�K'�G:*-426�L18-234.0�<1;4+.,=�B.//433**� 2'�()*�G:*-426�L18-234.0�<1;4+.,=�B.//433**�5.,&+�-.6627.,234;*6=�543)3)*�H4,*-3.,�.>�D8:46�G*,;4-*+�,*C2,140C�+:*-426�*18-234.0�3.:4-+�20114,*-34.0�>.,�3)*�H4+3,4-3'�7'�()*�G:*-426�L18-234.0�<1;4+.,=�B.//433**�,*-.//*01+�2-34.0�3.�3)*F.2,1�.>�G-)..6�H4,*-3.,+�,*C2,140C�+:*-426�*18-234.0�3.:4-+9�40-68140C:,.C,2//40C�201�+*,;4-*�1*64;*,='MNOP�QRSTUTVS�WX�YRZT[X�\PNUU�R]�̂_̀TZ�ab�cdea

013



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :/;+0<='>3 5?@24/418 )'*+,-�='AA+4433�B3C+3DE>'743> 23743AF3G�H?I�HJJJK/84�B3C+83> 23743AF3G�HJI�56HL)G'7'83>�>3*34+'08M��84G+(3�4NG'1<N)G'7'83>�/>>+4+'08OG3C+8+'08M��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[�\PT]Ŷ S� E_�9N3�71G7'83�'̀�4N+8�7'*+,-�+8�4'�A/+04/+0�/�8/̀3I�7'8+4+C3�30C+G'0A304�̀'G�841>3048�/0>�84/̀`4N/4�+8�̀G33�̀G'A�N/;+0<_�a[�:/;+0<�/,4+C+4+38�'̀�/0-�4-73�/G3�+0,'08+84304�D+4N�4N3�3>1,/4+'0/*�<'/*8�'̀�4N3�b+84G+,4�/0>/G3�7G'N+F+43>�/4�/**�4+A38_�ZZ[�cSdVQVeVYQ̂� E_�f'G�71G7'838�'̀�4N+8�7'*+,-�gN/;+0<g�+8�>3̀+03>�/8�/0-�/,4+'0�'G�8+41/4+'0�DN+,N�G3,(*388*-�'G+04304+'0/**-�30>/0<3G8�4N3�A304/*�'G�7N-8+,/*�N3/*4N�'G�8/̀34-�'̀�/�73G8'0�'G�DN+,N�D+**̀1**->384G'-8�'G�G3A'C38�71F*+,�'G�7G+C/43�7G'73G4-�̀'G�4N3�71G7'83�'̀�+0+4+/4+'0�'G�/>A+88+'0�+04'�'G/̀ +̀*+/4+'0�D+4NI�'G�/8�/�,'0>+4+'0�'̀�,'04+013>�A3AF3G8N+7�+0I�/0-�'G</0+;/4+'0_�9N3�43GA�8N/**+0,*1>3I�F14�0'4�F3�*+A+43>�4'M�hWiVQj�YkkPT̂�lmSQ�W�]ST̂YQ�VQeSQeVYQWUUno�pQYlVQjUn�YTTSkpUŜ Ûno�dYT�emS�]PT]Ŷ S�Yd�VQVeVWeVQjo�WRqVeeVQj�YT�WddVUVWeVQj�W�̂ePRSQe�lVem�WQYTjWQViWeVYQo�YT�dYT�emS�]PT]Ŷ S�Yd�kYQeVQPVQj�YT�SQmWQkVQj�qSqXST̂mV]�YT�̂eWeP̂ �VQWQ�YTjWQViWeVYQo�kWP̂ Ŝ o�kYSTkŜ�YT�dYTkŜ�W�̂ePRSQe�eY�RY�WQn�Yd�emS�dYUUYlVQjrstu� t[�vVYUWeS�dSRSTWU�YT�̂eWeS�kTVqVQWU�UWl[��?_�w[�f'G,3>�,'081A74+'0�'̀�xYQ̂ PqS�/0-�̀''>I�*+y1'GI�UVzPVRo�WUkYmYUVk�UVzPVRo�>G1<�'G'4N3G�81F84/0,3�lmVkm�̂PX{Skê�emS�̂ePRSQe�eY�W�TV̂p�Yd�SqYeVYQWU�YT�]mn̂VkWUmWTq[�H_�|[�E0-�}QRPTS�FG14/*+4-�'̀�/�7N-8+,/*�0/41G3I�81,N�/8�VQkUPRVQj�DN+77+0<I�F3/4+0<IFG/0>+0<I�kWUV̂emSQVk̂�YT�S~]Ŷ PTS�eY�emS�SUSqSQê[�5_��0G3/8'0/F*3�̀'G,3>�,/*+84N30+,8����������_���7'81G3�4'�4N3�3*3A3048��

014



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*+,�-./01�2-1304�5/,67389�83.7:7.,�;/73/�3-<94�=>?@AB�CA@DEFGDH�IJ�E�KB>DEF>ED@ABL�G>MF@?G>N�EMDGOGDH�84:01609,�82203.�EJJBMDG>N�./0�5/,67389�/089./�8+4�6820.,�-2./0�7+47:74<89P�8+4�6/899�7+39<40�8+,�83.7:7.,�;/73/�;-<94�6<QR03.�KB>DEF�SBEFDS�IA?GN>GDH�IJ�./0�7+47:74<89L�.-�0T.10U0�U0+.89�6.1066P�6<3/�86�69005�40517:8.7-+P2-1304�0T39<67-+�21-U�6-3789�3-+.83.�IA�2-1304�3-+4<3.�;/73/�76�7+.0+404�.-�-1�DSED�3-<94106<9.�7+�/<U7978.7-+�0T.10U0�0UQ811866U0+.'�-1�8+,�-./01�2-1304�83.7:7.,�;/73/�3-<9484:01609,�82203.�./0�U0+.89�/089./�-1�47V+7.,�-2�./0�7+47:74<89W�-1�� X)�=>?@AB�CA@DEFGDH�IJ�E�YBZ@EF�>ED@AB)�['�*+,�;7992<9�406.1<3.7-+�-1�10U-:89�-2�5<Q973�-1�517:8.0�51-501.,�2-1�<60�7+�/8\7+V83.7:7.706'�])�=>?@AB�E>H�IDSBA�EMDGOGDH�DSED�MABEDBY�E�ABEYI>ECFB�FĜBFGSII?�IJ�CI?GFH�G>_@AHDI�DSB�YD@?B>D)�'̀�a-1�5<15-606�-2�./76�5-973,P�8+,�83.7:7.,P�86�406317Q04�8Q-:0P�<5-+�;/73/�./0�7+7.78.7-+�-184U7667-+�7+.-�-1�8227978.7-+�;7./�-1�3-+.7+<04�U0UQ016/75�7+�8+�-1V8+7\8.7-+�76�47103.9,�-17+47103.9,�3-+47.7-+04�6/899�Q0�5106<U04�.-�Q0�b2-1304c�83.7:7.,P�./0�;7997+V+066�-2�8+�7+47:74<89.-�581.73758.0�7+�6<3/�83.7:7.,�+-.;7./6.8+47+V'�d)�eNNAEOEDB?�SEfG>N�IMM@AY�gSB>�E�hBAYI>�MIKKGDY�E>�EMD�IJ�SEfG>N�DSED�ABY@FDY�G>YBAGI@Y�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�IA�?BEDS�DI�DSB�YD@?B>D�E>?ijkl� m)�nSB�hBAYI>�EMDY�gGDS�ABM̂FBYY�G>?GJJBAB>MB�DI�DSB�SBEFDS�E>?�YEJBDH�IJ�DSBYD@?B>Do�IA��k)�nSB�hBAYI>�ME@YBYL�MIBAMBY�IA�JIAMBY�DSB�MI>Y@KhDGI>�IJ�E>�EFMISIFGM�FGp@G?�IA?A@N�CH�DSB�YD@?B>D)�q)�rANE>GfEDGI>EF�SEfG>N�IMM@AY�gSB>�E>�IANE>GfEDGI>�G>DB>DGI>EFFHL�̂>IgG>NFH�IAABM̂FBYYFH�hAIKIDBY�IA�JEMGFGDEDBY�SEfG>N)jslj(l�=)�e>H�EMDGOGDHL�EY�?BYMAGCB?�ECIOBL�YSEFF�CB�?BBKB?�E�OGIFEDGI>�IJ�DSGY�hIFGMHABNEA?FBYY�IJ�gSBDSBAijXl� m)�nSB�MI>YB>D�IJ�DSB�YD@?B>D�gEY�YI@NSD�IA�ICDEG>B?L�IA��k)�nSB�MI>?@MD�gEY�YE>MDGI>B?�IA�EhhAIOB?�CH�DSB�YMSIIF�IA�IANE>GfEDGI>)�t'�u)�a-1�5<15-606�-2�./76�5-973,P�v6.<40+.�83.7:7.,v�-1�-1V8+7\8.7-+�76�4027+04�86�8+,-1V8+7\8.7-+P�.08UP�39<QP�6-370.,P�-1�V1-<5�-5018.7+V�<+401�./0�68+3.7-+�-2�-1�103-V+7\04�86�8+-1V8+7\8.7-+�Q,�./0�476.173.'�wD@?B>D�EMDGOGDH�IA�IANE>GfEDGI>�KBE>Y�E>H�EMDGOGDHL�YIMGBDHLMIAhYL�DBEKL�MF@C�IA�YBAOGMBL�YIMGEF�IA�YGKGFEA�NAI@hL�IhBAEDG>N�@>?BA�DSB�YE>MDGI>�IJIA�ABMIN>GfB?�EY�E>�IANE>GfEDGI>�CH�DSB�qGYDAGMDL�gSIYB�KBKCBAY�EAB�hAGKEAGFHYD@?B>DY�IA�EF@K>G�IJ�DSB�IANE>GfEDGI>)j]ljxl� y)�uIA�h@AhIYBY�IJ�DSGY�hIFGMHL�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�YSEFF�KBE>�GKhEGAKB>D�IJ�hSHYGMEFMI>?GDGI>�IA�Y@CYDE>DGEF�hEG>)jzl� {)�uIA�h@AhIYBY�IJ�DSGY�hIFGMHL�YBAGI@Y�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�YSEFF�KBE>�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�gSGMSMABEDBY�E�Y@CYDE>DGEF�AGŶ �IJ�?BEDS�IA�gSGMS�ME@YBY�YBAGI@YL�hBAKE>B>D�?GYJGN@ABKB>DLIA�hAIDAEMDB?�FIYY�IA�GKhEGAKB>D�IJ�DSB�J@>MDGI>�IJ�E>H�CI?GFH�KBKCBA�IA�IANE>)jzl�|||)�e@DSIAGDH� *'�}/0�~76.173.��IEA?�51-/7Q7.6�/8\7+V�7+�3-++03.7-+�;7./�8+,�6.<40+.�83.7:7.,�-1�-1V8+7\8.7-+10V8149066�-2�;/0./01�./0�3-+4<3.�-33<16�-+�-1�-22�63/--9�51-501.,�-1�-<.6740�-2�63/--9�/-<16'
015



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'()'*)+,-+.-+/0-� 12�34�56789:6;�<=>9:6?@7=>8A=:;�B4=BC;�5<4:54>;�D4E7:699>�4>�FA56>AB6�9G<E4H99�5C=EE�9:@=@9�A:;B4:84:9�4>�A@:4>9�=:H�I4>G�4I�C=JA:@2� K2�LC9�14=>8�9:B47>=@95�56789:65�MC4�NOPQORO�STOUV�WX�WSTOXYV�C=D9�Z99:�57Z[9B698�64C=JA:@�64�<>4G<6EH�>9<4>6�57BC�A:BA89:65�64�6C9�Z7AE8A:@�<>A:BA<=E�WX�STO�N\QP]Q̂_�̀XQ̂aQ̀bPcY]OYQ_̂ OO2�def�gOPO_bSQŴ �Wh�iOỲ Ŵ YQNQPQSU� j2�FA56>AB6�=8GA:A56>=64>5�5C=EE�A:D956A@=69�<>4G<6EH�=EE�B4G<E=A:65�4I�C=JA:@�=:8�=8GA:A569>=<<>4<>A=69�8A5BA<EA:9�64�=:H�A:8ADA87=E�4>�=:H�4>@=:AJ=6A4:�I47:8�64�Z9�A:�DA4E=6A4:�4I�6CA5<4EABH2��12�k6789:65;�<=>9:65?@7=>8A=:5;�=8GA:A56>=64>5;�B4=BC95;�5<4:54>5;�D4E7:699>5;�=:8�FA56>AB69G<E4H995�5C=EE�Z9�=E9>6�64�A:BA89:65�4I�C=JA:@�=:8�5C=EE�>9<4>6�57BC�B4:87B6�64�6C9�Z7AE8A:@<>A:BA<=E�WX�STO�N\QP]Q̂_�̀XQ̂aQ̀bPcY�]OYQ_̂ OO2�ef�gQYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ mgQYaXQlQ̂bSWXU�nbXbYYlÔ S� of�pROXU�XÒ WXS�Wh�bPPO_O]�TbqQ̂_�STbS�ab̂ �NO�Q̂SOX̀XOSO]�bS�STO�W\SYOS�SW�hbPP�rQSTQ̂STO�̀XWRQYQŴ Y�Wh�̀WPQaQOY�b]]XOYYQ̂_�̀WSÔ SQbP�RQWPbSQŴ Y�Wh�PbrY�b_bQ̂YS]QYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ �b̂ ]�]QYaXQlQ̂bSWXU�TbXbYYlÔ S�YTbPP�NO�Tb̂ ]PO]�bY�b�sWQ̂SV�aŴ a\XXÔ SQ̂ROYSQ_bSQŴ �Q̂SW�bPP�bPPO_bSQŴ Y�b̂ ]�aWWX]Q̂bSO]�rQST�STO�h\PP�̀bXSQaQ̀bSQŴ �Wh�STOtWl P̀Qb̂ aO�uhhQaOXf�vf�dhV�Q̂�STO�aW\XYO�Wh�b�TbqQ̂_�Q̂ROYSQ_bSQŴ V�̀WSÔ SQbP�QYY\OY�Wh�]QYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ �WX]QYaXQlQ̂bSWXU�TbXbYYlÔ S�bXO�Q]Ô SQhQO]V�STO�tWl P̀Qb̂ aO�uhhQaOX�YTbPP�NO�̀XWl S̀PUŴSQhQO]V�b̂ ]�STO�Q̂ROYSQ_bSQŴ �YTbPP�NO�aŴ ]\aSO]�sWQ̂SPU�b̂ ]�aŴ a\XXÔ SPU�SW�b]]XOYYSTO�QYY\OY�Wh�bPPO_O]�]QYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ �bY�rOPP�bY�STO�Q̂aQ]Ô SY�Wh�bPPO_O]�TbqQ̂_f'ww)'wx)�ef�edf�y\Q]OPQ̂OY� j2�LC9�FA56>AB6�5C=EE�=::7=EEH�A:I4>G�56789:65;�<=>9:65?@7=>8A=:5;�B4=BC95;�5<4:54>5;D4E7:699>5�=:8�FA56>AB6�56=II�6C=6�C=JA:@�4I�8A56>AB6�56789:65�A5�<>4CAZA698;�ZH�G9=:5�4Iz�d̂b]]QSQŴ �SW�̀WYSQ̂_�STQY�̀WPQaU�Ŵ �STO�gQYSXQaS{Y�̀\NPQaPU�baaOYYQNPO�rONYQSOV�STOgQYSXQaS�YTbPP�Q̂hWXl�YS\]Ô SYV�̀bXÔ SYm_\bX]Qb̂ YV�Ỳ Ŵ YWXYV�RWP\̂ SOOXY�b̂ ]�gQYSXQaSOl P̀WUOOY�Wh�STO�gQYSXQaS{Y�̀WPQaU�̀XWTQNQSQ̂_�TbqQ̂_V�Q̂aP\]Q̂_�gQYSXQaS�X\POYVÒ̂ bPSQOY�hWX�RQWPbSQŴ Y�Wh�STO�̀WPQaUV�b̂ ]�STO�̀XW_Xbl�OYSbNPQYTO]�NU�STO�gQYSXQaS�hWXÔ hWXaOlÔ S�Wh�STO�̀WPQaU�NU�lOb̂ Y�Wh��'()� /2�FA56>AZ76A4:�4I�M>A669:�C=JA:@�<4EABH2� |2�}7ZEAB=6A4:�4I�6C9�C=JA:@�<4EABH�A:�C=:8Z44~52� �2��9>Z=E�A:56>7B6A4:5�ZH�6C9�B4=BC�4>�5<4:54>�=6�6C9�56=>6�4I�9=BC�59=54:�4>�<>4@>=G2� �2�}456A:@�4I�:46AB9?5A@:52� 12�LCA5�<4EABH;�=E4:@�MA6C�46C9>�=<<EAB=ZE9�FA56>AB6�<4EABA95;�<>4B987>95�=:8�K4895�4I�K4:87B6;5C=EE�Z9�<>4DA898�64�=EE�5BC44E�=6CE96AB�B4=BC95�=:8�=EE�5<4:54>5�=:8�D4E7:699>5�=IIAEA=698�MA6C�=56789:6�=B6ADA6H�4>�4>@=:AJ=6A4:;�<>A4>�64�B4=BCA:@�=:�=6CE96AB�=B6ADA6H�4>�59>DA:@�=5�=�>95<4:5AZE9=87E6�57<9>DA5A:@;�=8DA5A:@;�=55A56A:@�4>�46C9>MA59�<=>6ABA<=6A:@�A:�=�56789:6�=B6ADA6H�4>4>@=:AJ=6A4:�SW_OSTOX�rQST�b�̂WSQaO�STbS�STOU�bXO�O�̀ OaSO]�SW�XOb]�b̂ ]�bNQ]O�NU�STOẀPQaQOYV�̀XWaO]\XOY�b̂ ]�tW]OY�Wh�tŴ ]\aSf+,-�
016



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*�+,-./0,�*1,232,4�56�567*028*,250�*-,95628/+�9*8207�20�.2+6/7*6.�5)�,92+�:5;214�56�5,9/6*::;21*<;/�=2+,621,�6-;/+>�:/0*;,2/+�?*4�201;-./�6/12+250�@ABCDBBDEF�5)�:/6?2++250�)56�,9*,567*028*,250�,5�5:/6*,/�50�+1955;�:65:/6,4�56�,5�5,9/6G2+/�5:/6*,/�-0./6�,9/�+*01,250�566/15702,250�5)�,9/�=2+,621,'� ='�&5?:;*20,�H651/.-6/� I'�J9/0�*0450/�</;2/3/+�,9*,�9*8207�9*+�511-66/.>�+K9/�LMNL�DFODPDOQNR�+9*;;�:65?:,;46/:56,�,9/�2012./0,>�56*;;4�56�20�G62,207>�,5�,9/�:62012:*;�E@�LMA�S@DFCDSNRTB�OABDUFAA'� VW�XLQOAFLB�N@A�AFCEQ@NUAO�LE�QBA�LMA�YDBL@DCLZB�@ASE@L�[E@\]�NPNDRN̂ RA�[@E\�LMAQ̂DRODFU�S@DFCDSNR]�E@�LE�SQL�LMA�CE\SRNDFL�DF�_@DLDFÙ�ME_APA@]�E@NR�CE\SRNDFLBBMNRR�̂A�NCCASLAO�NFO�OECQ\AFLAOW�aMA�SA@BEF�NCCASLDFU�LMA�CE\SRNDFL�BMNRRMNFORA�LMA�@ASE@L�Ê bACLDPARc]�FAQL@NRRc�NFO�S@E[ABBDEFNRRc]�BALLDFU�NBDOASA@BEFNR�̂DNBAB�LMNL�\DUML�[NPE@�E@�ODB[NPE@�LMA�BLQOAFL�[DRDFU�LMA�CE\SRNDFL�E@LMEBA�NCCQBAO�E[�N�PDERNLDEF�E[�LMDB�SERDCcW� d'�eW�f9/�:62012:*;�+9*;;�150.-1,�*�,2?/;4>�2?:*6,2*;>�,9565-79>�*0.�15?:6/9/0+23/203/+,27*,250�5)�,9/�*;;/7/.�9*8207'�aMA�gEN@O�OD@ACLB�LMNL�PA@̂NR�NFO�_@DLLAFCE\SRNDFLB�E[�MNhDFU�BMNRR�̂A�S@EPDOAO�LE�LMA�̂QDRODFU�S@DFCDSNR�E@�LMA�̂QDRODFUS@DFCDSNRBT�OABDUFAA]�_ME�BMNRR�S@E\SLRc�FELD[c�LMA�XQSA@DFLAFOAFL�E@�LMAXQSA@DFLAFOAFLTB�OABDUFAA�E[�LMA�NRRAUNLDEFB�NFO�OALA@\DFA�_ME�BMNRR�CEFOQCLLMA�DFPABLDUNLDEFW�iW�jRRAUNLDEFB�E[�MNhDFU�BMNRR�̂A�DFPABLDUNLAO�S@E\SLRc]�NFO�NSS@ES@DNLACE@@ACLDPA�E@�S@APAFLNLDPA�NCLDEF�̂A�LNkAF�_MAF�NRRAUNLDEFB�N@A�BQ̂ BLNFLDNLAOWaMA�gEN@O�OD@ACLB�LMNL�NFc�CE\SRNDFL�E[�MNhDFU�̂@EQUML�SQ@BQNFL�LE�LMDB�SERDCcBMNRR�NRBE�̂A�@APDA_AO�[E@�CEFOQCL�_MDCM�\Nc�FEL�̂A�S@EPAF�LE�̂A�MNhDFU�QFOA@LMDB�SERDCc�̂QL�\A@DLB�@APDA_�NFO�SEBBD̂RA�NCLDEF�QFOA@�ELMA@�gEN@O�SERDCDABW�l'�f9/�:62012:*;�+9*;;�:6/:*6/�*�G62,,/0�6/:56,�+-??*628207�,9/�203/+,27*,250�*0.6/15??/0.207�.2+:5+2,250�5)�,9/�15?:;*20,'�&5:2/+�5)�,9/�6/:56,�+9*;;�</�:6532./.�,5�,9/15?:;*20*0,'��&50)2./0,2*;2,4�+9*;;�</�?*20,*20/.�)56�,9/�15?:;*20*0,'�mW�nFLA@D\�oANBQ@ABpqERDCA� NW�rSEF�@ACADSL�E[�N�CE\SRNDFL�E[�MNhDFU]�LMA�̂QDRODFU�S@DFCDSNR�E@�LMAQ̂DRODFU�S@DFCDSNRTB�OABDUFAA]�DF�CEFBQRLNLDEF�_DLM�LMA�XQSA@DFLAFOAFL�E@LMA�XQSA@DFLAFOAFLTB�OABDUFAA]�BMNRR�OALA@\DFA�_MNL]�D[�NFc�DFLA@D\\ANBQ@AB�BMEQRO�̂A�SQL�DF�SRNCA�LE�S@ELACL�BLQOAFLB�[@E\�[Q@LMA@�MNhDFU]Q̂RRcDFU]�ODBC@D\DFNLDEF�E@�@ALNRDNLE@c�CEFOQCL�@ARNLAO�LE�LMA�NRRAUAODFCDOAFL�NFO�@ASE@LW�̂W�XQCM�DFLA@D\�\ANBQ@AB�\Nc�DFCRQOA]�̂QL�FEL�̂A�RD\DLAO�LE]�LMABQBSAFBDEF�E[�NF�NOQRL�_ME�DB�DFPERPAO]�LMA�BASN@NLDEF�E[�NRRAUAO�PDCLD\BNFO�SA@SAL@NLE@B]�NFO�LMA�OALA@\DFNLDEF�E[�_MNL�LMA�CE\SRNDFDFU�BLQOAFLFAAOB�E@�_NFLB�LM@EQUM�sQABLDEFDFUW�CW�aMEBA�@ACADPDFU�LMA�DFDLDNR�@ASE@L�NFO�CEFOQCLDFU�E@�EPA@BAADFU�LMADFPABLDUNLDEF�_DRR�NBBABB�_MALMA@�LMA�CE\SRNDFL]�D[�S@EPAF]�_EQRO�CEFBLDLQLAMNhDFU]�NUU@NPNLAO�MNhDFU�E@�E@UNFDhNLDEFNR�MNhDFU�NFO�BMNRR�@ASE@L�DL�LELMA�SERDCA�CEFBDBLAFL�_DLM�YDBL@DCL�S@NCLDCA�NFO]�NB�NSS@ES@DNLA]�CEFBQRL�_DLMRAUNR�CEQFBAR�N̂ EQL�_MALMA@�LE�@ASE@L�LMA�\NLLA@�LE�LMA�SERDCA�NL�APA@cBLNUA�E[�LMA�S@ECAAODFUW�OW�aMA�OACDBDEF�LE�@ASE@L�N�\NLLA@�LE�LMA�SERDCA�BMEQRO�FEL�DFPERPA�NFNFNRcBDB�̂c�YDBL@DCL�SA@BEFFAR�E[�_MALMA@�BN[A�MN@̂E@�S@EPDBDEFB�\DUML
017



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(()*�+,�+-.�(./0,1�2.314�/.(,/+.56�27+�318,/9'+3,1�,1�+-.�8':+0�:'1�2.0-'/.5�;3+-�+-.�(,)3:.�31�+-30�/.4'/5<=>?@� A<�B.8.//')�C,�D';�E18,/:.9.1+�'15�F'8.�F:-,,)0�B.(,/+314�B.G73/.9.1+0� '<�H,/�(7/(,0.0�,8�/.(,/+314�-'I314�31:35.1+0�+,�)';�.18,/:.9.1+�31'::,/5'1:.�;3+-�F'8.�F:-,,)0�J:+�/.(,/+3146�+-.�+./9�31:35.1+�0-'))�9.'1'1�310+'1:.�31K,)K314�'1�':+�,8�K3,).1:.L�+-.�(,00.003,1�,8�'�;.'(,1L�+-.(,00.003,16�70.6�,/�0').�,8�'�:,1+/,)).5�0720+'1:.�,/�5/74�('/'(-./1')3'�'05.831.5�31�+-.�M.110*)K'13'�N,1+/,)).5�F720+'1:.6�O/746�O.K3:.�'15N,09.+3:�J:+L�+-.�(,00.003,16�70.6�,/�0').�,8�'):,-,)�,/�+,2'::,L�,/�:,157:++-'+�:,10+3+7+.0�'1�,88.10.�)30+.5�715./�+-.�F'8.�F:-,,)0�J:+P=>Q@=>R@=>A@�2<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�399.53'+.)*/.(,/+�/.G73/.5�31:35.1+0�'15�9'*�/.(,/+�530:/.+3,1'/*�31:35.1+06�'05.831.5�31�+-.�F'8.�F:-,,)0�J:+6�:,993++.5�2*�0+75.1+0�,1�0:-,,)�(/,(./+*6'+�'1*�0:-,,)T0(,10,/.5�':+3K3+*�,/�,1�'�:,1K.*'1:.�(/,K35314+/'10(,/+'+3,1�+,�,/�8/,9�'�0:-,,)�,/�0:-,,)T0(,10,/.5�':+3K3+*�+,�+-.�),:')(,)3:.�5.('/+9.1+�+-'+�-'0�U7/3053:+3,1�,K./�+-.�0:-,,)V0�(/,(./+*6�31'::,/5'1:.�;3+-�0+'+.�)';�'15�/.47)'+3,106�+-.�(/,:.57/.0�0.+�8,/+-�31�+-.9.9,/'1579�,8�715./0+'15314�;3+-�),:')�)';�.18,/:.9.1+�'15�W,'/5(,)3:3.0P=>Q@=>R@=>X@=>Y@=>Z@=[\@� :<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�1,+38*�+-.('/.1+]47'/53'1�,8�'1*�0+75.1+�53/.:+)*�31K,)K.5�31�'�5.831.5�31:35.1+�'0�'K3:+39�,/�070(.:+�399.53'+.)*6�'0�0,,1�'0�(/':+3:'2).<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�318,/9�+-.�('/.1+]47'/53'1;-.+-./�+-.�),:')�(,)3:.�5.('/+9.1+�+-'+�-'0�U7/3053:+3,1�,K./�+-.�0:-,,)(/,(./+*�-'0�2..1�,/�9'*�2.�1,+383.5�,8�+-.�31:35.1+<�5<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�5,:79.1+'++.9(+0�9'5.�+,�/.':-�+-.�('/.1+]47'/53'1<=>Q@=[\@=[>@� X<�̂1�'::,/5'1:.�;3+-�0+'+.�)';6�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�0-'))�'117'))*6�2*�_7)*�?>6/.(,/+�'))�1.;�31:35.1+0�+,�+-.�̀883:.�8,/�F'8.�F:-,,)0�,1�+-.�/.G73/.5�8,/9<=>R@=[\@� Y<�N,1835.1+3')3+*a�N,1835.1+3')3+*�,8�'))�('/+3.06�;3+1.00.06�+-.�')).4'+3,106�+-.83)314�,8�'�:,9()'31+�'15�+-.�31K.0+34'+3,1�0-'))�2.�-'15).5�31�'::,/5'1:.�;3+-+-30�(,)3:*�'15�+-.�O30+/3:+V0�).4')�'15�31K.0+34'+3K.�,2)34'+3,10<� Z<�B.+')3'+3,1a�B.(/30')�,/�/.+')3'+3,1�/.)'+314�+,�/.(,/+0�,8�-'I314�,/('/+3:3('+3,1�31�'1�31K.0+34'+3,1�,8�')).4'+3,10�,8�-'I314�30�(/,-323+.5�'15�0-'))2.�072U.:+�+,�530:3()31'/*�':+3,1<�� >\<�N,10.G7.1:.0�8,/�b3,)'+3,10� '<�F'8.�c'/2,/a�J1�3153K357')�1..5314�9.53:')�'++.1+3,1�,/�0..d314�9.53:')'++.1+3,1�8,/�'1,+-./�0-'))�1,+�2.�072U.:+�+,�:/3931')�(/,0.:7+3,1�38�+-.3153K357')�:,9()3.0�;3+-�+-.�/.G73/.9.1+0�715./�)';6�072U.:+�+,�+-.)393+'+3,10�0.+�8,/+-�31�)';<=>?@� >><�F+75.1+0� eP�'<�fg�hij�klmjnhkophkql�rjnsthn�kl�p�gkluklo�qg�ipvklow�hij�xrklykxpt�nipttrjyqzzjlu�pxxrqxrkphj�uknykxtklpr{�pyhkqlw�pn�ykrysznhplyjn�|prrplhw�kl�pyyqruplyj|khi�hij�}quj�qg�}qlusyh�̂8�+-.�31K.0+34'+3,1�/.07)+0�31�'�0720+'1+3'+.58315314�,8�-'I3146�+-.�31K.0+34'+,/�0-'))�/.:,99.15�'((/,(/3'+.530:3()31'/*�':+3,1�7(�+,�'15�31:)75314�.~(7)03,16�'0�:3/:790+'1:.0018



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'())(*+,�-*�(../)0(*.1�'-+2�+21�3/01�/4�5+601*+�3/*06.+7�821�9+601*+�:(;(<9/�=1�96=>1.+�+/�0-9.-?<-*();�(.+-/*�=;�+21�./(.2�/)�9?/*9/),�6?�+/�(*0-*.<60-*@�)1:/A(<�4)/:�+21�(.+-A-+;�/)�/)@(*-B(+-/*7�821�4(.+�/4�'21+21)�(9+601*+�C6(<-4-10�4/)�(*0�)1.1-A10�9(41�2()=/)�6*01)�(�.)-:-*(<-*A19+-@(+-/*�92(<<�=1�./*9-01)10�-*�(99-@*-*@�0-9.-?<-*17DEFDGFDHIFDJJFDJIF� KL�=7�MNNOPOQRSTTUV�SRU�WPXNYRP�Z[Q�YR\S\YW�OR�[S]OR\�ŜPO_OPOYW�̀ SU�aY�WXabŶP�PQNOŴOcTORSdU�ŜPOQR�aU�P[Y�̂QŜ[�Qd�WcQRWQdV�Xc�PQ�SRN�OR̂TXNOR\�dỲ Q_ST�edQ̀ �P[YŜPO_OPUL�f*�(00-+-/*�+/�/+21)�(6+2/)-B10�0-9.-?<-*1,�=6-<0-*@�?)-*.-?(<9�92(<<2(A1�+21�(6+2/)-+;,�(4+1)�?)/A-0-*@�+21�9+601*+�/)�9+601*+9�(*�-*4/):(<21()-*@,�+/�-:?/91�(�4-*1�/*�1(.2�9+601*+�01+1):-*10�+/�2(A1�1*@(@10�-*2(B-*@�-*�A-/<(+-/*�/4�+2-9�?/<-.;7DEFDJJF� .7�g21*�)1./::1*010�0-9.-?<-*();�(.+-/*�)196<+9�-*�(�4/):(<�21()-*@�=14/)1+21�h/()0,�-*�(00-+-/*�+/�/+21)�(6+2/)-B10�0-9.-?<-*();�./*91C61*.19,�+21h/()0�:(;�(<9/�-:?/91�(�4-*1�/*�1(.2�9+601*+�01+1):-*10�+/�2(A1�1*@(@10-*�2(B-*@�-*�A-/<(+-/*�/4�+2-9�?/<-.;7DEFDJIF� 07�g21*�4-*19�2(A1�*/+�=11*�?(-0,�+21�56?1)-*+1*01*+�92(<<�2(A1�+21(6+2/)-+;�+/�0-)1.+�+2(+�9+601*+�0-?</:(9�(*0i/)�+)(*9.)-?+9�=1�'-+221<06*+-<�?(;:1*+�-*�46<<�-9�:(01�/)�(�?(;:1*+�?<(*�-9�(@)110�6?/*7�17�f*�.(919�/4�1./*/:-.�2()092-?,�+21�56?1)-*+1*01*+�92(<<�./*9-01)'21+21)�0-?</:(9�(*0i/)�+)(*9.)-?+9�92/6<0�=1�)1<1(910�019?-+1�(*�6*?(-04-*17DEF� HJ7�j/*9+601*+�k-/<(+/)9il)@(*-B(+-/*(<�m(B-*@� nL�(7�oe�P[Y�OR_YWPO\SPOQR�dYWXTPW�OR�S�96=9+(*+-(+10�eORNOR\�P[SP�SQ̂Ŝ[,�Qd�WcQRWQd,�/)�A/<6*+11)�SeeOTOSPYN�ZOP[�P[Y�9+601*+�ŜPO_OPU�/)/)@(*-B(+-/*�cTSRRYNV�NOdŶPYNV�YR̂QXdS\YNV�SWWOWPYN,�1*@(@10�-*,�QdQ̂RNQRYN�/)�-@*/)10�SRU�eQd̀ �Qe�[S]OR\�A-/<(+-/*�/4�+2-9�?/<-.;V�Wp[Y�+21-*0-A-06(<�ZOTT�aY�NOŴOcTORYN�SccdQcdOSPYTUL�q-9.-?<-*1�./6<0�-*.<601,�=6+�-9�*/+<-:-+10�+/,�0-9:-99(<�4)/:�+21�?/9-+-/*�(9�./(.2,�9?/*9/),�/)�A/<6*+11),(*0i/)�0-9:-99(<�4)/:�q-9+)-.+�1:?</;:1*+7DJEF� =7�f4�(*�/)@(*-B(+-/*�-9�4/6*0�+/�2(A1�1*@(@10�-*�/)@(*-B(+-/*(<�2(B-*@,�-+92(<<�=1�96=>1.+�+/�+21�-:?/9-+-/*�/4�4-*19�(*0�/+21)�(??)/?)-(+1�?1*(<+-197r1*(<+-19�:(;�-*.<601�)19.-99-/*�/4�?1):-99-/*�4/)�+2(+�/)@(*-B(+-/*�+//?1)(+1�/*�9.2//<�?)/?1)+;�/)�+/�/+21)'-91�/?1)(+1�6*01)�+21�9(*.+-/*�/))1./@*-+-/*�/4�+21�q-9+)-.+7� sL�HI7�3)-:-*(<�r)/91.6+-/*t�MRU�cYdWQR�/)�/)@(*-B(+-/*�+2(+�̂SXWYW�Qd�cSdPÔOcSPYWOR�[S]OR\�̀ SU�STWQ�aY�WXabŶP�PQ�̂dÒORST�cdQWŶXPOQRLDEF�u1A-9-/*�m-9+/);t�51?+1:=1)�Hv,�JwHx
019



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-322,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-344,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-355,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-3-6,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-377,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-3+8,�25�.,0,�6++-,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�243+9,�.:*,�+22+3,�.:*,�+24++,�.:*,�+34+2,�.:*,�+34,++4,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-+3+5,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,2+6,�25�.,0,�+434<1+7,�46�.,0,�8-3<+32+8,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,2++-,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,22+9,�25�.,0,�+432,+<123,�.:*,�-36,+2+,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,2622,�.:*,�2+-24,�.:*,�24425,�.:*,�4+8+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-3+�'=�>'?22�.1�/:;'�+3,24.:*,�++4,+.:*,�9+7&)>=�@:;ABA';�CD�.:*AED�0=)BB�:F�1GHA*�9I�23+9
020



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�7'8810+4-9+4*3 )1:*+,�;4430</0,3�/4�2,=''*�>?304@7'<3 56A24/41@ )'*+,-�7'88+4433�B3?+3C;<'D43< ./E,=�F5G�H55IJ/@4�B3?+@3< K103�FLG�F6HH)E'D'@3<�<3*34+'0@M��@4E+(3�4=E'1N=)E'D'@3<�/<<+4+'0@OE3?+@+'0@M��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[�\PT]Ŷ S� ;_�9=3�&'/E<�C3*,'83@�4=3�D1:*+,�/4�/,4+?+4+3@�/0<�3?304@�@D'0@'E3<�:-�4=3�@,=''*�<+@4E+,4V̀̂aTVbaG�:14�4=3�&'/E<�/*@'�/,(0'C*3<N3@�+4@�<14-�4'�8/+04/+0�'E<3E�/0<�DE3@3E?3�@,=''*c/,+*+4+3@�<1E+0N�@1,=�3?304@_�ZZ[�̀SdVQVaVYQ̂� e[�fYT�]PT]Ŷ Ŝ �Yd�agV̂�]YUVbhi�jaYXWbbYj�VQbUPRŜ�W�UVkgaSR�YT�PQUVkgaSR�bVkWTSaaSibVkWTi�bVkWTVUUYi�UVaaUS�bVkWTi�]V]S�YT�YagST�̂lYmVQk�]TYRPba�YT�lWaSTVWU�WQR�̂lYmSUŜ^aYXWbbY�VQ�WQh�dYTl�VQbUPRVQk�bgSnVQk�aYXWbbYi�̂QPddi�RV]�YT�RV̂ ŶUoWXUS�aYXWbbY]VSbŜ[pHq� r[�fYT�]PT]Ŷ Ŝ �Yd�agV̂�]YUVbhi�jQVbYaVQSj�̂gWUU�lSWQ�W�]TYRPba�agWa�bYQaWVQ̂ �YTbYQ̂ V̂â�Yd�QVbYaVQS�VQ�W�dYTl�agWa�bWQ�XS�VQkŜaSR�Xh�bgSnVQki�̂lYmVQki�VQgWUVQk�YTagTYPkg�YagST�lSWQ̂ [� s[�fYT�]PT]Ŷ Ŝ �Yd�agV̂�]YUVbhi�W�jQVbYaVQS�RSUVoSTh�]TYRPbaj�̂gWUU�lSWQ�W�]TYRPba�YTRSoVbS�P̂ SRi�VQaSQRSR�dYT�P̂ S�YT�RŜVkQSR�dYT�agS�]PT]Ŷ S�Yd�VQkŜaVQk�QVbYaVQS�YTWQYagST�̂PX̂ aWQbS[�tgV̂�RSdVQVaVYQ�VQbUPRŜi�XPa�V̂�QYa�UVlVaSR�aYi�WQh�RSoVbS�YTŴ ŶbVWaSR�]TYRPba�P̂ SR�dYT�ngWa�V̂�bYllYQUh�TSdSTTSR�aY�Ŵ�oW]VQk�YT�uPPUVQk[�vv_�ZZZ[�ePagYTVah� ;_�9=3�&'/E<�=/@�4=3�/14='E+4-�4'�DE'=+:+4�/4�/�@,=''*�3?304�4=3�/4430</0,3�'c�/0-�+0<+?+<1/*C='@3�,'0<1,4�8/-�,'0@4+4143�/�<+@E1D4+'0_�r[�9=3�&'/E<�DE'=+:+4@�N/8:*+0N�/0<�4=3�D'@@3@@+'0�/0<�1@3�'c�,'04E'**3<�@1:@4/0,3@G�/*,'='*+,:3?3E/N3@�/0<�C3/D'0@�'0�@,=''*�DE38+@3@_pFqpIq�Zw[�̀SUSkWaVYQ�Yd�xŜ]YQ̂ VXVUVah�

021



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�&�()*+,-.+�/0�0++(�0/1�233+4,24)+�23�()*//.�+5+43(�(*2..�6+�71+721+,�68�3*+�9-7+1:43+4,+43/1�;<=�>?@=ABC;=CD=C;EF�,+(:G4++�24,�2,/73+,�68�3*+�H/21,'� I'�JK�L*+�,:(31:)3�(*2..�244-2..8�4/3:08�(3200M�721+43(NG-21,:24(�24,�O+O6+1(�/0�3*+�7-6.:)�26/-33*+�,:(31:)3P(�3/62))/�-(+�7/.:)8�68�7-6.:(*:4G�(-)*�:4�*24,6//Q(M�4+R(.+33+1(M�7/(3+,�4/3:)+(M24,�/3*+1�+00:):+43�O+3*/,(���S<=�>?@=ABC;=CD=C;�F<TUU�=CF?A=�;<T;�;<BF�@VUBWX�BF�@VF;=D�VC;<=�YBF;ABW;ZF�@?[UBWUX�TWW=FFB[U=�\=[FB;=K]̂_�̀̀ '̀�aK�b?BD=UBC=F� H'�cK�L/62))/�d(+efBWV;BC=� g'�L*+�H/21,�71/*:6:3(�?F=�Vh�3/62))/�-(+i�CBWV;BC=�TCD�CBWV;BC=�D=UBj=AX�@AVD?W;F�68248�7+1(/4(�:4�:3(�()*//.�6-:.,:4G(�24,�/4�248�71/7+138M�6-(+(M�524(�24,�5+*:).+(�3*23�21+/R4+,M�.+2(+,�/1�)/431/..+,�68�3*+�()*//.�,:(31:)3�YBF;ABW;'kglkml� nK�S<BF�@VUBWX�DV=F�CV;�@AV<B[B;�;<=�?F=�Vh�T�CBWV;BC=�@T;W<i�o?p�VA�UVq=Co=�TF�TFpVrBCo�W=FFT;BVC�@AVD?W;�[X�TD?U;�p=p[=AF�Vh�;<=�@?[UBW�BC�T;;=CDTCW=�T;FW<VVU�=j=C;FK� sK�t=@VA;BCo� TK�S<=�>?@=ABC;=CD=C;�F<TUU�TCC?TUUXi�[X�u?UX�svi�A=@VA;�TUU�BCWBD=C;F�Vh@VFF=FFBVCi�?F=�VA�FTU=�Vh�;V[TWWVi�CBWV;BC=�TCD�CBWV;BC=�D=UBj=AX�@AVD?W;F[X�TCX�@=AFVC�VC�FW<VVU�@AV@=A;X�;V�;<=�whhBW=�hVA�>Th=�>W<VVUF�VC�;<=A=x?BA=D�hVApKkylkzl�� [K�S<=�>?@=ABC;=CD=C;�VA�;<=�>?@=ABC;=CD=C;EF�D=FBoC==�pTX�A=@VA;BCWBD=C;F�BCjVUjBCo�;<=�FTU=�Vh�;V[TWWV�;V�pBCVAF�[X�TCX�@=AFVC�VC�FW<VVU@AV@=A;Xi�T;�TCX�FW<VVU{F@VCFVA=D�TW;BjB;X�VA�VC�T�WVCj=XTCW=�@AVjBDBCo;ATCF@VA;T;BVC�;V�VA�hAVp�T�FW<VVU�VA�FW<VVU{F@VCFVA=D�TW;BjB;X�;V�;<=FW<VVU�@VUBW=i�FW<VVU�A=FV?AW=�VhhBW=A�|>tw}i�VA�;V�;<=�UVWTU�@VUBW=D=@TA;p=C;�;<T;�<TF�~?ABFDBW;BVC�Vj=A�;<=�FW<VVUZF�@AV@=A;Xi�BC�TWWVADTCW=\B;<�F;T;=�UT\�TCD�A=o?UT;BVCFi�;<=�@AVW=D?A=F�F=;�hVA;<�BC�;<=p=pVATCD?p�Vh�?CD=AF;TCDBCo�\B;<�UVWTU�UT\�=ChVAW=p=C;�TCD�JVTAD@VUBWB=FKkylkzlk�lk�lkg�lkggl� �'�JK��1++�&,O:3324)+� g'�9+4:/1�):3:�+4(�R*/�21+�,:(31:)3�YBF;ABW;�1+(:,+43(�24,�21+�(:�38�3R/��yI��8+21(�/0�2G+/1�/.,+1�(*2..�6+�2,O:33+,�3/�2..�()*//.�(7/4(/1+,�+5+43(M�R:3*�3*+�+�)+73:/4�/0�3*/(+).+21.8�:,+43:0:+,�2(�0-4,12:(+1('��� I'�L*+�H/21,�R:..�*/4/1�23*.+3:)�72((+(�01/O�2..�,:(31:)3(�3*23�21+�O+O6+1(�/0�)/40+1+4)+(:4�R*:)*�3+2O(�/0�3*:(�,:(31:)3�YBF;ABW;�)/O7+3+�24,�*/4/1�3*+�72((+(�/0�3*:(�,:(31:)3'� �'��K�9+15:)+�&4:O2.(� g'�̀4,:5:,-2.(�R:3*�,:(26:.:3:+(�O28�6+�2))/O724:+,�68�3*+:1�(+15:)+�24:O2.(�R*:.+�/4,:(31:)3�YBF;ABW;�71/7+138�0/1�+5+43(�3*23�21+�/7+4�3/�3*+�G+4+12.�7-6.:)�:4�2))/1,24)+�R:3*H/21,�7/.:)8�24,�(323+�24,�0+,+12.�.2R(�24,�1+G-.23:/4('kgIlkg�lkg�l�t=jBFBVC��BF;VAX�u?C=�n�i�n�vv
022



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�-.�/,0,�+11-,.1,�12�/,0,�.++-,�12�/,0,�33.2,�12�/,0,�.+4,1.,�14�5,0,6,�3+7-8,�12�/,0,�+-4-9:3,�/;*,�74.,+7,�+7�/),�6,0,:,�8-4.<,�11�/:�6;='�+4,1+4,�11�/:�6;='�+4,11++,�12�/,0,�+-41,+9:+1,�17�6>?�-.,+-8+-,�2-�/,0,�<.-+2,�/;*,�3+714�5,0,6,�3+7+�'@�A'B17�6>?�/)C@�-.&)A@�D;=EFE'=�GH�/;*EIH�0@)FF�;J�D)CIK�+1L�14+<

023



Current version: 
Policy	and	Human	Resources	Committee 
  
Mission: 
  

Policy Committee:  It is the mission of the Policy Committee to serve as the Board of School 
Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District’s vehicle for policy review, change, monitoring 
current policies and periodically updating the New Hope-Solebury School Board Policy 
Manual.  The mission of the Policy Committee is to review all School District-wide policies that 
require the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District’s approval. 
  

Human Resources Committee:  It is the mission of the Human Resources (“HR”) Committee 
to serve the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District by focusing efforts on 
the District’s most valuable asset:  its employees and to help the District achieve excellence by 
examining human resources issues and recommending improvements. 
  
Principles: 
  
                Policy Committee:  The Policy Committee reviews policy drafts to ensure that they are 
concise, consistent in format and scope, and accessible.  The critical issues with which school 
districts often struggle are matters shaped by public policy, legislation, litigation, and formal 
resolutions of commissions, organizations, and other bodies.  The Policy Committee not only 
gathers and shares information concerning those issues, but also brings concerns and calls for 
action to the attention of the Board.  Major Policy Committee functions include: 

a. review and update existing policy for the Board, 
b. respond to the need for policy review and writing of any new policy that might arise 

from administrative recommendations, citizen’s requests, statutory requirements, or 
specific board member concerns, 

c. assess existing policies for coverage, including consistency or conflict with other 
policies, evaluate current practice of compliance with the policies, and distinguish 
between policies and procedures, 

d. develop a process and governance framework through which District policies are 
formulated, vetted, approved, reviewed, maintained, communicated, and enforced, 

e. review and present recommendations to the Board for any policy about which there is a 
question of interpretation, and 

f. review Board Operating Guidelines and Administrative Regulations which accompany 
policies to ascertain conformance with Board policy. 

  
The Policy Committee informs the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District 
about key public policy issues.  The Policy Committee searches for news and events that rise to the 
level of an issue that is important enough to the Policy Committee.  When an issue becomes critical 
to the administration of the School District, Policy Committee members discuss and decide what 
action might be taken. 
  
                Human Resources Committee:  The HR Committee achieves its mission through 
recruitment, hiring, and retention of a diverse, qualified workforce.  The HR Committee provides 
human resource direction, technical assistance, training, equal employment opportunity, and labor 
relations services to the Board.  The HR Committee oversees the development and implementation 
of compensation and benefit policies, plans, and programs.  The HR Committee, through 
partnership and collaboration with various stakeholders in the District, develops and retains a high 

024



performing and diverse workforce and fosters a healthy, safe, and productive work environment for 
employees, their families, departments, and the public in order to maximize individual and 
organizational potential. 
  
The goals of the HR Committee are: 

a. valuing, encouraging, and supporting a diverse workforce, 
b. continually improving individual and organizational effectiveness, 
c. anticipating and meeting the changing needs of the workforce/family, 
d. championing career and professional growth, 
e. creating and enhancing strategic partnerships, and 
f. enhancing services through technology. 

  
The HR Committee strives to attract, develop, motivate and retain a diverse workforce within a 
supportive work environment.  The HR Committee’s core services and competencies include: 
  

a. recruitment and staffing, 
b. employee relations, 
c. organizational and employee development, 
d. risk management, 
e. compensation and benefits, 
f. payroll, 
g. HR information management, and 
h. Regulatory compliance. 

  
Role:  The Policy and Human Resources Committee will gain an understanding of issues and 
provide meaningful recommendations to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury 
School District for changes to enable improvement related to policy and human resources.  The 
Policy and Human Resources Committee works in partnership with individuals from both 
campuses and community stakeholders in developing District wide polices and making decisions 
that are needed and are aligned with the School District’s mission, goals, and priorities.  The Policy 
and Human Resources Committee will debate any issues and recommend decisions, actions, and 
policies to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District to ensure 
compliance with federal, state, and local laws while adhering to the principles outlined in this 
Mission Statement.  These recommendations will be based on current research, best practices, and 
innovative new ideas.  All recommendations shall be reached by consensus, or a vote of a simple 
majority of the total Policy and Human Resources Committee members, after thorough discussion 
and deliberation.  The group consensus or voting of the Policy and Human Resources Committee 
will be summarized and presented to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School 
District for review and vote. 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

025



Revised Version- Policy 
  

4. Policy Advisory Committee  

a. It is the mission of the Policy Advisory Committee to serve as the Board of 
School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District’s vehicle for policy 
review, change, monitoring current policies and periodically updating the New 
Hope-Solebury School Board Policy Manual.  

b. The mission of the Policy Advisory Committee is to review all School 
District-wide policies that require the Board of School Directors of New Hope-
Solebury School District’s approval.  

c. The Policy Advisory Committee reviews policy drafts to ensure that 
they are concise, consistent in format and scope, and accessible.  

d. The critical issues with which school districts often struggle are matters 
shaped by public policy, legislation, litigation, and formal resolutions of 
commissions, organizations, and other bodies.  

e. The Policy Advisory Committee not only gathers and shares information 
concerning those issues, but also brings concerns and calls for action to the 
attention of the Board.  

f. Major Policy Advisory Committee functions include:  

i. review and update existing policy for the Board,  

ii. respond to the need for policy review and writing of any new policy that 
might arise from administrative recommendations, citizen’s requests, 
statutory requirements, or specific board member concerns,  

iii. assess existing policies for coverage, including consistency or conflict 
with other policies, evaluate current practice of compliance with the 
policies, and distinguish between policies and procedures,  

iv. develop a process and governance framework through which District 
policies are formulated, vetted, approved, reviewed, maintained, 
communicated, and enforced,  

  
v. review and present recommendations to the Board for any policy about 
which there is a question of interpretation, and  
  
vi. review Board Operating Guidelines and Administrative Regulations 
which accompany policies to ascertain conformance with Board policy.  

g. The Policy Advisory Committee informs the Board of School Directors of New 
Hope-Solebury School District about key public policy issues.  

h. The Policy Advisory Committee searches for news and events that rise to the 
level of an issue that is important enough to the Policy Committee.  

026



i. When an issue becomes critical to the administration of the School District, 
Policy Advisory Committee members discuss and decide what action might be 
taken.  

j. The Policy Advisory Committee will gain an understanding of issues and 
provide meaningful recommendations to the Board of School Directors of New 
Hope-Solebury School District for changes to enable improvement related to 
policy.  

k. The Policy Advisory Committee works in partnership with individuals from 
both campuses and community stakeholders in developing District wide polices 
and making decisions that are needed and are aligned with the School District’s 
mission, goals, and priorities.  

l. The Policy Advisory Committee will debate any issues and recommend 
decisions, actions, and policies to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-
Solebury School District to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local laws 
while adhering to the principles outlined in this Mission Statement.  

m. These recommendations will be based on current research, best practices, and 
innovative new ideas.  

n. All recommendations shall be reached by consensus, or a vote of a simple 
majority of the total Policy Committee members, after thorough discussion and 
deliberation.  

  
o. The group consensus or voting of the Policy and Human Resources Committee 
will be summarized and presented to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-
Solebury School District for review and vote. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

027



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)7'87/9:;+4*3 <0437:,='*/:4+,�>4=*34+,:?'@3 5AB24/41: )'*+,-�?'99+4433�C3D+3E>@'F43@ G'D39H37�ABI�5JJAK/:4�C3D+:3@ ./7,=�5LI�A65M)7'F':3@�@3*34+'0:N��:47+(3�4=7'18=)7'F':3@�/@@+4+'0:O73D+:+'0:N��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ S� >_��;=3�&'/7@�73,'80+̀3:�4=3�D/*13�'a�/�F7'87/9�'a�+0437:,='*/:4+,�/4=*34+,:�/:�/0�+04387/*�F/74'a�4=3�4'4/*�:,=''*�3bF37+30,3�a'7�/**�c+:47+,4�:41@304:�/0@�/:�/�,'0@1+4�a'7�,'9910+4-+0D'*D39304_� &_��;=3�+0437:,='*/:4+,�/4=*34+,�F7'87/9�a':437:�4=3�87'E4=�'a�:,=''*�*'-/*4-�E+4=+0�4=3�:41@304H'@-�/:�/�E='*3�/0@�:4+91*/43:�,'9910+4-�+04373:4_� ?_��;=3�8/93�/,4+D+4+3:�/0@�F7/,4+,3�:3::+'0:�F7'D+@3�'FF'7410+4+3:�4'�43/,=�4=3�D/*13:�'a,'9F34+4+'0I�:F'74:9/0:=+FI�/0@�43/9E'7(_�ZZ[��dSeVQVfVYQ� >_��g'7�F17F':3:�'a�4=+:�F'*+,-I�4=3�F7'87/9�'a�h+0437:,='*/:4+,�/4=*34+,:h�:=/**�+0,*1@3�/**/,4+D+4+3:�73*/4+08�4'�,'9F34+4+D3�'7�3b=+H+4+'0�:F'74�,'043:4:I�8/93:�'7�3D304:�+0D'*D+08+0@+D+@1/*�:41@304:�'7�43/9:�'a�:41@304:�E=30�:1,=�3D304:�',,17�H34E330�:,=''*:�E+4=+0�4=+:c+:47+,4�'7�'14:+@3�4=+:�c+:47+,4_�ZZZ[��iPfjYTVfk� >_��<4�:=/**�H3�4=3�F'*+,-�'a�4=3�&'/7@�4'�'aa37�'FF'7410+4+3:�a'7�F/74+,+F/4+'0�+0�+0437:,='*/:4+,/4=*34+,�F7'87/9:�4'�/**�:41@304:�E+4='14�@+:,7+9+0/4+'0_l5mlAmlBmlnmlMm� &_��;=3�&'/7@�:=/**�/FF7'D3�/�F7'87/9�'a�+0437:,='*/:4+,�/4=*34+,:�/0@�73o1+73�4=/4�/**�a/,+*+4+3:14+*+̀3@�+0�4=/4�F7'87/9I�E=34=37�'7�0'4�4=3�F7'F374-�'a�4=+:�c+:47+,4I�F7'F37*-�:/a381/7@�H'4=F*/-37:�/0@�:F3,4/4'7:�/0@�/73�(3F4�a733�a7'9�=/̀/7@'1:�,'0@+4+'0:_lLm� ?_��;=3�&'/7@�:=/**�@34379+03�4=3�:4/0@/7@:�'a�3*+8+H+*+4-�4'�H3�934�H-�/**�:41@304:�F/74+,+F/4+08+0�/0�+0437:,='*/:4+,�/4=*34+,:�F7'87/9_�

028



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'��()*+�,-./0.10,�,+.22�134)513�-+.-�3.*+�,-)03/-6�738913�:.1-5*5:.-5/;�5/�./<5/-31,*+92.,-5*�.-+23-5*�.*-5=5-<6�73�*9=3130�7<�,-)03/-�.**503/-�5/,)1./*3>�73�8133�985/?)1<>�./0�)/031;9�.�:+<,5*.2�3@.A5/.-59/�7<�.�25*3/,30�:+<,5*5./BCDE� FB��G+3�H9.10�8)1-+31�.09:-,�-+9,3�325;57525-<�,-./0.10,�,3-�7<�-+3�I9/,-5-)-59/�98�-+3J3//,<2=./5.�K/-31,*+92.,-5*�L-+23-5*�L,,9*5.-59/�M-+3�NJBKBLBLBNOB� PB�G+3�H9.10�0513*-,�-+.-�/9�,-)03/-�A.<�:.1-5*5:.-3�5/�5/-31,*+92.,-5*�.-+23-5*,�Q+9�+.,�/9-RCDESB�T3-�-+3�134)513A3/-,�891�.*.03A5*�325;57525-<B��UB�I9A:2530�Q5-+�-+3�134)513A3/-,�98�-+3�L-+23-5*�V./0799WB��XB�I9A:2530�Q5-+�-+3�134)513A3/-,�98�-+3�I903�98�I9/0)*-�891�K/-31,*+92.,-5*�L-+23-5*,�./0H9.10�:925*53,�./0�.0A5/5,-1.-5=3�13;)2.-59/,�132.-30�-9�,-)03/-�05,*5:25/3B��YB�L--3/030�,*+992�13;)2.12<BCZE��[B�H33/�5/�.--3/0./*3�9/�-+3�0.<�98�-+3�.-+23-5*�3=3/-�91�:1.*-5*3�891�-+3�+9)1,�134)5130B��DB�\3-)1/30�.22�,*+992�.-+23-5*�34)5:A3/-�:13=59),2<�),30B��ZB�L0+3130�-9�.::25*.723�05,*5:25/3�,-./0.10,BC]E_̂'��̀aabcdefgh�ijklmlklnh� LB��G+5,�:925*<�,+.22�.2,9�.::2<�-9�,-)03/-�*9/0)*-�-+.-�9**)1,�988�,*+992�F5,-15*-�fopfnokq�./0Q9)20�9-+31Q5,3�=592.-3�-+3�I903�98�(-)03/-�I9/0)*-�58�./<�98�-+3�89229Q5/;�*51*)A,-./*3,3@5,-RC]ESB�G+3�*9/0)*-�9**)1,�0)15/;�-+3�-5A3�-+3�,-)03/-�5,�-1.=325/;�-9�./0�819A�,*+992�91-1.=325/;�-9�./0�819A�,*+992r,:9/,9130�.*-5=5-53,6�Q+3-+31�91�/9-�=5.�,*+992�F5,-15*-8)1/5,+30�-1./,:91-.-59/B��UB�G+3�,-)03/-�5,�.�A3A731�98�./�3@-1.*)115*)2.1�.*-5=5-<�ksn�foptode�pa�luknohjspvdhkljdksvnkljh�./0�+.,�733/�/9-58530�-+.-�:.1-5*)2.1�988r*.A:),�*9/0)*-�*9)20�13,)2-�5/3@*2),59/�819A�,)*+�.*-5=5-53,B��XB�(-)03/-�3@:13,,59/�91�*9/0)*-�A.-315.22<�./0�,)7,-./-5.22<�05,1):-,�-+3�9:31.-59/,�98�-+3,*+9926�91�-+3�.0A5/5,-1.-59/�13.,9/.72<�./-5*5:.-3,�-+.-�-+3�3@:13,,59/�91�*9/0)*-�5,25W32<�-9�A.-315.22<�./0�,)7,-./-5.22<�05,1):-�-+3�9:31.-59/,�98�-+3�,*+992B��YB�G+3�*9/0)*-�+.,�.�0513*-�/3@),�-9�.--3/0./*3�.-�,*+992�91�.�,*+992r,:9/,9130�.*-5=5-<6�8913@.A:236�.�-1./,.*-59/�*9/0)*-30�9)-,503�98�,*+992�:)1,)./-�-9�./�.;133A3/-�A.03�5/,*+992�-+.-�Q9)20�=592.-3�-+3�I903�98�(-)03/-�I9/0)*-�58�*9/0)*-30�5/�,*+992B��[B�G+3�*9/0)*-�5/=92=3,�-+3�-+38-�91�=./0.25,A�98�,*+992�:19:31-<B��DB�G+313�5,�9-+31Q5,3�.�/3@),�73-Q33/�-+3�:19@5A5-<�91�-5A5/;�98�-+3�*9/0)*-�5/�132.-59/�-9-+3�,-)03/-w,�.--3/0./*3�.-�,*+992�91�,*+992r,:9/,9130�.*-5=5-53,�ksn�foptode�paluknohjspvdhklj�dksvnkljhB_'��xnvntdklpu�pa�ynhfpuhlzlvlkq� LB��P.*+�,*+992�<3.16�:1591�-9�:.1-5*5:.-59/�5/�./�5/-31,*+92.,-5*�.-+23-5*�.*-5=5-<6�3=31<�,-)03/-.-+23-3�./0�3.*+�,-)03/-�.-+23-3w,�:.13/-{;).105./�,+.22�,5;/�./0�13-)1/�-+3�.*W/9Q230;3A3/-98�13*35:-�./0�13=53Q�98�-+3�89229Q5/;RCS|ECSSECSUECSDE
029



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(�)*+,-../*+�0+1�230-405/,�630/+�7+8-39�7+:*3405/*+�;<==5(��>(�;-11=+�)031/0,�?33=.5�;94@5*4.�0+1�A03+/+B�;/B+.�7+:*3405/*+�;<==5(6(��2<=�;-@=3/+5=+1=+5�*3�</.C<=3�DEF�GHIFJKLDFLMFLDNO�1=./B+==�*3�1=./B+==�.<0PP�0++-0PP9@3=@03=Q�0@@3*R=�0+1�@3=.=+5�5*�5<=�6*031�:*3�/5.�,*+./1=305/*+�0�@3*B304�*:�/+5=3.,<*P0.5/,05<P=5/,.Q�S</,<�.<0PP�/+,P-1=�0�,*4@P=5=�.,<=1-P=�*:�=R=+5.(�)(��2<=�;-@=3/+5=+1=+5�*3�</.C<=3�1=./+B==�DEF�GHIFJKLDFLMFLDNO�MFOKTLFF�.<0PPU'(�7+:*34�5<=�6*031�*:�,<0+B=.�/+�5<05�.,<=1-P=�0.�5<=9�*,,-3(��>(�;=,-3=�6*031�0@@3*R0P�V=:*3=�40W/+B�0+9�,<0+B=.�/+�0�.,<=1-P=(X(��2<=�;-@=3/+5=+1=+5�*3�</.C<=3�1=./B+==�*3�DEF�GHIFJKLDFLMFLDNO�1=./B+==�.<0PP1/..=4/+05=�3-P=.�:*3�5<=�,*+1-,5�*:�.5-1=+5.�@035/,/@05/+B�/+�/+5=3.,<*P0.5/,�05<P=5/,.(� YZ�;-,<�3-P=.�.<0PP�V=�/+�,*+:*34/59�S/5<�3=B-P05/*+.�*:�5<=�;505=�6*031�*:�[1-,05/*+Q�5<=\(7(?(?(�0+1�5<=�.,<**P�X/.53/,5(� [(��2<=�;-@=3/+5=+1=+5�*3�</.C<=3�DEF�GHIFJKLDFLMFLDNO�1=./B+==�.<0PP�=+.-3=�5<05�./4/P0305<P=5/,�@3*B304.�03=�*::=3=1�5*�V*5<�.=]=.�/+�@3*@*35/*+�5*�5<=�X/.53/,5̂.�=+3*PP4=+5(� _(��2<=�;-@=3/+5=+1=+5�*3�</.C<=3�DEF�GHIFJKLDFLMFLDNO�1=./B+==�.<0PP�=+.-3=�5<05/+5=3.,<*P0.5/,�05<P=5/,.�03=�*@=+�5*�0PP�=P/B/VP=�.5-1=+5.�0+1�5<05�0PP�.5-1=+5.�03=�:-PP9�/+:*34=1*:�5<=�*@@*35-+/5/=.�0R0/P0VP=�5*�5<=4(̀'ab̀'cb�deZ��fHKMFgKLFO� ?(��h0P=C_=40P=�?5<P=5/,�i@@*35-+/5/=.�j=@*35� '(��69�i,5*V=3�'k�*:�=0,<�9=03Q�*+�5<=�1=./B+05=1�1/.,P*.-3=�:*34Q�5<=�;-@=3/+5=+1=+5�*3</.C<=3�DEF�GHIFJKLDFLMFLDNO�1=./B+==�*3�1=./B+==�.<0PP�3=@*35�5*�5<=�\?�X=@0354=+5�*:[1-,05/*+�5<=�/+5=3.,<*P0.5/,�05<P=5/,�*@@*35-+/5/=.�0+1�53=054=+5�:*3�40P=�0+1�:=40P=.=,*+1039�.,<**P�.5-1=+5.�:*3�5<=�@3=,=1/+B�.,<**P�9=03(̀'kb� >(��69�l*R=4V=3�'�*:�=0,<�9=03Q�5<=�,*4@P=5=1�1/.,P*.-3=�:*34�.<0PP�V=�401=�0R0/P0VP=:*3�@-VP/,�/+.@=,5/*+�1-3/+B�3=B-P03�V-./+=..�<*-3.�0+1�@*.5=1�*+�5<=�X/.53/,5m.�S=V./5=('̀kb� a(��2<=�0R0/P0V/P/59�*:�5<=�,*4@P=5=1�1/.,P*.-3=�:*34�.<0PP�V=�0++*-+,=1�V9�@*.5/+B�0+*5/,=�*+�.,<**P�V-PP=5/+�V*031.Q�/+�5<=�.,<**P�+=S.@0@=3Q�*+�0+9�=P=,53*+/,�40/P/+B�P/.5�*3P/.5�.=3R=Q�0+1�V9�0+9�*5<=3�3=0.*+0VP=�4=0+.(̀'kb�nZ�opDKqKrsDKpL�pq�trrKMFLDO�sLM�eLuHJKFO� YZ�tgg�srrKMFLDO�prrHJJKLT�sD�OrEppg�pJ�MHJKLT�OrEppg�srDKvKDKFO�OEsgg�wF�JFIpJDFMKL�DEF�qpggpxKLT�ysLLFJz� sZ�tgg�srrKMFLDO�DEsD�prrHJ�KL�DEF�wHKgMKLTO{�pL�OrEppg�TJpHLMO{�FL�JpHDF�DpsLM�qJpy�OrEppg{�pJ�MHJKLT�OrEppg|JFgsDFM�srDKvKDKFO�OEsgg�wF�JFIpJDFM�Dp�DEFOrEppg�LHJOF�Kq�DEF�srrKMFLD�prrHJO�MHJKLT�DEF�OrEppg�Ms}~�Dp�DEF�sDEgFDKrDJsKLFJ�Kq�DEF�srrKMFLD�prrHJO�MHJKLT�sL�tDEgFDKr�trDKvKD}�xEFL�DEF�OrEppgLHJOF�KO�LpD�IJFOFLD~�pJ�Dp�DEF�qsrHgD}�sMvKOpJ�MHJKLT�LpL|sDEgFDKrF�DJsrHJJKrHgsJ�srDKvKDKFO�xEFL�DEF�LHJOF�KO�LpD�IJFOFLDZ� wZ��EF�OrEppg�LHJOF{�sDEgFDKr�DJsKLFJ�pJ�qsrHgD}�sMvKOpJ�OEsgg�wF�JFOIpLOKwgFqpJ�rpyIgFDKLT�sL�srrKMFLD�JFIpJD�qpJyZ
030



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� &'�()*+*�,--./&,0.*1�2)*�,&&/3*42�+*-5+26�7862�/4&.83*�452/&*�59�,43&577*426�&54&*+4/4:�,&&/3*426�2),2�,+*�59�,�+*-*2/2/;*�4,28+*�5+�2),2�5&&8++*-*,2*3.<�/4�,�6-*&/9/&�,+*,1�,6�68&)�,&&/3*426�7,<�/43/&,2*�,�4**3�95++*-,/+�5+�,3=8627*42�/4�2)*�*4;/+547*42'� 3'�>)*�6&)55.�48+6*1�,2).*2/&�2+,/4*+�5+�9,&8.2<�,3;/65+�6),..�-+5;/3*�,�&5-<59�2)*�,&&/3*42�+*-5+2�25�2)*�?/+*&25+�59�@8-/.�A*+;/&*6BA-*&/,.�C38&,2/5412)*�08/.3/4:�@+/4&/-,.�,43�52)*+�,--+5-+/,2*�62,99�7*70*+6�D/2)/4�EF�)58+659�+*&*/-2'� *'�>)*�6&)55.�48+6*�6),..�-+5;/3*�7542).<�+*-5+26�25�2)*�?/+*&25+�59�@8-/.A*+;/&*6BA-*&/,.�C38&,2/54�+*:,+3/4:�2)*�4870*+�,43�4,28+*�59�,&&/3*426'�G'�@+*6&+/0*3�H*3/&,2/54� I'�H*3/&,2/54�-+*6&+/0*3�0<�,�-)<6/&/,4�7,<�54.<�0*�,37/4/62*+*3�0<�2)*�6&)55.48+6*�25�6283*426�/4;5.;*3�/4�,&&/3*426�54.<�843*+�2)*�68-*+;/6/54�59�2)*�6&)55.48+6*'�E'�J4�&,6*6�59�95+*6**,0.*�5+�+*-*2/2/;*�/4=8+<1�2)*�,--+5-+/,2*�,--+5;,.�&,+36),..�0*�6/:4*3�0<�2)*�-,+*426B:8,+3/,46�,43�9,7/.<�-)<6/&/,4�/43/&,2/4:�2)*,--+5;*3�2+*,27*42�59�6283*42�/4=8+/*6'�?'�@+5&*38+*6�95+�K..�J4=8+/*6� I'�>)*�:*4*+,.�+*6-546/0/./2/*6�59�2)*�-*+6544*.�,2�*,&)�6&)55.�,+*�25L� ,'�J77*3/,2*.<�6*&8+*�,82)5+/M*3�&,+*�,43�62,<�D/2)�6283*42�842/.�68&)&,+*�,++/;*6'�0'�N,6/&�9/+62�,/3�7,<�0*�+*43*+*3�D)/.*�D,/2/4:�95+�48+6*�5+�*7*+:*4&<+*6-543*+6'�&'�O52/9<�2)*�6283*42P6�-,+*426B:8,+3/,46'�3'�K++,4:*�2+,46-5+2,2/54�95+�2)*�6283*421�D)*+*�4*&*66,+<1�,43�D,/2�D/2)2)*�6283*42�842/.�2+,46-5+2,2/54�,++/;*6'�*'�J43/;/38,.�9,&8.2<B62,99�7*70*+6�7,<�452�-+5;/3*�68&)�2+,46-5+2,2/54'�E'�A&)55.�-*+6544*.�6),..�452�3/,:456*'�Q'�A&)55.�-*+6544*.1�*R&*-2�2)*�6&)55.�48+6*1�6),..�452�,37/4/62*+�7*3/&,2/54�59,4<�65+2'�C'�K33/2/54,.�@+5&*38+*6�95+�H/45+�J4=8+/*6� I'�H/45+�/4=8+/*6�25�6283*4261�D)/&)�+*S8/+*�./7/2*3�,22*42/54�T&.*,46/4:1,42/6*-2/&1�0,43,/31�*2&'U�6),..�0*�2+*,2*3�0<�2)*�6&)55.�48+6*�5+�,2).*2/&�2+,/4*+'�E'�G5,&)*6�,43�9,&8.2<�,3;/65+6�7862�V**-�,�9/+62W,/3�V/2�625&V*3�,43�+*,3/.<,;,/.,0.*'�X'�K33/2/54,.�@+5&*38+*6�95+�A*+/586�J4=8+/*6�
031



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'�()*+,-.�/00+1)23.�/214,*�+25-*+).6�+207-1+28�/29�39:)�,;�<)/1�+25-*9�=+207-1+28/�7,..�,;�0,2.0+,-.2)..>6�2)0?�+25-*9�,*�@/0?�+25-*96�A-.3�@)�+AA)1+/3)79*):,*3)1�3,�3<)�2-*.)�,*�/3<7)3+0�3*/+2)*6�3<)2�/�B&&�0/77�.</77�@)�A/1)�/21�3<)23<)�:/*)23.48-/*1+/2.�,;�3<)�.3-1)23�.</77�@)�0,23/03)1'�C'�D2�/77�0/.).�,;�.)*+,-.�<)/16�2)0?�,*�@/0?�+25-*96�3<)�0,/0<�,*�;/0-739�/1E+.,*A-.3�+AA)1+/3)79�0,23/03�3<)�@-+71+28�:*+20+:/76�F<,�.</77�@)�*).:,2.+@7)�;,*0,23/03+28�3<)�G+*)03,*�,;�H-:+7�()*E+0).4(:)0+/7�I1-0/3+,26�3<)�(-:)*+23)21)236/21�,3<)*�/::*,:*+/3)�.3/;;�A)A@)*.'�J'�K<)�/;3)*L<,-*.�0,23/03�+2;,*A/3+,2�,;�3<)�@-+71+28�H*+20+:/76�3<)�G+*)03,*�,;H-:+7�()*E+0).4(:)0+/7�I1-0/3+,2�/21�(-:)*+23)21)23�.</77�@)�:*,E+1)1�3,�/770,/0<).�/21�;/0-739�/1E+.,*.'�M)E+.+,2�N+.3,*9OP/*0<�&Q6�CR&STUVWX YZ�[\�]ẐZ�Y_̀ Yab�Uc�dUe[Z�[[�]f�bghU�\Z[ijZ�j\�bkl�Ỳ _Z\Y\Z�]gXZ�Ỳ jmZ�]gXZ�Ỳ jZY_Z�[\�]ẐZ�mYYiZ�]gXZ�[̀ \nZ�]gXZ�[YnỲ Z�[\�]ẐZ�mjjjYYZ�]gXZ�Y[jZYY[Z�]gXZ�Y[jZ[YjZ�[[�]f�bghU�Y[ZYY\Z�[[�]f�bghU�Y[Z\YmZ�[\�]ẐZ�Y_̀ jabY_Z�[\�]ẐZ�mj[j[\�]ẐZ�mj[Y�Uc�dUe[\�]ẐZ�mjjY�Uc�dUej\�bkl�Ỳ _Z\Y]oTpqrsY[jflZthu�v[̀ �wxy ]oTpqrsY[jflfzzYZthu�v\j�wxy]oTpqrsY[jflfzz[Zthu�vi�wxyTWdc�{gh|u|Uh�}~�]gX|�~�̂cWuu�g��ft�|X����[̀ Y�
032



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)7'87/9:;+4*3 <'0,1::+'0�./0/839304<'=3 5>?@524/41: )'*+,-�<'99+4433�A3B+3CD='E43= ./7,F�GH�>65?I/:4�A3B+:3= J3K71/7-�>LH�>65M)7'E':3=�=3*34+'0:N��:47+(3�4F7'18F)7'E':3=�/==+4+'0:O73B+:+'0:N��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ SD@�;F3�&'/7=�73,'80+_3:�4F3�+9E'74/0,3�'̀�30:17+08�4F3�:/̀34-�'̀�:41=304:�E/74+,+E/4+08�+0�4F3a+:47+,4b:�/4F*34+,�E7'87/9:@���&@�;F+:�E'*+,-�F/:�K330�=3B3*'E3=�4'�E7'B+=3�81+=/0,3�̀'7�E73B304+'0H�=343,4+'0�/0=�473/49304�'̀,'0,1::+'0:�:1:4/+03=�K-�:41=304:�CF+*3�E/74+,+E/4+08�+0�/0�/4F*34+,�/,4+B+4-@ZZ[��cSdVQVeVYQ̂D@�J'7�E17E':3:�'̀�4F+:�E'*+,-H�fW]]TY]TVWeS�gSRVhWU�]TYdŜ V̂YQWUf�:F/**�93/0�/0-�'7�/**�'̀�4F3'̀**'C+08Ni5j�� 5@�D�*+,30:3=�EF-:+,+/0�CF'�+:�47/+03=�+0�4F3�3B/*1/4+'0�/0=�9/0/839304�'̀�,'0,1::+'0:@��>@�D�*+,30:3=�'7�,374+̀+3=�F3/*4F�,/73�E7'̀3::+'0/*�47/+03=�+0�4F3�3B/*1/4+'0�/0=�9/0/839304'̀�,'0,1::+'0:�/0=�=3:+80/43=�K-�/�*+,30:3=�EF-:+,+/0�47/+03=�+0�4F3�3B/*1/4+'0�/0=9/0/839304�'̀�,'0,1::+'0:@��?@�D�*+,30:3=�E:-,F'*'8+:4�0317'E:-,F'*'8+,/**-�47/+03=�+0�4F3�3B/*1/4+'0�/0=�9/0/839304�'̀,'0,1::+'0:�'7�CF'�F/:�E':4=',4'7/*�47/+0+08�+0�0317'E:-,F'*'8-�/0=�:E3,+̀+,�47/+0+08�+04F3�3B/*1/4+'0�/0=�9/0/839304�'̀�,'0,1::+'0:@��&@�J'7�4F3�E17E':3:�'̀�4F+:�E'*+,-H�fWekUSeVh�WheVlVemf�:F/**�93/0�/0-�'7�/**�'̀�4F3�̀'**'C+08Ni5j�� 5@�n0437:,F'*/:4+,�/4F*34+,:@i>j��>@�D0�/4F*34+,�,'043:4�'7�,'9E34+4+'0H�'4F37�4F/0�+0437:,F'*/:4+,�/4F*34+,:H�4F/4�+:�:E'0:'73=K-�'7�/::',+/43=�C+4F�4F3�a+:47+,4H�+0,*1=+08�,F337*3/=+08H�,*1Ko:E'0:'73=�:E'74:�/,4+B+4+3:/0=�:E'74:�/,4+B+4+3:�:E'0:'73=�K-�:,F''*o/̀ +̀*+/43=�'78/0+_/4+'0:@i?j��

033



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()*+),-./0/01.�+2..34.560*7�/25/�08�8-)*8)3.6�9:�)3�588)+05/.6�;0/2�/2.�8+2))4'<&=��>'�?35+/0+.8@�0*/.38+2))4�-35+/0+.8�5*6�8+30,,57.8�A)3�544�5/24./0+�5+/010/0.8'<B=<&=��C'�?2:80+54�D6E+5/0)*�+4588.8'��F'�G.+.88�5+/010/0.8'HHHI��JKLKMNOPQR�QS�TKUVQRUPWPLPOX�Y'�D5+2�8+2))4�:.53@�-30)3�/)�-53/0+0-5/0)*�0*�5*�5/24./0+�5+/010/:@�.1.3:�8/E6.*/�5/24./.�5*6�.1.3:8/E6.*/�5/24./.Z8�-53.*/[7E53605*�82544�807*�5*6�3./E3*�/2.�5+\*);4.67.,.*/�)A�3.+.0-/�5*63.10.;�)A�/2.�])*+E880)*�5*6�̂35E,5/0+�_350*�̀*aE3:�̀*A)3,5/0)*�b2../'<>=��_'�̂2.�bE-.30*/.*6.*/�)3�/2.�bE-.30*/.*6.*/Z8�6.807*..�82544�6.1.4)-�-3)+.6E3.8�/)�0,-4.,.*//208�-)40+:@�;20+2�82544�0*+4E6.�-3)/)+)48�A)3�+)*+E880)*�,5*57.,.*/'�HcI��dePfKLPRKU� Y'�̂2.�g08/30+/�82544�2)46�5*�0*A)3,5/0)*54�,../0*7�-30)3�/)�/2.�8/53/�)A�.5+2�5/24./0+�8.58)*�A)3544�+),-./0/)38�3.75360*7�+)*+E880)*8�5*6�)/2.3�2.56�0*aE30.8@�/2.�0,-)3/5*+.�)A�-3)-.3+)*+E880)*�,5*57.,.*/@�5*6�2);�-3.8.58)*�958.40*.�588.88,.*/8�+5*�506�0*�/2.�.154E5/0)*@,5*57.,.*/�5*6�3.+)1.3:�-3)+.88'���_'�̀*�5660/0)*�/)�5**E54�,5*65/)3:�5//.*65*+.�9:�8/E6.*/�5/24./.8�-30)3�/)�-53/0+0-5/0)*@�8E+2,../0*78�,5:�0*+4E6.�-53.*/8[7E53605*8@�+)5+2.8@�)/2.3�5--3)-305/.�8+2))4�)AA0+0548@-2:80+05*8@�*.E3)-8:+2)4)708/8@�5/24./0+�/350*.38�5*6�-2:80+54�/2.35-08/8'<>=��]'�Y660/0)*54�?3)+.6E3.8�A)3�b/E6.*/�5*6�b/E6.*/hY/24./.�̀*aE30.8�̀*1)410*7�?3.1.*/0)*�5*63̂.5/,.*/�)A�i.56@�_350*@�(.+\�5*6�_5+\�� j'�̂2.�g08/30+/�82544�3.kE03.�/2.�-53.*/[7E53605*�)A�5*:�8/E6.*/�-53/0+0-5/0*7�0*�5*�5/24./0+5+/010/:�/)�807*�5*6�3./E3*�/)�/2.�8/E6.*/l8�8+2))4�5*�5+\*);4.67,.*/�)A�3.+.0-/�5*63.10.;�)A�/2.�+)*+E880)*�5*6�/35E,5/0+�9350*�0*aE3:�0*A)3,5/0)*�82../�;20+2�0856,0*08/.3.6�/)�8/E6.*/h5/24./.8�.1.3:�8+2))4�:.53'��mI�̂208�A)3,�;044�9.�6.1.4)-.6@�5--3)1.6�5*6�3.kE03.6�9:�?'̀'Y'Y'���B'�nI�̂2.�5/24./0+�/350*0*7�8/5AA�82544�\..-�2.56�+)5+2.8�0*A)3,.6�)A�8/E6.*/h5/24./.�0*aE3:8/5/E8'��g'�?3.ĥ.8/0*7[_58.40*.�̂.8/0*7�A)3�b/E6.*/�Y/24./.8�� oI�pqK�JPUOrPsO�eUKU�OqK�HttKfPNOK�uQUO�vQRseUUPQR�wUUKUUtKRO�NRf�vQMRPOPxKpKUOPRM�yHtuwvpz�vQRseUUPQR�{NRNMKtKRO�|XUOKt}�~qPsq�PU�N�O~KROX�ym�ztPReOK�sQtVeOKrP�Kf�WNUKLPRK�KxNLeNOPQR�QS�N�UOefKRO�U�RKerQsQMRPOPxK�UONOKOqNO�OrNs�U�tKtQrX}�rKNsOPQR�OPtK}�WrNPR�VrQsKUUPRM�UVKKf}�sQRsKROrNOPQR}�NRfxPUeNL�tQOQr�U�PLLUI�j'�mI�̂2.�̀,?Y]̂ �/.8/�08�,5*65/)3:�5*6�A3..�/)�g08/30+/�8/E6.*/�5/24./.8�0*�544�8-)3/8'��B'�nI�b/E6.*/8�,5:�548)�3.+.01.�958.40*.�/.8/0*7�A3),�/2.03�);*�-.38)*54�-2:80+05*@�;20+2/2.�g08/30+/�;044�+)*806.3�5*6�,5:�5++.-/@�0A�-3)106.6�9:�/2.�8/E6.*/�)3�/2.�8/E6.*/Z8-53.*/[7E53605*@�58�-53/�)A�/2.�g08/30+/l8�6./.3,0*5/0)*�A)3�3./E3*h/)h-45:'��I�pqK�Htuwvp�OKUO�PU�RQO�N�fPNMRQUOPs�OQQL}�WeO�PO�fQKU�VrQxPfK�QW�KsOPxK�fNONI�HOPU�N�rKOerR�OQ�VLNX�tNRNMKr�OqNO�VrQxPfKU�fNON�OqNO�VqXUPsPNRU�NRf�NOqLKOPsOrNPRKrU�sNR�rKxPUPO�SQr�sQtVNrNOPxK�VerVQUKU�PR�OqK�KxKRO�QS�N�sQRseUUPQRI034



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

�'(�)*+,-.*/�0122�3-�*-/*-,�45165�*6�*7-�/*85*�69�*7-15�915/*�:6;4-*1*1<-�*-8;�8*=>)(�)*+,-.*/�485*1:148*1.?�1.�@1/*51:*A/46./65-,�8*72-*1:/�0122�82/6�3-�*-/*-,�1.?58,-/�BC�DC�8.,�EE�8.,�45165�*6�*7-�/*85*�69�*7-15�915/*�:6;4-*1*1<-�*-8;�8*�=>)(F7-5-�0122�3-�8�46/*A1.G+5H�*-/*�?1<-.�89*-5�*7-�,18?.6/1/�69�8�:6.:+//16.�65*58+;8*1:�3581.�1.G+5H�8/�0-22�8/�45165�*6�*7-15�5-*+5.�*6�:6;4-*1*16.(�F71/�*-/*:8.�3-�?1<-.�8*�=>)�65�*756+?7�*7-�/*+,-.*I/�47H/1:18.(�JK�LMNOMPQRS�TUVQRPWNX�� YK�Z[U�\W]PRŴP�RU_̀WRU]�P[MP�̂QM̂[U]a�MP[bUPŴ�OWRÛPQR]a�MNO�VMRUNP]cX̀MROWMN]�RUVQRP]P̀OUNP�MP[bUPU�WNd̀RWU]�WNeQbeWNX�[UMOa�fRMWNa�NÛga�MNO�fM̂g�PQ�P[U�f̀WbOWNX�VRWN̂WVMb�M]]QQN�M]�VQ]]WfbU�MhPUR�MNS�NÛU]]MRS�]PUV]�[MeU�fUUN�PMgUN�PQ�]PMfWbWiU�MNO�]Û R̀U�P[UNÛU]]MRS�jUOŴMb�M]]W]PMN̂U�hQR�P[U�]P̀OUNPK�k(�l85-.*/m?+85,18./�0122�3-�8/n-,�*6�5-465*�8.H�1.G+51-/�1.<62<1.?�7-8,C�3581.C.-:n�8.,�38:nC�1.:2+,1.?�:6.:+//16./C�071:7�*7-15�:712,5-.�;8H�78<--o4-51-.:-,�0712-�485*1:148*1.?�1.�6+*A69A/:7662�8:*1<1*1-/(�p(�F71/�1.965;8*16.�1/�:51*1:82�:6.:-5.1.?�*7-�@1/*51:*I/�83121*H�*6�8::+58*-2H-<82+8*-�8�/*+,-.*�1.�*7-�-<-.*�69�8�5-4-8*�1.G+5H�1.<62<1.?�7-8,C�3581.C�.-:n8.,�38:n(�q*�82/6�82260/�*7-�@1/*51:*�*6�8::+58*-2H�;6.1*65�*7-�/*+,-.*�1.�5-?85,*6�8.H�9+*+5-C�:51*1:82�/H;4*6;/(�r(�s.H�/+:7�1.965;8*16.�456<1,-,�3H�485-.*/m?+85,18./�;+/*�3-�1;;-,18*-2H/785-,�01*7�*7-�:68:7�8.,�*7-�8*72-*1:�*581.-5�8.,�;+/*�3-�456<1,-,�*6�*7-/:7662�.+5/-�8/�/66.�8/�46//132-(�t(�t<82+8*16.�8.,�u8.8?-;-.*� E(�s�/*+,-.*�076C�8/�,-*-5;1.-,�3H�8�?8;-�6991:182C�:68:7�956;�*7-�/*+,-.*I/*-8;C�:-5*191-,�8*72-*1:�*581.-5C�21:-./-,�47H/1:18.C�21:-./-,�47H/1:82�*7-5841/*�656*7-5�6991:182�,-/1?.8*-,�3H�*7-�@1/*51:*C�-o7131*/�/1?./�65�/H;4*6;/�69�8:6.:+//16.�65�*58+;8*1:�3581.�1.G+5H�0712-�485*1:148*1.?�1.�8.�s*72-*1:�s:*1<1*H/7822�3-�5-;6<-,�3H�*7-�:68:7�956;�485*1:148*16.�8*�*78*�*1;-(�k(�>-8,�q.G+51-/� 8(�v68:7�65�8*72-*1:�*581.-5�;+/*�5-;6<-�8�/*+,-.*�956;�*7-�s*72-*1:s:*1<1*H�8/�0-22�8/�8.H�6*7-5�8:*1<1*1-/�*78*�;8H�46/-�8�51/n�965�*7-�/*+,-.*4-.,1.?�9+5*7-5�.6*1:-(�3(�q9�*7-�/*+,-.*�1/�.6*�:6./:16+/C�*7-�:68:7�65�8*72-*1:�*581.-5�;+/*�:6.*8:*DEE�1;;-,18*-2H�8.,�*7-.�.6*19H�*7-�485-.*/m?+85,18./�69�*7-�/*+,-.*(�:(�q9�*7-�/*+,-.*�1/�:6./:16+/C�*7-�8*72-*1:�*581.-5�:7-:n/�965�/1?./�65/H;4*6;/�69�8�:6.:+//16.�65�*58+;8*1:�3581.�1.G+5H�+/1.?�8�@1/*51:*A84456<-,�7-8,�1.G+5H�-<82+8*16.�965;(�,(�w7-5-�.6�8*72-*1:�*581.-5�1/�8<812832-C�*7-�*-8;�:68:7�;8H�4-5965;�*71/*8/n(� 1(�q9�*7-5-�85-�.6�/H;4*6;/C�*7-�8*72-*1:�*581.-5�;8H�82260�*7-�/*+,-.**6�5-*+5.�*6�*7-�:6.*-/*�65�8:*1<1*H(�w7-5-�.6�8*72-*1:�*581.-5�1/8<812832-C�*7-�*-8;�:68:7�/76+2,�;8n-�*71/�,-*-5;1.8*16.(�
035



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()*+,-.�&/+*�0.-1�� 2'�3�4567)85�9:+;�-4�7)5)/*<8)7�=1�-�>-*)�+??<@<-.;�@+-@:�?/+*�5:)�4567)85A4�5)-*;@)/5<?<)7�-5:.)5<@�5/-<8)/;�.<@)84)7�B:14<@<-8;�.<@)84)7�B:14<@-.�5:)/-B<45�+/�+5:)/�+??<@<-.7)4<>8-5)7�=1�5:)�C<45/<@5;�)D:<=<54�4<>84�+/�41*B5+*4�+?�-�@+8@644<+8�+/�5/-6*-5<@�=/-<8<8E6/1�9:<.)�B-/5<@<B-5<8>�<8�-8�-5:.)5<@�-@5<,<51�4:-..�=)�/)*+,)7�?/+*�B-/5<@<B-5<+8�-5�5:-55<*)'FGH�IJ��KLMNO�LP�MQORSQTN�QPMTUSP�VWXQ�PSVLYS�M�XQWZSUQ�[PLV�QOS�\QORSQTN�\NQTYTQ]�MX^SRR�MX�MU]�LQOSP�MNQTYTQTSX�QOMQ�VM]�_LXS�M�PTX̀ �[LP�QOS�XQWZSUQ�_SUZTUa�[WPQOSPULQTNSJ�bJ�c[�QOS�XQWZSUQ�TX�ULQ�NLUXNTLWXd�QOS�NLMNO�LP�MQORSQTN�QPMTUSP�VWXQ�NLUQMNQ�effTVVSZTMQSR]�MUZ�QOSU�ULQT[]�QOS�_MPSUQXgaWMPZTMUX�L[�QOS�XQWZSUQJ�hJ�c[�QOS�XQWZSUQ�TX�NLUXNTLWXd�QOS�MQORSQTN�QPMTUSP�NOSǸX�[LP�XTaUX�LP�X]V_QLVXL[�M�NLUNWXXTLU�LP�QPMWVMQTN�iPMTU�TUjWP]�WXTUa�M�kTXQPTNQlM__PLYSZ�OSMZ�TUjWP]SYMRWMQTLU�[LPVJ� MJ�mOSPS�UL�MQORSQTN�QPMTUSP�TX�MYMTRMiRSd�QOS�QSMV�NLMNO�VM]�_SP[LPV�QOTXQMX̀ J�nJ�c[�QOSPS�MPS�UL�X]V_QLVXd�QOS�MQORSQTN�QPMTUSP�VM]�MRRL̂ �QOS�XQWZSUQ�QL�PSQWPUQL�QOS�NLUQSXQ�LP�MNQTYTQ]J� MJ�cU�MNNLPZMUNS�̂ TQO�coJpd�iSRL̂ d�̂ OSPS�UL�MQORSQTN�QPMTUSP�TX�MYMTRMiRSdQOS�QSMV�NLMNO�XOLWRZ�VM̀ S�QOTX�ZSQSPVTUMQTLUJ�qJ�c[�QOSPS�MPS�XTaUX�LP�X]V_QLVX�L[�M�NLUNWXXTLU�LP�QPMWVMQTN�iPMTU�TUjWP]dTUNRWZTUa�M�RLXX�L[�NLUXNTLWXUSXXd�QOS�XQWZSUQ�NMUULQ�PSQWPU�QL�QOS�\QORSQTN\NQTYTQ]�MUZ�QOS�NLMNO�LP�MQORSQTN�QPMTUSP�NLUQMNQX�QOS�XQWZSUQrX_MPSUQXgaWMPZTMUXJ� MJ�sMPSUQXgaWMPZTMUX�MPS�_PLYTZSZ�M�OSMZ�TUjWP]�[MNQ�XOSSQJ�iJ�sMPSUQXgaWMPZTMUX�MPS�SUNLWPMaSZ�QL�XSS̀ �VSZTNMR�MQQSUQTLUJ�t'�()56/8�5+�0.-1� 2'�u:)�@+-@:�4:-..�8+5�/)56/8�-�4567)85�5+�B-/5<@<B-5<+8�_RM]�685<.�5:)�4567)85�<4�),-.6-5)7-87�@.)-/)7�?+/�/)56/8�5+�B-/5<@<B-5<+8�_RM]�<8�9/<5<8>�=1�-8�-BB/+B/<-5)�*)7<@-.B/+?)44<+8-.'�u:)�v+-/7�*-1�7)4<>8-5)�4B)@<?<@�-BB/+B/<-5)�*)7<@-.�B/+?)44<+8-.w4x�5+B/+,<7)�9/<55)8�@.)-/-8@)�?+/�/)56/8�5+�B-/5<@<B-5<+8�_RM]'FGH�IJ�yQWZSUQ�NMUULQ�PSQWPU�QL�QOS�\QORSQTN�\NQTYTQ]�WUQTR�MU�\__PL_PTMQS�zSZTNMRsPL[SXXTLUMR�QPMTUSZ�TU�QOS�SYMRWMQTLU�MUZ�VMUMaSVSUQ�L[�NLUNWXXTLUXSYMRWMQSX�QOS�XQWZSUQ�MUZ�_PLYTZSX�̂ PTQQSU�NRSMPMUNS�QL�PSQWPUJ�bJ�\[QSP�LiQMTUTUa�QOS�̂ PTQQSU�NRSMPMUNS�[PLV�MU�\__PL_PTMQS�zSZTNMRsPL[SXXTLUMRd�MUZ�XTaUSZ�̂ PTQQSU�_SPVTXXTLU�L[�QOS�XQWZSUQ{X�_MPSUQXgaWMPZTMUXdQOS�XQWZSUQ�̂ TRR�iS�M__PLYSZ�QL�iSaTU�M�aPMZWMR�PSQWPU�QL�_RM]J�hJ�pPMZWMR�PSQWPU�QL�_RM]�XOMRR�iS�TU�QOS�[LRRL̂ TUa�LPZSP|� MJ�}L̂ �RSYSRX�L[�_O]XTNMR�MNQTYTQ]J�
036



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(�)*'+�',-./01+�23.4',56�.'5*7�8955',56�.'5*7�+737'9,3:;�<'4',56�3,0�.'5*721'5*7.'=7',5�>.921:�21'5*76�*'5*1:�:1?+@�,9�<1,-*6�,9�+A/37B(�<(�C901:371�.1D1.+�9=�?*;+'-3.�3-7'D'7;�2'7*�<90;E*130�F9D1F1,7(� '(�)*'+�',-./01+�F901:371�8955',56�<:'1=�:/,,',56�F901:371G�',71,+'7;+737'9,3:;�<'4',56�3,0�F901:371G',71,+'7;�21'5*7.'=7',5�>:10/-10�7'F13,0E9:�:10/-10�21'5*7�=:9F�7;?'-3.�:9/7',1B(�-(�H13D;�,9,G-9,73-7�?*;+'-3.�3-7'D'7;(� '(�)*'+�',-./01+�+?:',7',5E:/,,',56�*'5*�',71,+'7;�+737'9,3:;�<'4',56:15/.3:�21'5*7.'=7',5�:9/7',16�3,0�,9,G-9,73-7�+?9:7G+?1-'='-�0:'..+(�0(�I/..�-9,73-7�',�-9,7:9..10�?:3-7'-1(�1(�I/..�-9,73-7�',�53F1�?.3;(�JK�LMNOPOPQ� RK�STT�UVNUWXY�YWNTT�NPPZNTT[\�]MOVM�̂V�UVNUWOPQ�NP�N̂WTX̂OU�NÛO_Ô[\�UV̀ ]TX̂X�N�UVPUZYYOVP`NPNQX̀ XP̂�UXM̂OaOUN̂OVP�̂MNOPOPQ�UVZMYX�VaaXMXb�c[�̂WX�dXP̂XMY�aVM�eOYXNYX�dVP̂MVT�NPbfMX_XP̂OVP\�̂WX�gN̂OVPNT�hXbXMN̂OVP�Va�îN̂X�JOQW�iUWVVT�SYYVUON̂OVPY\�VM�NPV̂WXM�]MV_ObXMN]]MV_Xb�c[�̂WX�eX]NM̂̀ XP̂�Va�JXNT̂WKjkl�m(�n�-93-*�-3,,97�-93-*�3,�37*.17'-�3-7'D'7;�/,7'.�7*1�-93-*�-9F?.171+�7*17:3',',5�-9/:+1(��oK�fXPNT̂OXY� RK�S�UVNUW�aVZPb�OP�_OVTN̂OVP�Va�̂WX�]MV_OYOVPY�Va�̂WOY�]VTOU[�MXTN̂Xb�̂V�MX̀ V_NT�aMV̀ �]TN[NPb�MX̂ZMP�̂V�]TN[�YWNTT�cX�YZcpXÛ�̂V�̂WX�aVTTVqOPQ�]XPNT̂OXYrjkl�� NK�hVM�N�=':+7�_OVTN̂OVP\�YZY]XPYOVP�aMV̀ �UVNUWOPQ�NP[�N̂WTX̂OU�NÛO_Ô[�aVM�̂WXMX̀ NOPbXM�Va�̂WX�YXNYVPK��cK�hVM�N�+1-9,0�_OVTN̂OVP\�YZY]XPYOVP�aMV̀ �UVNUWOPQ�NP[�N̂WTX̂OU�NÛO_Ô[�aVM�̂WXMX̀ NOPbXM�Va�̂WX�YXNYVP�NPb�aVM�̂WX�PXŝ�YXNYVPK��UK�hVM�N�7*':0�_OVTN̂OVP\�]XM̀ NPXP̂�YZY]XPYOVP�aMV̀ �UVNUWOPQ�NP[�N̂WTX̂OU�NÛO_Ô[K�t(�u1-9:0�v11?',5� n(�)*1�37*.17'-�7:3',1:�+*3..�411?�3--/:371�3,0�-9F?.171�:1-9:0+�:153:0',5�wFxny)<3+1G.',1�71+7',56�',8/:'1+6�1D3./37'9,+6�+;F?79F+6�:1-9D1:;�?1:'90+6�wFxny)�:1G71+7',56�-9FF/,'-37'9,+�2'7*�?3:1,7+E5/3:0'3,+6�-9FF/,'-37'9,+�2'7*�F10'-3.09-79:+6�3,0�3,;�97*1:�?1:7',1,7�',=9:F37'9,�:1.3710�79�7*1�+7/01,7(�tw(�zF?.9;11�{'+-'?.',3:;�y9,=1:1,-1+� n(�n,;�{'+7:'-7�1F?.9;11�2*9�=3'.+�79�=9..92�7*1�?:9-10/:1+�-9,73',10�*1:1',�',:1.37'9,�79�+7/01,7�',8/:'1+�',D9.D',5�*1306�<:3',6�,1-4�3,0�<3-4�2'..�<1�+/<81-7�790'+-'?.',3:;�-9,+1A/1,-1+�3+�3??:9?:'371�3,0E9:�3+�3..9210�/,01:�3,;�3??.'-3<.1y9..1-7'D1�|3:53',',5�n5:11F1,7(�|(�n�{'+7:'-7�1F?.9;11}+�0':1-7�+/?1:D'+9:�2'..�<1�:1+?9,+'<.1�=9:�<97*�',D1+7'537',53,;�3..1510�=3'./:1�9=�3,�1F?.9;11�79�3-7�',�-9F?.'3,-1�2'7*�7*'+�30F','+7:37'D1
037



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�
�

&'()*+,-./�+/0�1.&�-23*'2'/,-/(�+/4�+33&.3&-+,'�0-56-3*-/+&4�6./5'7)'/6'58�9:-6:2+4�-/6*)0'�9+&/-/(58�5)53'/5-./58�+/0;.&�,'&2-/+,-./<�=>><�?6@/.9*'0('2'/,�A4�B+&'/,5;C)+&0-+/5� ?<�D.�5,)0'/,�5:+**�A'�3'&2-,,'0�,.�3+&,-6-3+,'�-/�+/4�E-5,&-6,�?,:*',-6�?6,-F-,4�)/*'55,:'�5,)0'/,G5�3+&'/,5;()+&0-+/5�+6@/.9*'0('�-/�9&-,-/(�,:+,�,:'4�:+F'�&'6'-F'0�+6.34�.1�,:-5�3.*-64<�H<�>,�5:+**�A'�,:'�.A*-(+,-./�.1�,:'�E-&'6,.&�.1�?,:*',-65�,.�'/5)&'�,:+,�,:'5'�5-(/'0+6@/.9*'0(2'/,5�:+F'�A''/�.A,+-/'0<�I'F-5-./�J-5,.&4KL'A&)+&4�MN8�MOPQRSTUV WX�YZ�[X\X�]̂ YYYX�[_VX�WŶX̂�[_VX�WYYZX�YZ�[X\X�]̂ ŶYZ�[X\X�]̂ YW�S̀�aSbRUà�c_defeSd�gh�[_Veih�\̀Uff�_j�klmeV�Wn�YoWp

038



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)7'87/9:;+4*3 21<<30�=/7<+/,�>773:4='<3 5?@A?24/41: )'*+,-�='99+4433�B3C+3D><'E43< F,4'G37�?H�?65?I/:4�B3C+:3< J3,39G37�@H�?65?)7'E':3<�<3*34+'0:K��:47+(3�4L7'18L)7'E':3<�/<<+4+'0:M73C+:+'0:K��NOPQRSTOQP�UOP�VWSP�XY��ZN[\WRT[]� >A��;L3�&'/7<�73,'80+̂3:�4L3�+9E'74/0,3�'_�30:17+08�4L3�:/_34-�'_�:41<304:�E/74+,+E/4+08�+0�4L3J+:47+,4̀:�/4L*34+,�E7'87/9:A�aY�;L+:�E'*+,-�L/:�G330�<3C3*'E3<�4'�E7'C+<3�81+</0,3�_'7�E73C304+'0�/0<�73,'80+4+'0�'_�:1<<30,/7<+/,�/773:4�+0�:41<304�/4L*343:Ab5c��XXY��dQeTOT[TWO� >A��f'7�E17E':3:�'_�4L+:�E'*+,-H�g21<<30�=/7<+/,�>773:4g�hi2=>ij�+:�<3_+03<�/:�DL30�4L3�L3/74:4'E:�G3/4+08H�:1<<30*-�/0<�103kE3,43<*-A� lY�2=>�+:�0'4�/�L3/74�/44/,(A��mY�2=>�+:�/�9/*_10,4+'0�'_�4L3�L3/74̀:�3*3,47+,/*�:-:439�,/1:+08�4L3�L3/74�4'�:1<<30*-�:4'EG3/4+08A� &A��f'7�E17E':3:�'_�4L+:�E'*+,-H�i/4L*34+,�/,4+C+4-i�:L/**�93/0�/**�'_�4L3�_'**'D+08Kb?c5A�n0437:,L'*/:4+,�/4L*34+,:Ab@c��?A�>0�/4L*34+,�,'043:4�'7�,'9E34+4+'0H�'4L37�4L/0�+0437:,L'*/:4+,�/4L*34+,:H�4L/4�+:�:E'0:'73<G-�'7�/::',+/43<�D+4L�4L3�:,L''*H�+0,*1<+08�,L337*3/<+08H�,*1Go:E'0:'73<�:E'74:�/,4+C+4+3:/0<�:E'74:�/,4+C+4+3:�:E'0:'73<�G-�:,L''*o/__+*+/43<�'78/0+̂/4+'0:Abpc��@A�q'0,'9E34+4+C3�,L337*3/<+08�4L/4�+:�:E'0:'73<�G-�'7�/::',+/43<�D+4L�4L3�:,L''*Abpc��pA�)7/,4+,3:H�+0437:,L''*�E7/,4+,3:�/0<�:,7+99/83:�_'7�/**�/4L*34+,�/,4+C+4+3:Abpcb@cXXXY��dQSQrU[TWO�We�sQtuWOtTVTST[]�

039



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'��()*+�,*+--.�/0)12�314-1�5-�3)154*43)54-6�46�)6�)5+.054*�)*54745/2�0701/�,589065�)5+.050�)690701/�,589065�)+5.050:,�;<=>?<?@A�3)1065BC8)194)6�,+)..�,4C6�)69�105816�5+0�)*D6-E.09C0F065-G�10*0435�)69�10740E�-G�5+0�H89906�I)194)*�&110,5�H/F35-F,�)69�J)1646C�H4C6,�K6G-1F)54-6H+005'LMN�OPQ��RSTU?>TV?A� &'��W+0�X4,514*5�F)/�+-.9�)6�46G-1F)54-6).�F00546C�314-1�5-�5+0�,5)15�-G�0)*+�)5+.054*�,0),-6�G-1)..�*-F30545-1,�10C)1946C�5+0�,/F35-F,�)69�E)1646C�,4C6,�-G�,89906�*)194)*�)110,5'� YQ�K6�)99454-6�5-�5+0�,589065�)5+.050,2�,8*+�F00546C,�F)/�46*.890�3)1065,BC8)194)6,2*-)*+0,2�-5+01�)331-314)50�,*+--.�-GG4*4).,2�3+/,4*4)6,2�3094)514*�*)194-.-C4,5,2�)69�)5+.054*51)4601,'LMN� Z'��[0F-7).�\1-F�].)/� '̂��&�,589065�E+-2�),�90501F4609�_/�)�C)F0�-GG4*4).2�*-)*+�G1-F�5+0�,589065̀,�50)F2*0154G409�)5+.054*�51)46012�.4*06,09�3+/,4*4)62�-1�-5+01�-GG4*4).�90,4C6)509�_/�5+0�X4,514*520a+4_45,�E)1646C�,4C6,�-1�,/F35-F,�-G�,89906�*)194)*�)110,5�E+4.0�3)154*43)546C�46�)6)5+.054*�)*54745/�,+)..�_0�10F-709�_/�5+0�*-)*+�G1-F�3)154*43)54-6�)5�5+)5�54F0'LMN� b'��&6/�,589065�D6-E6�5-�+)70�0a+4_4509�,4C6,�-1�,/F35-F,�-G�,89906�*)194)*�)110,5�314-15-�-1�G-..-E46C�)6�)5+.054*�)*54745/�,+)..�_0�310706509�G1-F�3)154*43)546C�46�)5+.054*)*5474540,�8654.�*.0)19�_/�)�3+/,4*4)6�5-�105816�5-�3.)/'� I'��[05816�W-�].)/� '̂��W+0�*-)*+�,+)..�6-5�105816�)�,589065�5-�3)154*43)54-6�8654.�5+0�,589065�4,�07).8)509�)69*.0)109�G-1�105816�5-�3)154*43)54-6�46�E14546C�_/�)�.4*06,09�3+/,4*4)62�*0154G409�10C4,50109681,0�31)*5454-601�-1�*)194-.-C4,5'LMN� X'��W1)4646C� '̂��&..�*-)*+0,�,+)..�)668)../2�314-1�5-�*-)*+46C�)6�)5+.054*�)*54745/2�*-F3.050�5+0�,89906*)194)*�)110,5�51)4646C�*-81,0�-GG0109�_/�)�31-74901�)331-709�_/�5+0�]&�X03)15F065�-Gc0).5+'�LMN� ('��]06).540,� '̂��&�*-)*+�G-869�46�74-.)54-6�-G�5+0�31-74,4-6,�-G�5+4,�3-.4*/�10.)509�5-�10F-7).�G1-F�3.)/)69�105816�5-�3.)/�,+)..�_0�,8_d0*5�5-�5+0�G-..-E46C�306).540,eLMN� )'��\-1�)�fTgA<�74-.)54-62�,8,306,4-6�G1-F�*-)*+46C�)6/�)5+.054*�)*54745/�G-1�5+010F)46901�-G�5+0�,0),-6'��_'��\-1�)�A?hiVU�74-.)54-62�,8,306,4-6�G1-F�*-)*+46C�)6/�)5+.054*�)*54745/�G-1�5+010F)46901�-G�5+0�,0),-6�)69�G-1�5+0�60a5�,0),-6'��*'��\-1�)�<=TgU�74-.)54-62�301F)6065�,8,306,4-6�G1-F�*-)*+46C�)6/�)5+.054*�)*54745/'�j?kTATiV�lTA<igmno?h?pq?g�rs�tuYt
040



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�
�
&'()* +,�-.�/,0,�122+�'3�4'5-,�-.�/,0,�122-2,�/6*,�+-2.,�/6*,�+--1,�-.�/,0,�1222/6*,�7--&)43�869:;:'9�<=�/6*:>=�03);;�6?�@AB:*�+C�-D+E

041



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9:;�:/<2+3*&/=&>2 45?@A13.307 (&)*+,�=&BB*3322�C2D*2EF>&632> G./0.H,�44I�4554J.73�C2D*72> G0/2�4I�45AK(H&6&72>�>2)23*&/7L��73H*'2�3MH&0NM(H&6&72>�.>>*3*&/7OH2D*7*&/7L��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ S� F@�8M2�%&.H>�*7�+&BB*332>�3&�6H&D*>*/N�.�7.<2I�M2.)3M,�2/D*H&/B2/3�<&H�*37�730>2/37�./>2B6)&,227@�_[�8M2�60H6&72�&<�3M*7�6&)*+,�7M.))�̀2�3&�7.<2N0.H>�3M2�M2.)3M�./>�E2))à2*/N�&<�730>2/37�./>73.<<�EM*)2�6H&32+3*/N�3M2�H*NM37�&<�3M2�*/>*D*>0.)@�%@�b[�8M*7�6&)*+,�*7�̀.72>�&/�+0HH2/3�2D*>2/+2�3M.3�9:;�:/<2+3*&/�*7�/&3�/&HB.)),�3H./7B*77*̀)2,̀�730>2/37�EM&�.H2�*/<2+32>�E*3M*/�3M2�7+M&&)�7233*/NI�2c+263�.7�/&32>�*/�3M*7�6&)*+,@�ZZ[��dSeVQVfVYQ̂� g[�hYT�fiS�]PT]Ŷ Ŝ �Ye�fiV̂�]YUVjkl�fiS�eYUUYmVQn�RSeVQVfVYQ̂ �̂iWUU�W]]Uko� F@�p[��qF:r1q�a�sSWQ̂ �F+t0*H2>�:BB0/2�r2<*+*2/+,�1,/>H&B2@uAv� %@�w[�q9:;�:/<2+3*&/q�a�H2<2H7�3&�3M2�>*72.72�+.072>�̀,�3M2�9:;�&H�M0B./*BB0/&>2<*+*2/+,�D*H07@� =@�x[�q:/<2+32>�730>2/37�yfPRSQf̂�miY�WTS�VQeSjfSRq�a�H2<2H7�3&�730>2/37�EM&�.H2*/<2+32>�mVfi�zZ{|gZdyI�*/+)0>*/N�3M&72�EM&�.H2�.7,B63&B.3*+@�ZZZ[��gPfiYTVfk� F@��8M*7�6&)*+,�7M.))�.66),�3&�.))�730>2/37�*/�.))�6H&NH.B7�+&/>0+32>�̀,�3M2�r*73H*+3@�%@��8M2�%&.H>�>*H2+37�3M.3�3M2�273.̀)*7M2>�%&.H>�6&)*+*27�./>�.>B*/*73H.3*D2�H2N0).3*&/7N&D2H/*/N�.332/>./+2�./>�7+M&&)�H0)27�H2).3*D2�3&�*))/27727�./>�&3M2H�>*72.727�.B&/N�730>2/377M.))�.)7&�.66),�3&�730>2/37�EM&�.H2�*/<2+32>@u4vu?v�=@��8M2�%&.H>�7M.))�/&3�H2t0*H2�H&03*/2�7+H22/*/N�32737�<&H�9:;�:/<2+3*&/�*/�3M2�7+M&&)�7233*/NI/&H�E*))�70+M�32737�̀2�.�+&/>*3*&/�<&H�7+M&&)�.332/>./+2@ 042



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�%&'��()*)+,-./0�/1�2)34/03.5.*.-6� 78��9:;�<=>;?@AB;AC;AB�D?�-E)�FG4)H.0-)0I)0-J3�C;K@LA;;�K:MNN�O;�?;K>DAK@ON;�PD?�C;Q;ND>@ALMAC�?;N;MK@AL�MNN�@APD?RMB@DA�SDAS;?A@AL�TUV�UAP;SB@DA�MAC�KB=C;ABK�W:D�M?;�@AP;SB;C8�X8��7NN�C@KB?@SB�(.3-H.Y-�;R>NDZ;;K�K:MNN�KB?@Q;�BD�RM@ABM@A�M�?;K>;SBP=N�KS:DDN�SN@RMB;�MAC�BD>?D:@O@B�>:ZK@SMN�D?�Q;?OMN�:M?MKKR;AB�DP�MAZ�@AC@Q@C=MN�D?�L?D=>[�@ASN=C@AL�KB=C;ABK�W:D�M?;@AP;SB;C8\]̂�_8��X=@NC@AL�>?@AS@>MNK�K:MNN�ADB@PZ�KB=C;ABK[�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK�MAC�;R>NDZ;;K�MOD=B�S=??;ABXDM?C�>DN@S@;K�SDAS;?A@AL�TUV�UAP;SB@DA�MAC�K:MNN�>?DQ@C;�?;MKDAMON;�D>>D?B=A@B@;K�BD�C@KS=KKB:;�>DN@SZ�MAC�?;NMB;C�SDAS;?AK8�&'��aG.I)*.0)3� 78��7BB;ACMAS;� b8��<B=C;ABK�W:D�M?;�@AP;SB;C�:MQ;�B:;�KMR;�?@L:B�BD�MBB;AC�KS:DDN�MAC�?;S;@Q;�K;?Q@S;KMK�DB:;?�KB=C;ABK�MAC�K:MNN�O;�K=Oc;SB�BD�B:;�KMR;�>DN@S@;K�MAC�MCR@A@KB?MB@Q;?;L=NMB@DAK8�d'�TUV�UAP;SB@DA�K:MNN�ADB�PMSBD?�@ABD�C;S@K@DAK�SDAS;?A@AL�;C=SMB@DAMN�>?DL?MRK[>?@Q@N;L;K�D?�>M?B@S@>MB@DA�@A�MAZ�KS:DDNeK>DAKD?;C�MSB@Q@BZ8\f̂\ĝ\ĥ�i8�j'�<S:DDN�M=B:D?@B@;K�K:MNN�C;B;?R@A;�B:;�;C=SMB@DAMN�>NMS;R;AB�DP�KB=C;ABK�W:D�M?;@AP;SB;C�DA�M�SMK;eOZeSMK;�OMK@K�OZ�PDNNDW@AL�XDM?C�>DN@S@;K�MAC�MCR@A@KB?MB@Q;?;L=NMB@DAK�;KBMON@K:;C�PD?�KB=C;ABK�W@B:�S:?DA@S�:;MNB:�>?DON;RK�MAC�KB=C;ABK�W@B:C@KMO@N@B@;K8�k8�l'�m:;A�M�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;CnK�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK�-E)�4,H)0-3o+G,HI.,03�/13-GI)0-3�pE/�,H)�.01)Y-)I�QDN=ABM?@NZ�C@KSNDK;�@APD?RMB@DA�?;LM?C@AL�B:;�KB=C;ABqKSDAC@B@DA[�B:;�C@KB?@SB�(.3-H.Y-�;R>NDZ;;�W:D�?;S;@Q;K�B:;�@APD?RMB@DA�K:MNN�DOBM@A�B:;W?@BB;A�SDAK;AB�DP�B:;�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK�BD�C@KSNDK;�B:;�@APD?RMB@DA�BD�R;RO;?K�DP�B:;r@KB?@SB�9;MR8\ŝ�]8�t'�7�r@KB?@SB�9;MR�SDR>?@K;C�DP�B:;�<=>;?@AB;AC;AB�D?�-E)�FG4)H.0-)0I)0-J3C;K@LA;;[�O=@NC@AL�>?@AS@>MN[�MAC�B:;�KS:DDN�A=?K;[�B:;�KB=C;ABqK�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK[�MACMBB;AC@AL�>:ZK@S@MA�K:MNN�;QMN=MB;�B:;�)IGY,-./0,*�4*,Y)u)0-�/1�-E)�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K@AP;SB;C8� ,'�vNMS;R;AB�C;S@K@DAK�K:MNN�O;�OMK;C�DA�B:;�KB=C;ABqK�A;;C�PD?�MSSDRRDCMB@DAK�D?K;?Q@S;K8�f8�w'�x@?KB�SDAK@C;?MB@DA�R=KB�O;�L@Q;A�BD�RM@ABM@A@AL�B:;�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;C�@A�M?;L=NM?�MKK@LAR;AB8� ,'�7AZ�C;S@K@DA�PD?�MA�MNB;?AMB@Q;�>NMS;R;AB�R=KB�O;�K=>>D?B;C�OZ�K>;S@P@S�PMSBK�MACCMBM8�g8�y'�7�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;C�W:D�@K�=AMON;�BD�MBB;AC�KS:DDN[�MK�C;B;?R@A;C�OZ�MR;C@SMN�;zMR@AMB@DA[�K:MNN�O;�SDAK@C;?;C�PD?�:DR;OD=AC�@AKB?=SB@DA�D?�MA�MNB;?AMB@Q;>NMS;R;AB8\{̂\b|̂\bb̂\bî�h8�}'�7�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;C�RMZ�O;�;zS=K;C�P?DR�KS:DDN�MBB;ACMAS;�@P�B:;>M?;AB̀L=M?C@MA�K;;~K�K=S:�;zS=KMN�OMK;C�DA�B:;�MCQ@S;�DP�R;C@SMN�D?�>KZS:DNDL@SMN;z>;?BK�B?;MB@AL�B:;�KB=C;AB8\{̂\bk̂\k̂
043



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

�&'�()�*�+,-./0,�123�4+�405/6,/.7+�89:�;<=6/>/0,�?@�A�BCDE:FC�G9?�HB�HF@:IC:E�+2=<<�J/K/=++/++/.�45�,2/K/�4+�=�62=0L/�40�,2/�+,-./0,7+�0//.�53K�=663>>3.=,430+�3K�+/KM46/+'�N'��O3054./0,4=<4,P� Q'��R4+,K46,�/>;<3P//+�123�2=M/�S031</.L/�35�A�I?FEHCH?F�?@�A�+,-./0,�123�4+405/6,/.7+�630.4,430�+2=<<�03,�.4+6<3+/�=0P�4053K>=,430�14,23-,�;K43K�1K4,,/0�630+/0,�35�,2/+,-./0,7+��;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+U�630+4+,/0,�14,2�,2/�K/V-4K/>/0,+�35�,2/�W/00+P<M=04=O3054./0,4=<4,P�35�XYZ[\/<=,/.�Y053K>=,430�*6,']&̂�_'��*<<�2/=<,2�K/63K.+U�03,/+�=0.�3,2/K�.36->/0,+�K/5/KK40L�,3�=�I?FEHCH?F�?@�A�+,-./0,123�4+�405/6,/.7+�630.4,430�+2=<<�J/�+/6-K/.�=0.�S/;,�63054./0,4=<']Q̀ ]̂&̂�O'��Y05/6,430�O30,K3<� Q'��*<<�/>;<3P//+�+2=<<�J/�K/V-4K/.�,3�630+4+,/0,<P�53<<31�405/6,430�630,K3<T-04M/K+=<;K/6=-,430+�40�=<<�+/,,40L+�=0.�=,�=<<�,4>/+U�406<-.40L�;<=PLK3-0.+�=0.�+6233<�J-+/+'�a)�b>;<3P//+�+2=<<�03,45P�,2/�c-;/K40,/0./0,�3K�C9:�dDe:fHFC:FE:FCgB�./+4L0//UJ-4<.40L�;K4064;=<�=0.�+6233<�0-K+/�35�=<<�4064./0,+�35�/h;3+-K/�,3�J3.4<P�5<-4.+�=0.�12/0�=+,-./0,7+�2/=<,2�630.4,430�3K�J/2=M43K�;K/+/0,+�=�K/=+30=J</�K4+S�35�,K=0+>4,,40L�=0405/6,430'�_'�i)�j2/�+6233<�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�+2=<<�>=40,=40�K/=+30=J<P�=66/++4J</�/V-4;>/0,�=0.+-;;<4/+�0/6/++=KP�53K�405/6,430�630,K3<'� R'��c,=55�R/M/<3;>/0,� Q'��j2/�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�+2=<<�;K3M4./�3;;3K,-04,4/+�53K�/>;<3P//+�,3�;=K,464;=,/�4040+/KM46/�/.-6=,430�30�XYZ�Y05/6,430'�_'��R/+4L0=,/.�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�/>;<3P//+�>=P�K/6/4M/�=..4,430=<U�+;/64=<4l/.�,K=4040L=;;K3;K4=,/�,3�,2/4K�;3+4,430+�=0.�K/+;30+4J4<4,4/+'� b'��WK/M/0,430�b.-6=,430� Q'��j2/�L3=<+�35�XYZ�Y05/6,430�;K/M/0,430�/.-6=,430�+2=<<�J/�,3�;K3>3,/�2/=<,2P�<4M40L�=0..4+63-K=L/�,2/�J/2=M43K+�,2=,�;-,�;/3;</�=,�K4+S�35�=6V-4K40L�XYZ�Y05/6,430'�a)�WK/M/0,430�/.-6=,430�+2=<<�J/�,=-L2,�=,�/M/KP�E:m:n?eo:FCAnnp�Aeef?efHAC:�LK=./</M/<B�=+�;=K,�35�,2/�6-KK46-<->U�J/�=;;K3;K4=,/�,3�+,-./0,+7�./M/<3;>/0,=<�>=,-K4,PU�=0.406<-./�=66-K=,/�4053K>=,430�=J3-,�K/.-640L�,2/�K4+S�35�XYZ�Y05/6,430']Qq̂�_'�i)�WK43K�,3�XYZ�Y05/6,430�40+,K-6,430�40�,2/�+6233<+U�,2/�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�+2=<<�4053K>;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+�,2=,�6-KK46-<->�3-,<40/+�=0.�>=,/K4=<+�-+/.�40�,2/�40+,K-6,430�+2=<<�J/=M=4<=J</�53K�K/M4/1']Qr̂]Qq̂]Qŝ�t'��*�+,-./0,�+2=<<�J/�/h6-+/.�5K3>�XYZ�Y05/6,430�/.-6=,430�12/0�,2/�40+,K-6,430�6305<46,+14,2�,2/�K/<4L43-+�J/<4/5+�3K�;K4064;</+�35�,2/�+,-./0,�3K�;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+U�-;30�,2/1K4,,/0�K/V-/+,�35�,2/�;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+']Qr̂]Qq̂]Q&̂�u:mHBH?F�vHBC?fpwxDF:�ay�az{|
044



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

%&'() *+�,-�.+/+�012,3+�.4)+�32,,+�.4)+�3255+�.4)+�356-+�35�.+/+�*,301+�.4)+�*2,0+�.4)+�*2,+*6+�,-�.+/+�01207+�35�.+/+�*,37*2+�33�.8�94:&�**+3-**+�.4)+�**0*3+�.4)+�*35*,+�35�.+/+�*,,2*5+�35�.+/+�*527*-+�33�.8�94:&�5+37*1+�33�.8�94:&�5+5*0+�.4)+�*2-+**6+�.4)+�*2-+335�.+/+�*,2*,-�.+/+�012*�&;�<&=%(<;�>4:?@?&:�AB�.4)?CB�/;(@@�4D�8EF?)�7G�32*7

045



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 13092/3�:++*92/3�;/70<./+2=&92 4>>13.307 (&)*+,�=&??*3322�@2A*2B:9&6329 -.<+C�4DE�>DDF(<&6&729�92)23*&/7G��73<*'2�3C<&0HC(<&6&729�.99*3*&/7I<2A*7*&/7G�JKLMNOPKML�QKL�RSOL�TU��VJNWSXM� :Y��8C2�%&.<9�<2+&H/*Z27�3C2�/229�[&<�*/70<./+2�+&A2<.H2�[&<�0/[&<2722/�.++*92/37�BC*+C�?.,&++0<�3&�73092/37�*/�3C2�+&0<72�&[�.332/9./+2�.3�7+C&&)�&<�73092/3�6.<3*+*6.3*&/�*/�3C2�.3C)23*+./9�2\3<.+0<<*+0).<�6<&H<.?7�&[�3C2�7+C&&)7Y�TTU��]Ĵ_SNP̂̀� :Y��:�H<&06�62<7&/.)�.++*92/3�*/70<./+2�6)./�?.,�a2�?.92�.A.*).a)2�3&�606*)7�.3�3C2�a2H*//*/H&[�2.+C�7+C&&)�,2.<Y�bU�c/<&))?2/3�*/�3C*7�6)./�7C.))�a2�A&)0/3.<,�[&<�.))�606*)7E�2\+263�3C&72�2/H.H*/H�*/�./,6<&H<.?�&[�*/32<7+C&).73*+�.3C)23*+7�&<�*/32<d7+C&&)�76&<37Y�eU�8C272�*/+*92/37�7C.))�/&3�a2�+&A2<29�0/92<�3C2�1+C&&)�f*73<*+3�)*.a*)*3,�6&)*+,�0/)277�3C2*/g0<,�*7�.�9*<2+3�<270)3�&[�7+C&&)�9*73<*+3�hPX̂NPî�/2H)*H2/+2Y�%Y�hU�:))�606*)7�2/H.H*/H�*/�./,�[&<?�&[�*/32<7+C&).73*+�.3C)23*+7�7C.))E�.7�.�6<2<2j0*7*32�3&�70+C6.<3*+*6.3*&/�*/�2*3C2<�6<.+3*+2�&<�H.?27E�2/<&))�*/�3C2�73092/3�.++*92/3�*/70<./+2�6<&H<.?Y�=Y�kU�c\+263*&/�3&�3C*7�2/<&))?2/3�?.,�a2�?.92�&/),�BC2/�6.<2/37�70a?*3�.�7*H/29�B.*A2<�3C.36.,?2/3�&[�?29*+.)�2\62/727�B*))�a2�a&</2�a,�62<7&/.)E�6<272/3),�&B/29�*/70<./+2�6)./7+&A2<*/H�3C2�606*)E�&<�a,�62<7&/.)�<27&0<+27�&[�6.<2/3�&<�H0.<9*./Y�lU�8C*7�B.*A2<�?073�a2�6<272/329�.3�3C2�a2H*//*/H�&[�3C2�7+C&&)�32<?�BC2/�3C2�*/70<./+2�*7?.92�.A.*).a)2Ym.73�-&9*[*29�a,�(&)*+,�13.[[�&/�-.<+C�4nE�45>D
046



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 %0)),*/9:;,<2=<0)),*/9;&>2 4?@13.307 (&)*+,�;&AA*3322�B2C*2DE>&632> F&C2A<2=�GHI�455JK.73�B2C*72> L0/2�45I�45GM(=&6&72>�>2)23*&/7N��73=*'2�3O=&09O(=&6&72>�.>>*3*&/7:=2C*7*&/7N��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[�\PT]Ŷ S� E_�8O2�%&.=>�*7�+&AA*332>�3&�6=&C*>*/9�.�7.̀2I�6&7*3*C2�)2.=/*/9�2/C*=&/A2/3�̀&=>*73=*+3�aV̂bTVcb�730>2/37�./>�2A6)&,227_�8O2�%&.=>�=2+&9/*d27�3O.3�%eKKfgFh�XPUUiVQj+=2.327�./�.3A&76O2=2�&̀�̀2.=�./>�*/3*A*>.3*&/I�3O.3�A.,�>23=.+3�̀=&A�3O2�7.̀2�2/C*=&/A2/3./>�2A&3*&/.)�D2))k<2*/9�/2+277.=,�̀&=�730>2/3�)2.=/*/9I�./>�A.,�)2.>�3&�A&=2�72=*&07C*&)2/+2_�8O2=2̀&=2I�3O2�%&.=>�6=&O*<*37�<0)),*/9�<,�>*73=*+3�aV̂bTVcb�730>2/37I�>*73=*+3�aV̂bTVcb2A6)&,227I�&=�C&)0/322=7_�ZZ[�aSlVQVbVYQ̂� E_�mnPUUiVQj�o�A2./7�./�*/32/3*&/.)�2)2+3=&/*+I�D=*332/I�C2=<.)�&=�6O,7*+.)I�7&+*.)I�&=�2A&3*&/.).+3�&=�72=*27�&̀�.+37�>*=2+32>�.3�./,�730>2/3�&=�2A6)&,22I�DO*+O�&++0=7�*/�.�7+O&&)�7233*/9�3O.3*7�72C2=2I�62=7*732/3�&=�62=C.7*C2_��%0)),*/9�*/C&)C27�.�=2.)�&=�62=+2*C2>�6&D2=�*A<.)./+2_��E6&D2=�*A<.)./+2�A.,�<2�+.072>�<,�&/2p7�6O,7*+.)�7*d2I�&/2p7�.<*)*3,�3&�+&AA0/*+.32I�./>:&=&/2p7�.<*)*3,�3&�.>C&+.32�̀&=�O*A:O2=72)̀_�%_�E+37�&̀�<0)),*/9�*/+)0>2I�<03�.=2�/&3�)*A*32>�3&�WQi�Yl�bqS�lYUUYrVQjNsGt� G_�10<73./3*.)�*/32=̀2=2/+2�D*3O�.�730>2/3u7�2>0+.3*&/_��4_�;=2.3*&/�&̀�.�3O=2.32/*/9�2/C*=&/A2/3_��v_�10<73./3*.)�>*7=063*&/�&̀�3O2�&=>2=),�&62=.3*&/�&̀�3O2�7+O&&)_��?_�(O,7*+.)�&=�C2=<.)�.33.+'7_� ;_�mnPUUiVQjIo�.7�>2̀*/2>�*/�3O*7�6&)*+,I�*/+)0>27�+,<2=<0)),*/9_� w_�mxcqYYU�̂SbbVQjm�A2./7�*/�3O2�7+O&&)I�&/�7+O&&)�9=&0/>7I�*/�7+O&&)�C2O*+)27I�.3�.>27*9/.32>�<07�73&6�&=�.3�./,�.+3*C*3,�76&/7&=2>I�7062=C*72>�&=�7./+3*&/2>�<,�3O2�7+O&&)_sGt�ZZZ[�yPbqYTVbi

047



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� %&�'()�*+,-.�/-+(01023�,44�5+-63�+5�1744809:�18�,98+9)&;<=� *&�'()�*+,-.�)9>+7-,:)3�,98�327.)92?�)6/4+8))?�+-�@+4792))-�A(+�(,3�1))9�17440).�BCDECFCGHICJ�KL�KHICLG�IMFC�BCCN�BODDECP�MNP�MNJ�QEHNCGGR�KL�MNJKNC�QIK�IMG�BCSKTC�MQMLCKU�BODDJENVR�2+�/-+6/248�-)/+-2�37>(�09>0.)923�2+�,98�,.609032-,2+-�+-�.032-0>2�WEGHLESH)6/4+8))&� XY�ZHOPCNHG�MLC�CNSKOLMVCP�HK�OGC�HIC�WEGHLESH[G�LC\KLH�UKLTR�MFMEDMBDC�ULKT�HICBOEDPENV�\LENSE\MDR�KL�HK�\OH�HIC�SKT\DMENH�EN�QLEHENV]�IKQCFCLR�KLMD�SKT\DMENHG�GIMDDBC�MSSC\HCP�MNP�PKSOTCNHCPY� Ŷ�_IC�\CLGKN�MSSC\HENV�HIC�SKT\DMENH�GIMDD�IMNPDC�HIC�LC\KLH�KB̀CSHEFCDJRNCOHLMDDJ�MNP�\LKUCGGEKNMDDJR�GCHHENV�MGEPC�\CLGKNMD�BEMGCG�HIMH�TEVIH�UMFKL�KLPEGUMFKL�HIC�GHOPCNH�UEDENV�HIC�SKT\DMENH�KL�HIKGC�MSSOGCP�KU�M�FEKDMHEKN�KU�HIEG\KDESJY� a&�WY�'()�*+,-.�.0-)>23�2(,2�FCLBMD�MNP�QLEHHCN�>+6/4,0923�+5�1744809:�3(,44�1)�09@)320:,2)./-+6/248?�,9.�M\\LK\LEMHC�>+--)>20@)�KL�\LCFCNHMHEFC�,>20+9�1)�2,b)9�A()9�,44):,20+93�,-)@)-050).�GOBGHMNHEMHCP&�_IC�cKMLP�PELCSHG�HIMH�MNJ�SKT\DMENH�KU�BODDJENV�BLKOVIH\OLGOMNH�HK�HIEG�\KDESJ�GIMDD�MDGK�BC�LCFECQCP�UKL�SKNPOSH�QIESI�TMJ�NKH�BC�\LKFCN�HKBC�BODDJENV�ONPCL�HIEG�\KDESJ�BOH�TCLEHG�LCFECQ�MNP�\KGGEBDC�MSHEKN�ONPCL�KHICL�cKMLP\KDESECGY�dY�e+�-)/-03,43�+-�-)2,40,20+9�3(,44�+>>7-�,:,0932�2()�-)/+-2)-�,3�,�-)3742�+5�:++.�5,02(�-)/+-23�+51744809:&� fY�WEGSLETENMHEKNgWEGSLETENMHKLJ�hMLMGGTCNH� Ŷ�dFCLJ�LC\KLH�KU�MDDCVCP�BODDJENV�HIMH�SMN�BC�ENHCL\LCHCP�MH�HIC�KOHGCH�HK�UMDDQEHIEN�HIC�\LKFEGEKNG�KU�\KDESECG�MPPLCGGENV�\KHCNHEMD�FEKDMHEKNG�KU�DMQG�MVMENGHPEGSLETENMHEKN�MNP�PEGSLETENMHKLJ�IMLMGGTCNH�GIMDD�BC�IMNPDCP�MG�M�̀KENHRSKNSOLLCNH�ENFCGHEVMHEKN�ENHK�MDD�MDDCVMHEKNG�MNP�SKKLPENMHCP�QEHI�HIC�UODD\MLHESE\MHEKN�KU�HIC�XKT\DEMNSC�iUUESCLY�jY�kUR�EN�HIC�SKOLGC�KU�M�BODDJENV�ENFCGHEVMHEKNR�\KHCNHEMD�EGGOCG�KU�PEGSLETENMHEKNKL�PEGSLETENMHKLJ�IMLMGGTCNH�MLC�EPCNHEUECPR�HIC�XKT\DEMNSC�iUUESCL�GIMDD�BC\LKT\HDJ�NKHEUECPR�MNP�HIC�ENFCGHEVMHEKN�GIMDD�BC�SKNPOSHCP�̀KENHDJ�MNPSKNSOLLCNHDJ�HK�MPPLCGG�HIC�EGGOCG�KU�MDDCVCP�PEGSLETENMHEKN�MG�QCDD�MG�HICENSEPCNHG�KU�MDDCVCP�BODDJENVYljmlnm� o&�pY�a+950.)920,4028� Ŷ�XKNUEPCNHEMDEHJ�KU�MDD�\MLHECGR�QEHNCGGCGR�HIC�MDDCVMHEKNGR�HIC�UEDENV�KU�MSKT\DMENH�MNP�HIC�ENFCGHEVMHEKN�GIMDD�BC�IMNPDCP�EN�MSSKLPMNSC�QEHI�HIEG�\KDESJMNP�HIC�WEGHLESH[G�DCVMD�MNP�ENFCGHEVMHEFC�KBDEVMHEKNGY� <&�jY�'()�e)A�q+/)rs+4)17-8�s>(++4�.032-0>2�WEGHLESH�-)>+:90t)3�2(,2�1+2(�2()>+6/4,0909:�327.)92�,9.�2()�,44):).�17448�(,@)�32-+9:�092)-)323�09�6,092,0909:>+950.)920,4028�+5�2()�,44):,20+93�,9.�-)4,2).�02)63&��u&�nY�'()�/-0@,>8�+5�2()�>+6/4,0909:�327.)92?�2()�09.0@0.7,4v3w�,:,0932�A(+6�2()>+6/4,092�03�504).?�,9.�2()�A029)33)3�A044�1)�-)3/)>2).�,3�67>(�,3�/+33014)?�>+93032)92A02(�4):,4�+140:,20+93�2+�09@)320:,2)?�2+�2,b)�,//-+/-0,2)�,>20+9?�,9.�2+�>+6/48�A02(�2()x,6048�o.7>,20+9,4�y0:(23�,9.�z-0@,>8�%>2�vxoyz%w�,9.�,98�.03>+@)-8�+-�.03>4+37-)+140:,20+93&����{&�|Y�%3�40602).�18�xoyz%?�2()�/-09>0/,4�+-�(03}()-�HIC�\LENSE\MD~G�.)30:9))�6,8�095+-62()�>+6/4,0909:�327.)92v3w}/,-)92v3w�+5�2()�+72>+6)�+5�2()�09@)320:,20+9&
048



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

� &'�()*+,-+*-./� 0'�()12-3+,�.2�2)*+,-+*-./�2),+*-/4�*.�2)1.2*3�.5�67,,8-/4�.2�1+2*-9-1+*-./�-/�+/-/:)3*-4+*-./�.5�+,,)4+*-./3�.5�67,,8-/4�-3�12.;-6-*)<�+/<�3;+,,�6)�376=)9*�*.<-39-1,-/+28�+9*-./'�>?'�@),)4+*-./�.5�()31./3-6-,-*8� AB�CDEF�GHIJKLH�GFDMM�NK�OKGPQLGRNMK�HQ�OKGPKEH�HFK�ORSFHG�QT�QHFKOG�DLJ�HQ�KLGIOK�DLDHUQGPFKOK�TOKK�TOQU�NIMMVRLSB� WB�XFK�YIPKORLHKLJKLH�QO�FRGZFKO�*;)�[71)2-/*)/<)/*\3�JKGRSLKK�GFDMM�JK]KMQP�DJURLRGHODHR]KOKSIMDHRQLG�HQ�RUPMKUKLH�HFRG�PQMREVB� B̂�XFK�YIPKORLHKLJKLH�QO�FRGZFKO�*;)�[71)2-/*)/<)/*\3�JKGRSLKK_�RL�EQQPKODHRQL�̀RHF�QHFKODPPOQPORDHK�DJURLRGHODHQOG_�GFDMM�OK]RK̀ �HFRG�PQMREV�DLLIDMMV�DLJ�OKEQUUKLJ�LKEKGGDOVOK]RGRQLG�HQ�HFK�WQDOJBabc� dB�dRGHOREH�DJURLRGHODHRQL�GFDMM�DLLIDMMV�POQ]RJK�HFK�TQMMQ̀ RLS�RLTQOUDHRQL�̀RHF�HFK�YDTK�YEFQQMeKPQOHfabc� bB�WQDOJgG�WIMMVRLS�hQMREVB��iB�eKPQOH�QT�NIMMVRLS�RLERJKLHGB��jB�kLTQOUDHRQL�QL�HFK�JK]KMQPUKLH�DLJ�RUPMKUKLHDHRQL�QT�DLV�NIMMVRLS�POK]KLHRQL_RLHKO]KLHRQL�QO�KJIEDHRQL�POQSODUGB�?'�l7-<),-/)3� AB�XFK�̂QJK�QT�YHIJKLH�̂QLJIEH_�̀FREF�GFDMM�EQLHDRL�HFRG�PQMREV_�GFDMM�NK�JRGGKURLDHKJ�DLLIDMMVHQ�GHIJKLHGBabcamcanc� WB�XFRG�PQMREV�GFDMM�NK�DEEKGGRNMK�RL�K]KOV�EMDGGOQQUB�XFK�PQMREV�GFDMM�NK�PQGHKJ�RL�D�POQURLKLHMQEDHRQL�̀RHFRL�KDEF�GEFQQM�NIRMJRLS�DLJ�QL�HFK�JRGHOREH�@-3*2-9*�̀KNGRHKB� B̂�CJIEDHRQL� bB�XFK�JRGHOREH�@-3*2-9*�GFDMM�JK]KMQP�DLJ�RUPMKUKLH�NIMMVRLS�POK]KLHRQL�DLJ�RLHKO]KLHRQLPOQEKGGKG�12.42+o3�+/<�+9*-:-*-)3B�p'�YIEF�POQEKGGKG�12.42+o3�+/<�+9*-:-*-*)3�GFDMM�POQ]RJK�JRGHOREH�@-3*2-9*�GHDTT_PDOKLHG_�DLJ�GHIJKLHG�̀RHF�DPPOQPORDHK�HODRLRLS�TQO�KTTKEHR]KMV�OKGPQLJRLS�HQ_�RLHKO]KLRLSRL_�DLJ�OKPQOHRLS�RLERJKLHG�QT�NIMMVRLS�HQ�POQUQHK�D�FKDMHFV�DLJ�GDTK�KL]ROQLUKLHBabcqrsatcauc� dB�dRGERPMRLK�v./3)w7)/9)3�5.2�?-.,+*-./3� bB�A�GINGHDLHRDHKJ�EFDOSK�DSDRLGH�D�JRGHOREH�GHDTT�UKUNKO�GFDMM�GINxKEH�GIEF�GHDTT�UKUNKOHQ�JRGERPMRLDOV�DEHRQL_�IP�HQ�DLJ�RLEMIJRLS�JRGEFDOSKBatc��iB�A�GINGHDLHRDHKJ�EFDOSK�DSDRLGH�D�JRGHOREH�GHIJKLH�GFDMM�GINxKEH�GIEF�GHIJKLH�HQJRGERPMRLDOV�DEHRQL_�EQLGRGHKLH�̀RHF�HFK�YHIJKLH�̂QJK�QT�̂QLJIEH_�DLJ�UDV�RLEMIJKKJIEDHRQLDM�DEHR]RHRKG�DLJZQO�EQILGKMRLS�GKO]REKGBabcancayc� jB�kT�RH�RG�EQLEMIJKJ�HFDH�D�GHIJKLH�zLQ̀ RLSMV�FDG�UDJK�TDMGK�DEEIGDHRQLG_�GIEF�GHIJKLHGFDMM�NK�GINxKEH�HQ�JRGERPMRLDOV�DEHRQL_�EQLGRGHKLH�̀RHF�HFK�YHIJKLH�̂QJK�QT�̂QLJIEH�DGQIHMRLKJ�RL�hQMREV�ibu�DLJ�HFK�DHHDEFUKLHG�TQO�hQMREV�ibuBanc
049



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

�%&'()(*+�,()-*./012+&�345�346789:;< =>�?@�A>B>�=CDC>=EF?>�AG<>�=DCC>�AG<>�=DC>=@>�??�AF�HGI9�=?>CJ>�AG<>�?=KL>�?D�M>B>H>�N==KN>�?@�A>B>�=CD?EFK>�AG<>�?CLO>�AG<>�?CCAG<>�==C>=8;PQ�RGISTS9I�UV�AG<SWV�BQ;TT�GX�FYZS<�O[�?D=O

050



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9.:.77;2/3<&=2 4>?13.307 (&)*+,�<&;;*3322�@2A*2BC=&632= -.:+D�4EF�GEEHI.73�@2A*72= J0),�GKF�45GHLM��NOPQRSTCU�8D2�%&.:=�73:*A27�3&�6:&A*=2�.�7.V2F�6&7*3*A2�)2.:/*/W�+)*;.32�V&:�730=2/37�*/�3D2�7+D&&)7U8D2:2V&:2F�*3�7D.))�X2�3D2�6&)*+,�&V�3D2�=*73:*+3�3&�;.*/3.*/�./�2=0+.3*&/.)�2/A*:&/;2/3�*/�BD*+DD.:.77;2/3�*/�./,�V&:;�*7�/&3�3&)2:.32=ULLM��YOZ[RP\Z]CU�8D2�%&.:=�6:&D*X*37�.))�V&:;7�&V�0/).BV0)�D.:.77;2/3�&V�730=2/37�./=�3D*:=�6.:3*27�X,�.))�=*73:*+3730=2/37�./=�73.VV�;2;X2:7F�+&/3:.+32=�*/=*A*=0.)7F�A2/=&:7F�A&)0/322:7F�./=�3D*:=�6.:3*27�*/3D2�7+D&&)7U�8D2�%&.:=�2/+&0:.W27�730=2/37�./=�3D*:=�6.:3*27�BD&�D.A2�X22/�D.:.772=�3&6:&;63),�:26&:3�70+D�*/+*=2/37�3&�3D2�=27*W/.32=�2;6)&,227ÛG_̂K_̂ _̀��%U�8D2�%&.:=�=*:2+37�3D.3�+&;6).*/37�&V�D.:.77;2/3�7D.))�X2�*/A273*W.32=�6:&;63),F�./=�+&::2+3*A2.+3*&/�X2�3.'2/�BD2/�.))2W.3*&/7�.:2�70X73./3*.32=U�<&/V*=2/3*.)*3,�&V�.))�6.:3*27�7D.))�X2;.*/3.*/2=F�+&/7*732/3�B*3D�3D2�=*73:*+3a7�)2W.)�./=�*/A273*W.3*A2�&X)*W.3*&/7U��<U�b&�:26:*7.)7�/&:�:23.)*.3*&/�7D.))�&++0:�.7�.�:270)3�&V�W&&=�V.*3D�+D.:W27�&V�D.:.77;2/3ULLLM��cTd\e\Z\ReSCU�f&:�60:6&727�&V�3D*7�6&)*+,F�[gPgSShTeZ�+./�+&/7*73�&V�A2:X.)F�B:*332/F�W:.6D*+�&:�6D,7*+.)+&/=0+3�:2).3*/W�3&�./�*/=*A*=0.)a7�:.+2F�+&)&:F�/.3*&/.)�&:*W*/i23D/*+*3,F�72jF�.W2F�=*7.X*)*3,F72j0.)�&:*2/3.3*&/F�W2/=2:�*=2/3*3,�&:�2j6:277*&/F�&:�:2)*W*&/�BD2/�70+D�+&/=0+3�:270)37�*/�./,&V�3D2�V&))&B*/Wk̂ _̀GU�l7�70VV*+*2/3),�72A2:2F�62:7*732/3�&:�62:A.7*A2�3D.3�*3�.VV2+37�./�*/=*A*=0.)a7�.X*)*3,�3&6.:3*+*6.32�*/�&:�X2/2V*3�V:&;�./�2=0+.3*&/.)�6:&W:.;�&:�.+3*A*3,�&:�+:2.327�./*/3*;*=.3*/WF�3D:2.32/*/W�&:�.X07*A2�2=0+.3*&/.)�2/A*:&/;2/3U��4U�9.7�3D2�60:6&72�&:�2VV2+3�&V�70X73./3*.)),�&:�0/:2.7&/.X),�*/32:V2:*/W�B*3D�./�*/=*A*=0.)a7.+.=2;*+�62:V&:;./+2U��HU�m3D2:B*72�.=A2:72),�.VV2+37�./�*/=*A*=0.)a7�)2.:/*/W�&66&:30/*3*27U%U�f&:�60:6&727�&V�3D*7�6&)*+,F�STnOgo�[gPgSShTeZ�7D.))�+&/7*73�&V�0/B2)+&;2�72j0.)�.=A./+27p:2q02737�V&:�72j0.)�V.A&:7p�./=�&3D2:�*/.66:&6:*.32�A2:X.)F�B:*332/F�W:.6D*+�&:�6D,7*+.)�+&/=0+3

051



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

%&�'�()*+',�-'.+/)�01)-234567�8+9:;((;%-�.%�(+<1�<%-=+<.�;(�:'=)�)*>,;<;.,?�%/�;:>,;<;.,?�'�.)/:�%/�<%-=;.;%-�%&�'(.+=)-.@(�'<'=):;<�(.'.+(7��A7�8+9:;((;%-�.%�%/�/)B)<.;%-�%&�(+<1�<%-=+<.�;(�+()=�'(�.1)�9'(;(�&%/�'<'=):;<�%/�0%/C=)<;(;%-(�'&&)<.;-D�.1)�;-=;E;=+',7��F7�8+<1�<%-=+<.�=)>/;E)(�'�(.+=)-.�%&�)=+<'.;%-',�';=G�9)-)&;.(G�()/E;<)(�%/�./)'.:)-.7��H7�8+<1�<%-=+<.�;(�(+&&;<;)-.,?�()E)/)G�>)/(;(.)-.�%/�>)/E'(;E)�.1'.�;.�1'(�.1)�>+/>%()�%/)&&)<.�%&�(+9(.'-.;',,?�;-.)/&)/;-D�0;.1�.1)�(.+=)-.@(�(<1%%,�>)/&%/:'-<)�%/�</)'.;-D�'-;-.;:;='.;-DG�1%(.;,)�%/�%&&)-(;E)�)=+<'.;%-',�)-E;/%-:)-.7IJK��LMNMOPQRST�SU�VMWXSTWRYRNRQZ[7�\-�%/=)/�.%�:';-.';-�'-�)=+<'.;%-',�)-E;/%-:)-.�.1'.�=;(<%+/'D)(�'-=�>/%1;9;.(�+-,'0&+,1'/'((:)-.G�.1)�]%'/=�=)(;D-'.)(�.1)�8+>)/;-.)-=)-.�'(�.1)�=;(./;<.@(�̂%:>,;'-<)�_&&;<)/73H5��]7�̀1)�̂%:>,;'-<)�_&&;<)/�(1',,�>+9,;(1�'-=�=;(():;-'.)�.1;(�>%,;<?�'-=�.1)�<%:>,';-.�>/%<)=+/)�'.,)'(.�'--+',,?�.%�(.+=)-.(G�>'/)-.(aD+'/=;'-(G�):>,%?))(G�;-=)>)-=)-.�<%-./'<.%/(G�E)-=%/(G'-=�.1)�>+9,;<7�̀1)�>+9,;<'.;%-�(1',,�;-<,+=)�.1)�>%(;.;%-G�%&&;<)�'==/)((�'-=�.),)>1%-)�-+:9)/%&�.1)�̂%:>,;'-<)�_&&;<)/7��7̂�̀1)�'=:;-;(./'.;%-�(1',,�9)�/)(>%-(;9,)�.%�>/%E;=)�./';-;-D�&%/�(.+=)-.(�'-=�):>,%?))(/)D'/=;-D�',,�'(>)<.(�%&�1'/'((:)-.7��b7�c'<1�(.'&&�:):9)/�(1',,�9)�/)(>%-(;9,)�.%�:';-.';-�'-�)=+<'.;%-',�)-E;/%-:)-.�&/))�&/%:�',,&%/:(�%&�+-,'0&+,�1'/'((:)-.7��c7�c'<1�(.+=)-.�(1',,�9)�/)(>%-(;9,)�.%�/)(>)<.�.1)�/;D1.(�%&�.1);/�&),,%0�(.+=)-.(�'-=�=;(./;<.):>,%?))(�'-=�.%�)-(+/)�'-�'.:%(>1)/)�&/))�&/%:�',,�&%/:(�%&�+-,'0&+,�1'/'((:)-.7��d7�̀1)�9+;,=;-D�>/;-<;>',�%/�=)(;D-))�(1',,�9)�/)(>%-(;9,)�.%�<%:>,).)�.1)�&%,,%0;-D�=+.;)(�01)-/)<);E;-D�'�<%:>,';-.�%&�+-,'0&+,�1'/'((:)-.267�\-&%/:�.1)�(.+=)-.�%/�.1;/=�>'/.?�%&�.1)�/;D1.�.%�&;,)�'�<%:>,';-.�'-=�.1)�<%:>,';-.>/%<)=+/)7��A7�\-&%/:�.1)�<%:>,';-'-.�.1'.�(a1)�:'?�9)�'<<%:>'-;)=�9?�'�>'/)-.aD+'/=;'-�=+/;-D�',,(.)>(�%&�.1)�<%:>,';-.�>/%<)=+/)7��F7�e%.;&?�.1)�<%:>,';-'-.�'-=�.1)�'<<+()=�%&�.1)�>/%D/)((�'.�'>>/%>/;'.)�(.'D)(�%&�.1)>/%<)=+/)7��H7�f)&)/�.1)�<%:>,';-'-.�.%�.1)�̂%:>,;'-<)�_&&;<)/�;&�.1)�9+;,=;-D�>/;-<;>',�;(�.1)�(+9B)<.�%&.1)�<%:>,';-.7JK��ghRiMNRTMW[7�̂%:>,';-.�j/%<)=+/)�k�8.+=)-.à1;/=�j'/.?67�lQMX�m�n�VMXSoQRTO'7�[�(.+=)-.�%/�.1;/=�>'/.?�01%�9),;)E)(�(a1)�1'(�9))-�(+9B)<.�.%�<%-=+<.�.1'.<%-(.;.+.)(�'�E;%,'.;%-�%&�.1;(�>%,;<?�;(�)-<%+/'D)=�.%�;::)=;'.),?�/)>%/.�.1)�;-<;=)-..%�.1)�9+;,=;-D�>/;-<;>',�%/�'�=;(./;<.�):>,%?))7��97�[�(<1%%,�):>,%?))�01%�(+(>)<.(�%/�;(�-%.;&;)=�.1'.�'�(.+=)-.�1'(�9))-�(+9B)<.�.%<%-=+<.�.1'.�<%-(.;.+.)(�'�E;%,'.;%-�%&�.1;(�>%,;<?�(1',,�;::)=;'.),?�/)>%/.�.1)
052



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

&'(&)*'+�+,�+-*�./&0)&'1�23&'(&2405��(5�67�+-*�./&0)&'1�23&'(&240�&8�+-*�8/.9*(+�,7�4�(,:204&'+;�+-*�8+/)*'+;�+-&3)�243+<�,3*:20,<**�8-400�3*2,3+�+-*�&'(&)*'+�)&3*(+0<�+,�+-*�=,:20&4'(*�>77&(*35��)5�?-*�(,:204&'4'+�,3�3*2,3+&'1�*:20,<**�&8�*'(,/341*)�+,�/8*�+-*�3*2,3+�7,3:4@4&04.0*�73,:�+-*�./&0)&'1�23&'(&240;�./+�,340�(,:204&'+8�8-400�.*�4((*2+4.0*5A5�BCDE�F�G�HIJDKCLMNCLOI45�P2,'�3*(*&@&'1�4�(,:204&'+�,7�/'04Q7/0�-43488:*'+;�+-*�./&0)&'1�23&'(&240�8-400&::*)&4+*0<�',+&7<�+-*�=,:20&4'(*�>77&(*35���.5�?-*�=,:20&4'(*�>77&(*3�8-400�4/+-,3&R*�+-*�./&0)&'1�23&'(&240�+,�&'@*8+&14+*�+-*(,:204&'+;�/'0*88�+-*�./&0)&'1�23&'(&240�&8�+-*�8/.9*(+�,7�+-*�(,:204&'+�,3�&8�/'4.0*+,�(,')/(+�+-*�&'@*8+&14+&,'5��(5�?-*�&'@*8+&14+&,'�:4<�(,'8&8+�,7�&')&@&)/40�&'+*3@&*Q8�Q&+-�+-*�(,:204&'4'+;�+-*4((/8*);�4')�,+-*38�Q&+-�S',Q0*)1*�3*04+&@*�+,�+-*�&'(&)*'+5�?-*�&'@*8+&14+,3�:4<408,�*@40/4+*�4'<�,+-*3�&'7,3:4+&,'�4')�:4+*3&408�3*0*@4'+�+,�+-*�&'@*8+&14+&,'5��)5�?-*�,.0&14+&,'�+,�(,')/(+�+-&8�&'@*8+&14+&,'�8-400�',+�.*�'*14+*)�.<�+-*�74(+�+-4+�4(3&:&'40�&'@*8+&14+&,'�,7�+-*�&'(&)*'+�&8�2*')&'1�,3�-48�.**'�(,'(0/)*)5T5�BCDE�U�G�HIJDKCLMNCLJD�VDEOWC45�?-*�./&0)&'1�23&'(&240�8-400�23*243*�4')�8/.:&+�4�Q3&++*'�3*2,3+�+,�+-*�=,:20&4'(*>77&(*3�Q&+-&'�7&7+**'�XYZ[�)4<8;�/'0*88�4))&+&,'40�+&:*�+,�(,:20*+*�+-*�&'@*8+&14+&,'&8�3*\/&3*)5�?-*�3*2,3+�8-400�&'(0/)*�4�8/::43<�,7�+-*�&'@*8+&14+&,';�4�)*+*3:&'4+&,',7�Q-*+-*3�+-*�(,:204&'+�-48�.**'�8/.8+4'+&4+*)�48�74(+/40�4')�Q-*+-*3�&+�&8�4@&,04+&,'�,7�+-&8�2,0&(<;�4')�4�3*(,::*')*)�)&82,8&+&,'�,7�+-*�(,:204&'+5��.5�?-*�(,:204&'4'+�4')�+-*�4((/8*)�8-400�.*�&'7,3:*)�,7�+-*�,/+(,:*�,7�+-*&'@*8+&14+&,';�&'(0/)&'1�+-*�3*(,::*')*)�)&82,8&+&,'�,7�+-*�(,:204&'+5]5�BCDE�̂�G�_LKCWL̀C�à CLOI45�67�+-*�&'@*8+&14+&,'�3*8/0+8�&'�4�7&')&'1�+-4+�+-*�(,:204&'+�&8�74(+/40�4')�(,'8+&+/+*8�4@&,04+&,'�,7�+-&8�2,0&(<;�+-*�)&8+3&(+�8-400�+4S*�23,:2+;�(,33*(+&@*�4(+&,'�+,�*'8/3*�+-4+8/(-�(,')/(+�(*48*8�4')�Q&00�',+�3*(/35�b&8+3&(+�8+477�8-400�),(/:*'+�+-*�(,33*(+&@*4(+&,'�+4S*'�4');�Q-*3*�',+�23,-&.&+*)�.<�04Q;�&'7,3:�+-*�(,:204&'4'+5��.5�b&8(&20&'43<�4(+&,'8�8-400�.*�(,'8&8+*'+�Q&+-�+-*�=,)*�,7�c+/)*'+�=,')/(+;�d,43)2,0&(&*8�4')�)&8+3&(+�23,(*)/3*8;�4220&(4.0*�(,00*(+&@*�.4314&'&'1�413**:*'+8;�4')8+4+*�4')�7*)*340�04Q8;�4')�&'(0/)&'1�./+�',+�0&:&+*)�+,�*)/(4+&,'40�4(+&@&+&*8�4')e,3(,/'8*0&'1�8*3@&(*85��(5�67�&+�&8�(,'(0/)*)�+-4+�4�8+/)*'+�-48�S',Q&'10<�:4)*�4�7408*�(,:204&'+�/')*3�+-&82,0&(<;�8/(-�8+/)*'+�8-400�.*�8/.9*(+�+,�)&8(&20&'43<�4(+&,'5d5�f22*40�g3,(*)/3*Y5�67�+-*�(,:204&'4'+�&8�',+�84+&87&*)�Q&+-�4�7&')&'1�,7�',�@&,04+&,'�,7�+-*�2,0&(<�,3�Q&+-�+-*3*(,::*')*)�(,33*(+&@*�4(+&,';�8e-*�:4<�8/.:&+�4�Q3&++*'�422*40�+,�+-*�=,:20&4'(*>77&(*3�Q&+-&'�7&7+**'�XYZ[�)4<85��A5�?-*�=,:20&4'(*�>77&(*3�8-400�3*@&*Q�+-*�&'@*8+&14+&,'�4')�+-*�&'@*8+&14+&@*�3*2,3+�4'):4<�408,�(,')/(+�4�3*48,'4.0*�&'@*8+&14+&,'5��
053



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

%&�'()�*+,-./012)�344/2)5�6(0..�-5)-05)�0�75/88)1�5)6-+16)�8+�8()�0--)0.�7/8(/1�4/48))1�9:;<=0>6&�*+-/)6�+4�8()�5)6-+16)�6(0..�?)�-5+@/=)=�8+�8()�2+,-.0/1018A�8()�022B6)=�01=�8()?B/.=/1C�-5/12/-0.�7(+�2+1=B28)=�8()�/1/8/0.�/1@)68/C08/+1&��D&�'()�*+,-./012)�344/2)5�,0>�2+14/5,A�5)4B6)�+5�,+=/4>�01>�4/1=/1C�+5�2+55)28/@)�028/+1�06-058�+4�8()�0--)0.�-5+2)=B5)&E)C0. :&�FG�H&I&*&�:JK:�)8�6)LD&�M+.&�:G%FG�H&I&*&�:JK:�)8�6)L&�9'/8.)�NO<;&�D%�M&I&�P;:�)8�6)LJ&�FP�*QR�:JGJ&KS&�FP�*QR�:JGD&::M+.&�:G%&:M+.&�KGJ344/2)�4+5�*/@/.�R/C(86�T�R)@/6)=�I)UB0.�V05066,)18�WB/=012)X�V05066,)18�+4�I8B=)186�Y>I2(++.�Z,-.+>))6A�38()5�I8B=)186A�+5�'(/5=�M058/)6E068�[+=/4/)=�?>�M+./2>�I8044�+1�\-5/.�PA�FG:P

054



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9/:&));2/3�*/�<*73:*+3=&>2 45513.307 (&)*+,�=&;;*3322�?2@*2AB>&632> C0/2�DEF�455GH.73�?2@*72> I2J:0.:,�44F�45DK(:&6&72>�>2)23*&/7L��73:*'2�3M:&0NM(:&6&72>�.>>*3*&/7O:2@*7*&/7L��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\P]̂YTV]_� B̀��8M2�<*73:*+3�7M.))�2/:&))�7+M&&)�.N2�730>2/37�2)*N*J)2�3&�.332/>�<*73:*+3�7+M&&)7�*/�.++&:>./+2A*3M�.66)*+.J)2�).A7�./>�:2N0).3*&/7F�%&.:>�6&)*+,F�./>�.>;*/*73:.3*@2�:2N0).3*&/7̀aDba4baEbacb�ZZ[��dSeVQV]VYQf� B̀��I&:�3M2�60:6&727�&g�3M*7�6&)*+,F�hfî YYU�WjS�k�7M.))�J2�>2g*/2>�.7�3M2�62:*&>�g:&;�3M22.:)*273�.>;*77*&/�.N2�g&:�3M2�<*73:*+3l7�'*/>2:N.:32/�6:&N:.;�m.N2�G�J,�12632;J2:�D73n�0/3*)N:.>0.3*&/�g:&;�M*NM�7+M&&)o�&:�3M2�2/>�&g�3M2�7+M&&)�32:;�*/�AM*+M�.�730>2/3�:2.+M27�3M2�.N2&g�3A2/3,p&/2�m4Dn�,2.:7F�AM*+M2@2:�&++0:7�g*:73̀aDbaGb�%̀��I&:�3M2�60:6&727�&g�3M*7�6&)*+,F�<*73:*+3�kRVf]TVi]�Ye�TSfVRSQiSh�7M.))�J2�>2g*/2>�.7�3M27+M&&)�<*73:*+3�RVf]TVi]�*/�AM*+M�.�730>2/3l7�6.:2/3m7nON0.:>*./m7n�:27*>2̀a4baEb�ZZZ[��qPVRSUVQSf� B̀��1+M&&)�.N2�:27*>2/3�730>2/37�7M.))�J2�2/3*3)2>�3&�.332/>�3M2�7+M&&)7�&g�3M2�<*73:*+3̀aDba4baEbarb�%̀��8M2�<*73:*+3�7M.))�2/:&))�.�7+M&&)�.N2F�2)*N*J)2�730>2/3�.7�2.:),�.7�3M2�/2s3�J07*/277�>.,�.g32:.66)*+.3*&/F�./>�/&�).32:�3M./�g*@2�mGn�J07*/277�>.,7�.g32:�.66)*+.3*&/̀aEb�=̀��8M2�<*73:*+3�7M.))�/&3�2/:&))�.�730>2/3�0/3*)�3M2�6.:2/3ON0.:>*./�M.7�7066)*2>�6:&&g�&g�3M2730>2/3l7�.N2F�:27*>2/+2F�*;;0/*t.3*&/7�./>�.�+&;6)232>�(.:2/3�?2N*73:.3*&/�13.32;2/3F�.7:2u0*:2>�J,�).A�./>�:2N0).3*&/7̀aDba4baEbavbaKbaDDbaD4b�<̀��8M2�<*73:*+3�7M.))�*;;2>*.32),�2/:&))�*>2/3*g*2>�M&;2)277�730>2/37F�2@2/�*g�3M2�730>2/3�&:6.:2/3ON0.:>*./�*7�0/.J)2�3&�6:&>0+2�3M2�:2u0*:2>�>&+0;2/37̀awb� 9̀��8M2�<*73:*+3�7M.))�/&3�*/u0*:2�.J&03�3M2�*;;*N:.3*&/�73.307�&g�.�730>2/3�.7�6.:3�&g�3M22/:&));2/3�6:&+277̀aEb

055



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

� %&��'()�*+,-.+/-�,(011�023+4+,-).�0�(53)�1046706)�,7.8)9�-5�011�,-72)4-,�)4.511+46�+4�*+,-.+/-,/(551,�:5.�-()�:+.,-�-+3)&;<=;>?=�@AB��CDEDFGHIJK�JL�MDNOJKNIPIEIHQ� R&��'()�S7T).+4-)42)4-�5.�(+,U().�HVD�WXODYIKHDKZDKH[N�2),+64))�,(011�\)�.),T54,+\1)�:5.�-()+3T1)3)4-0-+54�5:�-(+,�T51+/9&��MD]INIJK�̂INHJYQ_D̀PYXGYQ�aab�acdef)601 >&�gh�i&S&�><?>g&�gh�i&S&�><?g<&�gg�iR�j52)�>>&>>h&�gg�iR�j52)�>>&h>k&�gg�iR�j52)�>>&>gl&�gg�iR�j52)�>g&>m&�i51&�g?<n&�i51&�g>l&>o&�i51&�gk>>?&�i51&�><n>>&�gh�i&S&�><?<0>g&�gh�i&S&�><?hpRi51&�g?>i51&�g?gf0,-�q52+:+)2�\9�i51+/9�S-0::�54�q0./(�glr�g?>o

056



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :3;+84</4+'0=)<''>�'>�:38+?30,-�:3@1+<3A3048B'?3 56CDC24/418 )'*+,-�B'AA+4433�:3E+3FG?'743? H1*-�CIJ�566KL/84�:3E+83? G7<+*�5MJ�56CM)<'7'83?�?3*34+'08N��84<+(3�4O<'1;O)<'7'83?�/??+4+'08=<3E+8+'08N��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ SGD�)<+'<�4'�/?A+88+'0J�7/<3048=;1/<?+/08�'>�/**�841?3048�+0�4O3�_3F�̀'73a2'*3b1<-�2,O''*�c+84<+,4A184�7<38304�4O<33�def�W�A+0+A1A�Yg�gYPT�hij�/,,374/b*3�7<''>8�'>�<38+?30,3�4'�4O3�8,O''*�/87/<4�'>�4O3�<3;+84</4+'0�7<',388DZZ[��kSgVQVlVYQ̂�m'<�71<7'838�'>�4O+8�7'*+,-J�4O3�>'**'F+0;�43<A8�8O/**�b3�?3>+03?�/8�>'**'F8NGD�n:38+?304n�a�/0-�73<8'0�FO'�*3/838='F08�7<'73<4-�+0�_3F�̀'73a2'*3b1<-�2,O''*�c+84<+,4�/0?O/8�,O+*?<30�<38+?+0;�F+4O+0�c+84<+,4�b'10?/<+38D��&D�n.1*4+7*3�o,,17/0,-n�a�',,1<8�FO30�/�0'0a<38+?304�717+*�*+E38�F+4O�/�<38+?304�>/A+*-�+0�8'A3,/7/,+4-p�E+/�<304�'<�*3/83�/;<33A304�'<�>1**�<38+?304�+0�4O3�O'183O'*?D��BD�ǹ 'A3*388�q'14On�a�+>�4O3�841?304�A3348�4O3�,<+43<+/�'>�O'A3*3880388J�/8�?3>+03?�b-�*/FJ�4O3)17+*�23<E+,38�c37/<4A304�A184�b3�,'04/,43?�4'�7<'E+?3�<3;+84</4+'0=/>>+?/E+48�/0?�'14a<3/,O83<E+,38DrCsr5sZZZ[��tPVRSUVQŜGD�G�<38+?304�A184�7<'E+?3�/**�'>�4O3�>'**'F+0;N�CD�B1<<304�?<+E3<u8�*+,3083D�5D�B1<<304�?33?�'<�0'4/<+v3?�*3/83�/;<33A304D��eD�B1<<304�;/8�'<�3*3,4<+,�b+**D�&D�G0-�'03�dCf�'>�4O3�>'**'F+0;�A184�b3�7<'E+?3?�+0�/??+4+'0�4'�4O3�/b'E3�4O/4�7<'E38<38+?30,-N�� CD�B1<<304�/14'A'b+*3�<3;+84</4+'0D�� 057



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()**+,-�)-./.-0�1.//23�.,�455.-.6,�-6�-7+�1.//�6)-/.,+5�.,�8889:;9<';'��<'�=4>�2-4-+?+,-2'��@'�(7+AB�2-)12�C*6?�D4E+2'��F'�G)1/.A�:22.2-4,A+�6*�H6A.4/�H+A)*.-0'��I'�(6)*-J6*5+*+5�A)2-65.4/�4E*++?+,-'��('�:55.-.6,4//03�-7+�C6//6D.,E�?)2-�1+�K*+2+,-+5�C6*�+4A7�2-)5+,-�D76�.2�-6�1+�*+E.2-+*+5�.,�-7+L.2-*.A-M�� N'�O.*-7�A+*-.C.A4-+�6*�A)**+,-�K422K6*-'��&'�G*66C�6C�.??),.P4-.6,2'Q<R��<'�H6A.4/�H+A)*.-0�(4*5'��@'�S+2.5+,-�:/.+,�(4*5�9.C�4KK/.A41/+;'��F'�8,C6*?4-.6,�*+E4*5.,E�2K+A.4/�?+5.A4/�4,5T6*�+5)A4-.6,4/�,++523�.C�4KK/.A41/+'��L'�G4*+,-2TE)4*5.4,2�4*+�4/26�*+U)+2-+5�-6�1*.,E�4�G76-6�8'L'�6C�-7+?2+/V+2'��W'�X6�A7./5�D.//�1+�*+E.2-+*+5�),-./�*+2.5+,A0�A4,�1+�K*6V+,�-6�-7+�24-.2C4A-.6,�6C�-7+H)K+*.,-+,5+,-�6*�7.2T7+*�YZ[�\]̂ [_̀aY[ab[aYcd�5+2.E,++'��ef�X6�A7./5�D.//�1+�45?.--+5�-6�2A766/�D.-76)-�K*66C�6C�.??),.P4-.6,23�6*�+>+?K-.6,2�Ygh̀h]àijỲgad�K*+2+,-+5�10�4�K4*+,-TE)4*5.4,'��k'�lf�=7+�L.2-*.A-�*+2+*V+2�-7+�*.E7-�-6�*+U)+2-�K*66C�6C�*+2.5+,A+�6C�4,0�*+2.5+,-�D.-7�2A766/4E+�A7./5*+,�4-�4,0�-.?+'��m'�nf�o7+,�.-�.2�5+-+*?.,+5�-74-�4�2-)5+,-�.2�,6-�+/.E.1/+�C6*�4--+,54,A+�),5+*�-7+�*+2.5+,A0*+U).*+?+,-23�-7+�L.2-*.A-�D.//�A74*E+�9K4*+,-TE)4*5.4,�6*�*+2.5+,-;�-7+�K*+V4./.,E�-).-.6,�C*6?-7+�54-+�6C�,6,J*+2.5+,A0'�8C�-7+�54-+�A4,,6-�1+�+2-41/.27+5�.-�D.//�1+�2+-�4-�-7+�C.*2-�540�6C�-7+A)**+,-�2A766/�0+4*'Q@RQFR��p'�qf�=7+�?4B.,E�6C�4,0�D.//C)//0�C4/2+�2-4-+?+,-2�.,�-7+�K*6V.2.6,�6C�K*66C�6C�*+2.5+,A+56A)?+,-2�.2�4�A*.?+�4,5�2)1r+A-2�-7+�K+*26,�?4B.,E�2)A7�2-4-+?+,-2�-6�-).-.6,�A74*E+�4,5K+,4/-.+2�K*6V.5+5�.,�H+A-.6,�@st@�6C�-7+�G+,,20/V4,.4�(*.?+2�(65+3�D7.A7�?4B+2�.-�4�A*.?.,4/6CC+,2+�-6�K*6V.5+�C4/2+�.,C6*?4-.6,�-6�E6V+*,?+,-�4)-76*.-.+2'�8//+E4/�*+E.2-*4-.6,2�4*+�4/26K),.2741/+�),5+*�H+A-.6,�<s&I�6C�-7+�G:�(*.?+2�(65+�C6*�-7+C-�6C�2+*V.A+2'QIRQuR��8'�vf�G4*+,-2�6C�2-)5+,-2�+,-+*.,E�X+D�p6K+JH6/+1)*0�HA766/�L.2-*.A-�),5+*�w)/-.K/+�xAA)K4,A0?)2-�A6?K/+-+�-7+�C6//6D.,E�C6*?2�1+C6*+�-7+0�4*+�45?.--+5M�� N'�w)/-.K/+�6AA)K4,-�K4AB+-2'� jf�=7+�C6*?2�?)2-�1+�A6?K/+-+5�4,5�*+-)*,+5�-6�-7+�L.2-*.A-�xCC.A+�D.-7�-7+*+E.2-*4-.6,�K4AB+-'�yf�o7+,�*+E.2-+*.,E�42�4�w)/-.K/+�xAA)K4,-�C4?./03�-7+�76?+6D,+*�4,5�w)/-.K/+xAA)K4,-�?)2-�+4A7�K*6V.5+�K*66C�6C�*+2.5+,A0�.,�X+D�p6K+JH6/+1)*0�HA766/L.2-*.A-'�
058



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'�()*�)+,*+-.*/�0.1�2)*�30/*.24560/170.�,682�9+,3:*2*�2)*�/*5782/027+.�3/+9*882+5*2)*/�7.�2)*�;782/792�<==79*�-72)�0�.+20/7>*1�?*08*�05/**,*.2@�A'�()*�+-.7.5�+=�3/+3*/2B�0.1�30B,*.2�+=�3/+3*/2B�20C*8�-72)�2)*�D*-�E+3*FG+:*H6/B�G9)++:�;782/792�1+*8�.+2�062+,02790::B�=6:=7::�2)*�/*871*.9B�9:068*�08�8202*17.�2)*�I*..8B:J0.70�G9)++:�K+1*@�LM'��NOPOQRSTUV�UW�XOYZUVYT[TPTS\]@�()*�G63*/7.2*.1*.2�+/�)784)*/�ŜO�_̀ ZOaTVSOVAOVSbY�1*875.**�8)0::�H*�/*83+.87H:*�=+/�2)*7,3:*,*.2027+.�+=�2)78�3+:79B@XOcTYTUV�dTYSUa\efZaTP�ghi�gjkh?*50: l@�mn�o@G@K@�llmpm0n@�I+:@�nqlp@�I+:@�nrpm@�nm�I@G@�lplsq@�nm�I@G@�nqsls@�lt�I0@�K@G@]@�punsv@�lt�I0@�K@G@]@�murmI+:@�nrlI+:@�nrn?082�w+17=7*1�HB�I+:79B�G20==�+.�w0/9)�nsx�nrlu

059



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :*+;+<+*+4-�'=�>'0?38+@304�241@3048A'@3 56524/418 )'*+,-�A'BB+4433�C3D+3EF@'743@ ./?,G�5HI�JHHKL/84�C3D+83@ M3<?1/?-�55I�56J6)?'7'83@�@3*34+'08N��84?+(3�4G?'1;G)?'7'83@�/@@+4+'08O?3D+8+'08N��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ S� F_��9G3�&'/?@�8G/**�'73?/43�4G3�8,G''*8�'=�4G+8�@+84?+,4�='?�4G3�<303=+4�'=�,G+*@?30�?38+@3048�+04G+8�@+84?+,4�̀V̂aTVba�/0@�cdY�WTS�3*+;+<*3�='?�/4430@/0,3_eJfe5feKf�ZZ[��gPadYTVah� F_��9G3�&'/?@�E+**�0'4�73?B+4�4G3�/@B+88+'0�'=�0'0?38+@304�841@3048�+0�/,,'?@/0,3�E+4G�43?B8�'=4G+8�7'*+,-I�E+4G�4G3�3i,374+'08�0'43@�E+4G+0�4G3�7'*+,-�'?�/8�?3j1+?3@�<-�*/E_ekfelfemf�&_��9G3�&'/?@�8G/**�0'4�<3�?387'08+<*3�='?�4?/087'?4/4+'0�4'�'?�=?'B�8,G''*�='?�/0-�0'0?38+@304841@304�?38+@+0;�'148+@3�8,G''*�@+84?+,4�̀V̂aTVba�<'10@/?+38_�ZZZ[��nPVRSUVQŜ� F_��241@3048�.'D+0;�o14�'=�p+84?+,4� J_��F0-�?38+@304�841@304�EG'�,3/838�4'�*+D3�E+4G+0�4G3�<'10@/?+38�'=�4G3�4E'�q5rB10+,+7/*+4+38�/=43?�F7?+*�J�8G/**�<3�/**'E3@�4'�=+0+8G�4G3�adWa�8,G''*�-3/?�E+4G'14�7/-B304'=�41+4+'0_�s[�F0-�B3B<3?�'=�4G3�830+'?�,*/88�EG'�,3/838�4'�<3�/�?38+@304�841@304�B/-�<3�73?B+443@4'�,'B7*343�G+8OG3?�adS�̂aPRSQat̂�830+'?�-3/?I�41+4+'0�=?33I�17'0�E?+4430�?3j1384�'=�4G37/?3048O;1/?@+/08�/0@�?3,'BB30@/4+'0�<-�4G3�2173?+0430@304�4'�4G3�2,G''*�&'/?@_� W[�9G3�841@304u8�830+'?�-3/?�8G/**�<3�@3=+03@�/8�<3;+00+0;�v1*-�J_elf� &_��241@3048�.'D+0;�w04'�p+84?+,4� J_��9G3�&'/?@�10@3?84/0@8�4G/4�+4�+8�4'�4G3�<303=+4�'=�841@3048�4'�,'04+013�/4430@+0;�4G38/B3�8,G''*�='?�4G3�304+?3�8,G''*�-3/?_�

060



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*+,*�-./0�1*�12�*+-�3453)2-�)6�*+12�3)7189�*)�,77):�6)5�6,;171-2�:+)�,5-�;)<1.=�1.*)*+-�28+))7�/12*518*�*)�,**-./�28+))7�6)5�43�*)�,./�.)*�->8--/1.=�.1.-*9�?@AB�8,7-./,5�/,9265);�CDEFD�GF�*+-15�->3-8*-/�;)<-H1.�/,*-�I9�3,91.=�*+-�6477�*41*1).�5,*-�6)5�-,8+�8+17/035)5,*-/�I,2-/�).�*+-�.4;I-5�)6�/,92�*+,*�*+-�8+17/5-.�:177�I-�,**-./1.=�28+))7�351)5�*)I-8);1.=�5-21/-.*2�)6�*+-�28+))7�/12*518*J�K'�(+-�*41*1).�5,*-�:177�I-�I,2-/�).�*+-�;)2*�5-8-.*79�,335)<-/�*41*1).�5,*-�8,7847,*1).?LMN�O)5;�PAQRB�5-8-1<-/�65);�*+-�2*,*-J�S'�(41*1).�6)5�*+-�-2*1;,*-/�3-51)/�)6�*1;-�;42*�I-�3,1/�1.�,/<,.8-�:1*+�,�;).-9�)5/-5�)5I,.T�8+-8TJ�U'�V6�*+-�6,;179�;)<-2�1.�,+-,/�)6�28+-/47-0�*+-�I,7,.8-�:177�I-�5-64./-/JWXY� ZJ��[*4/-.*2�\1*+�[3-81,7�]--/2�O5);�̂*+-5�[8+))7�M12*518*�_�L7,8-/�I9�̀=5--;-.*� RJ��(+-�[43-51.*-./-.*�;,9�,88-3*�2*4/-.*2�:1*+�V./1<1/4,71a-/�N/48,*1).�L5)=5,;2�65);)*+-5�L-..297<,.1,�28+))7�/12*518*2�43).�*+-�6)77):1.=�8)./1*1).2b� ,J��(+-�2-./1.=�/12*518*�;42*�3,9�*+-�6477�*41*1).�6)5�*+-�37,8-;-.*J�c'�̀.9�,//1*1).,7�2-5<18-2�:177�I-�I177-/�).�,.�,8*4,7�8)2*�I,212�*)�*+-�2-./1.=/12*518*�*)�*+-�->*-.*�3-5;1**-/�I9�7,:J�d'�(+-�,;)4.*�)6�*41*1).�*)�I-�8+,5=-/�:177�I-�,335)<-/�I9�*+-�e),5/�-,8+�9-,5�,./2+,77�.)*�->8--/�*+-�8);34*-/�,;)4.*�2*1347,*-/�I9�2*,*-�5-=47,*1).2�,./�6-/-5,77,:J��IJ�f'�(+-�/12*518*�gEhGDEdG�;42*�+,<-�23,8-�,<,17,I7-�1.�*+-�87,22-2�1.�:+18+�*+-2*4/-.*�2+,77�I-�37,8-/�2)�*+,*�.)�,//1*1).,7�2*,661.=�12�5-i415-/�*)�I-�+15-/�I9*+-�/12*518*�gEhGDEdGJ�8J��(+-�,88-3*,.8-�)6�*+-�2*4/-.*�12�.)*�71T-79�*)�,/<-52-79�1;3,8*�*+-�)5/-579)3-5,*1).�)6�*+-�/12*518*�gEhGDEdG�35)=5,;J�jk'��glmlnoGEFp�Fq�rlhCFphEcEmEGs� J̀��(+-�[43-51.*-./-.*�)5�Gtl�uvClDEpGlpflpGwh�/-21=.--�2+,77�/-<-7)3�35)8-/45-2�6)5�*+--.5)77;-.*�)6�.).5-21/-.*�2*4/-.*2�:+18+b�RJ�̀/;1*�2*4/-.*2�).79�).�35)3-5�,33718,*1).�,./�24I;1221).�)6�5-i415-/�/)84;-.*,*1).I9�*+-�3,5-.*x=4,5/1,.JWQYWyYWzYWRAY��PJ�M)�.)*�->874/-�,.9�-71=1I7-�2*4/-.*�).�*+-�I,212�)6�5,8-0�85--/0�8)7)50�=-./-50�2->4,7)51-.*,*1).0�.,*1).,7�)51=1.0�,.8-2*590�)5�+,./18,3x/12,I171*9JW@Y��{J�M-.9�,/;1221).�:+-5-�*+-�-/48,*1).,7�6,8171*1-2�)5�35)=5,;�;,1.*,1.-/�6)5/12*518*�gEhGDEdG�2*4/-.*2�12�1.,/-i4,*-�*)�;--*�*+-�.--/2�)6�*+-�,33718,.*J�|J�},T-�8).*1.4-/�-.5)77;-.*�)6�,.9�.).5-21/-.*�2*4/-.*�8).*1.=-.*�43).�;,1.*,1.1.=-2*,I712+-/�2*,./,5/2�)6�,**-./,.8-0�/1281371.-�,./�,8,/-;182J�eJ��(+-�[43-51.*-./-.*�2+,77�5-3)5*�*)�*+-�e),5/0�6)5�1*2�1.6)5;,*1).0�*+-�-.5)77;-.*�)6�-,8+.).5-21/-.*�2*4/-.*J�rl~EhEFp��EhGFDs��lcDvoDs�&&��&���
061



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�-.�/,0,�12+-,�-.�/,0,�12-3,�-.�/,0,�123.,�-.�/,0,�+32+1,�-.�/,0,�+3+44,�/5*,�-226,�/5*,�-2+7,�/5*,�+23-.�/,0,�+32--.�/,0,�+321-.�/,0,�+324-.�/,0,�+324,--.�/,0,�+326--�/8�95:'�++,+;--�/8�95:'�++,+7--�/8�95:'�++,.++2,�/5*,�-2+,+

062



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :;;10+</4+'08�/0=�>';;10+,/?*3�@+83/838>'=3 56A24/418 )'*+,-�>';;+4433�B3C+3DE='743= ./F,G�5HI�JHHAK/84�B3C+83= L'C3;?3F�JMI�56JN)F'7'83=�=3*34+'08O��84F+(3�4GF'1PG)F'7'83=�/==+4+'08QF3C+8+'08O��RSTUVWXSUT�YST�Z[WT�\]��̂R_̀[VX_a� Eb��:0�'F=3F�4'�8/c3P1/F=�4G3�8,G''*�,';;10+4-�cF';�4G3�87F3/=�'c�,3F4/+0�,';;10+,/?*3=+83/838I�4G3�&'/F=�F3d1+F38�4G/4�384/?*+8G3=�7'*+,-�/0=�/=;+0+84F/4+C3�F3P1*/4+'08�?3�c'**'D3=?-�841=3048I�7/F3048QP1/F=+/08�/0=�=+84F+,4�eXf_VXg_�84/ccbhJih5i�\\]��jRXTUWXSUf� Eb��:;;10+</4+'0�Jb��E**�841=3048�8G/**�?3�+;;10+<3=�/P/+084�873,+c+,�=+83/838�+0�/,,'F=/0,3�D+4G�84/43�*/D/0=�F3P1*/4+'08I�10*388�873,+c+,/**-�3k3;74�c'F�F3*+P+'18I�'F�;3=+,/*�'F)G+*'8'7G+,/*Q24F'0P�.'F/*�l4G+,/*�>'0C+,4+'0�F3/8'08�/8�=38,F+?3=�?3*'Db�5b��E�,3F4+c+,/43�'c�+;;10+</4+'0�8G/**�?3�;/+04/+03=�/8�7/F4�'c�4G3�G3/*4G�F3,'F=�c'F�3/,G841=304I�/8�F3d1+F3=�?-�4G3�)3008-*C/0+/�@37/F4;304�'c�m3/*4GbhAi�Ab��E�841=304�DG'�G/8�0'4�?330�+;;10+<3=�+0�/,,'F=/0,3�D+4G�84/43�F3P1*/4+'08�8G/**�0'4?3�/=;+443=�4'�'F�73F;+443=�4'�/4430=�=+84F+,4�eXf_VXg_�8,G''*8I�10*388�3k3;743=�F3*+P+'18I;3=+,/*�'F�)G+*'8'7G+,/*Q24F'0P�.'F/*�l4G+,/*�>'0C+,4+'0�'F�7F'C+8+'0/**-�/=;+443=�?-�4G32173F+0430=304bhJihNihnihoihAi�Nb��.'0+4'F+0P�'c�+;;10+</4+'0�F3d1+F3;3048�8G/**�?3�4G3�F387'08+?+*+4-�'c�4G32173F+0430=304�'F�_̀U�pRqUVXS_USTUS_rf�=38+P033�/0=�4G3�?1+*=+0P�7F+0,+7/*bhJi�nb��9G3�2173F+0430=304�'F�_̀U�pRqUVXS_USTUS_rf�=38+P033�8G/**�3081F3�4G/47/F3048QP1/F=+/08�/F3�+0c'F;3=�7F+'F�4'�/�841=304s8�/=;+88+'0�4'�8,G''*�'c�4G3F3d1+F3;3048�c'F�+;;10+</4+'0I�4G3�F3d1+8+43�7F''c�'c�+;;10+</4+'0I�3k3;74+'0f�/C/+*/?*3c'F�F3*+P+'18�'F�;3=+,/*�F3/8'08I�/0=�;3/08�?-�DG+,G�81,G�3k3;74+'08�;/-�?3�,*/+;3=bhJihnihoihAihMihti�ob��9G3�2173F+0430=304�'F�_̀U�pRqUVXS_USTUS_rf�=38+P033�8G/**�F37'F4�+;;10+</4+'0=/4/�'0�4G3�F3d1+F3=�c'F;�4'�4G3�@37/F4;304�'c�m3/*4G�?-�u,4'?3F�Jn�'c�3/,G�-3/FbhHi

063



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� &'��()**+,-./012�3-42/424� 5'��672�&)/89�/+:7)8-;24�:7/:�4:+92,:4�<7)�7/=2�022,�9-/>,)429�0?�/�@7?4-.-/,�)8�/824+4@2.:29�)A�7/=-,>�/�9-42/42�0?�:72�4.7))1�,+842�47/11�02�2B.1+929�A8)*�4.7))1�A)8�:72@28-)9�-,9-./:29�0?�82>+1/:-),4�)A�:72�32@/8:*2,:�)A�C2/1:7�A)8�.28:/-,�4@2.-A-29�9-42/424/,9�-,A2.:-)+4�.),9-:-),4'D5EFD55FD5GF�G'��672�4.7))1�,+842�47/11�82@)8:�:72�@8242,.2�)A�4+4@2.:29�.)**+,-./012�9-42/424�:)�:72/@@8)@8-/:2�1)./1�72/1:7�/+:7)8-:?H�/4�82I+-829�0?�:72�32@/8:*2,:�)A�C2/1:7'D5JFD5KFD5LF�J'��672�M+@28-,:2,92,:�)8�NOP�QRSPTUVNPVWPVNXY�924->,22�47/11�9-82.:�:7/:�72/1:7>+-921-,24�/,9�+,-=284/1�@82./+:-),4�924->,29�:)�*-,-*-;2�:72�:8/,4*-44-),�)A.)**+,-./012�9-42/424�02�-*@12*2,:29�-,�9-4:8-.:�4.7))14'�K'��Z,4:8+.:-),�82>/89-,>�@82=2,:-),�)A�.)**+,-./012�/,9�1-A2�:782/:2,-,>�9-42/424�47/1102�@8)=-929�0?�:72�4.7))14�-,�:72�29+./:-),/1�@8)>8/*�A)8�/11�12=214H�-,�/..)89/,.2�<-:74:/:2�82>+1/:-),4'D5[F�L'��\/82,:4]̂+/89-/,4�47/11�02�-,A)8*29�)A�/,9�02�@8)=-929�)@@)8:+,-:-24�9+8-,>�4.7))17)+84�:)�82=-2<�/11�.+88-.+1+*�*/:28-/14�+429�-,�-,4:8+.:-),�821/:-=2�:)�.)**+,-./012�/,91-A2�:782/:2,-,>�9-42/424'D5_FD5[FD5̀ F�('��C2/1:7�a2.)894�5'��b�.)*@8272,4-=2�72/1:7�82.)89�47/11�02�*/-,:/-,29�A)8�2/.7�4:+92,:�2,8)1129�-,�:729-4:8-.:�cUYNTUdN'�ef�672�82.)89�47/11�-,.1+92�:72�824+1:4�)A�82I+-829�:24:4H�*2/4+82*2,:4H�4.822,-,>4H82>+1/8�/,9�4@2.-/1�2B/*-,/:-),4H�/,9�*29-./1�I+24:-),,/-824'D5gFDGEF�G'�hf�b11�72/1:7�82.)894�47/11�02�.),A-92,:-/1H�/,9�:72-8�.),:2,:4�47/11�02�9-=+1>29�),1?<72,�,2.244/8?�A)8�:72�72/1:7�)A�:72�4:+92,:�)8�:)�/�@7?4-.-/,�/:�:72�<8-::2,�82I+24:�)A:72�@/82,:]>+/89-/,'DG5F�3'��iB2*@:-),4�:)�Z**+,-;/:-),4D5F� 5'��j29-./1k�M:+92,:4�/82�2B2*@:�A8)*�-**+,-;/:-),�-A�/�@7?4-.-/,�@8)=-924�/�<8-::2,4:/:2*2,:�:7/:�-**+,-;/:-),�*/?�02�92:8-*2,:/1�:)�:72�72/1:7�)A�:72�4:+92,:'� G'��iB2*@:-),4�:)�-**+,-;/:-),4k�lf�m,1?�1-.2,429�72/1:7�./82�@8)A244-),/14�/,9924->,/:29�C2/1:7�32@/8:*2,:�@284),,21�./,�4->,�A)8�*29-./1�2B2*@:-),4'�nf�(7-8)@8/.:)84o�.28:-A-./:-),4�A)8�*29-./1�2B2*@:-),4�/82�,):�/..2@:/012'�df�b�*29-./1�2B2*@:-),�A)8�/�4@2.-A-.�/,:->2,p4q�47)+19�02�9).+*2,:29�-,�:724:/:2*2,:�)A�2B2*@:-),'�Wf�b11�):728�-**+,-;/:-),4�/82�4:-11�82I+-829'�Pf�ZA�/�@7?4-.-/,�@8)=-924�<8-::2,�9).+*2,:/:-),�:7/:�:72�4:+92,:�-4�/92I+/:21?-**+,-;29�<72,�:7282�/82�-,/@@8)@8-/:2�-,:28=/14�)8�/,?�):728�4@/.-,>�-44+24H�:72-,4:/,.2�47)+19�02�.),4-92829�/�*29-./1�2B2*@:-),'�J'�ef�a21->-)+4k�M:+92,:4�/82�2B2*@:�A8)*�-**+,-;/:-),�-A�:72�@/82,:H�>+/89-/,�)82*/,.-@/:29�4:+92,:�)0r2.:4�-,�<8-:-,>�:)�:72�-**+,-;/:-),�0/429�),�.),:8/9-.:-),�:):72-8�821->-)+4�021-2A4'D5FDKFDLFD[F�
064



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'�()�*+,-./.0+,12-3456.78�9.62-�:5+,12-�;.7<,15,.7=�45>?@75/�26@�@A@B05�C6.B,BB>7,D25,.7�,C�5+@�026@75E�8>26?,27�.6�@B271,025@?�/5>?@75�.FG@15/�,7�H6,5,78�5.�5+@,BB>7,D25,.7�F2/@?�.7�0@6/.72-�F@-,@C/'�I)�J7�5+@�@<@75�.C�2�?,/@2/@�.>5F6@2KE�5+@�L,<,/,.7�.C�JBB>7,D25,.7/�H,--�6@1.BB@7?@A1->/,.7�.C�5+@�/5>?@75�.6�B2M�B2K@�.5+@6�6@1.BB@7?25,.7/�F2/@?�.7�5+@�?,/@2/@.>5F6@2K�27?�5+@�,BB>7,5M�+,/5.6M'�NOPQRQST�UQRVSWXYZSPO[\OW�]̂ _�̀a]Ib@82- c'�d&�*'4'�cefe2d'�dg�*h�;.?@�de'gc�@5�/@ie'�dg�*h�;.?@�de'gj&'�dd�*h�;.?@�cc'dfj'�dg�*h�;.?@�de'gek'�dg�*h�;.?@�de'g&l'�*.-'�dffg'�*.-'�dfcm'�dg�*h�;.?@�de'gkcf'�dg�*h�;.?@�dl'lccc'�dg�*h�;.?@�dl'ldcd'�*.-'�df&ce'�dg�*h�;.?@�dl'cc&'�dg�*h�;.?@�dl'dcj'�dg�*h�;.?@�dl'deck'�dd�*h�;.?@�&'dmcl'�dd�*h�;.?@�&'&cg'�*.-'�cfj'ccm'�d&�*'4'�c&fddf'�*.-'�dfmdc'�d&�*'4'�c&fmdg�*h�;.?@�dl'll*.-'�cfj'd
065



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9:;�:/<2+3*&/=&>2 45?@A13.307 (&)*+,�=&BB*3322�C2D*2EF>&632> G./0.H,�44I�4554J.73�C2D*72> G0/2�4I�45AK(H&6&72>�>2)23*&/7L��73H*'2�3MH&0NM(H&6&72>�.>>*3*&/7OH2D*7*&/7L��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ S� F@�8M2�%&.H>�*7�+&BB*332>�3&�6H&D*>*/N�.�7.<2I�M2.)3M,�2/D*H&/B2/3�<&H�*37�730>2/37�./>2B6)&,227@�_[�8M2�60H6&72�&<�3M*7�6&)*+,�7M.))�̀2�3&�7.<2N0.H>�3M2�M2.)3M�./>�E2))à2*/N�&<�730>2/37�./>73.<<�EM*)2�6H&32+3*/N�3M2�H*NM37�&<�3M2�*/>*D*>0.)@�%@�b[�8M*7�6&)*+,�*7�̀.72>�&/�+0HH2/3�2D*>2/+2�3M.3�9:;�:/<2+3*&/�*7�/&3�/&HB.)),�3H./7B*77*̀)2,̀�730>2/37�EM&�.H2�*/<2+32>�E*3M*/�3M2�7+M&&)�7233*/NI�2c+263�.7�/&32>�*/�3M*7�6&)*+,@�ZZ[��dSeVQVfVYQ̂� g[�hYT�fiS�]PT]Ŷ Ŝ �Ye�fiV̂�]YUVjkl�fiS�eYUUYmVQn�RSeVQVfVYQ̂ �̂iWUU�W]]Uko� F@�p[��qF:r1q�a�sSWQ̂ �F+t0*H2>�:BB0/2�r2<*+*2/+,�1,/>H&B2@uAv� %@�w[�q9:;�:/<2+3*&/q�a�H2<2H7�3&�3M2�>*72.72�+.072>�̀,�3M2�9:;�&H�M0B./*BB0/&>2<*+*2/+,�D*H07@� =@�x[�q:/<2+32>�730>2/37�yfPRSQf̂�miY�WTS�VQeSjfSRq�a�H2<2H7�3&�730>2/37�EM&�.H2*/<2+32>�mVfi�zZ{|gZdyI�*/+)0>*/N�3M&72�EM&�.H2�.7,B63&B.3*+@�ZZZ[��gPfiYTVfk� F@��8M*7�6&)*+,�7M.))�.66),�3&�.))�730>2/37�*/�.))�6H&NH.B7�+&/>0+32>�̀,�3M2�r*73H*+3@�%@��8M2�%&.H>�>*H2+37�3M.3�3M2�273.̀)*7M2>�%&.H>�6&)*+*27�./>�.>B*/*73H.3*D2�H2N0).3*&/7N&D2H/*/N�.332/>./+2�./>�7+M&&)�H0)27�H2).3*D2�3&�*))/27727�./>�&3M2H�>*72.727�.B&/N�730>2/377M.))�.)7&�.66),�3&�730>2/37�EM&�.H2�*/<2+32>@u4vu?v�=@��8M2�%&.H>�7M.))�/&3�H2t0*H2�H&03*/2�7+H22/*/N�32737�<&H�9:;�:/<2+3*&/�*/�3M2�7+M&&)�7233*/NI/&H�E*))�70+M�32737�̀2�.�+&/>*3*&/�<&H�7+M&&)�.332/>./+2@ 066



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�%&'��()*)+,-./0�/1�2)34/03.5.*.-6� 78��9:;�<=>;?@AB;AC;AB�D?�-E)�FG4)H.0-)0I)0-J3�C;K@LA;;�K:MNN�O;�?;K>DAK@ON;�PD?�C;Q;ND>@ALMAC�?;N;MK@AL�MNN�@APD?RMB@DA�SDAS;?A@AL�TUV�UAP;SB@DA�MAC�KB=C;ABK�W:D�M?;�@AP;SB;C8�X8��7NN�C@KB?@SB�(.3-H.Y-�;R>NDZ;;K�K:MNN�KB?@Q;�BD�RM@ABM@A�M�?;K>;SBP=N�KS:DDN�SN@RMB;�MAC�BD>?D:@O@B�>:ZK@SMN�D?�Q;?OMN�:M?MKKR;AB�DP�MAZ�@AC@Q@C=MN�D?�L?D=>[�@ASN=C@AL�KB=C;ABK�W:D�M?;@AP;SB;C8\]̂�_8��X=@NC@AL�>?@AS@>MNK�K:MNN�ADB@PZ�KB=C;ABK[�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK�MAC�;R>NDZ;;K�MOD=B�S=??;ABXDM?C�>DN@S@;K�SDAS;?A@AL�TUV�UAP;SB@DA�MAC�K:MNN�>?DQ@C;�?;MKDAMON;�D>>D?B=A@B@;K�BD�C@KS=KKB:;�>DN@SZ�MAC�?;NMB;C�SDAS;?AK8�&'��aG.I)*.0)3� 78��7BB;ACMAS;� b8��<B=C;ABK�W:D�M?;�@AP;SB;C�:MQ;�B:;�KMR;�?@L:B�BD�MBB;AC�KS:DDN�MAC�?;S;@Q;�K;?Q@S;KMK�DB:;?�KB=C;ABK�MAC�K:MNN�O;�K=Oc;SB�BD�B:;�KMR;�>DN@S@;K�MAC�MCR@A@KB?MB@Q;?;L=NMB@DAK8�d'�TUV�UAP;SB@DA�K:MNN�ADB�PMSBD?�@ABD�C;S@K@DAK�SDAS;?A@AL�;C=SMB@DAMN�>?DL?MRK[>?@Q@N;L;K�D?�>M?B@S@>MB@DA�@A�MAZ�KS:DDNeK>DAKD?;C�MSB@Q@BZ8\f̂\ĝ\ĥ�i8�j'�<S:DDN�M=B:D?@B@;K�K:MNN�C;B;?R@A;�B:;�;C=SMB@DAMN�>NMS;R;AB�DP�KB=C;ABK�W:D�M?;@AP;SB;C�DA�M�SMK;eOZeSMK;�OMK@K�OZ�PDNNDW@AL�XDM?C�>DN@S@;K�MAC�MCR@A@KB?MB@Q;?;L=NMB@DAK�;KBMON@K:;C�PD?�KB=C;ABK�W@B:�S:?DA@S�:;MNB:�>?DON;RK�MAC�KB=C;ABK�W@B:C@KMO@N@B@;K8�k8�l'�m:;A�M�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;CnK�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK�-E)�4,H)0-3o+G,HI.,03�/13-GI)0-3�pE/�,H)�.01)Y-)I�QDN=ABM?@NZ�C@KSNDK;�@APD?RMB@DA�?;LM?C@AL�B:;�KB=C;ABqKSDAC@B@DA[�B:;�C@KB?@SB�(.3-H.Y-�;R>NDZ;;�W:D�?;S;@Q;K�B:;�@APD?RMB@DA�K:MNN�DOBM@A�B:;W?@BB;A�SDAK;AB�DP�B:;�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK�BD�C@KSNDK;�B:;�@APD?RMB@DA�BD�R;RO;?K�DP�B:;r@KB?@SB�9;MR8\ŝ�]8�t'�7�r@KB?@SB�9;MR�SDR>?@K;C�DP�B:;�<=>;?@AB;AC;AB�D?�-E)�FG4)H.0-)0I)0-J3C;K@LA;;[�O=@NC@AL�>?@AS@>MN[�MAC�B:;�KS:DDN�A=?K;[�B:;�KB=C;ABqK�>M?;ABK̀L=M?C@MAK[�MACMBB;AC@AL�>:ZK@S@MA�K:MNN�;QMN=MB;�B:;�)IGY,-./0,*�4*,Y)u)0-�/1�-E)�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K@AP;SB;C8� ,'�vNMS;R;AB�C;S@K@DAK�K:MNN�O;�OMK;C�DA�B:;�KB=C;ABqK�A;;C�PD?�MSSDRRDCMB@DAK�D?K;?Q@S;K8�f8�w'�x@?KB�SDAK@C;?MB@DA�R=KB�O;�L@Q;A�BD�RM@ABM@A@AL�B:;�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;C�@A�M?;L=NM?�MKK@LAR;AB8� ,'�7AZ�C;S@K@DA�PD?�MA�MNB;?AMB@Q;�>NMS;R;AB�R=KB�O;�K=>>D?B;C�OZ�K>;S@P@S�PMSBK�MACCMBM8�g8�y'�7�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;C�W:D�@K�=AMON;�BD�MBB;AC�KS:DDN[�MK�C;B;?R@A;C�OZ�MR;C@SMN�;zMR@AMB@DA[�K:MNN�O;�SDAK@C;?;C�PD?�:DR;OD=AC�@AKB?=SB@DA�D?�MA�MNB;?AMB@Q;>NMS;R;AB8\{̂\b|̂\bb̂\bî�h8�}'�7�KB=C;AB�W:D�@K�@AP;SB;C�RMZ�O;�;zS=K;C�P?DR�KS:DDN�MBB;ACMAS;�@P�B:;>M?;AB̀L=M?C@MA�K;;~K�K=S:�;zS=KMN�OMK;C�DA�B:;�MCQ@S;�DP�R;C@SMN�D?�>KZS:DNDL@SMN;z>;?BK�B?;MB@AL�B:;�KB=C;AB8\{̂\bk̂\k̂
067



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

�&'�()�*�+,-./0,�123�4+�405/6,/.7+�89:�;<=6/>/0,�?@�A�BCDE:FC�G9?�HB�HF@:IC:E�+2=<<�J/K/=++/++/.�45�,2/K/�4+�=�62=0L/�40�,2/�+,-./0,7+�0//.�53K�=663>>3.=,430+�3K�+/KM46/+'�N'��O3054./0,4=<4,P� Q'��R4+,K46,�/>;<3P//+�123�2=M/�S031</.L/�35�A�I?FEHCH?F�?@�A�+,-./0,�123�4+405/6,/.7+�630.4,430�+2=<<�03,�.4+6<3+/�=0P�4053K>=,430�14,23-,�;K43K�1K4,,/0�630+/0,�35�,2/+,-./0,7+��;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+U�630+4+,/0,�14,2�,2/�K/V-4K/>/0,+�35�,2/�W/00+P<M=04=O3054./0,4=<4,P�35�XYZ[\/<=,/.�Y053K>=,430�*6,']&̂�_'��*<<�2/=<,2�K/63K.+U�03,/+�=0.�3,2/K�.36->/0,+�K/5/KK40L�,3�=�I?FEHCH?F�?@�A�+,-./0,123�4+�405/6,/.7+�630.4,430�+2=<<�J/�+/6-K/.�=0.�S/;,�63054./0,4=<']Q̀ ]̂&̂�O'��Y05/6,430�O30,K3<� Q'��*<<�/>;<3P//+�+2=<<�J/�K/V-4K/.�,3�630+4+,/0,<P�53<<31�405/6,430�630,K3<T-04M/K+=<;K/6=-,430+�40�=<<�+/,,40L+�=0.�=,�=<<�,4>/+U�406<-.40L�;<=PLK3-0.+�=0.�+6233<�J-+/+'�a)�b>;<3P//+�+2=<<�03,45P�,2/�c-;/K40,/0./0,�3K�C9:�dDe:fHFC:FE:FCgB�./+4L0//UJ-4<.40L�;K4064;=<�=0.�+6233<�0-K+/�35�=<<�4064./0,+�35�/h;3+-K/�,3�J3.4<P�5<-4.+�=0.�12/0�=+,-./0,7+�2/=<,2�630.4,430�3K�J/2=M43K�;K/+/0,+�=�K/=+30=J</�K4+S�35�,K=0+>4,,40L�=0405/6,430'�_'�i)�j2/�+6233<�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�+2=<<�>=40,=40�K/=+30=J<P�=66/++4J</�/V-4;>/0,�=0.+-;;<4/+�0/6/++=KP�53K�405/6,430�630,K3<'� R'��c,=55�R/M/<3;>/0,� Q'��j2/�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�+2=<<�;K3M4./�3;;3K,-04,4/+�53K�/>;<3P//+�,3�;=K,464;=,/�4040+/KM46/�/.-6=,430�30�XYZ�Y05/6,430'�_'��R/+4L0=,/.�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�/>;<3P//+�>=P�K/6/4M/�=..4,430=<U�+;/64=<4l/.�,K=4040L=;;K3;K4=,/�,3�,2/4K�;3+4,430+�=0.�K/+;30+4J4<4,4/+'� b'��WK/M/0,430�b.-6=,430� Q'��j2/�L3=<+�35�XYZ�Y05/6,430�;K/M/0,430�/.-6=,430�+2=<<�J/�,3�;K3>3,/�2/=<,2P�<4M40L�=0..4+63-K=L/�,2/�J/2=M43K+�,2=,�;-,�;/3;</�=,�K4+S�35�=6V-4K40L�XYZ�Y05/6,430'�a)�WK/M/0,430�/.-6=,430�+2=<<�J/�,=-L2,�=,�/M/KP�E:m:n?eo:FCAnnp�Aeef?efHAC:�LK=./</M/<B�=+�;=K,�35�,2/�6-KK46-<->U�J/�=;;K3;K4=,/�,3�+,-./0,+7�./M/<3;>/0,=<�>=,-K4,PU�=0.406<-./�=66-K=,/�4053K>=,430�=J3-,�K/.-640L�,2/�K4+S�35�XYZ�Y05/6,430']Qq̂�_'�i)�WK43K�,3�XYZ�Y05/6,430�40+,K-6,430�40�,2/�+6233<+U�,2/�.4+,K46,�kHBCfHIC�+2=<<�4053K>;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+�,2=,�6-KK46-<->�3-,<40/+�=0.�>=,/K4=<+�-+/.�40�,2/�40+,K-6,430�+2=<<�J/=M=4<=J</�53K�K/M4/1']Qr̂]Qq̂]Qŝ�t'��*�+,-./0,�+2=<<�J/�/h6-+/.�5K3>�XYZ�Y05/6,430�/.-6=,430�12/0�,2/�40+,K-6,430�6305<46,+14,2�,2/�K/<4L43-+�J/<4/5+�3K�;K4064;</+�35�,2/�+,-./0,�3K�;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+U�-;30�,2/1K4,,/0�K/V-/+,�35�,2/�;=K/0,+TL-=K.4=0+']Qr̂]Qq̂]Q&̂�u:mHBH?F�vHBC?fpwxDF:�ay�az{|
068



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

%&'() *+�,-�.+/+�012,3+�.4)+�32,,+�.4)+�3255+�.4)+�356-+�35�.+/+�*,301+�.4)+�*2,0+�.4)+�*2,+*6+�,-�.+/+�01207+�35�.+/+�*,37*2+�33�.8�94:&�**+3-**+�.4)+�**0*3+�.4)+�*35*,+�35�.+/+�*,,2*5+�35�.+/+�*527*-+�33�.8�94:&�5+37*1+�33�.8�94:&�5+5*0+�.4)+�*2-+**6+�.4)+�*2-+335�.+/+�*,2*,-�.+/+�012*�&;�<&=

069



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :4430;/0,3<';3 56=24/418 )'*+,-�<'>>+4433�?3@+3A:;'743; ./B,C�5DE�FDDGH/84�?3@+83; I3JB1/B-�55E�56FK)B'7'83;�;3*34+'08L��84B+(3�4CB'1MC)B'7'83;�/;;+4+'08NB3@+8+'08L��OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ��[OS\X]R� :̂��9C3�&'/B;�B3_1+B38�4C/4�8,C''*�/M3�841;3048�30B'**3;�+0�̀+84B+,4�8,C''*8�/4430;�8,C''*�+0/,,'B;/0,3�A+4C�84/43�*/A8̂�&̂��9C3�3;1,/4+'0/*�7B'MB/>�'aa3B3;�J-�4C3�̀+84B+,4�+8�7B3;+,/43;�17'0�4C3�7B3830,3�'a�4C3841;304�/0;�B3_1+B38�,'04+01+4-�'a�+084B1,4+'0�/0;�,*/88B''>�7/B4+,+7/4+'0�+0�'B;3B�a'B�841;30484'�/,C+3@3�/,/;3>+,�84/0;/B;8�/0;�,'08+84304�3;1,/4+'0/*�7B'MB388̂bFcb5cbGcb=c�YYZ��dOefXSUeg� :̂��:4430;/0,3�8C/**�J3�B3_1+B3;�'a�/**�841;3048�30B'**3;�+0�̀+84B+,4�8,C''*8�;1B+0M�4C3�;/-8�/0;C'1B8�4C/4�8,C''*�+8�+0�8388+'0E�3h,374�4C/4�/�7B+0,+7/*�'B�43/,C3B�>/-�3h,183�/�841;304�a'B43>7'B/B-�/J830,38�AC30�B3,3+@+0M�8/4+8a/,4'B-�3@+;30,3�'a�>304/*E�7C-8+,/*E�'B�'4C3B�1BM304B3/8'08�4C/4�>/-�B3/8'0/J*-�,/183�4C3�841;304i8�/J830,3̂bGcbjcbkcblcbKcb5Fc�&̂��mBM304�B3/8'08�8C/**�J3�84B+,4*-�,'084B13;�/0;�;'�0'4�73B>+4�+BB3M1*/B�/4430;/0,3̂bkcbKc�<̂��9C3�̀+84B+,4�,'08+;3B8�4C3�a'**'A+0M�0'0n3h,*18+@3�*+84�/8�,'0;+4+'08�4'�,'084+4143�B3/8'0/J*3,/183�a'B�/J830,3�aB'>�8,C''*LF̂�o**0388̂��5̂�p1/B/04+03̂��Ĝ�?3,'@3B-�aB'>�/,,+;304̂��=̂�?3_1+B3;�,'1B4�/4430;/0,3̂��ĵ�̀3/4C�+0�a/>+*-̂��k̂�I/>+*-�3;1,/4+'0/*�4B+78̂�� 070



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()*+,-./0,1�-/*23�,0)�-2.43'5675897:'��;<3=0+=3�3>,11�<=�-2=,-=)�,3�*01,?@*1�*0-.1�->=�:.3-2.+-�2=+=.A=3�,�?2.--=0�=B+*3=�=B41,.0.0C->=�,<3=0+=D�?>.+>�3>/*1)�<=�3*<E.--=)�?.->.0�->2==�FGH�),I3�/@�JKLMJNONP�QJRS�->=�,<3=0+='�('��;�E,B.E*E�/@�-=0�F89H�),I3�/@�+*E*1,-.A=�1,?@*1�,<3=0+=3�A=2.@.=)�<I�4,2=0-TC*,2).,00/-.@.+,-./0�E,I�<=�4=2E.--=)�)*2.0C�,�3+>//1�I=,2'� 8'��;11�,<3=0+=3�<=I/0)�-=0�F89H�+*E*1,-.A=�),I3�3>,11�2=U*.2=�,0�=B+*3=�@2/E�,�1.+=03=)4>I3.+.,0'�V'��W>=�:.3-2.+-�E,I�2=4/2-�-/�,442/42.,-=�,*->/2.-.=3�.0@2,+-./03�/@�->=�1,?�2=C,2).0C�->=,--=0),0+=�/@�3-*)=0-3�<=1/?�->=�,C=�/@�3=A=0-==0�F8&H'� 8'��W>=�:.3-2.+-�3>,11�.33*=�0/-.+=�-/�->/3=�4,2=0-3TC*,2).,03�?>/�@,.1�-/�+/E41I�?.->�->=3-,-*-/2I�2=U*.2=E=0-3�/@�+/E4*13/2I�,--=0),0+=�->,-�3*+>�.0@2,+-./03�?.11�SXY�<=42/3=+*-=)�,++/2).0C�-/�1,?'5G7588758Z758G7�['��;--=0),0+=�0==)�0/-�,1?,I3�<=�?.->.0�3+>//1�@,+.1.-.=3'� 8'��;�3-*)=0-�?.11�<=�+/03.)=2=)�.0�,--=0),0+=�.@�42=3=0-�,-�,0I�41,+=�?>=2=�3+>//1�.3�.03=33./0�<I�,*->/2.-I�/@�->=�\/,2)]�->=�3-*)=0-�.3�2=+=.A.0C�,442/A=)�-*-/2.,1�.03-2*+-./0D/2�>=,1->�/2�->=2,4=*-.+�3=2A.+=3]�->=�3-*)=0-�.3�=0C,C=)�.0�,0�,442/A=)�,0)�42/4=21I3*4=2A.3=)�.0)=4=0)=0-�3-*)ID�?/2̂_3-*)I�/2�+,2==2�=)*+,-./0�42/C2,E]�->=�3-*)=0-�.32=+=.A.0C�,442/A=)�>/E=</*0)�.03-2*+-./0'5̀75&758a758̀ 7586758&758b75GZ7�c'��;11�,<3=0+=3�/++,3./0=)�<I�/<3=2A,0+=�/@�->=�3-*)=0-d3�2=1.C./0�/0�,�),I�,442/A=)�<I�->=:.3-2.+-�,3�,�2=1.C./*3�>/1.),I�3>,11�<=�=B+*3=)'� 8'��;�4=0,1-I�3>,11�0/-�<=�,--,+>=)�-/�,0�*0=B+*3=)�,<3=0+=�@/2�,�2=1.C./*3�>/1.),I'58e7�f'��W>=�:.3-2.+-�3>,11D�*4/0�?2.--=0�2=U*=3-�/@�->=�4,2=0-3TC*,2).,03D�2=1=,3=�@2/E�,--=0),0+=�,3-*)=0-�4,2-.+.4,-.0C�.0�,�2=1.C./*3�.03-2*+-./0�42/C2,E�,+̂0/?1=)C=)�<I�->=�\/,2)'� 8'��g*+>�.03-2*+-./0�3>,11�0/-�2=U*.2=�->=�+>.1)d3�,<3=0+=�@2/E�3+>//1�@/2�E/2=�->,0�->.2-I_3.B�FG6H�>/*23�4=2�3+>//1�I=,2D�,0)�.-3�/2C,0.h=23�E*3-�.0@/2E�->=�:.3-2.+-�/@�->=�+>.1)d3,--=0),0+=�2=+/2)'� Z'��W>=�\/,2)�3>,11�0/-�42/A.)=�-2,034/2-,-./0�-/�2=1.C./*3�.03-2*+-./0'� G'��;�4=0,1-I�3>,11�0/-�<=�,--,+>=)�-/�,0�*0=B+*3=)�,<3=0+=�@/2�2=1.C./*3�.03-2*+-./0'58e75Z97�i'��W>=�\/,2)�3>,11�4=2E.-�,�3-*)=0-�-/�<=�=B+*3=)�@/2�4,2-.+.4,-./0�.0�,�42/j=+-�34/03/2=)�<I�,3-,-=?.)=�/2�+/*0-I?.)=�a_cD�VV;�/2�+/E<.0=)�a_c�,0)�VV;�C2/*4�*4/0�?2.--=0�2=U*=3-�42./2�-/->=�=A=0-'5675e7� 8'��g*+>�?2.--=0�2=U*=3-�E*3-�<=�42=3=0-=)�-/�->=�<*.1).0C�42.0+.4,1'�k'��W>=�:.3-2.+-�3>,11�2=+/C0.h=�/->=2�j*3-.@.,<1=�,<3=0+=3�@/2�4,2-�/@�->=�3+>//1�),I'� 8'�W>=3=�3>,11�.0+1*)=�E=).+,1�/2�)=0-,1�,44/.0-E=0-3D�+/*2-�,44=,2,0+=3D�@,E.1I=E=2C=0+.=3D�,0)�/->=2�*2C=0-�2=,3/03'5&75b7�l'��W>=�:.3-2.+-�3>,11�=B+*3=�->=�@/11/?.0C�3-*)=0-3�@2/E�->=�2=U*.2=E=0-3�/@�,--=0),0+=�,-�->=3+>//13�/@�->.3�:.3-2.+-m�
071



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(�)*�+,-./0/+1./2*�34�1�5647/+/1*�2-�7839/77/2*�20�2.6,-�71./701+.2-4�,:/;,*+,�1*;�2*155-2:1<�20�.6,�=,51-.9,*.�20�>;8+1./2*?�+6/<;-,*�@62�1-,�8*13<,�.2�1..,*;�7+622<�2-155<4�.6,97,<:,7�.2�7.8;4�02-�9,*.1<?�5647/+1<�2-�2.6,-�-,172*7�.61.�5-,+<8;,�-,A8<1-1..,*;1*+,(BCDBE'DBEFD��E(�G.8;,*.7�,*-2<<,;�/*�*2*583</+�2-�5-/:1.,�7+622<7�/*�@6/+6�.6,�783H,+.7�1*;�1+./:/./,75-,7+-/3,;�34�<1@�1-,�.18A6.?�,I+,5.�.61.�78+6�7.8;,*.7�1*;�7.8;,*.7�1..,*;/*A�+2<<,A,@62�1-,�1<72�,*-2<<,;�51-.J./9,�/*�.6,�=/7.-/+.�7+622<7�761<<�3,�+28*.,;�17�3,/*A�/*�51-.J./9,�1..,*;1*+,�/*�.6/7�=/7.-/+.(BKDBEED��F(�G.8;,*.7�0/0.,,*�L'KM�NOPQR�ST�PUO�2-�7/I.,,*�L'CM�4,1-7�20�1A,�@627,�,*-2<<9,*.�/*5-/:1.,�.-1;,�2-�387/*,77�7+622<7�617�3,,*�155-2:,;(BKD��V(�G.8;,*.7�0/0.,,*�L'KM�4,1-7�20�1A,?�1*;�028-.,,*�L'VM�4,1-7�20�1A,�@62�61:,�+295<,.,;7/I.6�A-1;,?�@62�1-,�,*A1A,;�/*�01-9�@2-W�2-�5-/:1.,�;29,7./+�7,-:/+,�8*;,-�;8<4�/778,;5,-9/.7(BE'D��K(�G.8;,*.7�7/I.,,*�L'CM�4,1-7�20�1A,�-,A8<1-<4�,95<24,;�;8-/*A�.6,�7+622<�7,77/2*�1*;62<;/*A�1�<1@08<<4�/778,;�,95<249,*.�+,-./0/+1.,(B'KDBE'D�X(��Y6,�=/7.-/+.�914�,I+87,�.6,�02<<2@/*A�7.8;,*.7�0-29�.6,�-,Z8/-,9,*.7�20�1..,*;1*+,�1.=/7.-/+.�7+622<7['(�G.8;,*.7�-,+,/:/*A�.8.2-/1<�/*7.-8+./2*�/*�1�0/,<;�*2.�200,-,;�/*�.6,�=/7.-/+.\7�+8--/+8<10-29�1�5-25,-<4�Z81</0/,;�.8.2-�155-2:,;�34�.6,�G85,-/*.,*;,*.�2-�6/7]6,-�̂_OàbOQcd̂OdeOd̂fR�;,7/A*,,?�@6,*�.6,�,I+871<�;2,7�*2.�/*.,-0,-,�@/.6�.6,�7.8;,*.\7-,A8<1-�5-2A-19�20�7.8;/,7(BKDB'VDBFED��E(�g29,328*;�+6/<;-,*�8*13<,�.2�1..,*;�7+622<�2*�.6,�-,+299,*;1./2*�20�.6,�7+622<5647/+/1*�1*;�.6,�7+622<�574+62<2A/7.�2-�1�574+6/1.-/7.�1*;�155-2:1<�20�.6,�G,+-,.1-420�>;8+1./2*(BEFD��F(�G.8;,*.7�,*-2<<,;�/*�75,+/1<�7+622<7�+2*;8+.,;�34�.6,�h8+W7�i28*.4�j*.,-9,;/1.,k*/.�2-�.6,�=,51-.9,*.�20�>;8+1./2*(BKDl(��>;8+1./2*1<�Y28-7�1*;�Y-/57'(�Y6,�=/7.-/+.�914�,I+87,�1�7.8;,*.�0-29�7+622<�1..,*;1*+,�.2�51-./+/51.,�/*�1*,;8+1./2*1<�.28-�2-�.-/5�*2.�752*72-,;�34�.6,�;/7.-/+.�/0�.6,�02<<2@/*A�+2*;/./2*7�1-,9,.[BCDB'mD1(�Y6,�51-,*.]A81-;/1*�7839/.7�1�@-/..,*�-,Z8,7.�02-�,I+871<�5-/2-�.2�.6,�137,*+,(��3(�Y6,�7.8;,*.\7�51-./+/51./2*�617�3,,*�155-2:,;�34�.6,�G85,-/*.,*;,*.�2-6/7]6,-�̂_O�̀abOQcd̂OdeOd̂fR�;,7/A*,,(��+(�Y6,�1;8<.�;/-,+./*A�1*;�785,-:/7/*A�.6,�.28-�2-�.-/5�/7�1++,5.13<,�.2�.6,51-,*.7]A81-;/1*7�1*;�.6,�G85,-/*.,*;,*.(E(�Y6,�=/7.-/+.�914�</9/.�.6,�*893,-�1*;�;8-1./2*�20�.28-7�2-�.-/57�02-�@6/+6�,I+87,;137,*+,7�914�3,�A-1*.,;�.2�1�7.8;,*.�;8-/*A�.6,�7+622<�.,-9(nnno��pOqOUP̂cSd�ST�rORbSdRcscqĉN� t(��Y6,�G85,-/*.,*;,*.�2-�6/7]6,-�̂_O�̀abOQcd̂OdeOd̂fR�;,7/A*,,�761<<�3,�-,752*7/3<,�02-/95<,9,*./*A�.6/7�52</+4(��h(��Y6/7�52</+4�761<<�3,�+2*7.-8+.,;�.2[
072



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

�

&'�()*+,-�.�*/0112�*-**31)�40.4�/1)51,6*�7340�,-8+3,-6-)4*�15�*4.4-�,-9+2.431)*':;<=:;>=:;?=��;'�@1A-,)�40-�B--C3)9�15�.44-)D.)/-�,-/1,D*�3)�.//1,D.)/-�7340�*4.4-�*4.4+4-*':&&=:;E=��F'�G3*4,3H+4-�.))+.22I�41�*4.55J�*4+D-)4*J�.)D�C.,-)4*K9+.,D3.)*�L1.,D�C123/3-*�.)D*/0112�,+2-*�.)D�,-9+2.431)*�91A-,)3)9�*4+D-)4�.44-)D.)/-J�.H*-)/-*�.)D�-M/+*.2*':N=��<'�O6C1*-�1)�4,+.)4�*4+D-)4*�.CC,1C,3.4-�3)/,-6-)4.2�D3*/3C23).,I�6-.*+,-*�51,3)5,./431)*�15�*/0112�,+2-*J�H+4�)1�C-).24I�6.I�0.A-�.)�3,,-D--6.H2I�)-9.43A-�-55-/41)�40-�*4+D-)4P*�,-/1,D�H-I1)D�40.4�703/0�).4+,.22I�512217*�.H*-)/-�5,16�/2.**,1162-.,)3)9�-MC-,3-)/-*':&;=:;Q=��>'�OD-)435I�40-�0.H34+.2�4,+.)4J�3)A-*439.4-�40-�/.+*-*�15�4,+.)4�H-0.A31,J�.)D�/1)*3D-,61D353/.431)�15�40-�*4+D-)4P*�-D+/.431).2�C,19,.6�41�6--4�C.,43/+2.,�)--D*�.)D3)4-,-*4*'��?'�()*+,-�40.4�*4+D-)4*�2-9.22I�.H*-)4�0.A-�.)�1CC1,4+)34I�41�6.B-�+C�71,B'��E'�O**+-�7,344-)�)143/-�41�.)I�C.,-)4K9+.,D3.)�701�5.32*�41�/16C2I�7340�40-�/16C+2*1,I.44-)D.)/-�*4.4+4-J�73403)�40,--�RFS�D.I*�15�.)I�C,1/--D3)9�H,1+904�+)D-,�40.4*4.4+4-'�� .'�T+/0�)143/-�*0.22�3)51,6�40-�C.,-)4K9+.,D3.)�15�40-�D.4-R*S�40-�.H*-)/-1//+,,-DJ�40.4�40-�.H*-)/-�7.*�+)-M/+*-D�.)D�3)�A312.431)�15�2.7J�40.4�40-C.,-)4K�9+.,D3.)�3*�H-3)9�)14353-D�.)D�3)51,6-D�15�03*K0-,�23.H3234I�+)D-,�2.751,�40-�.H*-)/-�15�40-�*4+D-)4J�.)D�40.4�5+,40-,�A312.431)�D+,3)9�40-�*/01124-,6�7322�UVW�H-�C,1*-/+4-D�73401+4�)143/-':&;=:&F=:;Q=:;N=X'��Y-C-.4-D�3)5,./431)*�15�L1.,D�C123/I�,-8+3,3)9�40-�.44-)D.)/-�15�-),122-D�*4+D-)4*�6.I/1)*434+4-�63*/1)D+/4�.)D�D3*1H-D3-)/-�41�7.,,.)4�40-�*4+D-)4P*�*+*C-)*31)�1,�-MC+2*31)�5,1640-�,-9+2.,�*/0112�C,19,.6':FZ=:F&=�[\]̂_̂ à�b̂_c̀dWef\gdhVdW�iij�iklmn-9.2 &'�;<�o'T'�&FZ&;'�;;�op�X1D-�&&'&;F'�;;�op�X1D-�&;'&<'�o12'�;ZZ>'�;<�o'T'�&F;E?'�;<�o'T'�&F;NE'�;;�op�X1D-�&&';FQ'�;;�op�X1D-�&&';>N'�;;�op�X1D-�&&'<&&Z'�;;�op�X1D-�&&';?&&'�;<�o'T'�&FF;&;'�;<�o'T'�&FFF&F'�;<�o'T'�&F><
073



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%
�

&'(�))�*+�,-./�&&())&0(�))�*+�,-./�&&()1&2(�*-3(�&&0&4(�*-3(�&&4&1(�*-3(�&&1&5(�))�*+�,-./�&&()&)6(�)'�*(7(�&0'2)&(�)'�*(7(�&886))(�))�*+�,-./�&&(8))8(�))�*+�,-./�&&(8')'(�))�*+�,-./�&&(&)0(�))�*+�,-./�&&())2(�))�*+�,-./�&&(8)4(�)'�*(7(�&885)1(�)'�*(7(�&881)5(�))�*+�,-./�&&()'86(�)'�*(7(�0&68&(�)'�*(7(�&8&18)(�*-3(�&&2)'�*(7(�0&6())'�*(7(�&8)2)'�*(7(�&8)4(&)'�*(7(�&888(&)'�*(7(�&888()))�*+�,-./�&&(0))�*+�,-./�&&(1))�*+�,-./�&&(&8))�*+�,-./�&&(8&))�*+�,-./�&&(8&9')�*9(�,(7(+(�286)*-3(�&68(&*-3(�&&8*-3(�&&8(8*-3(�&&'*-3(�&84
074



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9.:*),�;<0+.3*&/.)�8=*67>&<2 45?@A13.307 (&)*+,�>&::*3322�B2C*2DE<&632< F0),�AGH�455?I.73�B2C*72< E6=*)�44H�45A?(=&6&72<�<2)23*&/7J��73=*'2�3K=&0LK(=&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7M=2C*7*&/7J��NOPQRSTOQP�UOP�VWSP�XY��ZNR[W\Q� E@��8K2�%&.=<�=2+&L/*]27�3K.3�.)3K&0LK�730<2/37�K.C2�3K2�=276&/7*̂*)*3,�3&�+&/3.+3�32.+K2=7�./<:.'2_06�.77*L/:2/37�:*772<H�*3�*7�/&3�6&77*̂)2�3&�&̂3.*/�3K2�̂2/2̀*3�&̀�+).77=&&:�*/32=.+3*&/D*3K�32.+K2=7�./<�730<2/37�0/)277�730<2/37�.=2�*/�=2L0).=�.332/<./+2�.3�7+K&&)@�aY�8K2=2̀&=2H�DK*)2�3K2�%&.=<�<*7+&0=.L27�0//2+277.=,�.̂72/+27�̀=&:�7+K&&)H�*3�=2+&L/*]273K.3H�<262/<*/L�06&/�3K2�+*=+0:73./+27H�*3�:.,�̂2�/2+277.=,�3&�.66=&C2�̀.:*),�3=*67�&̀2<0+.3*&/.)�C.)02�̂03�&/),�D*3K*/�3K2�+&/32b3�&̀�7+K&&)�60=6&727�./<�7+K&&)�).D@�XXY��cNTPQSTOQ\� E@��(.=2/37�DK&�.=2�6).//*/L�3&�3.'2�3K2*=�+K*)<�&/�./�2<0+.3*&/.)�3=*6�<0=*/L�3K2�3*:2�3K.37+K&&)�*7�*/�7277*&/�:.,�=2d0273�./�2b+072<�.̂72/+2�̀&=�3K2�730<2/3@�aY�>&/7*<2=.3*&/�&̀�70+K�.�=2d0273�*7�<262/<2/3�&/�3K272�efQ�gWSSWhTOi�+&/<*3*&/7J� A@�E66=&C2<�3=*67�D*))�/&=:.)),�̂2�)*:*32<�3&�̀*C2�jkl�7+K&&)�<.,7�*/�./,�L*C2/�.+.<2:*+,2.=@��4@�E/,�<.,7�̂2,&/<�3K2�:.b*:0:�&̀�̀*C2�jkl�<.,7�62=:*332<�D*))�mUn�̂2�+&/7*<2=2<0/2b+072<�./<�0/).D̀0)�̀&=�730<2/37�0/<2=�.L2�72C2/322/�jAol�./<�.66=&6=*.32�)2L.).+3*&/�D*))�mUn�̂2�3.'2/@��p@�8K2�%&.=<�./<�.<:*/*73=.3*&/�73=&/L),�.<C*72�6.=2/37�/&3�3&�6)./�2<0+.3*&/.)�3=*67D*3K*/�3K2�̀*=73�&=�).73�32/�jA5l�<.,7�̀&=�3K2�7+K&&)�32=:@� qY�;b+263�0/<2=�2b32/0.3*/L�+*=+0:73./+27H�2<0+.3*&/.)�3=*67�D*))�/&3�̂2�.66=&C2<�&/<.,7�DK2/�.+K*2C2:2/3�32737�&=�̀*/.)�2b.:7�.=2�7+K2<0)2<@��?@�rY�B2d02737�7K&0)<�/&=:.)),�̂2�70̂:*332<�̂,�3K2�6.=2/3�&=�L0.=<*./�̀*̀322/�jAkl�7+K&&)<.,7�6=*&=�3&�3K2�730<2/3s7�./3*+*6.32<�.̂72/+2�07*/L�3K2�6=&62=�̀&=:�DK*+K�:.,�̂2

075



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��

%&'()&*�+),-�./&�%'/,,0�1)23'21405%�,++2'&6��76�89�:/&�+,00,;23<�;200�=&�.4>&3�23.,�',3%2*&)4.2,3�=?�./&�1)23'2140�23�<)43.23<�1&)-2%%2,3+,)�./&�.)21@�� 46�:/&�%.(*&3.5%�4'4*&-2'�%.43*23<6��=6�:/&�%.(*&3.5%�4..&3*43'&�)&',)*6��'6�:/&�&++&'.�./&�4=%&3'&�;200�/4A&�,3�./&�%.(*&3.5%�&*('4.2,340�;&0+4)&6��*6�BC'&1.2,3402.?�,+�./&�)&D(&%.6��&6�:/&�1)23'2140�%/400�)&%1,3*�23�;)2.23<�;2./23�+2A&�E7F�%'/,,0�*4?%�1)2,)�.,�./&�%.4).,+�./&�.)216��G6�H9�I/&3�411),A40�2%�<)43.&*�=&+,)&�./&�.)21�2%�.4>&3J�./&�%.(*&3.5%�4=%&3'&�;200�=&&C'(%&*6�K9�L+�1)2,)�411),A40�2%�3,.�)&'&2A&*J�./&�4=%&3'&�;200�=&�'04%%2+2&*�4%�43�(304;+(0�43*M,)(3&C'(%&*�4=%&3'&6�N9�O/,(0*�./&�%.(*&3.5%�4=%&3'&�&C.&3*�=&?,3*�./&�411),A&*�.2-&J�%('/�*4?%�;200�=&'04%%2+2&*�4%�(304;+(0�43*M,)�(3&C'(%&*6��P6�QR9�:/&�%.(*&3.�2%�&C1&'.&*�.,�',-10&.&�400�%'/,,0�;,)>�./4.�2%�4%%2<3&*�*()23<�./&411),A&*�4=%&3'&6� S9�O('/�4%%2<3-&3.%�;200�=&�<2A&3�.,�./&�%.(*&3.�2--&*24.&0?�1)2,)�.,�./&�4=%&3'&6��T6�QQ9�L.�;200�=&�./&�%.(*&3.5%�)&%1,3%2=202.?�.,�',3.4'.�.&4'/&)%�43*�-4>&U(1�4%%2<3-&3.%-2%%&*6�VVV9��WXYXZS[\]̂ �]_�̀Xab]̂ a\c\Y\[d� e6��:/&�O(1&)23.&3*&3.�2%�4(./,)2f&*�.,�<)43.�&C'&1.2,3%�.,�./2%�1,02'?�,3�4�'4%&U=?U'4%&�=4%2%6�X̀g\a\]̂ �h\a[]idjkbi\Y�llm�lRQn

076



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 (&739:.;0.32�130;2/37<&;2 45=13.307 (&)*+,�<&>>*3322�?2@*2AB;&632; -.:+C�4DE�FDDGH.73�?2@*72; B6:*)�4DE�4554(:&6&72;�;2)23*&/7I��73:*'2�3C:&09C(:&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7J:2@*7*&/7I��KLMNOPQLNM�RLM�STPM�UV��WKXYTOQXZ� B[��\3�7C.))�]2�3C2�6&)*+,�&̂�3C2�%&.:;�3&�.770>2�/&�:276&/7*]*)*3,�̂&:�>.'*/9�*37�:290).:2;0+.3*&/.)�6:&9:.>�.@.*).])2�3&�;*73:*+3�_Q̀XOQaX�:27*;2/37�AC&�.:2�C*9C�7+C&&)�9:.;0.327�&:AC&�C.@2�.33.*/2;�3C2�.92�&̂�3A2/3,b&/2�c4Fd�,2.:7e�/&:�7C.))�3C2�%&.:;�]2�:276&/7*])2�̂&:+&/3*/0*/9�2;0+.3*&/�̂&:�70+C�:27*;2/37�*/�3C2�7+C&&)7�&̂�./,�&3C2:�;*73:*+3[�fNgQ̀QTL�hQ̀XTOZiWjOQP�klm�knnk

077



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 977*:/;2/3�<*3=*/�>*73?*+3@&A2 45B13.307 (&)*+,�@&;;*3322�C2D*2E9A&632A >2+2;F2?�GHI�455J(?&6&72A�A2)23*&/7K��73?*'2�3=?&0:=(?&6&72A�.AA*3*&/7L?2D*7*&/7K��MNOPQRSNPO�TNO�UVRO�WX��YMQZV[P� 9\��8=2�%&.?A�A*?2+37�3=.3�3=2�.77*:/;2/3�&]�730A2/37�3&�+).7727�./A�7+=&&)7�E*3=*/�3=2A*73?*+3�̂S[_QS̀_�7=.))�F2�+&/7*732/3�E*3=�3=2�2A0+.3*&/.)�/22A7�./A�.F*)*3*27�&]�730A2/37�./A�3=2F273�072�&]�A*73?*+3�̂S[_QS̀_�?27&0?+27\aGb� %\��8=2�1062?*/32/A2/3�7=.))�6?&;0):.32�6?&+2A0?27�]&?�=./A)*/:�6.?2/3L:0.?A*./�?2c02737?2:.?A*/:�+).77?&&;�.77*:/;2/3�]&?�3E*/7�./A�&3=2?�;0)3*6)27�.7�?2c0*?2A�F,�).E\a4b�d2:.) G\�4e�(\1\�GfG54\�4e�(\1\�GfG5\G

078



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ��������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9).77:&&;�().+2;2/3�&<�8=*/7>?*@A2:�B:C2:�-0)3*6)279&C2 45DEF13.307 (&)*+,�9&;;*3322�G2H*2=(:&6&72C�C2)23*&/7I��73:*'2�3A:&0@A(:&6&72C�.CC*3*&/7>:2H*7*&/7I��JKLMNOPKML�QKL�RSOL�TU�VJNWSXM� YU�Y�WQNMKZ[\JQNLPQK�S]�Ẑ PKX�SN�_P\_MN�SNLMN�̀ JOZPWOMX�̂ _S�QNM�PK�Z_M�XQ̀ M�\NQLMOMaMO�QZ�Z_M�XQ̀ M�Xb_SSO�̀ Qc�NMdJMXZ�Z_QZ�Z_MXM�Ẑ PK�SN�SZ_MN�_P\_MN�SNLMN�̀ JOZPWOMb_POLNMK�RM�WOQbML�PK�Z_M�XQ̀ M�bOQXXNSS̀ �SN�PK�XMWQNQZM�bOQXXNSS̀ XU�TTU�eJPLMOPKMX� YU�f_M�NMdJMXZ�]SN�bOQXXNSS̀ �WOQbM̀ MKZ�̀ JXZ�RM�̀ QLM�ZS�Z_M�RJPOLPK\�WNPKbPWQO�KSOQZMN�Z_QK�ZMK�ghij�bQOMKLQN�LQcX�Q]ZMN�Z_M�]PNXZ�LQc�S]�MQb_�Xb_SSO�cMQN�SN�ZMK�ghijbQOMKLQN�LQcX�Q]ZMN�Z_M�]PNXZ�LQc�S]�Z_M�b_POLNMKkX�QZZMKLQKbMU�lU�f_M�Xb_SSO�X_QOO�WNSaPLM�Z_M�bOQXXNSS̀ �WOQbM̀ MKZ�NMdJMXZML�Rc�Z_MWQNMKZ[\JQNLPQKm�̂ PZ_�Z_M�]SOOŜ PK\�MnbMWZPSKXo�� hU�T]�Q]ZMN�bSKXJOZQZPSK�̂ PZ_�Z_M�pJWMNPKZMKLMKZ�SN�Z_M�pJWMNPKZMKLMKZqXLMXP\KMMm�Z_M�WNPKbPWQO�LMZMǸ PKMX�Z_QZ�QK�QOZMNKQZPaM�WOQbM̀ MKZ�PX�KMbMXXQNcU�rU�T]�Q]ZMN�bSKXJOZQZPSK�̂ PZ_�Z_M�ZMQb_MN�S]�MQb_�bOQXXNSS̀ �PK�̂ _Pb_�Z_M�b_POLNMKQNM�WOQbMLm�Z_M�WNPKbPWQO�LMZMǸ PKMX�Z_QZ�Z_M�NMdJMXZML�bOQXXNSS̀ �WOQbM̀ MKZ�PXLPXNJWZPaM�ZS�Z_M�bOQXXNSS̀ U� QU�f_M�WNPKbPWQO�̀ Qc�Z_MK�LMZMǸ PKM�Z_M�QWWNSWNPQZM�bOQXXNSS̀ �WOQbM̀ MKZ]SN�Z_M�XPROPK\XU�sU�T]�Z_M�NMdJMXZ�]SN�XMWQNQZM�bOQXXNSS̀ �WOQbM̀ MKZ�̂ SJOL�NMdJPNM�Z_M�tPXZNPbZ�ZSQLL�QK�QLLPZPSKQO�bOQXX�ZS�Z_M�\NQLM�OMaMO�S]�Z_M�XPROPK\XU�uU�f_M�Xb_SSO�̀ Qc�NMbS̀ `MKL�bOQXXNSS̀ �WOQbM̀ MKZ�QKL�WNSaPLM�WNS]MXXPSKQOMLJbQZPSK�QLaPbM�ZS�Z_M�WQNMKZ[\JQNLPQK�ZS�QXXPXZ�PK�̀ QvPK\�Z_M�RMXZ�LMbPXPSK�]SNZ_MPN�b_POLNMKkX�MLJbQZPSKU�TTTU�YWWMQO�VNSbMLJNM� YU�Y�WQNMKZ[\JQNLPQK�̀ Qc�QWWMQO�Z_M�WNPKbPWQOkX�bOQXXNSS̀ �WOQbM̀ MKZ�S]�Ẑ PKX�SN_P\_MN�SNLMN�̀ JOZPWOMX�Rc�XJR̀ PZZPK\�Q�̂ NPZZMK�NMdJMXZ�ZS�Z_M�pJWMNPKZMKLMKZ�̂ PZ_PK

079



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��
%&'(�)*+�,-.//0�123,�/%�4.(�56&7-&5208,�1(-&,&/79�:9�;.(�56&7-&520�,.200�56/<5403�56/'&1(�4.(�=>5(6&74(71(74�/6�4.(�=>5(6&74(71(74?,1(,&@7((�A&4.�2�A6&44(7�6(5/64�&7-0>1&7@�2�,424(<(74�/%�4.(�B2,&,�%/6�4.(�56&7-&5208,6(-/<<(7124&/79�;.(�=>5(6&74(71(74�/6�4.(�=>5(6&74(71(74?,�1(,&@7((�,.200�56(526(�2�,&<&026�A6&44(76(5/64�&%�:/261�&7'/0'(<(74�B(-/<(,�7(-(,,263�4/�6(,/0'(�4.(�&,,>(9CDEFG HI�JK�LIMI�HNHOJI�JK�LIMI�HNHOIH

080



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9&/:*;2/3*.)�9&<<0/*+.3*&/7�&:�130;2/379&;2 45=13.307 (&)*+,�9&<<*3322�>2?*2@A;&632; -.,�4BC�DEE=F.73�>2?*72; G0),�DHC�455=(I&6&72;�;2)23*&/7J��73I*'2�3KI&0LK(I&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7MI2?*7*&/7J�NOPQRSTOQP�UOP�VWSP�XY��ZNR[W\Q� A]��8K2�%&.I;�I2+&L/*̂27�3K.3�7&<2�@I*332/�./;�&I.)�+&<<0/*+.3*&/7�_23@22/�730;2/37�./;7+K&&)�62I7&//2)�.I2�+&/:*;2/3*.)]�XXY��̀NabWRTac� A]��8K2�%&.I;�;*I2+37�7+K&&)�62I7&//2)�3&�+&<6),�@*3K�.))�:2;2I.)�./;�13.32�).@7C�d26.I3<2/3�&:e;0+.3*&/�I2L0).3*&/7�./;�%&.I;�6&)*+,�[WSTfTQ\�+&/+2I/*/L�+&/:*;2/3*.)�+&<<0/*+.3*&/7�&:730;2/37]�XXXY��gNTPQSTOQ\� A]��h/:&I<.3*&/�I2+2*?2;�*/�+&/:*;2/+2�:I&<�.�730;2/3�<.,�_2�I2?2.)2;�3&�3K2�730;2/3i76.I2/3ML0.I;*./C�_0*);*/L�6I*/+*6.)�&I�&3K2I�.66I&6I*.32�.03K&I*3,�_,�3K2�73.::�<2<_2I�@K&I2+2*?2;�3K2�*/:&I<.3*&/�@K2/�3K2�K2.)3KC�@2):.I2�&I�7.:23,�&:�3K2�730;2/3�&I�&3K2I�62I7&/7+)2.I),�*7�*/�j2&6.I;,]kDl� %]��m72�&:�.�730;2/3n7�+&/:*;2/3*.)�+&<<0/*+.3*&/7�3&�7+K&&)�62I7&//2)�*/�)2L.)�6I&+22;*/L7�*7L&?2I/2;�_,�73.30327�./;�I2L0).3*&/7�.66I&6I*.32�3&�3K2�6I&+22;*/L7]kDlk4lkol�XpY��qQSQrUaTWO�Ws�tQ\[WO\TVTSTac� A]��h/�u0.)*:,*/L�+*I+0<73./+27C�.�73.::�<2<_2I�<.,�I2?2.)�+&/:*;2/3*.)�*/:&I<.3*&/�3&�3K2_0*);*/L�6I*/+*6.)�./;�&3K2I�.66I&6I*.32�.03K&I*3*27]� %]��h/�u0.)*:,*/L�+*I+0<73./+27C�3K2�_0*);*/L�6I*/+*6.)�<.,�I2?2.)�+&/:*;2/3*.)�*/:&I<.3*&/�3&�.730;2/3n7�6.I2/37�&I�)2L.)�L0.I;*./7�./;�&3K2I�.66I&6I*.32�.03K&I*3*27C�*/+)0;*/L�).@2/:&I+2<2/3�62I7&//2)]�tQvT\TWO�wT\aWRcxyNSc�z{|�}~~�

081



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��%&'() *+�,,�-.�/01&�*,+*,,+�2,�-(+�/+3+.+�45246+�2,�-(+�/+3+.+�7668

082



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9*3:;<.=.)�><&?�1+:&&)@&;2 45A13.307 (&)*+,�@&??*3322�B2C*2=D;&632; -.<+:�4EF�GEEH(<&6&72;�;2)23*&/7I��73<*'2�3:<&0J:(<&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7K<2C*7*&/7I�LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� D[��8:2�%&.<;�.\\*<?7�3:.3�]�=:*)2�73.3032�<2̂0*<27�.332/;./+2�&\�2.+:�730;2/3�&/),�_23=22/3:2�.J27�&\�A�./;�G̀ a�]�*3�*7�*/�3:2�_273�*/32<2737�&\�_&3:�730;2/37�./;�3:2�+&??0/*3,�3:.3730;2/37�+&?6)232�3:2�2;0+.3*&/.)�6<&J<.?�3:.3�=*))�2̂0*6�3:2?�=*3:�7'*))7�./;�*/+<2.72�3:2*<+:./+27�\&<�.�70++277\0)�./;�\0)\*))*/J�)*\2�_2,&/;�3:2�7+:&&)7[bGc�VVW��dLefUPReg� D[��8:2�%&.<;�;*<2+37�3:.3�=:2/2C2<�.�730;2/3�=*7:27�3&�=*3:;<.=F�2\\&<3�7:&0);�_2�?.;2�3&;232<?*/2�3:2�0/;2<),*/J�<2.7&/�\&<�70+:�.+3*&/�./;�3:2�<27&0<+27�&\�3:2�;*73<*+3hRZePRie�7:&0);�_2�072;�3&�.77*73�3:2�730;2/3�*/�<2.+:*/J�:*7K:2<�efO�ZeLNOMejZ�+.<22<�J&.)7[�kW�l&�730;2/3�&\�+&?60)7&<,�7+:&&)�.J2�=*))�_2�62<?*332;�3&�=*3:;<.=�=*3:&03�3:2�=<*332/+&/72/3�&\�.�6.<2/3mnLSPNRSM�./;�&3:2<�o073*\*+.3*&/[�VVVW��hOQOnSeRUM�Up�qOZYUMZRTRQReg� D[��8:2�1062<*/32/;2/3�7:.))�;2C2)&6�6<&+2;0<27�\&<�=*3:;<.=.)�\<&?�7+:&&)�=:*+:I� rW�?.'2�+&0/72)*/J�72<C*+27�.C.*)._)2�3&�./,�730;2/3�=:&�=*7:27�3&�=*3:;<.=s�tW�?.'2�2C2<,�2\\&<3�3&�7.3*7\,�3:2�730;2/3u7�\030<2�2;0+.3*&/.)�/22;7s�vW�.66<&C2�3:2�=*3:;<.=.)�&\�730;2/37�.332/;*/J�+&))2J2�\0))w3*?2s�xW�:2)6�3:2�730;2/3�;2\*/2�:*7K:2<�efO�ZeLNOMejZ�&=/�2;0+.3*&/.)�)*\2�J&.)7�./;�:2)6�6)./3:2�<2.)*y.3*&/�&\�3:&72�J&.)7s�zW�*/\&<?�3:2�730;2/3�&\�3:2�32737�\&<�{2/2<.)�|;0+.3*&/.)�}2C2)&6?2/3�./;�3:2@2<3*\*+.32�&\�(<2)*?*/.<,�|;0+.3*&/s�./;�~W�.770<2�3:2�3*?2),�<230</�&\�.))�;*73<*+3�hRZePRiew&=/2;�7066)*27�./;�2̂0*6?2/3�*/�3:26&77277*&/�&\�3:2�730;2/3[b4c

083



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��%&'() *+�,-�.+/+�*0,1,+�,,�.2�345&�**+-

084



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :3/*4;�<=/>+0/4+'08?'@3 56A24/418 B@>+0+84C/4+D3�E3D+3FB@'743@ ./C,;�5AG�HAAIJ/84�E3D+83@ K103�5LG�56HL)C'7'83@�@3*34+'08M��84C+(3�4;C'1N;)C'7'83@�/@@+4+'08OC3D+8+'08M�PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\P]̂YTV]_� B̀��a0�,'>7*+/0,3�F+4;�4;3�2,;''*�?'@3G�4;3�&'/C@�8;/**�C3b1+C3�4;/4�c+84C+,4�841@3048�81d>+4�4';3/*4;�/0@�@304/*�3=/>+0/4+'08�+0�'C@3CMeHfe5feHHfeH5fH̀�9'�7C'43,4�4;3�8,;''*�,'>>10+4-�gC'>�4;3�87C3/@�'g�,'>>10+,/d*3�@+83/83̀��5̀�9'�3081C3�4;/4�4;3�841@304h8�7/C4+,+7/4+'0�+0�;3/*4;G�8/g34-�/0@�7;-8+,/*�3@1,/4+'0,'1C838�>3348�;+8O;3C�]̂S�i]PRSQ]ji�+0@+D+@1/*�033@8̀��Ì�9'�3081C3�4;/4�4;3�*3/C0+0N�7'4304+/*�'g�3/,;�841@304�+8�0'4�*388303@�d-�/C3>3@+/d*3�7;-8+,/*�@+8/d+*+4-̀ZZ[��kPVRSUVQSi� B̀��</,;�841@304�8;/**�d3�C3b1+C3@�4'�;/D3�/�,'>7C3;308+D3�;3/*4;�3=/>+0/4+'0�17'0�'C+N+0/*304C-G�F;+*3�+0�8+=4;�NC/@3�/0@�l V̂US�+0�3*3D304;�NC/@3̀eHfeIfeHHf� H̀��)/C3048Om1/C@+/08�/C3�C3b13843@�4'�;/D3�3=/>+0/4+'08�,'0@1,43@�d-�4;3�g/>+*-7;-8+,+/0̀�5̀��9;3�8,;''*�7;-8+,+/0�F+**�,'0@1,4�4;3�3=/>+0/4+'0�+g�'03�+8�0'4�@'03�d-�4;3�g/>+*-7;-8+,+/0̀�&̀��</,;�841@304�8;/**�d3�C3b1+C3@�4'�;/D3�/�,'>7C3;308+D3�@304/*�3=/>+0/4+'0�17'0�'C+N+0/*304C-G�F;+*3�+0�4;+C@�NC/@3�/0@�l V̂US�+0�83D304;�NC/@3̀e5feIfeHHf� H̀��)/C3048Om1/C@+/08�/C3�C3b13843@�4'�;/D3�3=/>+0/4+'08�,'0@1,43@�d-�4;3�g/>+*-@304+84̀�5̀��9;3�8,;''*�@304+84�F+**�,'0@1,4�4;3�3=/>+0/4+'0�+g�'03�+8�0'4�@'03�d-�4;3�g/>+*-@304+84̀�

085



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'��(�)*+,-./�0/-1.0�-2345*�3/2.-1�/6-7+2-.+52�852398./3�-.�.0/�)-*/2.:;4<9-*3+-2:=�*/>9/:.-23�/6)/2:/�?+11�@/�-88/)./3�+2�1+/9�5A�.0/�:80551�/6-7+2-.+52'BCD�E'��F0/�E+:.*+8.�?+11�-88/).�*/)5*.:�5A�)*+,-./1G�852398./3�)0G:+8-1�-23�3/2.-1�/6-7+2-.+52:857)1/./3�?+.0+2�52/�HIJ�G/-*�)*+5*�.5�-�:.93/2.=:�/2.*G�+2.5�.0/�<*-3/�?0/*/�-2�/6-7�+:*/>9+*/3'�K'��K-80�:.93/2.�:0-11�*/8/+,/L�A*57�.0/�:80551�29*:/�5*�7/3+8-1�./802+8+-2L�,+:+52�./:.:L0/-*+2<�./:.:L�0/+<0.�-23�?/+<0.�7/-:9*/7/2.:L�.9@/*8915:+:�./:.:L�-23�5.0/*�./:.:�3//7/3-3,+:-@1/�-.�+2./*,-1:�/:.-@1+:0/3�@G�.0/�E+:.*+8.'BIDBIIDBICD�M'��(�:.93/2.�?05�)*/:/2.:�-�:.-./7/2.�:+<2/3�@G�.0/�)-*/2.4<9-*3+-2�.0-.�-�7/3+8-1/6-7+2-.+52�+:�852.*-*G�.5�0+:40/*�NOP�QNRSPTNUQ�*/1+<+59:�@/1+/A:�:0-11�@/�/6-7+2/3�521G�?0/2.0/�V/8*/.-*G�5A�W/-1.0�3/./*7+2/:�.0-.�.0/�:.93/2.�)*/:/2.:�-�:9@:.-2.+-1�7/2-8/�.5�.0/0/-1.0�5A�5.0/*:'BXDBYD�Z'��[0/*/�+.�-))/-*:�.5�:80551�0/-1.0�5AA+8+-1:�5*�./-80/*:�.0-.�-�:.93/2.�3/,+-./:�A*57�25*7-1<*5?.0�-23�3/,/15)7/2.L�5*�?0/*/�:80551�/6-7+2-.+52:�*/,/-1�8523+.+52:�*/>9+*+2<�0/-1.0�5*3/2.-1�8-*/L�.0/�)-*/2.4<9-*3+-2�:0-11�@/�+2A5*7/3\�-23�-�*/8577/23-.+52�:0-11�@/�7-3/�.0-..0/�)-*/2.4<9-*3+-2�852:91.�-�)*+,-./�)0G:+8+-2�5*�3/2.+:.'BIDB]DBIID� I'��F0/�)-*/2.4<9-*3+-2�:0-11�@/�*/>9+*/3�.5�*/)5*.�.5�.0/�:80551�.0/�-8.+52�.-̂/2:9@:/>9/2.�.5�:980�25.+A+8-.+52'�_'��[0/2�.0/�)-*/2.4<9-*3+-2�+2A5*7:�.0/�:80551�5A�A+2-28+-1�+2-@+1+.G�.5�)*5,+3/�-2/6-7+2-.+52L�.0/�:80551�:0-11�-3,+:/�0+740/*�NOP�̀abPTNcdRabSeaT�5A�.0/�-,-+1-@+1+.G�5A)9@1+8�-::+:.-28/'��C'��[0/*/�25�-8.+52�+:�.-̂/2L�.0/�:80551�)0G:+8+-2�7-G�852398.�A9*.0/*�/6-7+2-.+52:'�W'��f-*/2.:4Z9-*3+-2:�5A�:.93/2.:�?05�-*/�.5�*/8/+,/�)0G:+8-1�-23�3/2.-1�/6-7+2-.+52:�5*:8*//2+2<:�:0-11�@/�25.+A+/3'BgDBhDBiD� I'��F0/�25.+8/�:0-11�+28193/�.0/�3-./�-23�158-.+52�5A�.0/�/6-7+2-.+52�5*�:8*//2+2<�-2325.+8/�.0-.�.0/�)-*/2.4<9-*3+-2�7-G�-../23�5*�7-G�0-,/�.0/�/6-7+2-.+52�5*�:8*//2+2<852398./3�)*+,-./1G�-.�.0/�)-*/2.=:4<9-*3+-2=:�/6)/2:/'�_'��V980�:.-./7/2.�7-G�-1:5�+28193/�25.+A+8-.+52�.0-.�.0/�:.93/2.�7-G�@/�/6/7)./3�A*57:980�/6-7+2-.+52�5*�:8*//2+2<�+A�+.�+:�852.*-*G�.5�.0/�)-*/2.;:4<9-*3+-2=:�*/1+<+59:�@/1+/A'�j'���V.93/2.:�?+.059.�.0/�2/8/::-*G�)0G:+8-1�-23�3/2.-1�/6-7+2-.+52:�52�*/85*3L�/68/).�A5*.05:/�/6/7).�A5*�*/1+<+59:�*/-:52:L�?+11�@/�+2/1+<+@1/�.5�)-*.+8+)-./�+2�85k89**+891-*�-23�/6.*-k89**+891-*�-8.+,+.+/:L�-:�?/11�-:�A+/13�.*+):�-23�81-::�.*+):'�lllm��nPoPdaNepT�pq�rPQ̀ pTQeseoeNt�('��F0/�V9)/*+2./23/2.�5*�0+:40/*�NOP�uR̀ PbeTNPTSPTNUQ�3/:+<2//�:0-11�+2:.*98.�-11�:.-AA7/7@/*:�.5�852.+29-11G�5@:/*,/�:.93/2.:�A5*�8523+.+52:�.0-.�+23+8-./�)0G:+8-1�3/A/8.�5*3+:-@+1+.G�-23�.5�)*57).1G�*/)5*.�:980�8523+.+52:�.5�.0/�:80551�29*:/'BID�v'��F0/�V9)/*+2./23/2.�5*�0+:40/*�NOP�uR̀ PbeTNPTSPTNUQ�3/:+<2//�:0-11�*/>9/:.�-2�-3/>9-./0/-1.0�*/85*3�A*57�.0/�.*-2:A/**+2<�:80551�A5*�/-80�:.93/2.�.*-2:A/**+2<�+2.5�.0/�E+:.*+8.'BIwD�&'�F0/�V9)/*+2./23/2.�5*�0+:40/*�NOP�uR̀ PbeTNPTSPTNUQ�3/:+<2//�:0-11�/2:9*/�.0-.�25.+8/�+:)*5,+3/3�.5�-11�)-*/2.:4<9-*3+-2:�*/<-*3+2<�.0/�/6+:./28/�5A�-23�/1+<+@+1+.G�A5*�.0/�&0+13*/2;:W/-1.0�j2:9*-28/�f*5<*-7�H&WjfJ'B]D�
086



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()*)+,�-)*.+/0123,'�456�47859:;<= >?�@A�B?C?�>AD@@?�@A�B?C?�>ADEE?�@A�B?C?�>ADFA?�@A�B?C?�>A>GH?�@I�BJ�KLM:�@E?AHN?�@A�B?C?�>ADNF?�@A�B?C?�>ADHI?�@I�BJ�KLM:�@E?@G?�@D�O?C?K?�>@E@P>D?�@A�B?C?�>ADG>>?�@@�BJ�KLM:�>@?A>>@?�@A�B?C?�>AD>>E?�@I�BJ�KLM:�@E?>�:Q�R:S@A�B?C?�>AD>T>A>G@@�BJ�KLM:�ADE?>BL=?�@>NBL=?�IDD

087



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 .3:+,/4+'08;':3 5<624/418 )'*+,-�;'==+4433�>3?+3@A:'743: ./B,C�5DE�<DDFG/84�>3?+83: A7B+*�55E�56<H)B'7'83:�:3*34+'08I��84B+(3�4CB'1JC)B'7'83:�/::+4+'08KB3?+8+'08I�LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� [W�9C3�/:=+0+84B/4+'0�'\�7B38,B+]3:�=3:+,/4+'0�4'�/�841:304�:1B+0J�8,C''*�C'1B8�+0�/,,'B:/0,3@+4C�4C3�:+B3,4+'0�'\�/�7/B304KJ1/B:+/0�/0:�*+,3083:�7B38,B+]3B�@+**�]3�73B=+443:�'0*-�@C30\/+*1B3�4'�4/(3�81,C�=3:+,+03�@'1*:�̂3'7/B:+_3�4C3�C3/*4C�'\�4C3�841:304�'B�4C3�841:304�@'1*:0'4�]3�/]*3�4'�/4430:�8,C''*�+\�4C3�=3:+,+03�@3B3�0'4�/?/+*/]*3�:1B+0J�8,C''*�C'1B8̀� À�aW�9C3�&'/B:�8C/**�0'4�]3�B387'08+]*3�\'B�4C3�:+/J0'8+8�/0:�4B3/4=304�'\�841:304�+**0388̀�VVW��bOcRMRdRUMZ� À��e'B�71B7'838�'\�4C+8�7'*+,-E�fgONRhSdRUMi�8C/**�+0,*1:3�/**�=3:+,+038�7B38,B+]3:�]-�/*+,3083:�7B38,B+]3B�/0:�/0-�'?3Bj4C3j,'1043B�=3:+,+038̀� &̀��e'B�71B7'838�'\�4C+8�7'*+,-E�f*+,3083:�7B38,B+]3Bk8li�8C/**�+0,*1:3�*+,3083:�7C-8+,+/08�m.̀ ǹ/0:�ǹòpE�7':+/4B+848E�:304+848E�'74'=34B+848E�,3B4+\+3:�B3J+843B3:�01B83�7B/,4+4+'03B8�/0:7C-8+,+/0q8�/88+84/048̀�VVVW��[LdrUPRds� À��9C3�&'/B:�:+B3,48�/**�:+84B+,4�bRZdPRhd�3=7*'-338�4'�,'=7*-�@+4C�4C3�)3008-*?/0+/n37/B4=304�'\�t3/*4Cu8�v1+:3*+038�\'B�)3008-*?/0+/�2,C''*8�\'B�4C3�A:=+0+84B/4+'0�'\.3:+,/4+'08�/0:�w=3BJ30,-�;/B3̀� &̀��&3\'B3�/0-�=3:+,/4+'0�=/-�]3�/:=+0+843B3:�4'�'B�]-�/0-�841:304�:1B+0J�8,C''*�C'1B8E�4C3&'/B:�8C/**�B3x1+B3�4C3�@B+4430�B3x1384�'\�4C3�7/B304KJ1/B:+/0E�J+?+0J�73B=+88+'0�\'B�81,C/:=+0+84B/4+'0̀y<zy5z�V{W��bOQO|SdRUM�Uc�}OZYUMZRTRQRds� À��9C3�2173B+0430:304�'B�drO�~LYOPRMdOMNOMdqZ�:38+J033E�+0�,'0̂10,4+'0�@+4C�4C3�;3B4+\+3:2,C''*��1B83�m;2�pE�8C/**�:3?3*'7�/:=+0+84B/4+?3�B3J1*/4+'08�YUQRhROZ�\'B�4C3�/:=+0+84B/4+'0

088



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'(�)*+,-&(./'/)01&0/2'�2,�)03(*'0)4�.*(/5&0/2')6� 76��8++�.*(/5&0/2')�)9&++�:*�&(./'/)0*1*(�:;�09*�<*10/,/*(�=5922+�>31)*?�21�/'�09*�&:)*'5*�2,�09*<*10/,/*(�=5922+�>31)*�:;�209*1�+/5*')*(�)5922+�9*&+09�)0&,,�@A>?�BC>D?�*E5*F0�&)�209*1G/)*'20*(�/'�09/)�F2+/5;6� <6��H'�09*�*I*'0�2,�&'�*.*1J*'5;?�&�(/)01/50�KLMNOLPN�*.F+2;**�.&;�&(./'/)0*1�.*(/5&0/2'G9*'�)Q9*�NRS�STUVWXSS�:*+/*I*)?�/'�J22(�,&/09?�09&0�&�)03(*'0�'**()�*.*1J*'5;�5&1*6YZ[� \6��]9*�<*10/,/*(�=5922+�>31)*�.&;�52++&:21&0*�G/09�F&1*'0)QJ3&1(/&')?�(/)01/50�KLMNOLPN&(./'/)01&0/2'?�,&53+0;�&'(�)0&,,�02�(*I*+2F�&'�/'(/I/(3&+/̂*(�9*&+095&1*�F+&'�02�:*)0�.**0�09*'**()�2,�/'(/I/(3&+�)03(*'0)6Y_[Ỳ[� a6��]9*�F2+/5;�&'(�&(./'/)01&0/I*�1*J3+&0/2')�,21�&(./'/)01&0/2'�2,�.*(/5&0/2')�)9&++�:*1*I/*G*(?�&0�+*&)0�*I*1;�0G2�@bD�;*&1)?�cde�OSfLMSe�cM�dSPSMMcOX�:;�&�52../00**�52')/)0/'J2,�09*�<*10/,/*(�=5922+�>31)*?�)5922+�F9;)/5/&'?�)5922+�(*'0/)0?�(*)/J'&0*(�&(./'/)01&021)�&'(1*I/)*(�&)�'*5*))&1;6�gh��ijLeSVLdSM� 86��]9*�(/)01/50�KLMNOLPN�)9&++�/',21.�&++�F&1*'0)QJ3&1(/&')?�)03(*'0)�&'(�)0&,,�&:230�09*�F2+/5;&'(�&(./'/)01&0/I*�1*J3+&0/2')�J2I*1'/'J�09*�&(./'/)01&0/2'�2,�.*(/5&0/2')6�76��8++�)0&'(/'J�.*(/5&0/2'�21(*1)�&'(�F&1*'0&+kljcOeLcd�52')*'0)�)9&++�:*�1*'*G*(�&0�09*:*J/''/'J�2,�*&59�)5922+�;*&16�<6��=03(*'0�9*&+09�1*521()�)9&++�:*�52',/(*'0/&+�&'(�.&/'0&/'*(�/'�&5521(&'5*�G/09�)0&0*�&'(,*(*1&+�+&G)�&'(�1*J3+&0/2')�&'(�09*�\*F&10.*'0�2,�m*&+09�n3/(*+/'*)6Yo[Yp[�\6��=03(*'0)�.&;�F2))*))�&'(�3)*�&)09.&�/'9&+*1)�&'(�*F/'*F91/'*�&302-/'q*5021)�G9*'F*1./00*(�/'�&5521(&'5*�G/09�)0&0*�+&G�&'(�72&1(�F2+/5;6Yr[Ys[�a6��\*+/I*1;�&'(�=021&J*�2,�t*(/5&0/2')� u6�8++�.*(/5&0/2'�)9&++�:*�:123J90�02�09*�'31)*4)�2,,/5*?�21�09*�.&/'�2,,/5*�/,�09*�'31)*�/)�/'&'209*1�:3/+(/'J?�:;�09*�F&1*'0QJ3&1(/&'�21�:;�&'209*1�&(3+0�(*)/J'&0*(�:;�09*F&1*'0QJ3&1(/&'6�vh�8++�.*(/5&0/2'�)9&++�:*�)021*(�/'�09*�21/J/'&+�F9&1.&5;-+&:*+*(�52'0&/'*1�&'(�w*F0�/'�&+25w*(�5&:/'*0�(*)/J'&0*(�,21�)021&J*�2,�.*(/5&0/2'6�xh�t*(/5&0/2')�09&0�1*y3/1*�1*,1/J*1&0/2'�)9&++�:*�)021*(�/'�&�1*,1/J*1&0216�zh�]9*�(/)01/50�KLMNOLPN�)9&++�'20�)021*�.21*�09&'�&�09/10;-(&;�)3FF+;�2,�&'�/'(/I/(3&+)03(*'04)�.*(/5&0/2'6�b6�{h�t*(/5&0/2'�)923+(�:*�1*521(*(�&'(�+2JJ*(�/'�G/09�09*�(&0*?�'&.*�2,�)03(*'0?�'&.*2,�.*(/5&0/2'?�&.23'0�2,�.*(/5&0/2'?�&'(�)/J'&031*)�2,�09*�F&1*'0QJ3&1(/&'�21(*)/J'&0*(�&(3+0�(*+/I*1/'J�09*�.*(/5&0/2'�&'(�09*�)5922+�9*&+09�F*1)2''*+�1*5*/I/'J�09*.*(/5&0/2'6�Z6�|h�>2'F1*)51/F0/2'�.*(/5&0/2'�.3)0�:*�(*+/I*1*(�/'�/0)�21/J/'&+�F&5w&J/'J�&'(�+&:*+*(G/09�09*�)03(*'04)�'&.*6�_6�}h�C1*)51/F0/2'�.*(/5&0/2'�)9&++�:*�(*+/I*1*(�/'�/0)�21/J/'&+�F&5w&J/'J�&'(�+&:*+*(�G/09~
089



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(�)'*+,�'--.+//,�0+1+2345+�'5-�6+-+.'1�789�:7.;<�8564.=+*+50�9<+5=>?5;*@+.�46�03+�23'.*'=>(��@(�A0;-+50B/�5'*+(��=(�7C.+=0C45/�64.�;/+�:-4/'<+,�6.+D;+5=>�'5-�0C*+�46�'-*C5C/0.'0C45,�.4;0+,/2+=C'1�C5/0.;=0C45/?(��-(�)'*+�'5-�.+<C/0.'0C45�5;*@+.�46�03+�1C=+5/+-�2.+/=.C@+.(��+(�E.+/=.C20C45�/+.C'1�5;*@+.(��6(�7'0+�4.C<C5'11>�6C11+-(��<(�)'*+�46�*+-C='0C45�'5-�'*4;50�-C/2+5/+-(��3(�F450.411+-�/;@/0'5=+�/0'0+*+50,�C6�'221C='@1+(G(�HI�911�*+-C='0C45�/3'11�@+�'==4*2'5C+-�@>�'�=4*21+0+-�J+-C='0C45�9-*C5C/0.'0C45F45/+50�'5-�KC=+5/+-�E.+/=.C@+.B/�J+-C='0C45�L.-+.�M4.*,�4.�403+.�N.C00+5�=4**;5C='0C456.4*�03+�1C=+5/+-�2.+/=.C@+.(� M(��7C/24/'1�46�J+-C='0C45/� O(�E.4=+-;.+/�/3'11�@+�-+P+142+-�64.�03+�-C/24/'1�46�*+-C='0C45/�=45/C/0+50�NC03�03+7+2'.0*+50�46�Q+'103�R;C-+1C5+/,�N3C=3�/3'11�C5=1;-+S� '(�R;C-+1C5+/�64.�-C/24/'1�46�=450'*C5'0+-�5++-1+/�4.�403+.�=450'*C5'0+-�/3'.2*'0+.C'1/�C**+-C'0+1>�C5�'5�'22.42.C'0+1>�1'@+1+-,�2;5=0;.+�.+/C/0'50�=450'C5+.(��@(�E.4=+//+/�64.�C**+-C'0+1>�.+0;.5C5<�04�2'.+50/T<;'.-C'5/�'11�-C/=450C5;+-�'5-4;0-'0+-�*+-C='0C45/,�'/�N+11�'/�'11�;5;/+-�*+-C='0C45/�'0�03+�+5-�46�03+�/=3441>+'.(��=(�J+034-/�64.�/'6+�'5-�+5PC.45*+50'11>�6.C+5-1>�-C/24/'1�46�*+-C='0C45/(��-(�E.42+.�-4=;*+50'0C45�46�'11�*+-C='0C45/�.+0;.5+-�04�2'.+50/T<;'.-C'5/�'5-�64.�'11*+-C='0C45/�-C/24/+-�46�@>�03+�F+.0C6C+-�A=3441�);./+�4.�403+.�1C=+5/+-�/=34413+'103�/0'66(� UI�74=;*+50'0C45�/3'11�C5=1;-+,�@;0�540�@+�1C*C0+-�04,�-'0+,�0C*+,�'*4;50�46*+-C='0C45�'5-�'22.42.C'0+�/C<5'0;.+/(�R(��A0;-+50�A+16V9-*C5C/0.'0C45�L6�8*+.<+5=>�J+-C='0C45/� O(��E.C4.�04�'114NC5<�'�/0;-+50�04�/+16V'-*C5C/0+.�+*+.<+5=>�*+-C='0C45,�03+-C/0.C=0�WXYZ[X\Z�/3'11�.+D;C.+�03+�64114NC5<S]̂_'(�95�4.-+.�6.4*�03+�1C=+5/+-�2.+/=.C@+.�64.�03+�*+-C='0C45,�C5=1;-C5<�'/0'0+*+50�03'0�C0�C/�5+=+//'.>�64.�03+�/0;-+50�04�='..>�03+�*+-C='0C45�'5-�03'003+�/0;-+50�C/�='2'@1+�46�/+16V'-*C5C/0.'0C45(��@(�̀ .C00+5�2'.+50T<;'.-C'5�=45/+50(��=(�95�a5-CPC-;'1�Q+'103�E1'5�C5=1;-C5<�'5�8*+.<+5=>�F'.+�E1'5(��-(�b3+�5;./+�/3'11�=45-;=0�'�@'/+1C5+�'//+//*+50�46�03+�/0;-+50B/�3+'103�/0'0;/(��
090



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()&�*+,-&.+�*)/00�-&12.*+3/+&�/-14.4*+3/+42.�*5400*�+2�+)&�.,3*&�/.-3&*62.*470&�7&)/8423'9'��()&�.,3*&�1/:�63284-&�6&342-4;�/**&**1&.+*�2<�+)&�*+,-&.+=*�*&0<>1/./?&1&.+�*5400*@4<�-&&1&-�.&;&**/3:'� A'��()&�*+,-&.+�*)/00�.2+4<:�+)&�*;)220�.,3*&�411&-4/+&0:�<2002B4.?�&/;)�2;;,33&.;&�2<*&0<>/-14.4*+3/+42.�2<�1&-4;/+42.'� C'��D+,-&.+*�*)/00�-&12.*+3/+&�/�;226&3/+48&�/++4+,-&�4.�/00�/*6&;+*�2<�*&0<>/-14.4*+3/+42.2<�1&-4;/+42.'�EF�G34840&?&*�<23�*&0<>/-14.4*+3/+42.�2<�1&-4;/+42.�B400�7&�3&825&-�4<�*;)220�6204;4&*3&?/3-4.?�*&0<>/-14.4*+3/+42.�/3&�8420/+&-'� H'��I-14.4*+3/+42.�2<�J&-4;/+42.�K,34.?�L4&0-�(346*�/.-�M+)&3�D;)220>D62.*23&-�I;+484+4&*� N'��()&�O2/3-�-43&;+*�60/..4.?�<23�<4&0-�+346*�/.-�2+)&3�*;)220>*62.*23&-�/;+484+4&*�+2�*+/3+&/30:�4.�+)&�*;)220�:&/3�/.-�+2�4.;0,-&�;200/723/+42.�7&+B&&.�/-14.4*+3/+23*@�+&/;)&3*@.,3*&*@�/6632634/+&�6/3&.+*P?,/3-4/.*�/.-�2+)&3�-&*4?./+&-�)&/0+)�2<<4;4/0*'QNRS�9'��T2.*4-&3/+42.*�B)&.�60/..4.?�<23�/-14.4*+3/+42.�2<�1&-4;/+42.�-,34.?�<4&0-�+346*�/.-2+)&3�*;)220>*62.*23&-�632?3/1*�/.-�/;+484+4&*�*)/00�7&�7/*&-�2.�+)&�*+,-&.+=*�4.-484-,/0.&&-*�/.-�1/:�4.;0,-&�+)&�<2002B4.?U� /'�I**4?.4.?�*;)220�.,3*4.?�*+/<<�+2�7&�/8/40/70&'��7'�V+404W4.?�/�04;&.*&-�6&3*2.�<321�+)&�*;)220�-4*+34;+X*�YZ[\]Ẑ\_[�*,7*+4+,+&�04*+'� ;'�T2.+3/;+4.?�B4+)�/�;3&-470&�/?&.;:�B)4;)�63284-&*�+&1623/3:�.,3*4.?�*&384;&*'� -'�V+404W4.?�04;&.*&-�820,.+&&3*�84/�<231/0�/?3&&1&.+�+)/+�-&04.&/+&*�3&*62.*47404+4&*2<�72+)�+)&�*;)220�/.-�+)&�4.-484-,/0'��&'�I--3&**4.?�B4+)�6/3&.+P?,/3-4/.�+)&�62**47404+:�2<�27+/4.4.?�<321�+)&�04;&.*&-63&*;347&3�/�+&1623/3:�23-&3�+2�;)/.?&�+)&�+41&�2<�+)&�-2*&'��<'�I*54.?�6/3&.+P?,/3-4/.�+2�/;;216/.:�+)&�;)40-�2.�+)&�<4&0-�+346@�T2.*4*+&.+�B4+)O2/3-�G204;:�̀Na'QNNS��?'�I33/.?4.?�<23�1&-4;/+42.*�+2�7&�63284-&-�4.�/.�234?4./0�0/7&0&-�;2.+/4.&3�B4+)2.0:�+)&�/12,.+�2<�1&-4;/+42.�.&&-&-'�A'��D&;,34+:�632;&-,3&*�*)/00�7&�&*+/704*)&-�<23�+)&�)/.-04.?�2<�1&-4;/+42.�-,34.?�<4&0-+346*�/.-�2+)&3�*;)220>*62.*23&-�/;+484+4&*'QNRS�bcdZ[Zef�gZ[\e]hijk]Zl�mmn�mopq
091



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�-.�/,0,�1+2-,�--�/3�456'�+-,.+7,�.-�/),�4,0,3,�8779,+.,�/5*,�+27,+1,�/5*,�++7:,�-.�/,0,�+.2;9,�/5*,�-+:8,�-.�/,0,�+.+.,+;,�/5*,�-+2,++2,�/5*,�+-+++,�/5*,�;+:-.�/,0,�+.2+-.�/,0,�+.2-/'<<=>*?)<@)�A'B)CDE'<D�5F�G')*DH�IJK@6'*@<'=�F5C�/'<<=>*?)<@)�0LH55*=�F5C�DH'36E@<@=DC)D@5<�5F�M'6@L)D@5<=�)<6�NE'C('<L>�4)C'O�M)CLH�-2+2/5*,�222

092



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ��������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 -29*+.3*&/:8;2.3<2/3�=0*92)*/27>&92 4?5@?13.307 (&)*+,�>&<<*3322�A2B*2C(;&6&729�92)23*&/7D��73;*'2�3E;&0FE(;&6&729�.99*3*&/7:;2B*7*&/7D�GHIJKLMHJI�NHI�OPLI�QR��SGKTPUJ� VR�WXMU�TPLMYZ�MU�IJ[JLPTJI�OZ�\XJ�]MU\KMY\�̂PK�\XJ�NI_MHMU\KN\MPH�NHI�UJL̂NI_MHMU\KN\MPH�P̂�U\GIJH\Ù�_JIMYN\MPHR�QQR��aGMIJLMHJU� VR�WXJ�bJIMYN\MPHcWKJN\_JH\�]MUTJHUMHd�ePK_�_GU\�OJ�YP_TLJ\JI�OZ�OP\X�\XJTKJUYKMOMHd�LMYJHUJI�TKP[MIJK�fTXZUMYMNHg�IJH\MU\h�NHI�\XJ�TNKJH\cdGNKIMNH�̂PK�NLL_JIMYN\MPH�fTKJUYKMT\MPH�NHI�P[JK�\XJ�YPGH\JKh�\XN\�_GU\�OJ�NI_MHMU\JKJI�IGKMHd�\XJUYXPPL�INZR�iR�jP�_JIMYN\MPH�kMLL�OJ�NI_MHMU\JKJI�kM\XPG\�\XJ�TKPTJK�YP_TLJ\MPH�P̂�\XJbJIMYN\MPHcWKJN\_JH\�IMUTJHUMHd�̂PK_R�lR�bJIMYN\MPH�kMLL�OJ�NI_MHMU\JKJI�\P�N�U\GIJH\�IGKMHd�UYXPPL�XPGKU�PHLZ�kXJH�UGYX_JIMYN\MPH�MU�HJJIJI�OZ�\XJ�U\GIJH\�\P�KJ_NMH�MH�UYXPPL�NHI�NI_MHMU\KN\MPH�MUKJmGMKJI�IGKMHd�UYXPPL�XPGKUR� nR�Q̂�TPUUMOLJg�TKJUYKMOMHd�LMYJHUJI�TKP[MIJKU�UXPGLI�\M_J�NI_MHMU\KN\MPH�P̂_JIMYN\MPH�OĴPKJ�PK�N̂\JK�UYXPPLR�]R�SKJUYKMT\MPH�_JIMYN\MPH�NU�kJLL�NU�HPHoTKJUYKMT\MPH�_JIMYN\MPHU�_GU\�OJ�IJLM[JKJI\P�\XJ�UYXPPL�HGKUJ�PK�TKMHYMTNL�MH�\XJ�PKMdMHNL�LNOJLJI�TXNK_NYZ�YPH\NMHJK�PK�OPp�OZ�NTNKJH\cdGNKIMNHR�qR�QH�YNUJU�kXJKJ�\XJ�bJIMYN\MPHcWKJN\_JH\�]MUTJHUMHd�ePK_�MU�HP\�N[NMLNOLJ�NHINI_MHMU\KN\MPH�P̂�\XJ�_JIMYN\MPH�MU�HJYJUUNKZg�HGKUJU�_NZ�PO\NMH�[JKONL�PKIJKU�̂KP_\XJ�N\\JHIMHd�TXZUMYMNH�OZ�TXPHJ�̂PK�\XJ�̂MKU\�INZ�PHLZR�eR�QH�PKIJK�̂PK�\XJ�_JIMYN\MPH�\P�OJ�NI_MHMU\JKJI�\XJ�̂PLLPkMHd�INZg�N�UMdHJIbJIMYN\MPHcWKJN\_JH\�]MUTJHUMHd�ePK_�_GU\�OJ�KJYJM[JIR�aR�eNMLGKJ�\P�TKP[MIJ�IPYG_JH\N\MPH�kMLL�KJmGMKJ�\XJ�TNKJH\cdGNKIMNH�\P�OJ�TKJUJH\�MHUYXPPL�\P�NI_MHMU\JK�\XJ�_JIMYN\MPH�TJKUPHNLLZR�

093



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��
%&�'()*+�(,�-.+-/0123(-*1�4.55�26*�7.+12�),1*�,7�3(�3(2.8.,2.-�8*�9.:*(�32�1-6,,5�)/*2,�26*�+.1;�,7�3(�3):*+1*�+*3-2.,(&�<&�<(�3--,+)3(-*�4.26�=-2�>?@�,7�26*�1-6,,5�-,)*�3()�A.12+.-2�B+,-*)/+*1C�12/)*(21+*D/.+.(9�+*1-/*�.(635*+1�3()�*B.(*B6+.(*�03E�8*�B*+0.22*)�2,�-3++E�3()�1*573)0.(.12*+�0*).-32.,(1�4.26�3�-,0B5*2*)�F*57�=)0.(.12+32.,(�,7�G*).-32.,(�7,+0�3()3�-,0B*2*(-E�311*110*(2�8E�26*�1-6,,5�(/+1*&

094



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 )'88388+'0:;83�'<�=84>?/�@0>/*3A8:B7+037>A+03�=14'�@0C3,4'A8D'E3 5F6GF�5F6G524/418 )'*+,-�D'??+4433�H3I+3J=E'743E =1K184�5LM�566NO/84�H3I+83E P103�5QM�56FF)A'7'83E�E3*34+'08R��84A+(3�4>A'1K>)A'7'83E�/EE+4+'08:A3I+8+'08R�STUVWXYTVU�ZTU�[\XU�]̂��_S̀a\WỲb� =G��9>3�&'/AE�8>/**�73A?+4�841E3048�+0�E+84A+,4�cYd̀WYè�8,>''*8�4'�7'88388�/84>?/�+0>/*3A8�/0E37+037>A+03�/14'f+0C3,4'A8�/0E�4'�83*<f/E?+0+843A�4>3�7A38,A+g3E�?3E+,/4+'0�+0�,'?7*+/0,3�J+4>84/43�*/J�/0E�&'/AE�7'*+,-GhFih5i�]]̂��cVjYTỲY\Td� _̂�k\W�̀aV�lSWl\dVd�\j�̀aYd�l\XYebm�̀aV�j\XX\nYTo�UVjYTỲY\Td�daZXX�ZllXbp� =G�q̂�r_d̀asZ�YTaZXVWr�8>/**�?3/0�/�7A38,A+g3E�E3I+,3�183E�<'A�83*<f/E?+0+84A/4+'0�'<8>'A4f/,4+0KM�?343A3E�E'838�'<�7A38,A+g3E�?3E+,/4+'0�4'�4A3/4�/0�/,143�/84>?/�/44/,(Ghti� &G�û�rvlYTVlaWYTV�ZS̀\wYTxVè\Wr�8>/**�?3/0�/�7A38,A+g3E�E+87'8/g*3�EA1K�E3*+I3A-8-843?�E38+K03E�<'A�4>3�83*<f/E?+0+84A/4+'0�'<�37+037>A+03�4'�7A'I+E3�A/7+E�<+A84�/+E�<'A73A8'08�81<<3A+0K�4>3�3<<3,48�'<�/0/7>-*/y+8G� DG�ẑ�r{VXjwZUsYTYd̀WZ̀Y\Tr�8>/**�?3/0�/�841E304|8�183�'<�?3E+,/4+'0�+0�/,,'AE/0,3�J+4>/�7A38,A+74+'0�'A�JA+4430�+084A1,4+'08�<A'?�/�7>-8+,+/0M�,3A4+<+3E�A3K+843A3E�01A837A/,4+4+'03A�'A�7>-8+,+/0�/88+84/04G�]]]̂��}SYUVXYTVd� =G�&3<'A3�/�841E304�?/-�7'88388�'A�183�/0�/84>?/�+0>/*3A�E1A+0K�8,>''*�>'1A8M�4>3�&'/AE�8>/**A3~1+A3�4>3�<'**'J+0KRhFih�i� FG�=�JA+4430�A3~1384�<A'?�4>3�7/A304:K1/AE+/0�4>/4�4>3�8,>''*�,'?7*+38�J+4>�4>3�'AE3A�'<4>3�*+,3083E�7>-8+,+/0�,3A4+<+3E�A3K+843A3E�01A83�7A/,4+4+'03A�'A�7>-8+,+/0�/88+84/04G��5G�=�84/43?304�<A'?�4>3�7/A304:K1/AE+/0�/,(0'J*3EK+0K�4>/4�4>3�8,>''*�+8�0'4�A387'08+g*3<'A�3081A+0K�4>3�?3E+,/4+'0�+8�4/(30�/0E�A3*+3I+0K�4>3�E+84A+,4�cYd̀WYè�/0E�+48�3?7*'-338'<�A387'08+g+*+4-�<'A�4>3�g303<+48�'A�,'083~130,38�'<�4>3�7A38,A+g3E�?3E+,/4+'0G�

_____

095



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�(�)*+,,-.�/,0,-1-.,�2*31�,4-�546/+7+0.8�7-*,+2+-9�*-:+/,-*-9�.;*/-�5*07,+,+3.-*�3*546/+7+0.�0//+/,0.,�,40,�/,0,-/<�� 0'�=01-�32�,4-�9*;:'��>'�?*-/7*+>-9�93/0:-'��7'�@+1-/�1-9+70,+3.�+/�,3�>-�,0A-.'��9'�B-.:,4�32�,+1-�1-9+70,+3.�+/�5*-/7*+>-9'��-'�C+0:.3/+/�3*�*-0/3.�1-9+70,+3.�+/�.--9-98�;.D-//�73.2+9-.,+0D'��2'�?3,-.,+0D�/-*+3;/�*-07,+3.�3*�/+9-�-22-7,/�32�1-9+70,+3.'��:'�E1-*:-.76�*-/53./-'��4'�F2�74+D9�+/�G;0D+2+-9�0.9�0>D-�,3�/-D2H091+.+/,-*�,4-�1-9+70,+3.'�I'�@4-�/,;9-.,�/40DD�.3,+26�,4-�/7433D�.;*/-�+11-9+0,-D6�23DD3)+.:�-074�;/-�32�0.�0/,410+.40D-*�3*�-5+.-54*+.-�0;,3H+.J-7,3*'KLM�N'�@4-�9+/,*+7,�OPQRSPTR�*-/-*U-/�,4-�*+:4,�,3�*-G;+*-�0�/,0,-1-.,�2*31�,4-�D+7-./-9�546/+7+0.87-*,+2+-9�*-:+/,-*-9�.;*/-�5*07,+,+3.-*�3*�546/+7+0.�0//+/,0.,�23*�,4-�73.,+.;-9�;/-�32�01-9+70,+3.�>-63.9�,4-�/5-7+2+-9�,+1-�5-*+39'KLM�C'�(�)*+,,-.�*-G;-/,�23*�/,;9-.,�;/-�32�0.�0/,410�+.40D-*�0.9V3*�-5+.-54*+.-�KLM�0;,3H+.J-7,3*/40DD�>-�/;>1+,,-9�0..;0DD68�0D3.:�)+,4�*-G;+*-9�)*+,,-.�/,0,-1-.,/�2*31�,4-�50*-.,V:;0*9+0.0.9�0.�;590,-9�5*-/7*+5,+3.'�E'�W,;9-.,�4-0D,4�*-73*9/�/40DD�>-�73.2+9-.,+0D�0.9�10+.,0+.-9�+.�0773*90.7-�)+,4�/,0,-�0.92-9-*0D�D0)/�0.9�*-:;D0,+3./'KXMKYM�Z'�(�/,;9-.,�)43/-�50*-.,V:;0*9+0.�7315D-,-/�,4-�)*+,,-.�*-G;+*-1-.,/�23*�,4-�/,;9-.,�,353//-//�0.�0/,410�+.40D-*�3*�-5+.-54*+.-�0;,3H+.J-7,3*�0.9�,3�/-D2H091+.+/,-*�,4-�5*-/7*+>-91-9+70,+3.�+.�,4-�/7433D�/-,,+.:�/40DD�9-13./,*0,-�,3�,4-�/7433D�.;*/-�,4-�7315-,-.76�23*�/-D2H091+.+/,*0,+3.�0.9�*-/53./+>D-�>-40U+3*�+.�;/-�32�,4-�1-9+70,+3.'� [\�C-,-*1+.0,+3.�32�7315-,-.76�23*�/-D2H091+.+/,*0,+3.�/40DD�>-�>0/-9�3.�,4-�/,;9-.,]/0:-8�73:.+,+U-�2;.7,+3.8�10,;*+,6�0.9�9-13./,*0,+3.�32�*-/53./+>D-�>-40U+3*'KLM�̂'�W,;9-.,/�/40DD�>-�5*34+>+,-9�2*31�/40*+.:8�:+U+.:8�/-DD+.:8�0.9�;/+.:�0.�0/,410�+.40D-*�3*-5+.-54*+.-�0;,3H+.J-7,3*�+.�0.6�10..-*�3,4-*�,40.�)4+74�+,�+/�5*-/7*+>-9�9;*+.:�/7433D�43;*/80,�0.6�,+1-�)4+D-�3.�/7433D�5*35-*,68�0,�0.6�/7433DH/53./3*-9�07,+U+,68�0.9�9;*+.:�,4-�,+1-/5-.,�,*0U-D+.:�,3�0.9�2*31�/7433D�0.9�/7433DH/53./3*-9�07,+U+,+-/'KLMK_MK̀MKaM�b\�c+3D0,+3./�32�,4+/�53D+76�/40DD�*-/;D,�+.�D3//�32�5*+U+D-:-�,3�/-D2H70**6�,4-�0/,410�+.40D-*�3*-5+.-54*+.-�0;,3H+.J-7,3*�0.9�9+/7+5D+.0*6�07,+3.�+.�0773*90.7-�)+,4�I30*9�53D+76'�d'�e\�F2�,4-�9+/,*+7,�9-.+-/�0�/,;9-.,]/�*-G;-/,�,3�/-D2H70**6�0.�0/,410�+.40D-*�3*�-5+.-54*+.-0;,3H+.J-7,3*�3*�,4-�/,;9-.,�40/�D3/,�,4-�5*+U+D-:-�3*�/-D2H70**6+.:�0.�0/,410�+.40D-*�3*-5+.-54*+.-�0;,3H+.J-7,3*8�,4-�/,;9-.,]/�5*-/7*+>-9�1-9+70,+3.�/40DD�>-�055*35*+0,-D6�/,3*-9�0,�0D370,+3.�+.�7D3/-�5*3f+1+,6�,3�,4-�/,;9-.,'� [\�@4-�/,;9-.,]/�7D0//*331�,-074-*/�/40DD�>-�+.23*1-9�)4-*-�,4-�1-9+70,+3.�+/�/,3*-9�0.9,4-�1-0./�,3�077-//�,4-�1-9+70,+3.'KLgM�
096



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'�()�*+,�-./01.20�34567486�/+9::�9;;<9::=�-./01.><0,�0?�/0<-,;0/�9;-�@91,;0/AB<91-.9;/�0+./�@?:.2=9:?;B�C.0+�0+,�D?-,�?E�F0<-,;0�D?;-<20'GHIGHHIGJI�K'�*+,�-./01.20�/+9::�@?/0�.;�0+./�@?:.2=�?;�0+,�-./01.20�C,>�/.0,L�.E�9M9.:9>:,'�NO)��3PQPRS64TU�TV�WP5XTU54Y4Q46Z� ['��*+,�F<@,1.;0,;-,;0�?1�6\P�]̂ XP74U6PU_PU6̀5�-,/.B;,,L�.;�2?;a<;20.?;�C.0+�0+,�/2+??:;<1/,b/cL�d9=�-,M,:?@�9-d.;./0190.M,�1,B<:90.?;/�XTQ484P5�E?1�/0<-,;0�@?//,//.?;�?E�9/0+d9.;+9:,1/�?1�,@.;,@+1.;,�9<0?e.;a,20?1/�9;-�/,:Ee9-d.;./0190.?;�?E�@1,/21.>,-�d,-.290.?;'�WPf454TU�g456T7Zh(̂ UP�ijk�ilmmn,B9: H'�op�q'F'�HpHp'Ho'�q?:'�Hrs'Hs'�op�q'F'�HprHp'�oo�q[�D?-,�Ho'pHt'�op�q'F'�Hpruv'�q?:'�oHvw'�q?:'�HHs'HJ'�q?:'�oHJu'�q?:'�oowHr'�op�q'F'�HpHpAHHH'�oo�q[�D?-,�Ho's

097



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 926&:3*/;�130<2/3�(:&;:277=&<2 4>413.307 (&)*+,�=&??*3322�92@*2AB<&632< -.:+C�4DE�>DDF(:&6&72<�<2)23*&/7G��73:*'2�3C:&0;C(:&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7H:2@*7*&/7G�IJKLMNOJLK�PJK�QRNK�ST��UIMVRWL� BX��8C2�%&.:<�:2+&;/*Y27�3C.3�+&??0/*+.3*&/�Z23A22/�7+C&&)�./<�C&?2�*7�.�@*3.)�+&?6&/2/3�*/3C2�;:&A3C�./<�2<0+.3*&/�&[�2.+C�730<2/3X�\T�8C2�%&.:<�.+'/&A)2<;27�3C2�7+C&&)]7�:276&/7*Z*)*3,�3&�'226�6.:2/37H;0.:<*./7�*/[&:?2<�&[730<2/3�A2)[.:2�./<�.+.<2?*+�6:&;:277X̂>_�SST��̀IabRMOac� BX��8C2�%&.:<�<*:2+37�3C.3�3C2�<*73:*+3d7�eOWaMOfagW�*/73:0+3*&/.)�6:&;:.?�7C.))�*/+)0<2�.�7,732?&[�?2.70:*/;�.))�730<2/37d�.+.<2?*+�6:&;:277X̂4_̂F_̂h_̂i_� %X��8C2�%&.:<�<*:2+37�3C2�1062:*/32/<2/3�3&�273.Z)*7C�.�7,732?�&[�:26&:3*/;�730<2/3�6:&;:2773C.3�*/+)0<27�.+.<2?*+�6:&;:277�:26&:37E�;:.<2�:26&:37E�./<�6.:2/3H;0.:<*./�+&/[2:2/+27�A*3C32.+C2:7X�SSST��eLNLjPaORJ�Rk�lLWVRJWOQONOac� BX��8C2�1062:*/32/<2/3�&:�abL�mIVLMOJaLJKLJagW�<27*;/22�7C.))�<2@2)&6�.<?*/*73:.3*@2:2;0).3*&/7�WcWaLnW�[&:�:26&:3*/;�730<2/3�6:&;:277�3&�6.:2/37H;0.:<*./7X� %X��B))�.66:&6:*.32�73.[[�?2?Z2:7E�.7�6.:3�&[�3C2*:�6:&[277*&/.)�:276&/7*Z*)*3,E�7C.))�+&?6),�A*3C3C2�7,732?7�273.Z)*7C2<�[&:�?2.70:*/;�./<�:26&:3*/;�730<2/3�6:&;:277X̂4_̂F_�oT��pIOKLNOJLW� BX��q.:*&07�?23C&<7�&[�:26&:3*/;E�.66:&6:*.32�3&�;:.<2�)2@2)�./<�+0::*+0)0?�+&/32/3E�7C.))�Z203*)*Y2<X�%X��%&3C�730<2/3�./<�6.:2/3H;0.:<*./�7C.))�:2+2*@2�.?6)2�A.:/*/;�&[�.�62/<*/;�;:.<2�&[�[.*)0:2E&:�&/2�3C.3�A&0)<�.<@2:72),�.[[2+3�3C2�730<2/3]7�.+.<2?*+�73.307X�=X��1+C2<0)*/;�&[�6.:2/3r32.+C2:�+&/[2:2/+27�7C.))�&++0:�.3�3*?27�3C.3�2/70:2�3C2�;:2.3273<2;:22�&[�6.:3*+*6.3*&/�Z,�6.:2/37H;0.:<*./7X� 098



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

%&��'()*+�(+,-(./�/0)11�2+�3//4+*�).�35.+(6)1/�-7�5-.�1+//�.0)5�-58+�,+(�9)(:35;�,+(3-*&�<&��=+63+>�)5*�+6)14).3-5�-7�9+.0-*/�-7�(+,-(.35;�/.4*+5.�,(-;(+//�.-�,)(+5./?;4)(*3)5/�/0)112+�8-5*48.+*�-5�)�,+(3-*38�2)/3/&@+;)1 A&�B-1&�CADC&�CE�B&F&�AGHAH&�CE�B&F&�AGHCE&�CC�BI�J-*+�E&AAG&�B-1&�ACKCE�B&F&�GALB-1&�ALCB-1&�AHM

099



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :88388;304�'<�241=304�)>'?>388@'=3 5AB24/418 )'*+,-�@';;+4433�C3D+3E:='743= ./>,F�5GH�AGGBI/84�C3D+83= J,4'K3>�ALH�56AM)>'7'83=�=3*34+'08N��84>+(3�4F>'1?F)>'7'83=�/==+4+'08O>3D+8+'08N�PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ S� :_��9F3�&'/>=�>3,'?0+̀38�4F/4�/�8-843;�'<�/88388+0?�841=304�/,F+3D3;304�,/0�F3*7�841=3048H43/,F3>8H�/0=�7/>3048�4'�10=3>84/0=�/0=�3D/*1/43�/�841=304a8�7>'?>388�4'E/>=�3=1,/4+'0/*?'/*8�/0=�/,/=3;+,�84/0=/>=8_�ZZ[��bScVQVdVYQ� :_��e'>�4F3�71>7'83�'<�4F+8�7'*+,-H�fŴ Ŝ̂ ĝSQdf�8F/**�K3�=3<+03=�/8�4F3�8-843;�'<�;3/81>+0?/0=�>3,'>=+0?�841=304�7>'?>388�/0=�/,F+3D3;304�4F/4�30/K*38�4F3�841=304H�7/>3048hiPWTRVWQ̂/0=�43/,F3>8�4'�=343>;+03�/�841=304a8�/44/+0;304�'<�384/K*+8F3=�/,/=3;+,�84/0=/>=8�/0=�4'NjAkjlk A_�I3/>0�4F3�841=304a8�84>30?4F8�/0=�E3/(038838_��5_�)*/0�/0�3=1,/4+'0/*�/0=�D',/4+'0/*�<141>3�<'>�4F3�841=304�+0�/>3/8�'<�4F3�?>3/43847'4304+/*�<'>�81,,388_��B_�m0'E�EF3>3�+084>1,4+'0/*�E'>(H�+0,*1=+0?�>3;3=+/4+'0�/0=�30>+,F;304�/>3�>3n1+>3=_ZZZ[��oPdpYTVdq� :_�9F3�&'/>=�=+>3,48�4F/4�4F3�r+84>+,4a8�+084>1,4+'0/*�7>'?>/;�8F/**�+0,*1=3�/�8-843;�'<�/88388+0?/**�841=3048a�/,/=3;+,�7>'?>388_�s[�9F3�8-843;�8F/**�+0,*1=3�=38,>+74+'08�'<�F'E�/,F+3D3;304�'<�/,/=3;+,�84/0=/>=8�E+**�K3;3/81>3=�/0=�F'E�4F+8�+0<'>;/4+'0�E+**�K3�183=�4'�/88+84�841=3048�F/D+0?�=+<<+,1*4-�;334+0?>3n1+>3=�84/0=/>=8_jAkj5kjBkjtkjukjLkjGk�&_�v[�241=3048�E+4F�=+8/K+*+4+38�8F/**�K3�+0,*1=3=�+0�4F3�r+84>+,4a8�/88388;304�8-843;H�E+4F/77>'7>+/43�/,,';;'=/4+'08�EF30�03,388/>-_juk�

100



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*+,�-./01.203/�4//,//5,60�/7/0,5�/+488�.6289:,�4�;41.,07�<=�4//,//5,60�/0140,>.,/�?+.2+547�.6289:,@ABCD'�E1.00,6�?<1F�G7�/09:,60/'��H'�I2.,60.=.2�,JK,1.5,60/�2<6:920,:�G7�/09:,60/'��L'�E<1F/�<=�410�<1�59/.248M�0+,401.248�<1�:462,�K,1=<15462,/�G7�/09:,60/'��N'�O0+,1�:,5<6/0140.<6/M�K,1=<15462,/M�K1<:920/�<1�K1<P,20/�G7�/09:,60/�1,840,:�0</K,2.=.2�424:,5.2�/046:41:/'AQC��B'�RJ45.640.<6/�:,;,8<K,:�G7�0,42+,1/�0<�4//,//�/K,2.=.2�424:,5.2�/046:41:/'��Q'�S40.<64887T4;4.84G8,�42+.,;,5,60�0,/0/'��U'�-.4>6</0.2�4//,//5,60/'��V'�R;48940.<6/�<=�K<10=<8.</�<=�/09:,60�?<1F�1,840,:�0<�42+.,;,5,60�<=�424:,5.2/046:41:/'��W'�O0+,1�5,4/91,/M�4/�4KK1<K1.40,M�?+.2+�547�.6289:,�/046:41:.X,:�0,/0/'YZ)��([\[]̂ _̀ab�ac�d[efabèg̀\̀_h� i'��*+,�I9K,1.60,6:,60�<1�+./j+,1�_k[�lmf[ǹb_[bo[b_pe�:,/.>6,,�/+488�:,;,8<K�46:.5K8,5,60�K1<2,:91,/�0<�4//,//�/09:,60�K1<>1,//M�.6�422<1:462,�?.0+�-./01.20�><48/�46:1,>9840.<6/�<=�0+,�I040,�q<41:�<=�R:9240.<6'ABC�Z)��rm̀o[\̀b[e� i'��i0�0+,�<90/,0�<=�467�2<91/,�<=�/09:7M�,42+�/09:,60�/+<98:�G,�.6=<15,:�4G<90�0+,�424:,5.2/046:41:/�0<�G,�4004.6,:'�q'��R42+�/09:,60�/+<98:�G,�F,K0�.6=<15,:�<=�+./j+,1�_k[�e_mo[b_pe�K,1/<648�K1<>1,//�:91.6>0+,�96.0/�<=�4�2<91/,�<=�/09:7'�&'��s,0+<:/�<=�4//,//5,60�/+488�G,�4KK1<K1.40,�0<�0+,�2<91/,�<=�/09:7�46:�0+,�54091.07�<=/09:,60/'�-'��i//,//5,60�/0140,>.,/�/+<98:�<GP,20.;,87�,;48940,�46:�1,?41:�/09:,60/�=<1�0+,.1�,==<10/'�R'��I09:,60/�/+<98:�G,�,62<914>,:�0<�4//,//�0+,.1�<?6�424:,5.2�42+.,;,5,60/'�t'��i88�4//,//5,60�/7/0,5/�/+488�G,�/9GP,20�0<�2<60.69.6>�1,;.,?�46:�1,;./.<6'�u'��I04==M�/09:,60/M�46:�K41,60/�/+<98:�G,�.6;<8;,:�.6�0+,�2<60.69.6>�K1<>145�<=�4//,//5,601,;.,?'�d[v̀èab�ẁe_anhxyz_ag[n�{|}�~�{�
101



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�
�
&'()* +,�--�./�012'�3,++-,�-3�.,4,�+56+6,�-3�.,4,�+56-3,�.1*,�+7-5,�--�./�012'�3,5-8,�.1*,�-+99,�--�./�012'�3,5+:,�--�./�012'�3,+-;,�.1*,�+-9

102



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9).77�:./'9&;2 4<=13.307 (&)*+,�9&>>*3322�:2?*2@A;&632; -.B+C�4DE�<DDF(B&6&72;�;2)23*&/7G��73B*'2�3CB&0HC(B&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7IB2?*7*&/7G�JKLMNOPKML�QKL�RSOL�TU��VJNWSXM� AY��8C2�%&.B;�.+'/&@)2;H27�3C2�072Z0)/277�&Z�.�7,732>�&Z�+&>603*/H�HB.;2�6&*/3�.?2B.H27�./;+).77�B./'*/H�Z&B�72+&/;.B,�7+C&&)�HB.;0.327�3&�*/Z&B>�730;2/37E�6.B2/37�./;�&3C2B7�&Z�3C2*BB2).3*?2�.+.;2>*+�6).+2>2/3�.>&/H�3C2*B�622B7�0/;2B�B2).3*?2),�7*>*).B�+*B+0>73./+27Y�TTU��[J\]SNP\̂� AY�8C2�%&.B;�.03C&B*_27�.�7,732>�&Z�+).77�B./'*/HE�̀,�HB.;2�6&*/3�.?2B.H2E�Z&B�730;2/37�*/HB.;27�Da<4Y�bU�A))�730;2/37�7C.))�̀2�B./'2;�3&H23C2BY�%Y�cU�9).77�B./'�7C.))�̀2�+&>6032;�̀,�3C2�Z*/.)�HB.;2�*/�.))�70̀d2+37�Z&B�@C*+C�+B2;*3�*7�.@.B;2;Y�9Y�eU�A/,�3@&�&B�>&B2�730;2/37�@C&72�+&>6032;�HB.;2�6&*/3�.?2B.H27�.B2�*;2/3*+.)�7C.))�̀2H*?2/�3C2�7.>2�B./'Y�fU�8C2�B./'�&Z�3C2�730;2/3�@C&�*>>2;*.32),�Z&))&@7�.�3*2;�6&7*3*&/�@*))�̀2�;232B>*/2;�̀,�3C2/0> 2̀B�&Z�730;2/37�6B2+2;*/H�C*>IC2B�./;�/&3�̀,�3C2�B./'�&Z�3C2�62B7&/�6B2+2;*/H�C*>IC2BY�gY�hU�A�730;2/3i7�HB.;2�6&*/3�.?2B.H2�./;�B./'�*/�+).77�7C.))�̀2�2/32B2;�&/�C*7IC2B�B2+&B;�./;7C.))�̀2�70̀d2+3�3&�3C2�%&.B;i7�6&)*+,�&/�B2)2.72�&Z�730;2/3�B2+&B;7Yj<k�lY�mU�:./'�*/�+).77�7C.))�̀2�2/32B2;�&/�730;2/37i�B2+&B;7�./;�&/�.))�3B./7+B*637�@C2B2�3C2,�@*))2̀�.?.*).̀)2�Z&B�B2?*2@�̀,�.03C&B*_2;�62B7&/7Y�TTTU��eMOMnQ\PSK�So�pMXWSKXPRPOP\̂� AY��8C2�1062B*/32/;2/3�7C.))�;2?2)&6�6B&+2;0B27�Z&B�3C2�+&>603.3*&/�&Z�HB.;2�6&*/3�.?2B.H27./;�3C2�.77*H/>2/3�&Z�B./'�*/�+).77�3&�*>6)2>2/3�3C*7�6&)*+,�@C*+C�7C.))�*/+)0;2�.G� qU�;232B>*/.3*&/�&Z�+).77�B./'�Z&B�730;2/37�HB.;0.3*/H�̀2Z&B2�3C2*B�+).77r�

103



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��
%&�'(')*+�,-.�,/0.1(�/2*./3043�+/5*678�9-7.'*':�/4;�<&�')/)*+*4)�-,�)=*�+*)=-;'�,-.�'79=�9-+87)/)0-4�/4;�/''034+*4)�)-�>*�+/;*�/2/01/>1*,-.�)=-'*�)-�?=-+�/�')7;*4)@'�3./;*�8-04)�/2*./3*�-.�./45�04�91/''�0'�.*1*/'*;AB*3/1 CA�D-1A�ECF

104



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 (9&:&3*&/�./;�<232/3*&/=&;2 4>?13.307 (&)*+,�=&::*3322�<2@*2AB;&632; -.9+C�4DE�>DDFG.73�<2@*72; -.9+C�44E�45>H(9&6&72;�;2)23*&/7I��739*'2�3C9&0JC(9&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7K92@*7*&/7I�LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� B[��8C2�\*739*+3�92+&J/*]27�3C.3�3C2�2:&3*&/.)E�7&+*.)E�6C,7*+.)�./;�2;0+.3*&/.)�J9&A3C�&̂730;2/37�@.9*27�./;�3C.3�730;2/37�7C&0);�_2�6).+2;�*/�3C2�2;0+.3*&/.)�7233*/J�3C.3�_273:223Z�3C2*9�/22;7[�VVW��̀LabUPRac� B[�130;2/37�7C.))�_2�:&@2;�̂&9A.9;�*/�.�+&/3*/0&07�6.3329/�&̂�.+C*2@2:2/3�./;�J9&A3C�3C.3+&99276&/;7�A*3C�C*7KC29�abO�ZaLNOMadZ�&A/�;2@2)&6:2/3�./;�3C2�7,732:�&̂�J9.;2�)2@2)7�./;.+.;2:*+�73./;.9;7�273._)*7C2;�̂&9�2.+C�J9.;2[e>fe4feFfegf� %[��B�730;2/3�7C.))�_2�69&:&32;�AC2/�C2K7C2�abO�ZaLNOMa�C.7�70++277̂0)),I� >[�=&:6)232;�3C2�+&0972�92h0*92:2/37�.3�3C2�69272/3),�.77*J/2;�)2@2)[��4[�B+C*2@2;�3C2�.+.;2:*+�73./;.9;7�273._)*7C2;�̂&9�3C2�69272/3�)2@2)E�_.72;�&/�3C269&̂277*&/.)�i0;J:2/3�&̂�C*7KC29�abO�ZaLNOMadZ�32.+C297�./;�3C2�9270)37�&̂�.77277:2/37[e?fejf� F[�\2:&/739.32;�69&̂*+*2/+,�3&�:&@2�.C2.;�3&�3C2�2;0+.3*&/.)�69&J9.:�&̂�3C2�/2k3�)2@2)[��g[�\2:&/739.32;�3C2�;2J922�&̂�7&+*.)E�2:&3*&/.)E�./;�6C,7*+.)�:.309.3*&/�/2+277.9,�̂&9�.70++277̂0)�)2.9/*/J�2k629*2/+2�.3�3C2�/2k3�)2.9/*/J�)2@2)[�VVVW��lOQOmSaRUM�Un�oOZYUMZRTRQRac� B[�8C2�92+&::2/;.3*&/�&̂�3C2�+).779&&:�32.+C29�7C.))�_2�92h0*92;�̂&9�69&:&3*&/�&9�9232/3*&/&̂�.�730;2/3[�pW�8C2�;2+*7*&/�7C.))�_2�_.72;�06&/�.�+&:692C2/7*@2�92@*2A�&̂�.))�.@.*)._)2�629̂&9:./+2�;.3.[e?f

105



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

�%&�'(�)*+,-.*/�01*2�3.,141,+5617-,�8,+95*1:.�;<:=<5>/�?38;/@�:<�ABC�/-<419-�5=<-->-.*/�/2566.:*�D-�95.,1,5*-/�E:<�<-*-.*1:.&�F&�G(�H2-�D+16,1.=�I<1.91I56�/2566�.:*1EJ�I5<-.*/K=+5<,15./�:E�/*+,-.*/�02:�>5J�D-�<-*51.-,�5/0-66�5/�*2-�L1<-9*:<�:E�8,+95*1:.�.:�65*-<�*25.�MI<16�N/*�:E�-592�J-5<&��L&�O(�3E�5�I5<-.*K=+5<,15.�<-P-9*/�*2-�<-9:>>-.,5*1:.�E:<�<-*-.*1:.Q�/+92�<-P-9*1:.�/2566�D-1.96+,-,�1.�*2-�/*+,-.*R/�9+>+65*14-�E16-&�8&�S(�T:�/*+,-.*�/2566�D-�<-*51.-,�>:<-�*25.�:.-�*1>-&�UVWXYXZ[�\XY]Ẑ_̀ab̂cd�eef�eghij-=56 N&�kC�;&)&�NAlNk&�kC�;&)&�NmNNl&�kC�;&)&�NmNlC&�kk�;M�F:,-�C&CkA&�kC�;&)&�NAlkm&�;:6&�kNln&�kk�;M�F:,-�C&Nko&�kk�;M�F:,-�C&Nl

106



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 241:304�;3,'<:8=':3 5>?24/418 )'*+,-�='@@+4433�;3A+3BC:'743: ./<,D�5EF�>EEGH/84�;3A+83: I'A3@J3<�G6F�56>K)<'7'83:�:3*34+'08L��84<+(3�4D<'1MD)<'7'83:�/::+4+'08N<3A+8+'08L�OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ�[OS\X]R�� Ĉ�9D3�3:1,/4+'0/*�+043<3848�'_�841:3048�<3̀1+<3�4D3�,'**3,4+'0F�<34304+'0F�/0:�183�'_�:/4/�/0:+0_'<@/4+'0�/J'14�+0:+A+:1/*8�/0:�M<'178�'_�841:3048�BD+*3�3081<+0M�4D3�+0:+A+:1/*a8�<+MD4�4'7<+A/,-̂� bZ�9D3�c+84<+,4�8D/**�@/+04/+0�3:1,/4+'0/*�<3,'<:8�_'<�841:3048�_'<�*3M+4+@/43�3:1,/4+'0/*71<7'838̂�YYZ�dOefXSUeg�� Ĉ�9D3�&'/<:�<3,'M0+h38�+48�<387'08+J+*+4-�_'<�,'@7+*/4+'0F�<34304+'0F�:+87'8+4+'0�/0:�83,1<+4-�'_841:304�<3,'<:8̂�bZ�9D3�&'/<:�/*8'�<3,'M0+h38�4D3�*3M/*�<3̀1+<3@304�4'�@/+04/+0�4D3�,'0_+:304+/*+4-�'_�841:304<3,'<:8̂i>ji5jiGjikjilji?jimji>6ji>>ji>5ji>Gji>kji>lj��&̂�nZ�9D3�&'/<:�8D/**�/:'74�/�,'@7<3D308+A3�7*/0�_'<�4D3�,'**3,4+'0F�@/+0430/0,3�/0::+883@+0/4+'0�'_�841:304�<3,'<:8�4D/4�,'@7*+38�B+4D�_3:3</*�/0:�84/43�*/B8�/0:�<3M1*/4+'08�/0:84/43�M1+:3*+038̂��YYYZ�oRTRpVeUXP�Xq�rR]\XP]UWUTUeg�� Ĉ�9D3�2173<+0430:304�'<�D+8ND3<�efR�sO\RSUPeRPQRPet]�:38+M033�8D/**�J3�<387'08+J*3�_'<+@7*3@304+0M�/0:�@'0+4'<+0M�4D3�/:'743:�841:304�<3,'<:8�7*/0�BD+,D�@3348�/**�*3M/*<3̀1+<3@3048̂��&̂�9D3�2173<+0430:304�'<�D+8ND3<�efR�sO\RSUPeRPQRPet]�:38+M033��8D/**�384/J*+8D�8/_3M1/<:84'�7<'43,4�4D3�841:304�/0:�D+8ND3<�efR�]eOQRPet]�_/@+*-�_<'@�/0�+0A/8+'0�'_�7<+A/,-�BD30,'**3,4+0MF�<34/+0+0M�/0:�:+883@+0/4+0M�841:304�+0_'<@/4+'0�/0:�7<'A+:+0M�/,,388�4'�/14D'<+h3:73<8'08̂�

107



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()*+,)-+�*+.//�*0.11�-234)15�2617�+02*5�589-.+)26.1�,5-2,8*�3.68.+58�:7�/585,.1�.68�*+.+51.;*�.68�,5<91.+)26*'��('�=6�.--2,8.6-5�;)+0�1.;>�5.-0�()*+,)-+�+5.-05,�*0.11�4,54.,5�.68�3.)6+.)6�.�,5-2,8�2/�+05;2,?�.68�4,2<,5**�2/�5.-0�*+9856+>�)6-198)6<�+05�/)6.1�<,.85�.68�.�,5-233568.+)26�/2,4,232+)26�2,�,5+56+)26'@AB@CB@DAB��EFG�HIJKLMJNLO�� P'�Q05�()*+,)-+R*�41.6�/2,�-234)1.+)26>�,5+56+)26>�8)*-12*9,5�.68�*5-9,)+7�2/�*+9856+�,5-2,8*�*0.114,2S)85�/2,�+05�/2112;)6<T�� D'�=6/2,3)6<�4.,56+*U<9.,8).6*�.68�51)<):15�*+9856+*�5)<0+556�VDWX�75.,*�.68�2185,�2/+05),�,)<0+*�.68�+05�4,2-589,5*�+2�)3415356+�+02*5�,)<0+*>�.669.117�.68�9426�56,211356+'@DCB���Y'�Z5,3)++)6<�.44,24,).+5�.--5**�:7�.9+02,)[58�45,*26*�.68�2//)-).1*>�85*-,):)6<4,2-589,5*�/2,�.--5**>�.68�1)*+)6<�-247)6<�/55*'@DWB@D\B@Y]B��̂'�_6935,.+)6<�.68�85/)6)6<�+05�+745*>�12-.+)26*�.68�45,*26*�,5*426*):15�/2,�*+9856+,5-2,8*�3.)6+.)658�:7�+05�8)*+,)-+'��̀'�_*+.:1)*0)6<�<9)851)65*�/2,�8)*-12*9,5�2/�)6/2,3.+)26�.68�8.+.�)6�*+9856+�,5-2,8*'@YDB��a'�b.)6+.)6)6<�.�,5-2,8�2/�.--5**�.68�,515.*5�2/�)6/2,3.+)26�/2,�5.-0�*+9856+R*�,5-2,8*'@YYB��A'�P**9,)6<�.44,24,).+5�,5+56+)26�.68�*5-9,)+7�2/�*+9856+�,5-2,8*'��C'�Q,.6*/5,,)6<�589-.+)26�,5-2,8*�.68�.44,24,).+5�8)*-)41)6.,7�,5-2,8*�+2�2+05,�*-02218)*+,)-+*'@WB��c'�Z,2-589,5*�/2,�8)*-12*9,5�2/�*+9856+�,5-2,8*�*0.11�.4417�5d9.117�+2�3)1)+.,7�,5-,9)+5,*�.6842*+*5-268.,7�)6*+)+9+)26*'@\B��&'�&24)5*�2/�+05�*+9856+�,5-2,8*�41.6�*0.11�:5�*9:3)++58�+2�+05�(54.,+356+�2/�_89-.+)26>�9426,5d95*+�2/�+05�e5-,5+.,7'@YB�fLgJOJhN�iJOjhklmnhgLopLk�qrs�truv

108



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�--�./�012'�3,4--,�--�./�012'�+-,5+5,�--�./�012'�+-,5-3,�--�./�012'�+4,64,�-7�8,9,0,�+-5-(:,�-3�.,9,�+45-;,�.1*,�-+4<,�-3�.,9,�+574=/6,�.1*,�-47+7,�-3�.,9,�+57:=/++,�-3�.,9,�+37-+-,�-3�.,9,�+376+5,�-3�.,9,�+455+3,�53�0>?�.)@A�66+4,�53�0>?�.)@A�577+:,�.1*,�-+-+;,�53�0>?�66,;+<,�53�0>?�66,+7+6,�53�0>?�66,++-7,�53�0>?�66,+--+,�53�0>?�66,57=66,56--,�53�0>?�66,5---�./�012'�+:,:4.1*,�++5.1*,�++5,+.1*,�-+:,+

109



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 1066)292/3.)�:*7+*6)*/2�;2+&<=7>&=2 4?@A?13.307 (&)*+,�>&99*3322�;2B*2CD=&632= E./0.<,�FG�?HHIJ.73�;2B*72= :2+29K2<�?FG�455I(<&6&72=�=2)23*&/7L��73<*'2�3M<&0NM(<&6&72=�.==*3*&/7O<2B*7*&/7L�PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��ZP\]YTV\̂� DA��8M2�7+M&&)�=*73<*+3�_V̀\TVa\�7M.))�9.*/3.*/�<2b0*<2=�<2+&<=7�+&/+2</*/N�.=c0=*+.32=�730=2/37./=�3<./7d2<�730=2/37�=*7+*6)*/2=�d&<�&dd2/727�*/B&)B*/N�C2.6&/7G�.)+&M&)G�=<0N7�./=�B*&)2/+2�&/7+M&&)�6<&62<3,Ae?fegfehfe@f�ii[��jPVRSUVQS̀� DA��D=c0=*+.32=�130=2/37�?A��%0*)=*/N�6<*/+*6.)7�7M.))�<2+2*B2�d<&9�3M2�+&0<3G�3M<&0NM�3M2�c0B2/*)2�6<&K.3*&/=26.<392/3G�*/d&<9.3*&/�+&/+2</*/N�3M2�.=c0=*+.3*&/�&d�./�2/<&))2=�730=2/3A�W[�10+M�<26&<37�7M.))�̀]YPUR�*/+)0=2�.�=27+<*63*&/�&d�=2)*/b02/3�.+37�+&99*332=�K,�3M2730=2/3G�=*76&7*3*&/�&d�3M2�+.72G�6<&K.3*&/�&<�3<2.392/3�<26&<37G�6<*&<�=2)*/b02/3�M*73&<,G3M2�7062<B*7*&/�6)./G�./=�./,�&3M2<�*/d&<9.3*&/�=2292=�/2+277.<,Aegf�4A��8M2�K0*)=*/N�6<*/+*6.)�9073�7M.<2�3M*7�*/d&<9.3*&/�C*3M�3M2�730=2/3k7�32.+M2<�./=�3M26<*/+*6.)�&d�./&3M2<�7+M&&)�3&�CM*+M�3M2�730=2/3�9.,�3<./7d2<A�gA��;2b0*<2=�<26&<37�VQlYTmW\VYQ�+&/+2</*/N�./�.=c0=*+.32=�730=2/3�7M.))�K2�9.*/3.*/2=726.<.32),�d<&9�3M2�730=2/3k7�&dd*+*.)�7+M&&)�<2+&<=A� %A��8<./7d2<�130=2/37� ?A�n6&/�<2N*73<.3*&/�./=�6<*&<�3&�.=9*77*&/�3&�3M2�7+M&&)�=*73<*+3�_V̀\TVa\G�3M26.<2/3ON0.<=*./�&<�62<7&/�M.B*/N�+M.<N2�&d�3M2�730=2/3�7M.))�6<&B*=2�.�7C&</�73.3292/3&<�.dd*<9.3*&/�73.3*/N�CM23M2<�3M2�730=2/3�6<2B*&07),�C.7�&<�6<272/3),�*7�70762/=2=�&<2o62))2=�d<&9�./,�60K)*+�&<�6<*B.32�7+M&&)�d&<�./�&dd2/72�*/B&)B*/N�C2.6&/7G�.)+&M&)�&<=<0N7p�C*))d0)�*/d)*+3*&/�&d�*/c0<,�3&�./&3M2<�62<7&/p�&<�./,�.+3�&d�B*&)2/+2�+&99*332=�&/7+M&&)�6<&62<3,A�

110



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

%&�'()�*+,+)-).+�*(,//�0.1/23)�+()�3,+)*�45�*2*6).*04.�47�)862/*04.�,.3�+()�.,-)�45+()�*1(44/�574-�9(01(�+()�*+23).+�9,*�*2*6).3)3�47�)86)//)3�547�+()*)�7),*4.*:;<=�>:�?,7).+*@A2,730,.*�*(,//�B)�0.547-)3�+(,+�,.C�90//52/DE�5,/*)�*+,+)-).+*�14.1)7.0.F�+(0*7)F0*+7,+04.�*(,//�B)�,�-0*3)-),.47�45�+()�+(073�3)F7)):;<=�G:�'(0*�7)F0*+7,+04.�*+,+)-).+�*(,//�B)�-,0.+,0.)3�,*�6,7+�45�+()�*+23).+H*�30*106/0.,7C7)1473:�I:�J().�,�*+23).+�+7,.*5)7*�+4�,�30*+701+�KLMNOLPN�*1(44/�574-�,.4+()7�*1(44/�30*+701+Q�,.4.62B/01�*1(44/Q�47�4+()7�*1(44/�90+(0.�+(0*�30*+701+�KLMNOLPNQ�+()�30*+701+�KLMNOLPN�*(,//4B+,0.�,�1)7+050)3�146C�45�+()�*+23).+H*�30*106/0.,7C�7)1473�574-�+()�*1(44/�574-�9(01(�+()*+23).+�0*�+7,.*5)770.F:�'()�*).30.F�*1(44/�*(,//�(,R)�+).�S<TU�3,C*�574-�7)1)06+�45�+()7)V2)*+�+4�674R03)�+()�30*106/0.,7C�7)1473:�'(0*�7)1473�*(,//�B)�-,0.+,0.)3�,*�6,7+�45�+()*+23).+H*�30*106/0.,7C�7)1473�,.3�*(,//�B)�,R,0/,B/)�547�0.*6)1+04.�,*�7)V207)3�BC�/,9:;I=;W=�W:�J().�,�*+23).+�+7,.*5)7*�574-�,�30*+701+�KLMNOLPN�*1(44/�+4�,.4+()7�*1(44/�30*+701+Q�,.4.62B/01�*1(44/�47�4+()7�*1(44/�90+(0.�+()�30*+701+�KLMNOLPNQ�+()�30*+701+�KLMNOLPN�*(,//+7,.*-0+�,�1)7+050)3�146C�45�+()�*+23).+X*�30*106/0.,7C�7)1473�90+(0.�+).�S<TU�3,C*�457)1)0R0.F�+()�7)V2)*+�574-�+()�*1(44/�+4�9(01(�+()�*+23).+�(,*�+7,.*5)77)3:�YZ[LML\]�̂LMN\OE_KZPZ̀ aZO�bcd�effgh)F,/ <:�>I�?:i:�<GTIjkG:�I>�?,:�l:i:k:�mGI<I:�>I�?:i:�<GTWjkW:�?4/:�><m>T�n:i:l:�<>G>F>T�n:i:l:�o<mWm:�>I�?:i:�<GTojk

111



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :;/<1/4+'0�=3>1+;3?3048@'<3 5AB24/418 )'*+,-�@'??+4433�=3C+3DE<'743< ./;,F�5GH�AGGIJ/84�=3C+83< ./;,F�55H�56AK);'7'83<�<3*34+'08L��84;+(3�4F;'1MF);'7'83<�/<<+4+'08N;3C+8+'08L�OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ��[OS\X]R� Ê��9F3�_+84;+,4�D+**�/,(0'D*3<M3�3/,F�841<304̀8�81,,388a1*�,'?7*34+'0�'a�4F3�+084;1,4+'0/*7;'M;/?�b-�/D/;<+0M�<+7*'?/8�/0<�,3;4+a+,/438�/4�M;/<1/4+'0�,3;3?'0+38̂�YYZ��cOdeXSUdf�Ê��9F3�_+84;+,4�8F/**�/<'74�4F3�M;/<1/4+'0�;3>1+;3?3048�841<3048�?184�/,F+3C3H�DF+,F�8F/**+0,*1<3�,'1;83�,'?7*34+'0�/0<�M;/<38H�,'?7*34+'0�'a�/�,1*?+0/4+0M�7;'g3,4H�/0<�8/4+8a/,4';-;381*48�'a�_+84;+,4�/0<N';�84/43�/88388?3048�/*+M03<�D+4F�/,/<3?+,�84/0</;<8̂hAih5ih56i�&̂��9F3�_+84;+,4�8F/**�/D/;<�/�;3M1*/;�F+MF�8,F''*�<+7*'?/�4'�3C3;-�841<304�30;'**3<�+0�4F3_+84;+,4�DF'�?3348�4F3�;3>1+;3?3048�'a�M;/<1/4+'0�384/b*+8F3<�b-�4F+8�&'/;<�/8�7/;4�'a�4F3_+84;+,4̀8�@'?7;3F308+C3�)*/0̂hAihjihkihlihBi�_̂��9F3�_+84;+,4�8F/**�73;?+4�/�841<304�D+4F�/�<+8/b+*+4-H�DF'�F/8�/4430<3<�/4�*3/84�a'1;�mjn�-3/;8'a�F+MF�8,F''*H�4'�7/;4+,+7/43�+0�,'??30,3?304�,3;3?'0+38�D+4F�F+8NF3;�deR�]dOQRPdo]M;/<1/4+0M�,*/88�/0<�;3,3+C3�/�,3;4+a+,/43�'a�/4430</0,3H�3C30�+a�4F3�841<304̀8�p0<+C+<1/*+q3<r<1,/4+'0�)*/0�mpr)n�7;38,;+b38�,'04+013<�3<1,/4+'0/*�83;C+,38̂��� Â��9F3�841<304�?/-�;3,3+C3�/�F+MF�8,F''*�<+7*'?/�DF30�F3N8F3�deR�]dOQRPd�,'?7*3438F+8NF3;�deR�]dOQRPdo]�p0<+C+<1/*+q3<�r<1,/4+'0�)*/0�mpr)n̂hKihGihA6i�r̂��E�*+84�'a�/**�,/0<+</438�a';�4F3�/D/;<�'a�/�<+7*'?/�8F/**�b3�81b?+443<�4'�4F3�&'/;<�a';;/4+a+,/4+'0̂�ŝ��=3>1+;3?3048�a';�M;/<1/4+'0�8F/**�+0,*1<3�4F3�,'?7*34+'0�'a�;3>1+;3<�/88388?3048H�D';(H/0<�841<+38�;37;38304+0M�4F3�+084;1,4+'0/*�7;'M;/?�/88+M03<�4'�M;/<38�G�4F;'1MF�A5H�DF+,F�/;3/*+M03<�4'�384/b*+8F3<�/,/<3?+,�84/0</;<8̂hkihAAihA5ihAIi�:̂��9F3�&'/;<�;3>1+;38�4F/4�3/,F�,/0<+</43�a';�M;/<1/4+'0�8F/**�3/;0�4D304-t3+MF4�m5Kn�,;3<+484'�M;/<1/43̂

112



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

�&'��()*�+,-./)�0*1.�,+�)23)�45),,6�4)166�7,/�8*�.*9-2.*:�+,.�3.1:-1/2,7�2+�1�4/-:*7/�)145,;<6*/*:�166�.*9-2.*;*7/4�+,.�3.1:-1/2,7�17:�1//*7:4�1�<,4/4*5,7:1.0�274/2/-/2,7�14�1�+-66=/2;*�4/-:*7/'>?@A>?BA�C'��D�4/-:*7/�;10�9-162+0�+,.�3.1:-1/2,7�80�1//*7:273�1�E24/.25/�45),,6�<1./=/2;*�F)*7�,++2521660*7.,66*:�<1./=/2;*�27�1�<,4/4*5,7:1.0�274/2/-/2,7'>?GA>?BA�HHI��JKLKMNOPQR�QS�TKUVQRUPWPLPOX� D'��()*�Y-<*.27/*7:*7/�,.�)24Z)*.�O[K�\]VK̂PROKR_KRÒU�:*4237**�4)166�8*�.*4<,74286*�+,.<6177273�17:�*a*5-/273�3.1:-1/2,7�5*.*;,72*4�/)1/�1<<.,<.21/*60�.*5,372b*�/)24�2;<,./17/15)2*c*;*7/'�HHHI��d]P_KLPRKU� D'��D55-.1/*�.*5,.:273�,+�*15)�4/-:*7/e4�15)2*c*;*7/�,+�151:*;25�4/17:1.:4�4)166�8*;127/127*:f�14�.*9-2.*:�80�61F�17:�4/1/*�.*3-61/2,74'>?gA>?hA�i'��Y/-:*7/4�4)166�8*�27+,.;*:�,+�3.1:-1/2,7�.*9-2.*;*7/4�/)*0�1.*�.*9-2.*:�/,�5,;<6*/*'�j'��k*.2,:25�l7,/�6*44�/)17�,75*�<*.�;1.m273�<*.2,:n�F1.72734�4)166�8*�244-*:�oRQO�LKUU�O[NRQRpK�VK̂�qN̂rPRM�VK̂PQ_s�/,�1�4/-:*7/�17:�/)*�4/-:*7/t4�<1.*7/4Z3-1.:2174�F)*7/)*�4/-:*7/�24�27�:173*.�,+�7,/�+-6+266273�3.1:-1/2,7�.*9-2.*;*7/4'>?uA�E'��D�4/-:*7/�F),�)14�5,;<6*/*:�/)*�.*9-2.*;*7/4�+,.�3.1:-1/2,7�4)166�7,/�8*�:*72*:�1�:2<6,;114�1�:2452<6271.0�;*14-.*f�8-/�/)*�4/-:*7/�;10�8*�:*72*:�<1./252<1/2,7�27�/)*�3.1:-1/2,75*.*;,70�F)*7�<*.4,716�5,7:-5/�4,�F1..17/4'��� ?'��Y-5)�*a56-42,7�4)166�8*�.*31.:*:�14�1�45),,6�4-4<*742,7'�TKvPUPQR�wPUOQ̂XxyN̂p[�zz{�z|}~

113



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�--�./�012'�3,-3-,�--�./�012'�3,4+3,�-3�.,5,�+6++4,�-3�.,5,�+6+76,�--�./�012'�3,+78,�.1*,�+99:,�-3�.,5,�+6+3;,�--�./�012'�++,-8+9,�.1*,�++7++,�--�./�012'�3,+-+-,�.1*,�+9-+7,�.1*,�+-8+3,�--�./�012'�++,3+4,�--�./�012'�++,:+6,�--�./�012'�++,4+8,�.1*,�-+7+:,�.1*,�-+6+;,�.1*,�-+--9,�--�./�012'�3,4-

114



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9:.;<*/=�&>�?;2<*3?&<2 4@AB413.307 (&)*+,�?&CC*3322�D2E*2:9<&632< 96;*)�@FG�45@H(;&6&72<�<2)23*&/7I��73;*'2�3J;&0=J(;&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7K;2E*7*&/7I�LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� 9B��?&C6)23*&/�&>�+&))2=2�+&0;727�C.,�[2�+&0/32<�>&;�=;.<0.3*&/�+;2<*3B�\W�130<2/37�C073�+&C6)232�3J2�<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂�6;2̀.66;&E.)�.66)*+.3*&/�>&;C�3&�*/*3*.32�.;2a0273�>&;�+;2<*3�3J;&0=J�+&))2=2�+&0;727B�VVW��]OQObŜRUM�Uc�dOZYUMZRTRQR̂e� 9B��f&;�+&))2=2�)2E2)�+&0;727G�7,)).[*�./<�.77277C2/3�;2a0*;2C2/37�C073�[2�2g.C*/2<�[,�3J2<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂�73.>>�3&�<232;C*/2�+&/32/3�2a0*E.)2/+,�3&�3J2�h2:�i&62̀1&)2[0;,�+0;;*+0)0C�*/&;<2;�3&�<232;C*/2�>0)>*))C2/3�&>�=;.<0.3*&/�;2a0*;2C2/37B�VVVW��jLRNOQRMOZ� 9B��9�3,6*+.)�3J;22̀+;2<*3�+&))2=2�+&0;72�:&0)<�2a0.32�3&�@B5�+;2<*3�*/�h2:�i&62B�%B��?;2<*3�:*))�[2�.:.;<2<�[,�3J2�[0*)<*/=�6;*/+*6.)�06&/�;2+2*63�&>�./�&>>*+*.)�3;./7+;*63�7J&:*/=70++277>0)�+&C6)23*&/�&>�3J2�+&0;72B�?B��h&�)2332;�=;.<27�:*))�[2�;2+&=/*k2<�>&;�3J272�&>>2;*/=7B�]W�9�6.77�&;�>.*)�=;.<2�:*))�[2�;2+&;<2<�&/�3J2�3;./7+;*63B�lW�m>�3J2�+&0;72�[2*/=�3.'2/�*7�.�;2=0).;�&>>2;*/=�&>�3J2�7+J&&)�<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂G�730<2/37�:*))�[2;2a0*;2<�3&�6.77�3J2�<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂�>*/.)�2g.C7�*/�&;<2;�3&�.++277�6;2;2a0*7*32�;2a0*;2C2/37B
115



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9:.;<*/=�&>�?;2<*3�8@;&0=@�(;*A.32�803&;*/=?&<2 4BCDE13.307 (&)*+,�?&FF*3322�G2A*2:9<&632< 96;*)�BHI�45BE(;&6&72<�<2)23*&/7J��73;*'2�3@;&0=@(;&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7K;2A*7*&/7J�LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� 9D��?;2<*37�2.;/2<�3@;&0=@�6;*A.32�303&;*/=�F.,�[2�+&0/32<�>&;�=;.<0.3*&/�+;2<*3D�\W�130<2/37�F073�+&F6)232�3@2�<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂�6;2̀.66;&A.)�.66)*+.3*&/�>&;F�3&�*/*3*.32�.;2a0273�>&;�+;2<*3�3@;&0=@�6;*A.32�303&;*/=D�VVW��bLRNOQRMOZ� 9D��c&;�6;*A.32�303&;*/=�̂U�_ULM̂�>&;�+;2<*3I�730<2/37�./<�303&;7�:*))�03*)*d2�.66;&A2<<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂�+&0;727�&>�730<,�6;&A*<2<�[,�3@2�7+@&&)�<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂D� %D��130<2/37�722'*/=�+;2<*3�3@;&0=@�6;*A.32�303&;*/=�:*))JBD�12+0;2�3@2�72;A*+27�&>�.�32.+@2;�:*3@�(2//7,)A./*.�+2;3*>*+.3*&/�*/�3@2�70[e2+3�3&�[2303&;2<D��4D�9=;22�3&�+&F6)232�.))�3@2�+&F6&/2/37�&>�3@2�*/73;0+3*&/.)�6)./�<2A2)&62<�[,�3@2<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂I�:@*+@�F.,�*/+)0<2�762+*>*+�.77*=/F2/37I�6;&e2+37I�>*/.).77277F2/37I�./<K&;�.�>*/.)�2f.F*/.3*&/�;2a0*;2<�[,�3@2�<26.;3F2/37D��ED�%2�<*;2+3),�7062;A*72<�>&;�.))�@&0;7�&>�*/73;0+3*&/�[,�3@2�*/73;0+3&;I�:@&�F073�70[F*3.�;26&;3�3&�3@2�<*73;*+3�]RẐPR_̂�.3�3@2�2/<�&>�3@2�+&0;72�6;&A*<*/=�2A*<2/+2�3@.3�3@2+&0;72�&[e2+3*A27�@.A2�[22/�F23D��gD�-223�>&;�.�F*/*F0F�&>�3@*;3,̀7*f�hEij�@&0;7�&>�&/2̀&/̀&/2�*/73;0+3*&/�3&�[2.:.;<2<�&/2�hBj�>0))�+;2<*3I�&;�2*=@322/�hBkj�@&0;7�&>�&/2̀&/̀&/2�*/73;0+3*&/�>&;&/2̀@.)>�hBK4j�+;2<*3D?D��?;2<*3�:*))�[2�.:.;<2<�06&/�/&3*>*+.3*&/�3@.3�3@2�730<2/3�@.7�70++277>0)),�+&F6)232<�.));2a0*;2F2/37D� lD��m&�)2332;�=;.<27�:*))�[2�;2+&=/*d2<�>&;�3@272�&>>2;*/=7D�nW�9�6.77�&;�>.*)�=;.<2�:*))�[2�;2+&;<2<�&/�3@2�3;./7+;*63D 116



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��

117



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9:.;<*/=�&>�?;2<*3�@�A3B2;�C<0+.3*&/.)�CD62;*2/+2?&<2 4EFGH13.307 (&)*+,�?&II*3322�J2K*2:9<&632< L0/2�4MN�45EH(;&6&72<�<2)23*&/7O��73;*'2�3B;&0=B(;&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7P;2K*7*&/7O�QRSTUVWRTS�XRS�YZVS�[\��]QÛZ_T� 9G��̀/�0/*a02�7*30.3*&/7N�:B2;2�.�730<2/3�+.//&3�.++277�.�<27*;2<�+&0;72�&>�730<,�3B;&0=B�b2:c&62@1&)2d0;,�&;�&/2�&>�*37�;2+&=/*e2<�&/)*/2�+&0;72�6;&K*<2;7�f3B2�%;*<=27�(;&=;.IN�g*;30.)c*=B�1+B&&)N�&;�3B2�c.;K.;<�CD32/7*&/�(;&=;.IhN�./�.)32;/.3*K2�3&�3;.<*3*&/.)�I2./7�&>&d3.*/*/=�+;2<*3�I.,�d2�;2a02732<G�i\�130<2/37�I.,�722'�3&�2.;/�+;2<*3�3B;&0=B�&3B2;�2<0+.3*&/.)�2D62;*2/+27�&037*<2�3B2�/&;I.)7+B&&)�7233*/=�3B;&0=B�./�&/)*/2�&63*&/�&3B2;�3B./�3B&72�+0;;2/3),�&>>2;2<�d,�3B2�7+B&&)<*73;*+3�jW_kUWlkG�m\�8B*7�.)32;/.3*K2�I.,�d2�62;I*332<�3&�B2)6�I223�3B2�0/*a02�/22<7�&>�730<2/37�62/<*/=70dI*77*&/�&>�3B2�;2a0*;2<�.66)*+.3*&/�./<�3B2�.66;&K.)�&>�3B2�6;*/+*6.)�./<�./&3B2;.<I*/*73;.3&;G�[[\��nQWSTVWRT_� 9G��9/,�o2,73&/2�+&0;72�I073�d2�+&I6)232<�6;*&;�3&�3B2�.<I*/*73;.3*&/�&>�3B2�+0)I*/.3*/=o2,73&/2�2D.I�&>>2;2<�*/�3B2�70II2;�./<�3B2�o2,73&/2�2D.I�I073�d2�6.772<�6;*&;�3&�I&K*/=&/�3&�3B2�/2D3�+&0;72�*/�3B2�6;&=;277*&/G�%G��130<2/37�I073�+&I6)232�3B2�<*73;*+3�jW_kUWlk�6;2@.66;&K.)�.66)*+.3*&/�>&;I�3&�*/*3*.32�.;2a0273�>&;�+;2<*3�3B;&0=B�./�&/)*/2�2<0+.3*&/.)�2D62;*2/+2�.3�)2.73�>&0;�:22'7�6;*&;�3&�722'*/=.66;&K.)G�?G��?;2<*3�I.,�d2�2.;/2<�d,�730<2/37�*/K&)K2<�*/�&/)*/2�2<0+.3*&/.)�2D62;*2/+27�d2>&;2�<0;*/=N&;�.>32;�3B2�;2=0).;�7+B&&)�,2.;G�[[[\��pQkqZUWkr� 9G�966;&K.)�>&;�./�&/)*/2�2<0+.3*&/.)�2D62;*2/+2�I073�d2�&d3.*/2<�>;&I�3B2�B*=B�7+B&&)6;*/+*6.)�&/�.�+.72@d,@+.72�d.7*7G�

118



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��

%&�'()�*+,-*-.-*/+�/00)1*+2�-()�31/2145�5.,-�6)�4771)8*-)8�69�-()�:/55/+;)4<-(�/0=)++,9<>4+*4�?/1�7/534146<)�,-4-)�1)2.<4-/19�42)+79�0/1�/.-@/0@,-4-)�31/2145,A�/1�-()�B*88<)C-4-),�D,,/7*4-*/+�?/1�7/534146<)�1)2*/+4<�4771)8*-4-*/+�42)+79�400*<*4-)8�;*-(�-()�:/55*,,*/+/+�C)7/+8419�C7(//<,�/1�-()�:/55*,,*/+�/+�E*2()1�F8.74-*/+AG�HG�I&�=1/21),,�/+�7/.1,)�7/53<)-*/+�4+8�71)8*-,�)41+)8�;*<<�6)�-()�1),3/+,*6*<*-9�/0�-()�,-.8)+-4+8�341)+-J2.418*4+�4+8�*,�-/�6)�1)3/1-)8�-/�-()�,-.8)+-K,�7/.+,)</1�4-�6/-(�-()�5*8@,)5),-)14+8�.3/+�-()�7/53<)-*/+�/0�-()�7/.1,)G���L&�M148*+2�;*<<�6)�7/+,*,-)+-�;*-(�-()�,7(//<�8*,-1*7-K,�2148*+2�3/<*7*),�4+8�3147-*7),G�N&�:1)8*-�;*<<�6)�4;418)8�69�-()�31*+7*34<�.3/+�-()�1)7/55)+84-*/+�/0�-()�,-.8)+-K,�7/.+,)</1.3/+�,.77),,0.<�7/53<)-*/+�4+8�,.65*,,*/+�/0�4<<�1)O.*1)8�8/7.5)+-4-*/+G�:G�P&�D�;)*2(-)8�2148)�;*<<�6)�2*>)+�0/1�/+<*+)�)8.74-*/+4<�)Q3)1*)+7),�-(4-�41)�4<*2+)8�-/�-(),7(//<�8*,-1*7-K,�,-4+8418,�0/1�(/+/1,�<)>)<�7/.1,),�/1�*0�-()�7/.1,)�*,�8),*2+4-)8�4,�4+4331/>)8�D=�7/.1,)�4,�8),*2+4-)8�69�-()�:/<<)2)�H/418G

119



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 241:304�;+8,+7*+03<':3 5=>24/418 )'*+,-�<'??+4433�@3A+3BC:'743: ./D,E�5FG�=FFHI/84�@3A+83: J1*-�=KG�566L)D'7'83:�:3*34+'08M��84D+(3�4ED'1NE)D'7'83:�/::+4+'08OD3A+8+'08M�PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ S� C_��9E3�&'/D:�̀+0:8�4E/4�841:304�,'0:1,4�+8�,*'83*-�D3*/43:�4'�*3/D0+0N_�a[�C0�3̀ 3̀,4+A3�3:1,/4+'0/*�7D'ND/?�D3b1+D38�/�8/̀3�/0:�'D:3D*-�8,E''*�30A+D'0?304_�ZZ[��cSdVQVeVYQ� f[�gYT�ehS�]PT]Ŷ Ŝ �Yd�ehV̂�]YUVijk�ehS�dYUUYlVQm�RSdVQVeVYQ̂ �̂hWUU�W]]Uj[� C_�n[�opYT]YTWU�]PQV̂hqSQeo�r�/�̀'D?�'̀�7E-8+,/*�:+8,+7*+03�+0430:3:�4'�,/183�7/+0�/0:3̀/DG�+0�BE+,E�/�841:304�+8�87/0(3:G�7/::*3:�'D�E+4�'0�/0-�7/D4�'̀�4E3�s':-�B+4E�/�E/0:�'D+084D1?304_t=u�ZZZ[��fPehYTVej� C_��9E3�&'/D:�8E/**�384/s*+8E�̀/+DG�D3/8'0/s*3�/0:�0'0:+8,D+?+0/4'D-�D1*38�/0:�D3N1*/4+'08D3N/D:+0N�4E3�,'0:1,4�'̀�/**�841:3048�+0�4E3�8,E''*�:+84D+,4�cV̂eTVie�:1D+0N�4E3�4+?3�4E3-�/D310:3D�4E3�8173DA+8+'0�'̀�4E3�8,E''*�'D�/4�/0-�4+?3�BE+*3�'0�8,E''*�7D'73D4-G�BE+*3�7D38304�/48,E''*r87'08'D3:�/,4+A+4+38G�/0:�BE+*3�4D/A3*+0N�4'�'D�̀D'?�8,E''*�/0:�8,E''*r87'08'D3:/,4+A+4+38_t5utHutvutwu�&_��9E3�&'/D:�8E/**�/:'74�/�<':3�'̀�241:304�<'0:1,4�4'�N'A3D0�841:304�:+8,+7*+03G�/0:�841:30488E/**�0'4�s3�81sx3,4�4'�:+8,+7*+0/D-�/,4+'0�s3,/183�'̀�D/,3G�N30:3DG�,'*'DG�D3*+N+'0G�83y1/*'D+304/4+'0G�0/4+'0/*�'D+N+0�'D�E/0:+,/7O:+8/s+*+4-_tHutvutwu�<_��z/,E�841:304�?184�/:E3D3�4'�&'/D:�7'*+,+38�/0:�4E3�<':3�'̀�241:304�<'0:1,4�N'A3D0+0N841:304�:+8,+7*+03_tKutLu�;_��{̀ r̀</?718�C,4+A+4+38�

120



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'��()*+�,-.*/0�+)1..�1.+-�1,,.0�2-�+234562�/-643/2�2)12�-//37+�-88�+/)--.�,7-,5720�1649-3.4�:*-.125�2)5�;-45�-8�<234562�;-643/2�*8=1'�()575�*+�1�65>3+�?529556�2)5�,7->*@*20�-7�2*@*6A�-8�2)5�/-643/2�*6�75.12*-6�2-2)5�+234562B+�12256416/5�12�+/)--.�-7�+/)--.C+,-6+-754�1/2*:*2*5+'DEFDGF��?'�()5�+234562�*+�1�@5@?57�-8�16�5>271/377*/3.17�1/2*:*20�164�)1+�?556�6-2*8*542)12�,172*/3.17�-88C/1@,3+�/-643/2�/-3.4�75+3.2�*6�5>/.3+*-6�87-@�+3/)1/2*:*2*5+'��/'�<234562�5>,75++*-6�-7�/-643/2�@1257*1..0�164�+3?+2162*1..0�4*+73,2+�2)5-,5712*-6+�-8�2)5�+/)--.H�-7�2)5�14@*6*+2712*-6�751+-61?.0�162*/*,125+�2)12�2)55>,75++*-6�-7�/-643/2�*+�.*I5.0�2-�@1257*1..0�164�+3?+2162*1..0�4*+73,2�2)5-,5712*-6+�-8�2)5�+/)--.'��4'�()5�/-643/2�)1+�1�4*75/2�65>3+�2-�12256416/5�12�+/)--.�-7�1�+/)--.C+,-6+-7541/2*:*20H�+3/)�1+�16�1A755@562�@145�-6�+/)--.�,7-,5720�2-�/-@,.525�12716+1/2*-6�-32+*45�-8�+/)--.�2)12�9-3.4�:*-.125�2)5�;-45�-8�<234562�;-643/2'��5'�()5�/-643/2�*6:-.:5+�2)5�2)582�-7�:1641.*+@�-8�+/)--.�,7-,5720'JKL��MNOPQROSQT�U'��U60�+234562�4*+/*,.*654�?0�1�4*+27*/2�VOTWXOYW�5@,.-055�+)1..�)1:5�2)5�7*A)2�2-�6-2*/5�-8�2)5*6871/2*-6'D&ZF�['��<3+,56+*-6+�164�5>,3.+*-6+�+)1..�?5�/177*54�-32�*6�1//-7416/5�9*2)�\-.*/0�]̂ '̂D&ZF�;'��;-7,-71.�\36*+)@562� &'��()5�[-174�,7-)*?*2+�2)5�3+5�-8�/-7,-71.�,36*+)@562�2-�4*+/*,.*65�+234562+�8-7�:*-.12*-6+-8�4*+27*/2�VOTWXOYW�,-.*/*5+H�73.5+�-7�75A3.12*-6+'D&&F�]'��_51+-61?.5�8-7/5�@10�?5�3+54�?0�251/)57+�164�+/)--.�132)-7*2*5+�36457�160�-8�2)58-..-9*6A�/*7/3@+216/5+=� L̀�2-�a35..�1�4*+237?16/5H�bL�-?21*6�,-++5++*-6�-8�951,-6+�-7�-2)57�416A57-3+�-?c5/2+H�YL�8-7�2)5�,37,-+5�-8�+5.8C45856+5H�164�PL�8-7�2)5�,7-25/2*-6�-8�,57+-6+�-7�,7-,5720'D&&F�KL��VQRQd̀ WOeS�ef�gQTheSTObOROWi� U'��()5�<3,57*62564562�-7�WjQ�kNhQXOSWQSPQSWlT�45+*A655�+)1..�56+375�2)12�751+-61?.5�16465/5++170�73.5+�164�75A3.12*-6+�175�45:5.-,54�2-�*@,.5@562�[-174�,-.*/0�A-:576*6A�+234562/-643/2'�['��()5�<3,57*62564562�-7�WjQ�kNhQXOSWQSPQSWlT�45+*A655�+)1..�,3?.*+)�164�4*+27*?325�2-�1..+2188H�+234562+�164�,17562+mA3174*16+�2)5�73.5+�164�75A3.12*-6+�8-7�+234562�?5)1:*-7�/-621*654*6�2)5�;-45�-8�<234562�;-643/2H�2)5�+16/2*-6+�2)12�@10�?5�*@,-+54�8-7�:*-.12*-6+�-8�2)-+573.5+H�164�1�.*+2*6A�-8�+234562+n�7*A)2+�164�75+,-6+*?*.*2*5+'� oL�U�/-,0�-8�2)5�;-45�-8�<234562�;-643/2�+)1..�?5�1:1*.1?.5�*6�51/)�+/)--.�.*?7170�164+/)--.�-88*/5'D̂FDpF�
121



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'��()*�+,-*./01*02*01�3)455�.*-6.1�16�1)*�764.2�1)*�8*1)623�69�2/3:/-5/0*�/8-63*2�;<428/0/31.416.3�402�/0:/2*0:*3�69�31,2*01�8/3:602,:1=�/0�1)*�2*>.**�69�3-*:/9/:/1<�.*?,/.*2�;<1)*�764.2'�@'��()*�;,/52/0>�-./0:/-45�3)455�)4A*�1)*�4,1)6./1<�16�433/>0�2/3:/-5/0*�16�31,2*013=�3,;B*:1�16�1)*-65/:/*3=�.,5*3�402�.*>,541/603�69�1)*�2/31./:1�CDEFGDHF�402�16�1)*�31,2*01I3�2,*�-.6:*33�./>)1�16061/:*=�)*4./0>=�402�4--*45'JKLM�N'��(*4:)/0>�31499�402�61)*.�2/31./:1�CDEFGDHF�*8-56<**3�.*3-603/;5*�96.�31,2*013�3)455�)4A*�1)*4,1)6./1<�16�14O*�.*43604;5*�4:1/603�0*:*334.<�16�:601.65�1)*�:602,:1�69�31,2*013�/0�4553/1,41/603�402�/0�455�-54:*3�P)*.*�31,2*013�4.*�P/1)/0�1)*�B,./32/:1/60�69�1)/3�764.2=�402�P)*03,:)�:602,:1�/01*.9*.*3�P/1)�1)*�*2,:41/6045�-.6>.48�69�1)*�3:)6653�6.�1).*41*03�1)*�)*451)402�349*1<�69�61)*.3'JKLM�QRSDEDTU�VDEFTGWXYZ[W�\]̂�_̀ àb*>45 K'�LL�cd�&62*�KL'KeL'�Lf�c'+'�gKhi'�LL�cd�&62*�KL'if'�LL�cd�&62*�KL'fg'�c65'�Khie'�LL�cd�&62*�KL'Lj'�c65'�Ligk'�c65'�KLLl'�c65'�KLiKh'�c65'�LiiKK'�LL�cd�&62*�KL'gKL'�Lf�c'+'�KiKjLf�c'+'�KiKkLh�m'+'&'�jKKfLL�cd�&62*�KL'K�*1�3*?LL�cd�&62*�fhi'K

122



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :3/7'08;'<3 5=>?=24/418 )'*+,-�;'@@+4433�A3B+3CD<'743< E'B3@F3G�=HI�=JJHK/84�A3B+83< L103�MI�56=5)G'7'83<�<3*34+'08N��84G+(3�4OG'1PO)G'7'83<�/<<+4+'08QG3B+8+'08N�RSTUVWXSUT�YST�Z[WT�\]��̂RV_[̀ U� D?��9O3�&'/G<�G3,'P0+a38�4O3�+@7'G4/0,3�'b�/�8/b3�8,O''*�30B+G'0@304�G3*/4+B3�4'�4O33<1,/4+'0/*�7G',388?�c]�)'88388+'0�'b�C3/7'08�+0�4O3�8,O''*�8344+0P�+8�/�4OG3/4�4'�4O3�8/b34-�'b�841<3048�/0<�84/bb/0<�+8�7G'O+F+43<�F-�*/C?�\\]��dUeXSXfX[S̀� g]�h[V�fiU�_RV_[̀ Ù �[e�fiX̀�_[WXjkl�fiU�e[WW[mXSn�TUeXSXfX[S̀ �̀iYWW�Y__Wko� D?�p]�qrUY_[Sq�s�4O3�43G@�8O/**�+0,*1<3�F14�0'4�F3�*+@+43<�4'�/0-�(0+b3I�,144+0P+084G1@304I�,144+0P�4''*I�010,O/(1I�b+G3/G@I�8O'4P10I�G+b*3I�G37*+,/�'b�/�C3/7'0I�/0<�/0-'4O3G�4''*I�+084G1@304�'G�+@7*3@304�,/7/F*3�'b�+0b*+,4+0P�83G+'18�F'<+*-�+0t1G-?u=vu5v� &?�w]�q̂ [̀ Ù̀ X̀[Sq�s�/�841<304�+8�+0�7'88388+'0�'b�/�C3/7'0�CO30�4O3�C3/7'0�+8�b'10<'0�4O3�73G8'0�'b�4O3�841<304x�+0�4O3�841<304y8�*',(3Gx�/0<Q'G�10<3G�4O3�841<304y8�,'04G'*CO+*3�'0�8,O''*�7G'73G4-I�'0�7G'73G4-�F3+0P�183<�F-�4O3�8,O''*I�/4�/0-�8,O''*�b10,4+'0�'G/,4+B+4-I�/4�/0-�8,O''*�3B304�O3*<�/C/-�bG'@�4O3�8,O''*I�'G�CO+*3�4O3�841<304�+8�4G/B3*+0P4'�'G�bG'@�8,O''*�[S�Y�̀ji[[W�zUiXjWU?�\\\]��gRfi[VXfk� D?��9O3�&'/G<�7G'O+F+48�841<3048�bG'@�7'88388+0P�/0<�FG+0P+0P�C3/7'08�/0<�G37*+,/8�'bC3/7'08�+04'�/0-�8,O''*�<+84G+,4�dX̀fVXjf�F1+*<+0P8I�'04'�8,O''*�7G'73G4-I�4'�/0-�8,O''*s87'08'G3<�/,4+B+4-I�'04'�/0-�71F*+,�B3O+,*3�7G'B+<+0P�4G/087'G4/4+'0�4'�8,O''*�'G�/�8,O''*s87'08'G3<�/,4+B+4-�/0<Q'G�CO+*3�4O3�841<304�+8�4G/B3*+0P�4'�'G�bG'@�8,O''*�[S�Y�̀ji[[W�zUiXjWU?u5vu{v�&?��9O3�&'/G<�8O/**�3|73*�b'G�/�73G+'<�'b�0'4�*388�4O/0�'03�}=~�-3/G�/0-�841<304�CO'�B+'*/4384O+8�C3/7'08�7'*+,-?

123



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� &'�()*+�,-.)/0123�0+4//�5,�617,3�13�*23829:43*,�;1<+�829:4/�=),�.92*,00�.92*,,=13609,>)19,=�5?�/4;�43=�@249=�.2/1*?A�B'�C+,�().,913<,3=,3<�:4?�9,*2::,3=�:2=181*4<1230�28�0)*+�,-.)/0123�9,>)19,:,3<�23�4*40,D5?D*40,�54010AEFGEHG�IA��J8�4�0<)=,3<�10�,-.,//,=�829�:4K136�4�;,4.230�712/4<123L�<+,�@249=�:4?�9,>)19,L�.9129�<29,4=:100123L�<+4<�<+,�0<)=,3<�.9271=,�*2:.,<,3<�43=�*9,=15/,�,71=,3*,�<+4<�<+,�0<)=,3<�=2,032<�.20,�4�910K�28�+49:�<2�2<+,90A�MA��J3�<+,�*40,�28�4�0<)=,3<�;1<+�=10451/1<1,0L�<+,�=10<91*<�NOPQROSQ�0+4//�<4K,�4//�0<,.0�9,>)19,=�<2*2:./?�;1<+�<+,�J3=171=)4/0�;1<+�M10451/1<1,0�T=)*4<123�U*<�VJMTUWL�(,*<123�XYH�43=�@249=.2/1*?A�Z'�C+,�=10<91*<�0+4//�32<�=10*91:134<,�464130<�4�0<)=,3<�829�*23=)*<�<+4<�10�4�:4318,0<4<123�28�<+,0<)=,3<[0�=10451/1<?L�+2;,7,9L�40�.,9:1<<,=�5?�<+,�JMTUL�4�0<)=,3<�;+2�10�13�.200,00123�28�4;,4.23L�40�=,813,=�13�<+,�JMTUL�:4?�5,�)31/4<,94//?�./4*,=�13�43�4/<,934<17,�0,<<136�829�).�<2829<?D817,�VHXW�=4?0�9,649=/,00�28�;+,<+,9�<+,�*23=)*<�;40�82)3=�<2�5,�4�:4318,0<4<123�28+10\+,9�Q]̂ �PQ_̀ âQbP�=10451/1<?AEFGEXGEcG�de'��N̂ f̂ghQOia�ij�k̂ PliaPOmOfOQn� UA��C+,�().,913<,3=,3<�29�Q]̂ �o_l̂ ROaQ̂à âQbP�=,0163,,�0+4//�9,4*<�.92:.</?�<2�13829:4<12343=�K32;/,=6,�*23*,93136�;,4.230�23�0*+22/�.92.,9<?A�p'�()*+�4*<123�0+4//�5,�13�*2:./143*,�;1<+�0<4<,�/4;�43=�9,6)/4<123�43=�;1<+�<+,�.92*,=)9,0�0,<829<+�13�<+,�:,:2943=):�28�)3=,90<43=136�5,<;,,3�<+,�=10<91*<�43=�/2*4/�/4;�,3829*,:,3<2881*14/0AEqG�@A�r'�C+,�().,913<,3=,3<�29�Q]̂ �o_l̂ ROaQ̂à âQbP�=,0163,,�0+4//�1::,=14<,/?�lRislQfn9,.29<�<2�/2*4/�/4;�,3829*,:,3<�2881*14/0�<+,�=10*27,9?�28�43?�;,4.23�.92+151<,=�5?�<+10�.2/1*?43=�13829:�<+,�0<)=,3<[0�.49,3<\6)49=143AEqGEFG�IA�N'�C+,�().,913<,3=,3<�0+4//�433)4//?L�5?�t)/?�uvL�9,.29<�4//�13*1=,3<0�1372/7136�4*<0�28712/,3*,�29�.200,00123�28�4�;,4.23�<2�<+,�w881*,�28�(48,�(*+22/0�23�<+,�9,>)19,=�829:�134**29=43*,�;1<+�0<4<,�/4;�43=�9,6)/4<123AExGEFG�e'��y_Ò f̂Oâ P� UA�C+,�5)1/=136�.913*1.4/�0+4//�433)4//?�13829:�0<488L�0<)=,3<0�43=�.49,3<0\6)49=1430�452)<�<+,@249=�.2/1*?�.92+151<136�;,4.230�43=�452)<�<+,19�.,90234/�9,0.230151/1<?�829�<+,�+,4/<+L�048,<?43=�;,/849,�28�<+,�0*+22/�*2::)31<?A�@A�J3�4**29=43*,�;1<+�8,=,94/�/4;L�.200,00123�29�=10*+496,�28�4�819,49:�13L�23L�29�;1<+13�vLYYY8,,<�28�0*+22/�692)3=0�10�.92+151<,=A�r'�z12/4<1230�0+4//�5,�9,.29<,=�<2�<+,�4..92.914<,�/4;�,3829*,:,3<�46,3*?AEvYGEvvG�IA�N'�C94308,9�(<)=,3<0� vA��{+,3�<+,�0*+22/�=10<91*<�NOPQROSQ�9,*,17,0�4�0<)=,3<�;+2�<94308,90�892:�4�.)5/1*�29.9174<,�0*+22/�=)9136�43�,-.)/0123�.,912=�829�43�288,30,�1372/7136�4�;,4.23L�<+,�=10<91*<:4?�400163�<+4<�0<)=,3<�<2�43�4/<,934<17,�400163:,3<�29�:4?�.9271=,�4/<,934<17,,=)*4<123L�.9271=,=�<+4<�0)*+�400163:,3<�=2,0�32<�,-*,,=�<+,�,-.)/0123�.,912=AEFG� MA�Z'�z12/4<123�28�|2/1*?
124



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

� &'��()*+,-)*.�*/�-0)1�2*,34�5*+)67�8,7�391:+-�).�4)16)5+).,37�,6-)*.;�,1�19-�/*3-0�).�-09�<*49*/�=-:49.-�<*.4:6-;�,�6*57�*/�>0)60�)1�).6+:494�).�-09�?,39.-�,.4�=-:49.-�@,.4A**B1�*/9,60�160**+�).�-09�4)1-3)6-�CDEFGDHF;�*3�).�-09�5*+)67�8,.:,+;�>0)60�)1�*.�-094)1-3)6-I1�CDEFGDHFJE�>9A1)-9�:.493�K5,39.-�391*:3691L'�MNODEDPQ�RDEFPGSTUVQN�WX�YZ[Y\9],+ &'�̂_�?'='�&̀ a&bc'̂�̂_�?'='�&̀ &d'̂'̀�?*+'�̂&e_'�?*+'�̂`̀f'�̂a�g'='<'�&_aa�9-�19hi'�?*+'�&&̀ '&d'�̂_�?'='�&̀ â '&bce'�̂_�?'='�&̀ à bc^̂ �?c�<*49�_à '&â�g'='<'�d&f&â�g'='<'�d&&_&a'�&e�g'='<'�ĵ &&&'�&e�g'='<'�ĵ ^\,1-�k*4)/)94�A7�?*+)67�=-,//�*.�c53)+�j;�̂a&j

125



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 8299&9*73*+�8:92.37;&<2 4=>?413.307 (&)*+,�;&@@*3322�A2B*2CD<&632< E2F90.9,�4>G�4555H.73�A2B*72< I0/2�JG�45=4(9&6&72<�<2)23*&/7K��739*'2�3:9&0L:(9&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7M92B*7*&/7K�NOPQRSTOQP�UOP�VWSP�XY��ZNR[W\Q� D?�8:2�%&.9<�92+&L/*]27�3:2�<./L29�3:.3�3299&9*73*+�3:92.37�F,�730<2/37�69272/37�3&�3:2�7.̂23,./<�C2)̂.92�&̂�<*739*+3�_T\̀RTà�730<2/37G�73.̂ �̂./<�+&@@0/*3,?�bY�8:2�%&.9<�.+'/&C)2<L27�3:2�/22<�̂&9�./�*@@2<*.32�./<�2̂ 2̂+3*B2�9276&/72�3&�.�7*30.3*&/*/B&)B*/L�70+:�.�3:92.3?�XXY��_QcTOT̀TWO\� dY�eWR�̀fQ�[NR[W\Q\�Wc�̀fT\�[WSTagh�̀fQ�cWSSWiTOj�PQcTOT̀TWO\�\fUSS�U[[SgY� D?�kY�l8299&9*73*+l�3:92.3�7:.))�@2./�.�3:92.3�+&@@0/*+.32<�2*3:29�<*92+3),�&9�*/<*92+3),�3&+&@@*3�./,�+9*@2�&̂�B*&)2/+2�C*3:�3:2�*/32/3�3&�3299&9*]2�./&3:29m�3&�+.072�2B.+0.3*&/�&̂.�F0*)<*/LG�6).+2�&̂�.772@F),�&9�̂.+*)*3,�&̂�60F)*+�39./76&93.3*&/m�&9�3&�&3:29C*72�+.072729*&07�60F)*+�*/+&/B2/*2/+2G�&9�+.072�3299&9�&9�729*&07�60F)*+�*/+&/B2/*2/+2�C*3:�92+')277<*792L.9<�&̂�3:2�9*7'�&̂�+.07*/L�70+:�3299&9�&9�*/+&/B2/*2/+2?n>o�XXXY��dǸfWRT̀g� D?��8:2�%&.9<�69&:*F*37�./,�<*739*+3�_T\̀RTà�730<2/3�̂9&@�+&@@0/*+.3*/L�3299&9*73*+�3:92.37<*92+32<�.3�./,�730<2/3G�2@6)&,22G�%&.9<�@2@F29G�+&@@0/*3,�@2@F29G�7+:&&)p76&/7&92<2B2/3G�7+:&&)�F07G�7+:&&)�F0*)<*/L�&9�&3:29�60F)*+�F0*)<*/L�&9�60F)*+�39./76&93.3*&/?�%?��q/�3:2�+.72�&̂�.�730<2/3�C*3:�<*7.F*)*3*27G�3:2�<*739*+3�_T\̀RTà�7:.))�3.'2�.))�73267�92r0*92<�3&+&@6),�C*3:�3:2�q/<*B*<0.)7�C*3:�s*7.F*)*3*27�t<0+.3*&/�D+3G�12+3*&/�u5J�./<�%&.9<�6&)*+,?n4onvo�;?��q̂�.�730<2/3�*7�2w62))2<�̂&9�@.'*/L�3299&9*73*+�3:92.37G�3:2�%&.9<�@.,�92r0*92G�69*&9�3&92.<@*77*&/G�3:.3�3:2�730<2/3�69&B*<2�+&@6232/3�./<�+92<*F)2�2B*<2/+2�3:.3�3:2�730<2/3�<&27/&3�6&72�.�9*7'�&̂�:.9@�3&�&3:297?�XxY��_QSQjÙTWO�Wc�yQ\[WO\TVTST̀g

126



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

� %&��'()**�+,+-,./�)01�/(21,0(/�/3)44�-,�+)1,�)5).,�6*�(3,7.�.,/860/7-747(9�*6.�70*6.+70:�(3,-274170:�8.70;78)4�.,:).170:�)09�70*6.+)(760�6.�<0654,1:,�.,4,=)0(�(6�)�86//7-4,�6.�);(2)4(,..6.7/(7;�(3.,)(&>?@�A&��B3,�-274170:�8.70;78)4�/3)44�7++,17)(,49�70*6.+�(3,�'28,.70(,01,0(�)*(,.�.,;,7=70:�)�.,86.(6*�/2;3�)�(3.,)(&�C&��B3,�'28,.70(,01,0(�6.�DEF�GHIFJKLDFLMFLDNO�1,/7:0,,�/3)44�.,);(�8.6+8(49�(6�70*6.+)(760)01�<0654,1:,�;60;,.070:�)�86//7-4,�6.�);(2)4�(,..6.7/(7;�(3.,)(&� PQ�'2;3�);(760�/3)44�-,�70�;6+847)0;,�57(3�/()(,�4)5�)01�.,:24)(760�)01�57(3�(3,8.6;,12.,/�/,(�*6.(3�70�(3,�17/(.7;(R/�+,+6.)012+�6*�201,./()0170:�57(3�46;)4�4)5,0*6.;,+,0(�6**7;7)4/&>S@>T@�U&��B3,�'28,.70(,01,0(�/3)44�)002)449V�-9�W249�XYV�.,86.(�)44�70;71,0(/�6*�(,..6.7/(7;�(3.,)(/�(6(3,�Z**7;,�6*�')*,�';3664/�60�(3,�.,[27.,1�*6.+�70�);;6.1)0;,�57(3�/()(,�4)5�)01�.,:24)(760&>\@�]&��̂764)(760�6*�(37/�A6).1�8647;9�+)9�.,/24(�70�17/;78470).9�);(760�)/�/,(�*6.(3�70�(3,17/(.7;(_/�̀KODJKaDNO�C61,�6*�'(21,0(�C6012;(V�)�;689�6*�537;3�7/�70;421,1�70�(3,�b).,0(�)01'(21,0(�c)01-66</�6*�,);3�/;3664�70�(3,�17/(.7;(V�6.�70�(3,�8647;9�+)02)4V�537;3�7/�60�(3,17/(.7;(R/�5,-/7(,�201,.�d8).,0(�.,/62.;,/e&�fFgKOKhL�iKODhJjklHLF�mn�opPoq,:)4 r&�rs�t&'&C&�Y?ss�,(�/,[X&�b64&�YYX&Y?&�rr�b%�C61,�Yr&rS&�r?�b&'&�YXsr&Yu%T&�b64&�vsS\&�r?�b&'&�YXsXu%v&�Yv�b)&�C&'&%&�r\sTq)/(�w617*7,1�-9�b647;9�'()**�60�w).;3�r\V�rsYx

127



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 13092/3�:&;6).*/3�(<&+277:&92 4=>13.307 (&)*+,�:&;;*3322�?2@*2AB9&6329 -.<+C�4>D�=>>E(<&6&729�92)23*&/7F��73<*'2�3C<&0GC(<&6&729�.99*3*&/7H<2@*7*&/7F�IJKLMNOJLK�PJK�QRNK�ST��UIMVRWL� BX�8C2�%&.<9�<2+&G/*Y27�3C.3�73092/37�C.@2�3C2�<*GC3�3&�<2Z0273�<29<277�&[�+&;6).*/37X�\T�]0<3C2<D�3C2�̂_L�%&.<9�̀2)*2@27�3C.3�3C2�*/+0)+.3*&/�&[�<2762+3�[&<�).A[0)�6<&+290<27�*7�./*;6&<3./3�6.<3�&[�3C2�290+.3*&/.)�6<&+277X�aT�B++&<9*/G),D�*/9*@*90.)�./9�G<&06�+&;6).*/37�7C&0)9�̀2�<2+&G/*Y29�./9�.66<&6<*.32�.662.)6<&+290<27�6<&@*929X�SST��bIc_RMOcd� BX�8C2�%&.<9�&<�*37�2;6)&,227�A*))�<2+&G/*Y2�3C2�+&;6).*/37�&[�3C2�73092/37�&[�3C*79*73<*+3�eOWcMOfc�6<&@*929�3C.3�70+C�+&;6).*/37�.<2�;.92�.++&<9*/G�3&�6<&+290<27�273.̀)*7C29,̀�%&.<9�6&)*+,X�%X�8C2�73092/3�7C&0)9�[*<73�;.'2�3C2�+&;6).*/3�'/&A/�3&�3C2�73.[[�;2; 2̀<�;&73�+)&72),*/@&)@29�&<D�*[�/&/2�*7�*92/3*[*.̀)2D�C*7HC2<�c_L�WcIKLJcgW�G0*9./+2�+&0/72)&<�./9�̀&3C�7C.)).332;63�3&�<27&)@2�3C2�*7702�*/[&<;.)),�./9�9*<2+3),X�:X��8C2�+&;6).*/3�;.,�3C2/�̀2�70̀;*3329D�*/�30</D�3&�3C2�̀0*)9*/G�6<*/+*6.)D�3C2�1062<*/32/92/3./9�3C2�%&.<9X�hX��B3�2.+C�7326�̀2,&/9�3C2�[*<73D�3C2�7+C&&)�.03C&<*3,�C2.<*/G�3C2�+&;6).*/3�;.,�+.))�*/�3C273092/3i7�6.<2/3jkIPMKOPJX�lX��8C2�73092/3�;.,�722'�3C2�C2)6�&[�.�6.<2/3�&<�.�G0.<9*./�.3�./,�7326Xm.73�-&9*[*29�̀,�(&)*+,�13.[[�&/�-.<+C�4nD�45=>
128



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :;7<388+'0=>+84<+?14+'0�/0@�)'84+0A�'B�./43<+/*8C'@3 55624/418 )'*+,-�C'DD+4433�E3F+3GH@'743@ ./<,I�5JK�LJJMN/84�E3F+83@ O1*-�LPK�566Q)<'7'83@�@3*34+'08R��84<+(3�4I<'1AI)<'7'83@�/@@+4+'08=<3F+8+'08R�STUVWXYTVU�ZTU�[\XU�]̂��_SẀ\aV�Hb��9I3�<+AI4�'B�71?*+,�8,I''*�841@3048�4'�B<33@'D�'B�8733,I�+8�A1/</0433@�?-�4I3�C'084+414+'0'B�4I3�c0+43@�24/438�/0@�4I3�,'084+414+'0�'B�4I3�C'DD'0G3/*4Ib�d̂�9I3�&'/<@�<3873,48�4I3�<+AI4�'B�841@3048�4'�3;7<388�4I3D83*F38�+0�G'<@�'<�8-D?'*�/0@�4'@+84<+?143�/0@�7'84�D/43<+/*8�+0�/<3/8�@38+A0/43@�B'<�7'84+0A�/8�/�7/<4�'B�4I/4�3;7<388+'0b�ê�9I3�&'/<@�/*8'�<3,'A0+f38�4I/4�3;3<,+83�'B�4I/4�<+AI4�D184�?3�*+D+43@�?-�4I3@+84<+,4g8�hYaiWYjika�<387'08+?+*+4-�4'�D/+04/+0�/0�'<@3<*-�8,I''*�30F+<'0D304�/0@�4'�7<'43,4�4I3<+AI48�'B�/**�D3D?3<8�'B�4I3�8,I''*�,'DD10+4-blLm�&b�ĥ�9I+8�7'*+,-�/@@<38838�841@304�3;7<388+'0�+0�A303</*�/0@�@+84<+?14+'0�/0@�7'84+0A�'BD/43<+/*8�4I/4�/<3�0'4�7/<4�'B�@+84<+,4n87'08'<3@�/,4+F+4+38b�ô�./43<+/*8�8'1AI4�4'�?3�@+84<+?143@�'<�7'843@�/8�7/<4�'B�4I3�,1<<+,1*/<�'<�3;4</,1<<+,1*/<7<'A</D8�'B�4I3�@+84<+,4�hYaiWYji�8I/**�?3�<3A1*/43@�/8�7/<4�'B�4I3�8,I''*�@+84<+,4g8�hYaiWYjika3@1,/4+'0/*�7<'A</Db�]]̂��hVpYTYiY\Ta� q̂�r\W�isV�̀SẀ\aVa�\p�isYa�̀\XYjtu�isV�p\XX\vYTw�UVpYTYiY\Ta�asZXX�Z̀ X̀t̂�Hb�&b�xhYaiWY[SiY\Tx�n�yVZTa�841@3048�I/0@+0A�0'08,I''*�D/43<+/*8�4'�'4I3<8�'0�8,I''*7<'73<4-�'<�@1<+0A�8,I''*n87'08'<3@�3F3048z�7*/,+0A�17'0�@38(8K�'0�'<�+0�*',(3<8z�'<�30A/A+0A+0�/0-�'4I3<�D/003<�'B�@3*+F3<-�'B�0'08,I''*�D/43<+/*8�4'�'4I3<8�GI+*3�'0�8,I''*�7<'73<4-�'<@1<+0A�8,I''*�B10,4+'08b�{I30�3nD/+*K�43;4�D388/A+0A�'<�'4I3<�43,I0'*'A+,/*�@3*+F3<-�+8�183@�/8/�D3/08�'B�@+84<+?14+0A�'<�/,,388+0A�0'08,I''*�D/43<+/*8�F+/�183�'B�8,I''*�3|1+7D304�'<�GI+*3'0�8,I''*�7<'73<4-�'<�/4�8,I''*�B10,4+'08K�+4�8I/**�?3�A'F3<03@�?-�4I+8�7'*+,-b�}BBn,/D718�'</B43<�I'1<8�@+84<+?14+'0K�+0,*1@+0A�43,I0'*'A+,/*�@+84<+?14+'0K�4I/4�@'38�'<�+8�*+(3*-�4'�D/43<+/**-'<�81?84/04+/**-�+043<B3<3�G+4I�4I3�3@1,/4+'0/*�7<',388K�+0,*1@+0A�8,I''*�/,4+F+4+38K�8,I''*�G'<(K'<�@+8,+7*+03�/0@�'<@3<�'0�8,I''*�7<'73<4-�'<�/4�8,I''*�B10,4+'08z�4I<3/4308�83<+'18�I/<D�4'�4I3

129



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'())*�)+�'),,-./012�3.')-+453&�-.*467-*�4'0/8/012�)+�/.03+73+3&�6/0(�4.)0(3+9&�+/5(0&�/&�4*&)')83+3:�;1�0(/&�<)*/'1=�>=�?@ABCDEEFGH?�I�JDKHE�83+;4*L�6+/003.�)+�&1,;)*/'�+3<+3&3.040/).�)+�'),,-./'40/).=�M=��?NGHEOPGGQ�JKRDCFKQES�I�JDKHE�4.1�<+/.03:�)+�6+/003.�,403+/4*&�,34.0�7)+�<)&0/.5�)+53.3+4*�:/&0+/;-0/).�0)�)0(3+&�0(40�4+3�.)0�<+3<4+3:�4&�<4+0�)7�0(3�'-++/'-*4+�)+�3T0+4'-++/'-*4+<+)5+4,�)7�0(3�:/&0+/'0�UFERCFORL�/.'*-:/.5�;-0�.)0�*/,/03:�0)�7*/3+&L�/.8/040/).&L�4..)-.'3,3.0&L<4,<(*30&L�<)&03+&L�V.03+.30�;-**30/.�;)4+:&L�<3+&).4*�63;�&/03&�4.:�0(3�*/W3=�X=��?YGERFHZ?�I�JDKHE�<-;*/'*1�:/&<*41/.5�.).&'())*�,403+/4*&�).�&'())*�<+)<3+01�)+�40&'())*I&<).&)+3:�383.0&L�/.'*-:/.5�;-0�.)0�*/,/03:�0)�477/T/.5�&-'(�,403+/4*&�0)�64**&L�:))+&L;-**30/.�;)4+:&L�34&3*&L�0(3�)-0&/:3�)7�*)'W3+&2�).�:/&0+/'0I&<).&)+3:�UFERCFOR[EBGHEGCD\�)+&0-:3.0�63;�&/03&2�0(+)-5(�)0(3+�:/&0+/'0I)6.3:�UFERCFOR[G]HD\�03'(.)*)51�4.:�0(3�*/W3=�̂̂ _̂��̀aRPGCFRb� c=�d0-:3.0&�(483�0(3�+/5(0�0)�3T<+3&&�0(3,&3*83&�-.*3&&�&-'(�3T<+3&&/).�/&�*/W3*1�0)�)+�:)3&,403+/4**1�)+�&-;&04.0/4**1�/.03+73+3�6/0(�0(3�3:-'40/).4*�<+)'3&&L�/.'*-:/.5�&'())*�4'0/8/0/3&L&'())*�6)+WL�)+�:/&'/<*/.3�4.:�)+:3+�).�&'())*�<+)<3+01�)+�40�&'())*�7-.'0/).&2�0(+3403.&�&3+/)-&(4+,�0)�0(3�&'())*�)+�'),,-./012�3.')-+453&�-.*467-*�4'0/8/012�)+�/.03+73+3&�6/0(�4.)0(3+9&+/5(0&=efg�>=��d0-:3.0�3T<+3&&/).�0(40�)''-+&�).�&'())*�<+)<3+01�)+�40�&'())*I&<).&)+3:�383.0&�/&�7-**15)83+.3:�;1�0(/&�<)*/'1=�h_�V.�4::/0/).L�)77I'4,<-&�ijj[OKJBaE�)+�4703+�()-+&�3T<+3&&/).�/&�5)83+.3:�;1�0(/&�<)*/'1�/70(3�&0-:3.0�3T<+3&&/).�/.8)*83:�').&0/0-03&�-.<+)03'03:�3T<+3&&/).�4&�&0403:�/.�0(/&�<)*/'1�4.:<+)8/:3:�0(3�)77I'4,<-&�)+�4703+�()-+&�3T<+3&&/).�:)3&�)+�/&�*/W3*1�0)�,403+/4**1�)+�&-;&04.0/4**1/.03+73+3�6/0(�0(3�3:-'40/).4*�<+)'3&&L�/.'*-:/.5�&'())*�4'0/8/0/3&L�&'())*�6)+WL�)+�:/&'/<*/.3�4.:)+:3+�).�&'())*�<+)<3+01�)+�40�&'())*�7-.'0/).&2�0(+3403.&�&3+/)-&�(4+,�0)�0(3�&'())*�)+'),,-./012�3.')-+453&�-.*467-*�4'0/8/012�)+�/.03+73+3&�6/0(�4.)0(3+9&�+/5(0&=ekgelgefg�U_�mPDH�D[JKFQn�RDAR�JDEEKZFHZ�GC�GRPDC�RDOPHGQGZFOKQ�\DQFoDCb�FE�aED\�KE�K�JDKHE�Gj\FERCFpaRFHZ�GC�KOODEEFHZ�HGHEOPGGQ�JKRDCFKQE�oFK�aED�Gj�EOPGGQ�DqaFBJDHR�GC�]PFQD�GHEOPGGQ�BCGBDCRb�GC�KR�EOPGGQ�jaHORFGHEn�FR�EPKQQ�pD�ZGoDCHD\�pb�RPFE�BGQFOb_�@_�ijj[OKJBaE�GC�KjRDC�PGaCE�\FERCFpaRFGHn�FHOQa\FHZ�RDOPHGQGZFOKQ�\FERCFpaRFGHn�RPKR\GDE�GC�FE�QFrDQb�RG�JKRDCFKQQb�GC�EapERKHRFKQQb�FHRDCjDCD�]FRP�RPD�D\aOKRFGHKQ�BCGODEEnFHOQa\FHZ�EOPGGQ�KORFoFRFDEn�EOPGGQ�]GCrn�GC�\FEOFBQFHD�KH\�GC\DC�GH�EOPGGQ�BCGBDCRb�GCKR�EOPGGQ�jaHORFGHEs�RPCDKRDHE�EDCFGaE�PKCJ�RG�RPD�EOPGGQ�GC�OGJJaHFRbs�DHOGaCKZDEaHQK]jaQ�KORFoFRbs�GC�FHRDCjDCDE�]FRP�KHGRPDCtE�CFZPRE�FE�KQEG�OGoDCD\�pb�RPFE�BGQFOb_�M=�u_�v(3�>)4+:�&(4**�+3w-/+3�0(40�:/&0+/;-0/).�4.:�<)&0/.5�)7�BGQFOFDE�GC�.).&'())*�,403+/4*&)''-+�).*1�40�0(3�<*4'3&�4.:�:-+/.5�0(3�0/,3&�&30�7)+0(�/.�6+/003.�4:,/./&0+40/83+35-*40/).&�BGQFOFDE=� x_�d-'(�+35-*40/).&�)+�<+)'3:-+3&�&(4**�;3�6+/003.�0)�<3+,/0�0(3�)+:3+*1�)<3+40/).�)7&'())*&L�6(/*3�+3')5./y/.5�0(3�+/5(0&�)7�&0-:3.0&�0)�3.5453�/.�<+)03'03:�3T<+3&&/).=ezgefg��X=�{_�|.<+)03'03:�d0-:3.0�}T<+3&&/).� f=��v(3�>)4+:�+3&3+83&�0(3�+/5(0�0)�:3&/5.403�4.:�<+)(/;/0�,4./73&040/).&�)7�&0-:3.03T<+3&&/).�0(40�4+3�.)0�<+)03'03:�;1�0(3�+/5(0�)7�7+33�3T<+3&&/).�;3'4-&3�0(31�8/)*403�0(3+/5(0&�)7�)0(3+&�)+�6(3+3�&-'(�3T<+3&&/).�/&�*/W3*1�0)�)+�:)3&�,403+/4**1�)+�&-;&04.0/4**1/.03+73+3�6/0(�&'())*�4'0/8/0/3&L�&'())*�6)+WL�)+�:/&'/<*/.3�4.:�)+:3+�).�&'())*�<+)<3+01�)+40�&'())*�7-.'0/).&�/.'*-:/.5�;-0�.)0�*/,/03:�0)~
130



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(�)*+,-�./�'01�23,4*/*4�3,52.0�.5�3,52.02(��+(�678.4'9*0:�9;,�<2,�.5�'78,59*2*0:�9;,�'8'*-'+*-*91�./�'01�2<+29'04,�.5�='9,5*'-�9;'9='1�5,'2.0'+-1�+,�+,-*,8,7�9.�4.029*9<9,�'�7*5,49�'07�2,5*.<2�7'0:,5�9.�9;,�;,'-9;.5�>,-/'5,�./�29<7,092(��4(�?2*0:�.+24,0,@�-,>7@�8<-:'5�.5�35./'0,�-'0:<':,�A�>;,9;,5�8,5+'-@�>5*99,0�.521=+.-*4(BCD��7(�E04*9*0:�8*.-,04,F�'78.4'9*0:�<2,�./�/.54,F�.5�,04.<5':*0:�8*.-'9*.0�./�/,7,5'-@�29'9,.5�=<0*4*3'-�-'>@�G.'57�3.-*41�.5�7*295*49�5<-,2�.5�5,:<-'9*.02(��,(�65,�-*H,-1�9.�.5�7.�='9,5*'--1�.5�2<+29'09*'--1�*09,5/,5,�>*9;�9;,�,7<4'9*.0'-�35.4,22@*04-<7*0:�24;..-�'49*8*9*,2@�24;..-�>.5H@�.5�7*24*3-*0,�'07�.57,5�.0�24;..-�35.3,591�.5'9�24;..-�/<049*.02F�9;5,'9,0�2,5*.<2�;'5=�9.�9;,�24;..-�.5�4.==<0*91F�,04.<5':,<0-'>/<-�'49*8*91F�.5�*09,5/,5,�>*9;�'0.9;,5I2�5*:;92(��/(�J*.-'9*0:�>5*99,0�24;..-�7*295*49�'7=*0*295'9*8,�5,:<-'9*.02�.5�35.4,7<5,2�.0�9*=,@3-'4,�'07�='00,5�/.5�3.29*0:�'07�7*295*+<9*.0�./�.9;,5>*2,�35.9,49,7�,K35,22*.0(L(��M3.09'0,.<2�29<7,09�,K35,22*.0�>;*4;�*2�.9;,5>*2,�35.9,49,7�23,,4;�*2�0.9�35.;*+*9,7+1�9;*2�2,49*.0(� N(�OP�Q*24*3-*0,�/.5�N0:':*0:�*0�?035.9,49,7�NK35,22*.0� R(��S;,�G.'57�5,2,58,2�9;,�5*:;9�9.�35.;*+*9�9;,�3.29*0:�.5�7*295*+<9*.0�./�0.024;..-='9,5*'-2�4.09'*0*0:�<035.9,49,7�,K35,22*.0�'07�9.�35.;*+*9�29<7,092�/5.=�,0:':*0:�*0.9;,5�<035.9,49,7�29<7,09�,K35,22*.0@�'2�>,--�'2�9.�29.3�<035.9,49,7�29<7,09�,K35,22*.0>;,0�*9�.44<52(�TP�S;,�G.'57�5,2,58,2�9;,�5*:;9�9.�7*24*3-*0,�29<7,092�/.5�,0:':*0:�*0�<035.9,49,7,K35,22*.0(�UP�V;,5,�2<4;�,K35,22*.0�.44<52�.//�4'=3<2�'07�'>'1�/5.=�24;..-�/<049*.02@�'�0,K<2+,9>,,0�9;,�<035.9,49,7�,K35,22*.0�'07�'�2<+29'09*'-�'07�='9,5*'-�7*25<39*.0�./�9;,24;..-�35.:5'=�=<29�+,�,29'+-*2;,7(� W(�XP�Q*295*+<9*.0�./�Y.024;..-�Z'9,5*'-2�R(��S;,�G.'57�5,[<*5,2�9;'9�29<7,092�>;.�>*2;�9.�7*295*+<9,�.5�3.29�0.024;..-�='9,5*'-2.0�24;..-�35.3,591�2;'--�2<+=*9�9;,=�.0,�\R]�24;..-�7'1�*0�'78'04,�./�3-'00,77*295*+<9*.0�.5�3.29*0:�9.�9;,�+<*-7*0:�35*04*3'-�.5�̂_̀ �abcdecafghi�7,2*:0,,@�>;.�2;'--/.5>'57�'�4.31�9.�9;,�M<3,5*09,07,09(BRD�L(��E/�9;,�0.024;..-�='9,5*'-2�4.09'*0�<035.9,49,7�,K35,22*.0�'2�29'9,7�*0�9;*2�3.-*41@�9;,+<*-7*0:�35*04*3'-�.5�̂_̀ �abcdecafghi�7,2*:0,,�2;'--�0.9*/1�9;,�29<7,092�9;'9�9;,1�='1�0.93.29�.5�7*295*+<9,�9;,�='9,5*'-2�+,4'<2,�9;,�='9,5*'-2�4.029*9<9,�'�8*.-'9*.0�./�G.'573.-*41(�C(��E/�0.9*4,�*2�0.9�:*8,0�7<5*0:�9;,�3,5*.7�+,9>,,0�2<+=*22*.0�'07�9;,�9*=,�/.5�9;,3-'00,7�7*295*+<9*.0�.5�3.29*0:@�29<7,092�='1�35.4,,7�>*9;�9;,�3-'00,7�7*295*+<9*.0�.53.29*0:@�35.8*7,7�9;,1�4.=3-1�>*9;�>5*99,0�'7=*0*295'9*8,�5,:<-'9*.02�.5�35.4,7<5,2�.09*=,@�3-'4,�'07�='00,5�./�3.29*0:�.5�7*295*+<9*.0�./�0.024;..-�='9,5*'-2(�j(��M9<7,092�>;.�3.29�.5�7*295*+<9,�0.024;..-�='9,5*'-2�*0�4.=3-*'04,�>*9;�9;*2�35.8*2*.0='1�29*--�+,�.57,5,7�9.�7,2*29�2<4;�7*295*+<9*.0�*/�9;,�='9,5*'-2�'5,�-'9,5�/.<07�9.�+,<035.9,49,7�,K35,22*.0�<07,5�9;*2�3.-*41(� 131



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'��()*+,-).�/01�+2.)324*),�532-),+�67),3278.�.0788�4,�3,.51-.248,�913�:8,732-;�7-<�82)),3)07)�3,.*8).�9316�)0,23�7:)2=2)<�7-+�.0788�.:0,+*8,�)0,�,=,-)�.1�)07)�)0,<�+1�-1)�62..2-.)3*:)21-78�)26,�)0,6.,8=,.'� >'�?@�A1.)2-;�19�B1-.:0118�C7),3278.� D'��E9�7�.:0118�4*28+2-;�07.�7-�73,7�/0,3,�2-+2=2+*78.�73,�7881/,+�)1�51.)�-1-.:011867),3278.F�.)*+,-).�67<�51.)�.*:0�2),6.�7.�/,88F�29�)0,�67),3278.�+1�-1)�:1-.)2)*),*-531),:),+�,G53,..21-�7-+�)0,�2),6.�73,�.*462)),+�913�53213�3,=2,/�2-�)0,�.76,�67--,37.�29�)0,�.)*+,-).�/,3,�;12-;�)1�+2.)324*),�)0,6'�H'��(*:0�67),3278.�.0788�4,�1992:2788<�+7),+F�7-+�)0,�+2.)32:)�IJKLMJNL�67<�3,61=,�)0,67),3278.�/2)02-�OPLQM�),-�RDST�+7<.�19�)0,�51.)2-;�13�1)0,3�3,7.1-748,�)26,�7.�.)7),+�2-)0,�7+62-2.)37)2=,�3,;*87)21-.�13�531:,+*3,.�3,87)2-;�)1�51.)2-;'�U'�V@�W,=2,/�19�()*+,-)�XG53,..21-�D'��(:0118�1992:278.�.0788�-1)�:,-.13�13�3,.)32:)�-1-.:0118�67),3278.�13�1)0,3�.)*+,-),G53,..21-�913�)0,�.18,�3,7.1-�)07)�2)�2.�:32)2:78�19�)0,�.:0118�13�2).�7+62-2.)37)21-F�134,:7*.,�)0,�=2,/.�,.51*.,+�73,�*-515*873�13�67<�67Y,�5,158,�*-:16913)748,'�H'��()*+,-)Z2-2)27),+�3,82;21*.�,G53,..21-�2.�5,362..248,�7-+�.0788�-1)�4,�5310242),+�,G:,5)7.�)1�)26,F�587:,�7-+�67--,3�19�+2.)324*)21-F�13�29�)0,�,G53,..21-�2-=18=,+�=2187),.�.16,1)0,3�573)�19�)02.�5182:<F�,';'F�4,:7*.,�2)�2.�2-+,5,-+,-)8<�+,),362-,+�)1�4,�*-531),:),+,G53,..21-�*-+,3�)0,�.)7-+73+.�7-+�+,92-2)21-.�19�)02.�5182:<'�['��\0,�3,=2,/�913�*-531),:),+�,G53,..21-�.0788�4,�3,7.1-748,�7-+�-1)�:78:*87),+�)1�+,87<+2.)324*)21-'�]'��̂55,78�19�)0,�3,=2,/,3_.�+,:2.21-�67<�4,�67+,�)1�)0,�(*5,32-),-+,-)�7-+�)0,-�)1�)0,1̀73+F�2-�7::13+7-:,�/2)0�̀173+�5182:<�7-+�+2.)32:)�IJKLMJNL�3,;*87)21-.�13�531:,+*3,.'a&b�cd@��IQeQfOLJgh�gP�iQKjghKJkJeJLl� '̂��\0,�(*5,32-),-+,-)�.0788�7..2.)�)0,�4*28+2-;�532-:2578�2-�+,),362-2-;�)0,�+,.2;-7)21-�19�)0,587:,.�7-+�)26,.�-1-.:0118�67),3278.�67<�4,�+2.)324*),+�2-�,7:0�.:0118�4*28+2-;'� m@�(*:0�+,.2;-7)21-.�67<�)7Y,�2-)1�7::1*-)�672-),-7-:,�19�)0,�981/�19�.)*+,-)�)37992:)031*;01*)�)0,�.:0118�7-+�.0788�8262)�+2.)324*)21-�19�-1-.:0118�67),3278.�)1-1-2-.)3*:)21-78�)26,.'�̀'��n2.:2582-73<�7:)21-�67<�4,�+,),362-,+�4<�)0,�7+62-2.)37)13.�913�.)*+,-).�/01�+2.)324*),�1351.)�-1-.:0118�67),3278.�2-�=2187)21-�19�)02.�5182:<�7-+�+2.)32:)�IJKLMJNL�3,;*87)21-.�13531:,+*3,.F�13�/01�:1-)2-*,�)0,�67-29,.)7)21-�19�*-531),:),+�,G53,..21-�79),3�7�5,3.1-�2-7*)0132)<�13+,3.�)07)�)0,<�+,.2.)'� m@�n2.:2582-73<�7:)21-.�.0788�4,�2-:8*+,+�2-�)0,�+2.:2582-73<�o1+,�19�()*+,-)�o1-+*:)'apb�o'��\02.�̀173+�5182:<�7-+�7-<�7+62-2.)37)2=,�3,;*87)21-.�13�531:,+*3,.�/32)),-�)1�2658,6,-))02.�5182:<�.0788�4,�3,9,3,-:,+�2-�.)*+,-)�07-+411Y.�.1�)07)�.)*+,-).�:7-�7::,..�)0,6�9139*3)0,3�2-91367)21-'�iQqJKJgh�rJKLgMls?tel�muv�wxxy
132



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�
�
&'()* +,�--�./�012'�+-,3-,�-4�.,5,�6++7,�--�./�012'�+-,-4,�-4�.,5,�6+86,�.1*,�-+39,�.1*,�-+:&);<�=12>?>'2�@A�.1*>BA�5<)??�1C�/DE>*�7F�-8+3

133



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9:277�./;�<:&&=*/>?&;2 44@13.307 (&)*+,�?&==*3322�A2B*2CD;&632; -.:+E�4FG�@FFHI.73�A2B*72; J+3&K2:�@LG�455L(:&6&72;�;2)23*&/7M��73:*'2�3E:&0>E(:&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7N:2B*7*&/7M�OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ��[OS\X]R� D̂��8E2�%&.:;�:2+&>/*_27�3E.3�2.+E�730;2/3̀7�=&;2�&a�;:277�./;�>:&&=*/>�*7�.�=./*a273.3*&/�&a62:7&/.)�73,)2�./;�*/;*B*;0.)�6:2a2:2/+2̂�YYZ��bOcdXSUce� D̂��8E2�%&.:;�E.7�3E2�.03E&:*3,�3&�*=6&72�)*=*3.3*&/7�&/�730;2/37̀�;:277�*/�7+E&&)̂�f�8E2�%&.:;�C*))�/&3�*/32:a2:2�C*3E�3E2�:*>E3�&a�730;2/37�./;�3E2*:�6.:2/37N>0.:;*./7�3&�=.'2;2+*7*&/7�:2>.:;*/>�3E2*:�.662.:./+2G�2g+263�CE2/�3E2*:�+E&*+27�;*7:063�3E2�2;0+.3*&/.)6:&>:.=�&a�3E2�7+E&&)7�&:�.aa2+3�3E2�E2.)3E�./;�7.a23,�&a�&3E2:7̂h@ih4i� %̂�jZ�kE2/�730;2/3�;:277�=.,�+&/73*3032�730;2/3�2g6:277*&/G�(&)*+,�445�130;2/3lg6:277*&/N9*73:*K03*&/�./;�(&73*/>�&a�-.32:*.)7�7E.))�.66),̂h@ihHi� ?̂�mZ�130;2/37�=.,�K2�:2n0*:2;�3&�C2.:�+2:3.*/�3,627�&a�+)&3E*/>�CE*)2�6.:3*+*6.3*/>�*/�6E,7*+.)2;0+.3*&/�+).7727G�32+E/*+.)�2;0+.3*&/G�2g3:.+0::*+0).:�.+3*B*3*27G�&:�&3E2:�7*30.3*&/7�CE2:2762+*.)�.33*:2�=.,�K2�:2n0*:2;�3&�2/70:2�3E2�E2.)3E�&:�7.a23,�&a�3E2�730;2/3̂h4i�YYYZ��mRTRoVcUXP�Xp�qR]\XP]UWUTUce� D̂��8E2�K0*);*/>�6:*/+*6.)�&:�cdR�\SUPrU\VTs]�;27*>/22�7E.))�K2�:276&/7*K)2�3&�=&/*3&:�730;2/3;:277�./;�>:&&=*/>G�./;�3&�2/a&:+2�7+E&&)�:0)27�>&B2:/*/>�730;2/3�;:277�./;�>:&&=*/>̂�%̂��8E2�1062:*/32/;2/3�&:�cdR�tO\RSUPcRPQRPcs]�;27*>/22�7E.))�2/70:2�3E.3�.))�:0)27*=6)2=2/3*/>�3E*7�6&)*+,�*=6&72�&/),�3E2�=*/*=0=�/2+277.:,�:273:*+3*&/7�&/�3E2�2g2:+*72�&a�3E2730;2/3̀7�3.732�./;�*/;*B*;0.)*3,̂h4i�?̂��13.aa�=2=K2:7�7E.))�K2�*/73:0+32;�3&�;2=&/73:.32�K,�2g.=6)2�6&7*3*B2�.33*30;27�3&C.:;/2.3/277G�+)2./)*/277G�6:&6:*23,G�=&;273,G�./;�>&&;�72/72�*/�.33*:2�./;�.662.:./+2̂hui�

134



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�
%&'()(*+�,()-*./012-*3&.�456�78859:;<= >?�@A�B?C?�>D>E?D@?�@@�BF�GHI:�>@?>>D?�BH=?�@@JA?�BH=?�D@K9<LM�NHIOPO:I�QR�BH=OSR�CM<PP�HT�FUVO=�DW�@J>X

135



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ��������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 9':/,,'�;83<'=3 55524/418 )'*+,-�<'>>+4433�?3@+3A)B'7'83=�=3*34+'08C��84B+(3�4DB'1ED)B'7'83=�/==+4+'08FB3@+8+'08C��GHIJKLMHJI�NHI�OPLI�QR�SGKTPUJ� VW�9D3�&'/B=�B3,'E0+X38�4D/4�4':/,,'�183�:-�841=3048Y�HMZP[MHJ�NHI�HMZP[MHJ�IJLM\JK]TKPIGZ[U�7B383048�/�D3/*4D�/0=�8/̂34-�D/X/B=�4D/4�,/0�D/@3�83B+'18�,'083_130,38�̂'B�:'4D183B8�/0=�0'0183B8�/0=�4D3�8/̂34-�/0=�30@+B'0>304�'̂�4D3�8,D''*8W�QQR�̀JaMHM[MPHU� VW�b'B�71B7'838�'̂�4D+8�7'*+,-c�d[PONZZP�GUJd�8D/**�:3�=3̂+03=�/8�183�/0=F'B�7'88388+'0�'B�8/*3'̂�/�*+ED43=�'B�10*+ED43=�,+E/B3443c�,+E/Bc�ZMeNKMLLPY�LM[[LJ�ZMeNKY�/0=�7+73�PK�P[fJK�UgPhMHeTKPIGZ[�PK�gN[JKMNLi�'4D3B�*+ED43=�8>'(+0E�7B'=1,4i�/0=�8>'(3*388�4':/,,'�+0�/0-�̂'B>c+0,*1=+0E�3j,+E/B34438c�@/7'B�,+E/B34438c�ZfJkMHe�[PONZZPY�UHGaaY�IMT�PK�IMUUPL\NOLJ[PONZZP�TMJZJUY�'B�/0-�0+,'4303�HMZP[MHJ�=3*+@3B-�8-843>Rlmn�oR�pPK�TGKTPUJU�Pa�[fMU�TPLMZ]Y�dHMZP[MHJd�UfNLL�gJNH�N�TKPIGZ[�[fN[�ZPH[NMHU�PKZPHUMU[U�Pa�HMZP[MHJ�MH�N�aPKg�[fN[�ZNH�OJ�MHeJU[JI�O]�ZfJkMHeY�UgPhMHeY�MHfNLMHe�PK[fKPGef�P[fJK�gJNHUR� qR�pPK�TGKTPUJU�Pa�[fMU�TPLMZ]Y�N�dHMZP[MHJ�IJLM\JK]�TKPIGZ[d�UfNLL�gJNH�N�TKPIGZ[�PKIJ\MZJ�GUJIY�MH[JHIJI�aPK�GUJ�PK�IJUMeHJI�aPK�[fJ�TGKTPUJ�Pa�MHeJU[MHe�HMZP[MHJ�PKNHP[fJK�UGOU[NHZJR� rR�sfMU�IJaMHM[MPH�MHZLGIJUY�OG[�MU�HP[�LMgM[JI�[PY�NH]�IJ\MZJ�PK�NUUPZMN[JI�TKPIGZ[GUJI�aPK�kfN[�MU�ZPggPHL]�KJaJKKJI�[P�NU�\NTMHe�PK�tGGLMHeR�QQQR�uG[fPKM[]� VW�9D3�&'/B=�7B'D+:+48�4':/,,'Y�HMZP[MHJ�NHI�HMZP[MHJ�IJLM\JK]�TKPIGZ[U�183�/0=�7'88388+'0:-�841=3048�/4�/0-�4+>3�+0�/�8,D''*�:1+*=+0E�/0=�'0�/0-�7B'73B4-c�:1838c�@/08�/0=�@3D+,*38�4D/4/B3�'A03=c�*3/83=�'B�,'04B'**3=�:-�4D3�v+84B+,4Wlmnl5nlwn� &W�9D3�&'/B=�7B'D+:+48�4':/,,'Y�HMZP[MHJ�NHI�HMZP[MHJ�IJLM\JK]�TKPIGZ[U�183�/0=�7'88388+'0:-�841=3048�/4�8,D''*j87'08'B3=�/,4+@+4+38�4D/4�/B3�D3*=�'̂ �̂8,D''*�7B'73B4-W�<W�9D3�8,D''*�v+84B+,4�>/-�+0+4+/43�=+8,+7*+0/B-�7B',3=1B38�/E/+084�/�841=304�AD'�7'8838838�'B1838�4':/,,'�+0�@+'*/4+'0�'̂�4D+8�7'*+,-Wlmxn�

136



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*+,�-./,�01�.�/*23,)*�45*+�.�35/.6575*89�5)-7235):�.�/*23,)*�10;�4+0<�.),=.72.*50)�5/�>,)35):9�*+,�&5/*;5-*�/+.77�*.?,�.77�/*,>/�;,@25;,3�*0�-0<>78�45*+�/*.*,.)3�1,3,;.7�7.4/�.)3�;,:27.*50)/9�*+,�>;0-,32;,/�/,*�10;*+�5)�*+,�<,<0;.)32<�012)3,;/*.)35):�45*+�70-.7�7.4�,)10;-,<,)*�.)3�A0.;3�>075-5,/�;,7.*5):�*0�*06.--0�.)3)5-0*5),�2/,'BCDBEDBFDBGDBHDBID�(J'�&,7,:.*50)�01�K,/>0)/56575*8� LM��NOP�QRSPTUVWPVXPVW�YT�OUZ[OPT�*+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*]/�XPZÛVPP�ZO_̀�̀_VVR_̀à�VYWUbaZWRXPVWZc�S_TPVWZ[̂R_TXU_VZ�_VX�ZW_bb�_dYRW�WOP�eUZWTUfWgZ�A0.;3h/�WYd_ffYi)5-0*5),�RZP�SỲUfada�SRd̀UZOUV̂�ZRfO�SỲUfa�5)10;<.*50)�UV�WOP�ZWRXPVW�O_VXdYYj/c�S_TPVW.7�VPkZ̀PWWPTZc�SYZWPXVYWUfPZ�>0/*,;/c�eUZWTUfW�kPd�ZUWP�_VX�68�YWOPT�PbbUfUPVW�lPWOYXZ9�/2-+�./�>0/*,3�)0*5-,/9/5:)/�.)3�0)�*+,�&5/*;5-*�4,6/5*,'BmD�nM��NOP�QRSPTUVWPVXPVW�YT�OUZ[OPT�*+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*]/�XPZÛVPP�ZO_̀�̀_VVR_̀àc�da�oR̀a�pqcTPSYTW�_̀�̀UVfUXPVWZ�Yb�SYZZPZZUYVc�RZP�YT�Z_̀P�Yb�WYd_ffY�da�_Va�SPTZYV�YV�ZfOYỲ�STYSPTWa�WYWOP�rbbUfP�Yb�Q_bP�QfOYỲZ�UV�_ffYTX_VfP�kUWO�ZW_WP�̀_k�_VX�TP̂ R̀_WUYVMsqtu�J'�v253,75),/� nM�w'�xUỲ_WUYV�Yb�WOUZ�nY_TX�SỲUfa�l_a�TPZR̀W�UV�XUZfUS̀UV_Ta�_fWUYV�̂YyPTVPX�da�NOP�zYXP�YbQWRXPVW�zYVXRfWc�_�fYSa�Yb�kOUfO�UZ�UVf̀RXPX�UV�WOP�{_TPVW�_VX�QWRXPVW�|_VXdYYjZ�Yb�P_fOZfOYỲ�UV�WOP�eUZWTUfWc�YT�UV�WOP�SỲUfa�l_VR_̀c�kOUfO�UZ�YV�WOP�eUZWTUfW}Z�kPdZUWP�RVXPT�~S_TPVWTPZYRTfPZ�M'�� A'��+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*�0;�*+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*]/�3,/5:),,�/+.77�)0*518�*+,>.;,)*i:2.;35.)�01�.)8�/*23,)*�35;,-*78�5)=07=,3�5)�.)�5)-53,)*�5)=07=5):�>0//,//50)92/,�0;�/.7,�01�*06.--09�)5-0*5),�0;�)5-0*5),�3,75=,;8�>;032-*/�./�/00)�./�>;.-*5-.67,'��'��+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*�0;�*+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*]/�3,/5:),,�/+.77�5)10;<�*+,>.;,)*i:2.;35.)�4+,*+,;�0;�)0*�*+,�70-.7�>075-,�3,>.;*<,)*�*+.*�+./��2;5/35-*50)�0=,;*+,�/-+007�>;0>,;*8�+./�6,,)�0;�<.8�6,�)0*515,3�01�*+,�5)-53,)*'�&'��+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*�0;�*+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*]/�3,/5:),,�/+.77�30-2<,)*�.**,<>*/<.3,�*0�;,.-+�*+,�>.;,)*i:2.;35.)'BIDBm�usqqu� �'��+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*�0;�*+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*]/�3,/5:),,�/+.77�.))2.7789�68��278��m9;,>0;*�.77�5)-53,)*/�01�>0//,//50)9�2/,�0;�/.7,�01�*06.--09�)5-0*5),�.)3�)5-0*5),3,75=,;8�>;032-*/�68�/*23,)*/�*0�*+,��115-,�10;�\.1,�\-+007/�0)�*+,�;,@25;,3�10;<'BIDBm�D� �'�w335*50).7��;0=5/50)/����06.--0��)78� m'��+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*�0;�*+,�\2>,;5)*,)3,)*]/�3,/5:),,�<.8�;,>0;*�5)-53,)*/�01>0//,//50)9�2/,�0;�/.7,�01�*06.--0�68�/*23,)*/�0)�/-+007�>;0>,;*89�.*�.)8�/-+007�/>0)/0;,3�.-*5=5*8�0;�0)�.�-0)=,8.)-,�>;0=535):�*;.)/>0;*.*50)�*0�0;�1;0<�./-+007�0;�/-+007�/>0)/0;,3�.-*5=5*8�*0�*+,�/-+007�>075-,9�/-+007�;,/02;-,�0115-,;�\K���0;�*0�*+,�70-.7�>075-,�3,>.;*<,)*�*+.*�+./��2;5/35-*50)�0=,;�*+,�/-+007h/>;0>,;*89�5)�.--0;3.)-,�45*+�/*.*,�7.4�.)3�;,:27.*50)/9�*+,�>;0-,32;,/�/,*�10;*+5)�*+,�<,<0;.)32<�01�2)3,;/*.)35):�45*+�70-.7�7.4�,)10;-,<,)*�.)3�A0.;3>075-5,/'BIDBm�DBm�DBm�DBmCD� LM�L�ZWRXPVW�fYVyUfWPX�Yb�SYZZPZZUV̂�YT�RZUV̂�WYd_ffY�UV�yUỲ_WUYV�Yb�WOUZ�SỲUfa�l_a�dPbUVPX�RS�WY�bUbWa�XỲ_̀TZ�������S̀RZ�fYRTW�fYZWZc�YT�_XlUWWPX�WY�_̀WPTV_WUyP�_X�RXUf_WUYV�UVÙPR�Yb�UlSYZUWUYV�Yb�_�bUVPMsq�u�K,=5/50)��5/*0;8���-*06,;�mG9���mF
137



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�-.�/,0,�+11-,.1,�+2�/),�3,0,4,�5-6.-,�16�7,0,3,�8+2-9,�16�7,0,3,�+966�':�;'<.,�11�/4�3=>'�+6,1-5,�/=*,�+6-,+8,�/=*,�++-,+2,�/=*,�++-,1?,�/=*,�26.,++6,�11�/4�3=>'�+6,1++,�11�/4�3=>'�+6,1.+1,�19�/,0,�+-6-@4+-,�11�/4�3=>'�+6,11+9,�19�/,0,�+-61,+@4+.,�+2�/),�3,0,4,�5-65,+16�7,0,3,�8++919�/,0,�.+616�7,0,3,�8++216�7,0,3,�8+2+�':�;'<-9�3AB�/)C:�-66&);:�D=>EFE'>�GH�/=*EIH�0:)FF�=J�A'GCK)CH�11L�16+?

138



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 972�&:�%*+,+)27�./;�-&3&<�=2>*+)27?&;2 44@13.307 (&)*+,�?&AA*3322�B2C*2DE;&632; -.<+>�4FG�HFF@(<&6&72;�;2)23*&/7I��73<*'2�3><&0J>(<&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7K<2C*7*&/7I��LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� E[��8>2�%&.<;�<2J.<;7�3>2�072�&:�\*+,+)27�./;�A&3&<�C2>*+)27�:&<�3<.C2)�3&�./;�:<&A�7+>&&)�\,730;2/37�.7�./�.770A63*&/�&:�<276&/7*\*)*3,�\,�6.<2/37�./;�730;2/37[�VVW��]L̂_UPR̂̀� E[��8>2�%&.<;�D*))�62<A*3�3>2�072�&:�\*+,+)27�\,�730;2/37�*/�.++&<;./+2�D*3>�3>2�<0)27�&:�3>2;*73<*+3�aRẐPRb̂[�%[��8>2�%&.<;�D*))�62<A*3�3>2�072�&:�A&3&<�C2>*+)27�\,�730;2/37�*/�.++&<;./+2�D*3>�3>2�<0)27�&:3>2�;*73<*+3�aRẐPRb̂G�6<&C*;2;�3>.3�70+>�730;2/37�.<2�)*+2/72;�;<*C2<7�./;�.�6.<'*/J�62<A*3�>.7\22/�*7702;�3&�3>2�730;2/37[�?[��8>2�%&.<;�D*))�/&3�\2�<276&/7*\)2�:&<�\*+,+)27�./;�A&3&<�C2>*+)27�D>*+>�.<2�)&73G�73&)2/G�&<;.A.J2;[�VVVW��aOQOcŜRUM�Ud�eOZYUMZRTRQR̂̀� E[��8>2�\0*);*/J�6<*/+*6.)7�7>.))�;2C2)&6�<0)27�./;�<2J0).3*&/7�:&<�3>2�&62<.3*&/�./;�6.<'*/J�&:\*+,+)27�./;�A&3&<�C2>*+)27�./;�7>.))�;*772A*/.32�3>&72�<0)27�3&�.))�730;2/37�7&�.::2+32;[f.73�-&;*:*2;�\,�(&)*+,�13.::�&/�E6<*)�@G�45HF
139



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9.:2�&;�1+<&&)�(:&62:3,9&=2 44>13.307?=&632= -.:+<�4@A�B@@CD.73�E2F*72= -.,�BGA�45BG(:&6&72=�=2)23*&/7H��73:*'2�3<:&0I<(:&6&72=�.==*3*&/7J:2F*7*&/7H��KLMNOPQLNM�RLM�STPM�UV��WKOXTYN� ?Z��8<2�%&.:=�[2)*2F27�3<.3�3<2�7+<&&)7�7<&0)=�<2)6�730=2/37�)2.:/�3&�:2762+3�6:&62:3,�./==2F2)&6�;22)*/I7�&;�6:*=2�*/�+&\\0/*3,�*/73*303*&/7Z�UUV��]K̂_TOQ̂̀�?Z��8<2�%&.:=�+<.:I27�2.+<�730=2/3�*/�3<2�7+<&&)7�&;�3<*7�=*73:*+3�aQŶOQb̂�c*3<�:276&/7*[*)*3,�;&:3<2�6:&62:�+.:2�&;�7+<&&)�6:&62:3,�./=�3<2�7+<&&)�7066)*27�./=�2d0*6\2/3�2/3:0732=�3&<*7J<2:�̂_N�ŶKMNL̂eY�072Z�%Z��130=2/37�c<&�c*));0)),�+.072�=.\.I2�3&�7+<&&)�6:&62:3,�7<.))�[2�70[f2+3�3&�=*7+*6)*/.:,\2.70:27Z�gV�130=2/37�./=�&3<2:7�c<&�=.\.I2�&:�=2;.+2�7+<&&)�6:&62:3,�\.,�[2�6:&72+032=�./=60/*7<2=�0/=2:�).cZ�aV�(.:2/37Jh0.:=*./7�&;�730=2/37�7<.))�iR̀ �[2�<2)=�.++&0/3.[)2�;&:�730=2/3�.+3*&/7ZjBk�9Z�lV�8<2�.=\*/*73:.3*&/�\.,�:26&:3�3&�3<2�.66:&6:*.32�f0F2/*)2�.03<&:*3*27�./,�730=2/3�c<&72=.\.I2�&;�7+<&&)�6:&62:3,�<.7�[22/�72:*&07�&:�+<:&/*+�*/�/.30:2Zj4k�UUUV��aNPNmR̂QTL�Tn�oNYXTLYQSQPQ̂̀�?Z��8<2�1062:*/32/=2/3�./=�[0*)=*/I�6:*/+*6.)7�7<.))�=2F2)&6�6:&+2=0:27�3&�*\6)2\2/3�3<*76&)*+,�c<*+<�*/+)0=2H� pV�:0)27�;&:�3<2�7.;2'226*/I�./=�.++&0/3*/I�&;�32q3[&&'7A�7066)*27�./=�2d0*6\2/3r�sV�6:26.:.3*&/�&;�.�7+<2=0)2�&;�;*/27�;&:�)&73�&:�=.\.I2=�32q3[&&'7A�7066)*27�./=2d0*6\2/3r�./=t�

140



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

%&�'�()*+(,�,+�,-)�.+'(/�+0�,-)�1021/)02)�+3�4'0/'51678� 9&�:-16�()*+(,�6-'55�1025;/)�,-)�0;7<)(�'0/�=10/�+3�1021/)0,>�,-)�2+6,�+3�4'0/'5167,+�,-)�/16,(12,>�'0/�6;2-�()5',)/�3'2,6�'0/�2+77)0,6�'6�,-)�?;*)(10,)0/)0,�7'@A16-�,+�7'=)8BCDBED�.8��F-)0�,-)�/16,(12,�GHIJKHLJ�)0,(;6,6�)M;1*7)0,�10�,-)�-'0/6�+3�6,;/)0,6>�,-)0�,-)?;*)(10,)0/)0,�7'@�*(+7;5N',)�()N;5',1+06�()M;1(10N�6,;/)0,6�,+�)O)2;,)�'N())7)0,6�+3()6*+061<151,@�10�+(/)(�,+�*(+2)66�PQIIRII�,-)�)M;1*7)0,�+;,61/)�+3�,-)�62-++5�/'@>�*(+41/)/,-',�6;2-�()M;1()7)0,6�A155�0+,�<)�17*+6)/�;*+0�10/141/;'56�A1,-�/16'<151,1)6�()M;1(10N�,-)�;6)+3�6;2-�/)412)6�'6�*'(,�+3�,-)�6,;/)0,S6�T0/141/;'51U)/�V/;2',1+0�W5'0�+(�?)(412)�XN())7)0,8�Y8��Z0)[,+[Z0)�W(+N('76� \8��:-)�?;*)(10,)0/)0,>�10�2+0];02,1+0�A1,-�,-)�<;15/10N�*(1021*'56�A155�*(+7;5N',)()N;5',1+06�/)61N0)/�,+�*(+,)2,�,-)�10,)()6,6�+3�,-)�/16,(12,�GHIJKHLJ�'0/�,-)�6,;/)0,68�R̂_HIHQ̀ �aHIJQKbcd9b�efg�hiefj)N'5 \8�kE�W8?8�lllk8�kE�W8?8�\CCmC8�kE�W8?8�\noE8�kE�W8?8�mn\W+58�k\mW+58�kCCkkE�Xp8*/3�qrm�s.tj'6,�u+/131)/�<@�W+512@�?,'33�+0�X*(15�C>�kn\o

141



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ��������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9/2:3&:9/2�(;&<;.=�./>�82+?/&)&<,�@2A*+2�B<;22=2/3C&>2 44D13.307 (&)*+,�C&==*3322�E2A*2F(;&6&72>�>2)23*&/7G��73;*'2�3?;&0<?(;&6&72>�.>>*3*&/7H;2A*7*&/7G��IJKLMNOJLK�PJK�QRNK�ST��UIMVRWL� XT��YZOW�VRNO[\�[RJW]O]I]LW�]ZL�MINLW�PJK�VMR[LKIMLW�]R�̂RNNR_�̂RM�]ZL�̀JLa]Rà JLUMRbMPc�PW�_LNN�PW�̂RM�]ZL�YL[ZJRNRb\�dLeO[L�XbMLLcLJ]T��SST��XI]ZRMO]\�XT�̀JL�KLeO[Lf�RJL�[ZPMbLMf�PJK�RJL�[PWL�g[PWLW�PML�̂RM�hOKKNL�i[ZRRN�W]IKLJ]W�RJN\j_ONN�QL�KOW]MOQI]LK�]R�LP[Z�W]IKLJ]T�kT�UPMLJ]WlbIPMKOPJW�PJK�W]IKLJ]W�cIW]�WObJ�PJK�ML]IMJ�]ZL�̂RNNR_OJb�KR[IcLJ]Wm� nT�nmn�dLeO[L�XbMLLcLJ]�oT�X[[LV]PQNL�pWL�URNO[\�qT�XJ�RV]ORJPN�YL[ZJRNRb\�UMR]L[]ORJ�UNPJ�_ONN�QL�PePONPQNL�P]�P�[RW]�]R�W]IKLJ]WT� nT�qRW]W�_ONN�QL�[RccIJO[P]LK�]R�VPMLJ]W�PJJIPNN\�Q\�]ZL�dOW]MO[]T�SSST��dLNLbP]ORJ�R̂�rLWVRJWOQONO]\� XT�hOKKNL�i[ZRRN�KLeO[LW�PJK�P[[LWWRMOLW�cIW]�QL�ML]IMJLK�]R�]ZL�QIONKOJb�P]�]ZL�LJKR̂�]ZL�W[ZRRN�\LPM�OJ�RMKLM�]R�QL�[ZL[sLK�̂RM�WLMeO[LPQONO]\T�kT�i]IKLJ]W�OJ�bMPKLW�tf�nuf�PJK�nn�cP\�sLLV�]ZLOM�KLeO[LW�ReLM�]ZL�WIccLM�cRJ]ZWR̂M�PWWObJLK�P[PKLcO[�[RIMWL�_RMsT�qT�i]IKLJ]W�_ZR�]MPJŴLMf�_O]ZKMP_f�RM�]LMcOJP]L�LJMRNNcLJ]�OJ�]ZL�dOW]MO[]�̂RM�PJ\MLPWRJ�cIW]�ML]IMJ�]ZLOM�KLeO[L�PJK�P[[LWWRMOLW�RJ�RM�QL̂RML�]ZL�KP]P�R̂�]ZLOM]LMcOJP]ORJ�R̂�LJMRNNcLJ]�_O]Z�]ZL�dOW]MO[]T�dT�Ŝ�P�W]IKLJ]�̂PONW�]R�ML]IMJ�P�KLeO[L�PJKlRM�P[[LWWRMOLW�P]�]ZL�LJK�R̂�]ZL�W[ZRRN\LPM�RM�IVRJ�]LMcOJP]ORJ�R̂�LJMRNNcLJ]�OJ�]ZL�dOW]MO[]f�]ZL�W]IKLJ]�WZPNN�QLMLWVRJWOQNL�̂RM�]ZL�MLVNP[LcLJ]�[RW]�R̂�]ZL�W]IKLJ]vW�KLeO[L�PJK�PNN�P[[LWWRMOLWT�

142



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��

%&�'((�)*)+,-.*�/,*0/+1�2,&3&4�+.5(0-)14�6/)71*/.564�1*8,+9(,14�,6*&:�;.((�<,�8,(+�976.(68,�0<(.3)6.07�.1�1)6.1=.,+&�>?&�@.7)7*.)(�A,15071.<.(.6B� '&�C8,�D.16/.*6E1�169+,761�)/,�=.7)7*.)((B�/,15071.<(,�=0/�)7B�+)-)3,1�60�68,�+,F.*,4.7*(9+.73�68,=6&�G&�C8,�D.16/.*6�18)((�0==,/�)�C,*870(03B�H/06,*6.07�H()7�60�0==1,6�506,76.)(�+)-)3,1�6068,�+,F.*,&�I&�C8,�D.16/.*6E1�C,*870(03B�H/06,*6.07�H()7�18)((�0==,/�*0F,/)3,1�=0/�6;0�2J:�*().-1=0/�+)-)3,&�D&�H)/6.*.5)6.07�.7�68,�C,*870(03B�H/06,*6.07�H()7�18)((�<,�F0(976)/B&�%&�>=�169+,761�*8001,�706�60�5)/6.*.5)6,�.7�68,�C,*870(03B�H/06,*6.07�H()74�68,B�)/,/,15071.<(,�=0/�)7B�*0161�)110*.)6,+�;.68�/,5)./14�(0114�0/�+)-)3,�07�68,�=./160**9//,7*,&�@&�H)B-,76�.1�+9,�5/.0/�60�/,*,.F.73�)�+,F.*,�=0/�68,�C,*870(03B�H/06,*6.07�H()7�60�<,.7�,==,*6&KLMN�OPQRSRTQ�UV�WPXRYV�ZNLSS�P[�\]̂RX�_̀�abcd

143



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 12.9+:27;&<2 44=13.307 (&)*+,�;&>>*3322�?2@*2AB<&632< -.9+:�4CD�ECCFG.73�?2@*72< H&@2>I29�EJD�455K(9&6&72<�<2)23*&/7L��739*'2�3:9&0M:(9&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7N92@*7*&/7L��OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ��[OS\X]R� B̂��8:2�%&.9<�.+'/&A)2<M27�3:2�/22<�_&9�7._2�73&9.M2�&_�I&&'7D�+)&3:*/MD�7+:&&)�>.329*.)7�./<6297&/.)�69&6293,�./<�>.,�69&@*<2�)&+'297�_&9�73&9.M2�6096&727̂�YYZ��̀OabXSUac� B̂��d3�7:.))�I2�3:2�6&)*+,�&_�3:2�%&.9<�3:.3�.))�)&+'297�.92�./<�7:.))�92>.*/�3:2�69&6293,�&_�3:27+:&&)�<*739*+3�eU]aSUfâ�gZ�B7�70+:D�730<2/37�7:.))�haOQRPa]�]bXOTQ�:.@2�&/),�.�)*>*32<�2i62+3.3*&/�&_�69*@.+,�*/�3:2*9)&+'297̂jEk� %̂�lZ�H&�730<2/3�>.,�072�.�)&+'29�.7�.�<26&7*3&9,�_&9�.�70I73./+2�&9�&Im2+3�3:.3�*7�69&:*I*32<I,�).AD�%&.9<�6&)*+,�&9�<*739*+3�eU]aSUfa�90)27D�&9�+&/73*30327�.�3:92.3�3&�3:2�:2.)3:D�7._23,�&9A2)_.92�&_�3:2�&++06./37�&_�3:2�7+:&&)�I0*)<*/M�&9�3:2�I0*)<*/M�*372)_̂� ;̂�eZ�8:2�%&.9<�92729@27�3:2�9*M:3�3&�.03:&9*n2�*37�2>6)&,227�3&�*/762+3�.�730<2/3o7�)&+'29�.3./,�3*>2D�I.72<�&/�92.7&/.I)2�7076*+*&/D�_&9�3:2�6096&72�&_�<2329>*/*/M�A:23:29�3:2�)&+'29�*7I2*/M�072<�*>69&629),�_&9�3:2�73&9.M2�&_�+&/39.I./<D�.�70I73./+2�&9�&Im2+3�3:2�6&77277*&/�&_A:*+:�*7�*))2M.)D�&9�./,�>.329*.)�3:.3�6&727�.�3:92.3�3&�3:2�:2.)3:D�A2)_.92�&9�7._23,�&_�3:2�7+:&&)6&60).3*&/p�XS�Uq�abR�TXfrRS�U]�WRUPs�O]RQ�V]�V�QR\X]UaXSc�qXS�V�]OW]aVPfR�XS�XWtRfa�abVaU]�\SXbUWUaRQ�Wc�TVup�gXVSQ�\XTUfc�XS�eU]aSUfa�SOTR]p�XS�fXP]aUaOaR]�V�abSRVa�aX�abRbRVTabp�]VqRac�XS�uRTqVSR�Xq�abR�XffO\VPa]�Xq�abR�]fbXXT�WOUTQUPs�XS�abR�WOUTQUPs�Ua]RTq̂j4k�YYYZ��eRTRsVaUXP�Xq�vR]\XP]UWUTUac� B̂��8:2�%&.9<�.03:&9*n27�3:2�.<>*/*739.3*&/�3&�+&/<0+3�9./<&>�M2/29.)�72.9+:27�&_�)&+'297A:2/�3:2�<*739*+3�eU]aSUfa�:.7�.�+&>62))*/M�*/329273�*/�69&32+3*/M�./<�692729@*/M�3:2�:2.)3:D7._23,�&9�A2)_.92�&_�3:2�7+:&&)�6&60).3*&/̂�

144



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���
�
�

%&��'()*+,(-.�/01+,(-23)01*40,-�0,*�-(055�-6077�8+�,9(454+*�0(�7+0-(�0,,)077:.�91�;91+�95(+,�45*++;+*�0//19/140(+�8:�0*;4,4-(10(49,.�<9,<+1,4,3�(6+�<9,(+,(-�95�(64-�/974<:�0,**4-(14<(�=>?@A>B@�/19<+*)1+-&CDE�F&��G6+�')/+14,(+,*+,(�91�@HI�JKLIA>M@IMNIM@O?�*+-43,++�-6077�*+P+79/�/19<+*)1+-�(94;/7+;+,(�(64-�/974<:&�Q&��G6+�/14,<4/07�91�@HI�LA>MB>LRSO?�*+-43,++�-6077�8+�/1+-+,(�T6+,+P+1�0�-()*+,(�79<U+1�4-4,-/+<(+*�80-+*�9,�1+0-9,087+�-)-/4<49,&�V&��G6+�/14,<4/07�-6077�9/+,�0�-()*+,(W-�79<U+1�591�4,-/+<(49,�9,�(6+�1+X)+-(�95�0�70T+,591<+;+,(�9554<+1�9,7:�9,�/1+-+,(0(49,�95�0�*)7:�0)(6914Y+*�-+01<6�T0110,(�91�9,�(6+4,(+7743+,(�0,*�P97),(01:�<9,-+,(�95�(6+�-()*+,(&�Z&��G6+�/14,<4/07�-6077�8+�1+-/9,-487+�591�/19;/(7:�1+<91*4,3�4,�T14(4,3�+0<6�79<U+1�4,-/+<(49,[-)<6�1+<91*�-6077�4,<7)*+�(6+�1+0-9,\-]�591�(6+�-+01<6.�/+1-9,-�/1+-+,(.�98̂+<(-�59),*�0,*�(6+41*4-/9-4(49,&�_&��G6+�/14,<4/07�-6077�8+�1+-/9,-487+�591�(6+�-05+U++/4,3�0,*�/19/+1�*4-/9-07�95�0,:�-)8-(0,<+.98̂+<(�91�;0(+1407�59),*�4,�0�-()*+,(W-�79<U+1�4,�P4970(49,�95�70T.�%901*�/974<:�91�-<6997�1)7+-&�̀&��'<6997�9554<407-�01+�0)(6914Y+*�(9�-+01<6�0�-()*+,(W-�/+1-9,07�/9--+--49,-�91�;9(91�P+64<7+/01U+*�9,�-<6997�/19/+1(:�T6+,�(6+1+�4-�1+0-9,087+�-)-/4<49,�(60(�(6+�-()*+,(�4-�P4970(4,3�70T.%901*�/974<:�91�-<6997�1)7+-.�91�/9-+-�0�(61+0(�(9�(6+�6+07(6.�-05+(:�91�T+7501+�95�(6+�-<6997/9/)70(49,&�abc��dK>NIS>MI?� e&��'()*+,(-�-6077�0--);+�1+-/9,-48474(:�591�;04,(04,4,3�(6+�-+<)14(:�95�(6+41�79<U+1-&CDE�%&��f1491�(9�0,�4,*4P4*)07�79<U+1�-+01<6.�(6+�-()*+,(�-6077�8+�,9(454+*�0,*�8+�34P+,�0,9//91(),4(:�(9�8+�/1+-+,(&�gc�̀9T+P+1.�T6+,�hHIM�-<6997�0)(6914(4+-�60P+�0�1+0-9,087+�-)-/4<49,�(60(�0�79<U+1�<9,(04,-;0(+1407-�T64<6�/9-+�0�(61+0(�(9�(6+�6+07(6.�T+7501+�91�-05+(:�95�(6+�-<6997�/9/)70(49,.�-()*+,(79<U+1-�;0:�8+�-+01<6+*�T4(69)(�/1491�T01,4,3&�F&�=c�i77+307�0,*�/196484(+*�;0(+1407-�-+4Y+*�*)14,3�0�-()*+,(�-+01<6�;0:�8+�)-+*�0-�+P4*+,<+0304,-(�(6+�-()*+,(�4,�0�-<6997�*4-<4/74,01:�/19<++*4,3&CDE� Q&�jc�'+01<6+-�<9,*)<(+*�8:�(6+�0*;4,4-(10(49,�;0:�4,<7)*+�8)(�,9(�8+�74;4(+*�(9�)(474Y0(49,�95<+1(454+*�*1)3�*93-.�;+(07�*+(+<(49,�),4(-.�91�0,:�*+P4<+�)-+*�(9�/19(+<(�(6+�6+07(6.�-05+(:�0,*T+7501+�95�(6+�-<6997�/9/)70(49,&�kIl>?>mM�n>?@mAopqmlIrsIA�tuv�wxxyz+307 {&�D|�f&'&�}{~D&�DD�fe�F9*+�{D&{|z0-(��9*454+*�8:�f974<:�'(055�9,�e/147��.�D~{�
145



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9&/3:&))2;�10<73./+279&;2 44=13.307 (&)*+,�9&>>*3322�?2@*2AB;&632; 12632><2:�44C�455DE.73�?2@*72; -.:+F�DC�45GH(:&6&72;�;2)23*&/7I��73:*'2�3F:&0JF(:&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7K:2@*7*&/7I��LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZOB[�8F*7�6&)*+,�./;�*37�.77&+*.32;�J0*;2)*/27�.:2�./�2\\&:3�<,�3F2�]2A�̂&62_1&)2<0:,�1+F&&)�̀*73:*+33&�:276&/;�2\\2+3*@2),�3&�3F2�6&32/3*.)�./;�+0::2/3�072�./;�.<072�&\�.)+&F&)�./;�;:0J7�<,>2><2:7�&\�*37�7+F&&)�6&60).3*&/[aaa[�VVW�bOcRMRdRUMZ� B[�efUMdPUQQON�gLTZdSMhOZij�\&:�60:6&727�&\�3F*7�6&)*+,C�7F.))�*/+)0;2�.))�&\�3F2�\&))&A*/JIklmknm �G[�B)+&F&)�<2@2:.J27o��4[�9&/3:&))2;�70<73./+27�6:&F*<*32;�<,�\2;2:.)�./;�73.32�).A7o��D[�(:27+:*63*&/�&:�/&/6:27+:*63*&/�p&@2:�3F2�+&0/32:q�>2;*+.3*&/7�/&3�.66:&@2;�./;:2J*732:2;�<,�3F2�F2.)3F�&\\*+2�\&:�072�*/�7+F&&)�60:70./3�3&�%&.:;�6&)*+,o��H[�B/.<&)*+�732:&*;7o��l[�E&&'_.)*'27�p722�;2\*/*3*&/�<2)&Aqo��n[�-&&;_.)32:*/J�+F2>*+.)7�;2\*/2;�.7�./,�@&).3*)2�7&)@2/37�&:�*/F.)./37C�70+F�.7�<03�/&3)*>*32;�3&�J)02�./;�.2:&7&)�6:&;0+37C�/&3�*/32/;2;�\&:�7+F&&)�072C�./;�70<73./+27�3F.3AF2/�*/J2732;�&:�*/F.)2;�+.072�.�6F,7*&)&J*+.)�&:�>2/3.)�2\\2+3�3F.3�*7�7*>*).:�3&�3F22\\2+3�&\�.�+&/3:&))2;�70<73./+2�.7�;2\*/2;�<,�73.32�&:�\2;2:.)�).A7o�./;���=[�̀:0J�(.:.6F2:/.)*.�p722�;2\*/*3*&/�<2)&Aq[�%[�eghrUUQ�XPUYOPdsij�cUP�drO�YLPYUZOZ�Uc�drRZYUQRhsi�7F.))�*/+)0;2�<0*);*/J7C�\.+*)*3*27C�./;�J:&0/;7�&/�3F2�7+F&&)�+.>607C�7+F&&)�<0727C7+F&&)�6.:'*/J�.:2.7C�./;�./,�\.+*)*3,�<2*/J�072;�\&:�.�7+F&&)�\0/+3*&/�&:�7+F&&)_76&/7&:2;�3:*6[��

146



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

%&�'()*+,�-./,0�12345'�678�.)2�9/897:2:�76�.)*:�97+*;05�<=�>�?@AB<CD<=E<FA<G>HI�BJ>?�EK?FK=JD�KL�=EMKKA�FJH=KGGJA�NBJ>EMJH=O�=B>LLO�>D?<G<=BH>BKH=O�G@H=J=OEK@G=JAKH=P&�QM<=�BJ>?�R<AA�RKHS�KG�BMJ�<==@J=�KL�=B@DJGB�EMJ?<E>A�@=JO>T@=J�>GD�DJFJGDJGEIO�>GD�R<AA�FA>I�>�FH<?>HI�HKAJ�<G�BMJ�<DJGB<L<E>B<KG�>GD�HJLJHH>A�FHKEJ==�KL=B@DJGB=�EK?<GU�BK�<B=�>BBJGB<KG&� V&�'W7::2::*7X5'�678�.)2�9/897:2:�76�.)*:�97+*;05�<GEA@DJ=�BMJ�FMI=<E>A�FK==J==<KG�KL%KGBHKAAJD�Y@T=B>GEJ=�KG�KGJZ=�FJH=KG�KH�FHKFJHBI�<G�BMJ�FH<?>HI�EKGBHKA�KL�BMJ�FJH=KG<GEA@D<GU�T@B�GKB�A<?<BJD�BK�=B@DJGBZ=�T>ESF>ESO�EAKBM<GUO�[JM<EAJ�F>HSJD�KG�=EMKKA�FHKFJHBI�KHAKESJH&�\&�'W87]3.*7X5'�678�.)2�9/897:2:�76�.)*:�97+*;05�<=�>�=FJE<L<JD�FJH<KD�KL�B<?J�RMJG>�=B@DJGB�?@=B�>DMJHJ�BK�FHJ=EH<TJD�EKGD<B<KG=�KL�TJM>[<KH&���̂&�_̀�'a77bcd+*b2:5'�678�.)2�9/897:2:�76�.)*:�97+*;05�>HJ�>GI�GKGCEKGBHKAAJD�=@T=B>GEJ=�BM>B�<G�BMJ<H�K[JH>AA�L<G<=MJD�DK=>UJ�>FFJ>H>GEJ=�>HJ�=@T=B>GB<>AAI=<?<A>H�<G�=<eJO�=M>FJO�EKAKHO�?>HS<GUO�KH�F>ES>U<GU�BK�>�=FJE<L<E�%KGBHKAAJD�Y@T=B>GEJ�FHKM<T<BJDTI�BM<=�FKA<EIO�KH�>HJ�@=JD�<G�>�?>GGJH�A<SJAI�BK�<GD@EJ�KBMJH=�BK�TJA<J[J�BMJ�?>BJH<>A=�>HJ%KGBHKAAJD�Y@T=B>GEJ=&�f&�g�'W3839)28X3+*35'�678�.)2�9/897:2:�76�.)*:�97+*;05�<=�Jh@<F?JGBO�>FF>H>B@=�>GDiKH�UJ>HUJGJH>AAI�>==KE<>BJD�R<BM�>�%KGBHKAAJD�Y@T=B>GEJ&�\j>?FAJ=�?>I�<GEA@DJO�T@B�>HJ�GKB�A<?<BJD�BKO<BJ?=�=@EM�>=�kFKB�F<FJ=kO�E<U>HJBBJ�HKAA<GU�F>FJH=O�>GD�HK>EM�EA<F=&�l&�m̀�'-./,2X.�d::*:.3X;2�W87n834�o-dWp�1234�78�-./,2X.�d::*:.3X;2�12345'�678�.)29/897:2:�76�.)*:�97+*;05�<=�>�FHKLJ==<KG>A�BJ>?�EK?FH<=JD�KL�=EMKKAFJH=KGGJA�NBJ>EMJH=O�>D?<G<=BH>BKH=O�G@H=J=O�>GD�EK@G=JAKH=P�>GD�EK??@G<BI�DH@Ui>AEKMKA�>GD?JGB>A�MJ>ABM�>UJGEI�FJH=KGGJA�=FJE<L<E>AAI�BH><GJD�BK�FHK[<DJ�<GBJH[JGB<KG�RM<EM�?>I�<GEA@DJOT@B�<=�GKB�A<?<BJD�BKO�>D?<G<=BH>B<KG�KL�>�=JALCHJFKHB�=@H[JI�BK�=B@DJGB=O�BJ>EMJH�D<=E@==<KG=OF>HJGB�EKGLJHJGEJ=O�HJLJHH>A�>GD�E>=J�?>G>UJ?JGB�<GEA@D<GU�>LBJHCE>HJ�=JH[<EJ=&�q&�r̀�'d,4*X*:.83.78'�<GEA@DJ=�BMJ�T@<AD<GU�FH<GE<F>AO�KH�<L�@G>[><A>TAJO�BMJ�FH<GE<F>A�KL�>GKBMJH=EMKKA�T@<AD<GU�KH�>�EJGBH>A�KLL<EJ�>D?<G<=BH>BKH�<GEA@D<GU�T@B�GKB�A<?<BJD�BK�BMJ�V<HJEBKH�KL�s@F<AYJH[<EJ=iYFJE<>A�\D@E>B<KG&�t&�ù�vKH�F@HFK=J=�KL�BM<=�FKA<EIO�>�'w*7+3.*7X'�<GEA@DJ=�@=JO�FK==J==<KGO�=>AJ�KH�BH>G=LJHO�>GDTJ<GU�@GDJH�BMJ�<GLA@JGEJ�KL�>GI�%KGBHKAAJD�Y@T=B>GEJ�D@H<GU�=EMKKA�MK@H=O�>B�>GI�B<?J�RM<AJKG�=EMKKA�FHKFJHBIO�RM<AJ�>BBJGD<GU�>GI�=EMKKAC=FKG=KHJD�J[JGB�>GD�D@H<GU�BMJ�B<?J�=FJGBBH>[JA<GU�BK�>GD�LHK?�=EMKKA�>GD�BK�>GD�LHK?�=EMKKA�=FKG=KHJD�>EB<[<B<J=O�RMJBMJH�KH�GKB�[<>YEMKKA�V<=BH<EB�FHK[<DJD�BH>G=FKHB>B<KG&�rr̀��d/.)78*.0x&�QMJ�yJR�fKFJCYKAJT@HI�YEMKKA�V<=BH<EB�R<AA�RKHS�BMHK@UM�E@HH<E@A@?�>GD�EA>==HKK?�>EB<[<B<J=O>D?<G<=BH>B<[J�>GD�L>E@ABI�JLLKHBO�>GD�D<=E<FA<G>HI�FHKEJD@HJ=�BK�FHJ[JGB�>GD�<GBJH[JGJ�<G�BMJ>T@=J�KL�%KGBHKAAJD�Y@T=B>GEJ=�N=JJ�DJL<G<B<KG�TJAKRP�TI�?J?TJH=�KL�BMJ�=EMKKA�FKF@A>B<KG&��t&�QM<=�YEMKKA�V<=BH<EB�>GD�<B=�<GD<[<D@>A�J?FAKIJJ=�=M>AA�TJ�EK??<BBJD�BK�BMJ�JGLKHEJ?JGB�KL�>AAJj<=B<GU�A>R=O�HJU@A>B<KG=�>GD�U@<DJA<GJ=�>=�>DKFBJD�TI�LJDJH>AO�=B>BJO�AKE>A�>GD�=EMKKA�D<=BH<EB>@BMKH<B<J=&�v@HBMJH?KHJO�BMJ�FH<?J�EKGEJHG�KL�BM<=�YEMKKA�V<=BH<EB�>GD�<B=�HJFHJ=JGB>B<[J=�=M>AATJ�BMJ�RJAL>HJ�KL�=B@DJGB=�>GD�=EMKKACHJA>BJD�FJH=KGGJA&�lB�?@=B�TJ�@GDJH=BKKD�BM>B�BM<=�FKA<EI>AKGJ�E>GGKB�>EEK?FA<=M�<?FAJ?JGB>B<KG�KL�BMJ�FM<AK=KFMI�>GD�EK??<B?JGB�KL�YEMKKA�V<=BH<EBKLL<E<>A=&��%&�QMJ�tK>HD�FHKM<T<B=�=B@DJGB=�LHK?�@=<GUO�FK==J==<GUO�D<=BH<T@B<GUO�>GD�TJ<GU�@GDJH�BMJ<GLA@JGEJ�KL�>GI�%KGBHKAAJD�Y@T=B>GEJ=�D@H<GU�=EMKKA�MK@H=O�>B�>GI�B<?J�RM<AJ�KG�=EMKKAFHKFJHBIO�>GD�>B�>GI�=EMKKAC=FKG=KHJD�J[JGB�>GD�D@H<GU�BMJ�B<?J�=FJGB�BH>[JAA<GU�BK�>GD�LHK?
147



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

&'())*�+,-�.)�+,-�/0)1�&'())*2&3),&)04-�454,.&�6(4.(40�)0�,).�57+�8'())*�97&.07'.�30)57-4-.0+,&3)0.+.7),:�;)&&4&&7),�)/�-0<=�;+0+3(40,+*7+�>&44�-4/7,7.7),�?4*)6@A�7&�+*&)�30)(7?7.4-:��9:�B(4�C)+0-�1+D�04E<704�3+0.7'73+.7),�7,�F),.0)**4-�8<?&.+,'4�4-<'+.7),�+,-�.4&.7,=�+&�+'),-7.7),�)/�047,&.+.414,.�7,.)�.(4�04=<*+0�&'())*�4-<'+.7),+*A�4G.0+'<007'<*+0�)0�+.(*4.7'30)=0+1&�04&<*.7,=�/0)1�+�57)*+.7),�)/�.(7&�3)*7'D:��H:�B(4�30757*4=4-�'),/7-4,.7+*7.D�?4.644,�&.<-4,.&�+,-�=<7-+,'4�')<,&4*)0&A�&'())*�,<0&4&A�&'())*3&D'()*)=7&.&A�()14�+,-�&'())*�57&7.)0&�+,-�).(40�&'())*�413*)D44&�&(+**�?4�04&34'.4-I�+,-�,)'),/7-4,.7+*�')11<,7'+.7),�1+-4�.)�+,D�&<'(�413*)D44�&(+**�?4�04E<704-�.)�?4�0454+*4-67.()<.�.(4�'),&4,.�)/�.(4�&.<-4,.�)0�(7&J(40�3+04,.J=<+0-7+,A�<,*4&&�.(4�?4&.�7,.404&.&�)/�.(4&.<-4,.�'+,�?4�&4054-�),*D�?D�&<'(�04*4+&4:�KLM��NOPOQRSTUV�UW�XOYZUVYT[TPTS\]:�B(4�8<3407,.4,-4,.�)0�ŜO�_̀ ZOaTVSOVbOVScY�-4&7=,44�&(+**�3043+04�0<*4&�/)0.(4�7-4,.7/7'+.7),A�+14*7)0+.7),�+,-�'),.0)*�)/�F),.0)**4-�8<?&.+,'4�+?<&4�7,�.(4�&'())*&6(7'(�4&.+?*7&(�30)'4-<04&�.)�-4+*�67.(�&.<-4,.&�&<&34'.4-�)/�3)&&4&&7,=A�?47,=�<,-40�.(47,/*<4,'4A�)0�-7&.07?<.7,=�F),.0)**4-�8<?&.+,'4&�7,�&'())*A�<3�.)�+,-�7,'*<-7,=�4G3<*&7),�+,-04/400+*�/)0�30)&4'<.7),:���C:�d,'7-4,.&�)/�3)&&4&&7),A�<&4�+,-�&+*4�)/�F),.0)**4-�8<?&.+,'4&A�7,'*<-7,=�+*')()*A�?D+,D�340&),�),�&'())*�30)340.D�&(+**�?4�043)0.4-�.)�.(4�e//7'4�/)0�8+/4�8'())*&�),�.(404E<704-�/)01�+.�*4+&.�),'4�4+'(�D4+0�?D�f<*D�gh :ijkLM��l̀ TbOPTVOY�]:�B(4&4�=<7-4*7,4&�+04�7,.4,-4-�.)�30)57-4�'),&7&.4,.�14.()-&�?D�.(4�-7&.07'.�NTYSaTmS�/)004&3),-7,=�.)�F),.0)**4-�8<?&.+,'4�04*+.4-�&7.<+.7),&:��nM�B(4D�(+54�?44,�607..4,�67.(�-<4�'),&7-40+.7),�/)0�*4=+*�07=(.&�+,-�04&3),&7?7*7.74&�)/+-17,7&.0+.)0&A�/+'<*.DA�&.<-4,.&A�+,-�3+04,.&J=<+0-7+,&�6()�1+D�/7,-�.(41&4*54&�7,5)*54-�7,&<'(�&7.<+.7),&� ��F:�87.<+.7),&�+,-�o4&3),&4&� pM�qYO�UW�rUVSaUPPOb�_̀ [YSRVmOYs�d,�+,D�&7.<+.7),�6(404�+�&.<-4,.�-41),&.0+.4&&D13.)1&�)/�3)&&7?*4�F),.0)**4-�8<?&.+,'4�<&4�7/�?+&4-�),�.(4�&.<-4,.t&�?4(+57)0A14-7'+*�&D13.)1&A�57.+*�&7=,&�)0�).(40�)?&405+?*4�/+'.)0&A�.(4�RVb�RV�]-17,7&.0+.)0�(+&04+&),+?*4�&<&37'7),�.(+.�.(4�&.<-4,.�(+&�3)&&4&&7),�)/�)0�7&�<,-40�.(4�7,/*<4,'4�)/F),.0)**4-�&<?&.+,'4&A�.(4�&.<-4,.�1+D�?4�04E<4&.4-�.)�&<?17.�.)�F),.0)**4-�8<?&.+,'4.4&.7,=:��uM�B(4�.4&.7,=�1+D�7,'*<-4A�?<.�7&�,).�*717.4-�.)A�.(4�+,+*D&7&�)/�?*))-A�<07,4A�&+*75+A�)0.(4�+-17,7&.0+.7),�)/�+�C04+.(+*Dv40�.4&.A�.(4�/)**)67,=�&.43&�&(+**�?4�.+w4,:�� +:�d114-7+.4�]'.7),�7:�]**�&.+,-+0-�(4+*.(�+,-�/70&.�+7-�30)'4-<04&�67**�?4�/)**)64-:��TTM�B(4�&.<-4,.�&(+**�,).�?4�*4/.�+*),4:��TTTM�B(4�&'())*�,<0&4�+,-�]-17,7&.0+.)0�&(+**�?4�&<11),4-�7114-7+.4*D:��

&.�

148



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

%&'�()�*+,�-*./,0*�1.-*�2,�*34,0�*5�3�1,/6738�)37686*9:�-;+,�<=>�?<@A>B<C688�2,�37751D306,/�29�*+,�E/1606-*F3*5F�5F�3�<=>�GAH%B%?<IJ<KIL?�/,-6M0,,N�2N�(0O,-*6M3*650�6N�()�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�.-,�6-�60/673*,/:�*+,�E/1606-*F3*5F�5F�<=>GAH%B%?<IJ<KIL?�/,-6M0,,�-+388�2,�F,-D50-628,�)5F388�0,7,--3F9�60O,-*6M3*650:�C+67+�C688�38-5�6078./,�3�-,3F7+�)5F�D5--,--650:3775F/60M�*5�D58679N�66N�R+,�/6-*F67*�S%?<I%T<�139�/6-76D860,�3�-*./,0*�-.-D,7*,/�5)�2,60M�.0/,F�*+,60)8.,07,�5)�3�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�C+,F,�<=>�-*./,0*�/,150-*F3*,--91D*51-�5)�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�.-,N��666N�U5�-*./,0*�-+388�2,�-.2V,7*�*5�/6-76D860,�.0/,F�*+6-�D58679�)5F�*+,�.-,�5)�3P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�C6*+5.*�*+,�E/1606-*F3*5F�F,7,6O60M�7507.FF,07,�)F51305*+,F�E/1606-*F3*5F:�3�-7+558�0.F-,:�5F�5*+,F�3DDF5DF63*,�W.386)6,//6-*F67*�S%?<I%T<�,1D859,,N��6ON�R+,�/,76-650�*5�F,W.,-*�3�-*./,0*�*5�*34,�3�*,-*�1.-*�60O58O,�*+,3MF,,1,0*�5)�*C5�XYZ�-7+558�5))67638-�X6078./60M�30�E/1606-*F3*5FZ�23-,/�.D50*+,6F�52-,FO3*650-�5)�*+,�-*./,0*N��ON�()�23-,/�50�*+,�-*./,0*[-�2,+3O65F:�1,/6738�-91D*51-:�O6*38�-6M0-�5F�5*+,F52-,FO328,�)37*5F-:�*+,�E/1606-*F3*5F�+3-�F,3-50328,�-.-D67650�*+3*�*+,-*./,0*�6-�.0/,F�*+,�60)8.,07,�5)�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,-:�JBA�*+,�-*./,0*�1392,�F,W.,-*,/�*5�-.216*�*5�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�*,-*60MN�� G'�R+,�*,-*60M�139�6078./,:�2.*�6-�05*�8616*,/�*5:�*+,�30389-6-�5)�2855/:.F60,:�-386O3:�5F�*+,�3/1606-*F3*650�5)�3�\F,3*+389],F�*,-*N�̂'�_,).-38�*5�-.216*�*5�*+,�*,-*60M�139�2,�750-6/,F,/�3-�,O6/,07,�5)�*+,.-,�5)�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,-�2.*�139�05*�3850,�2,�*+,�5089�,O6/,07,�)5FO6583*650�5)�*+,�D58679N���O6N�E�-*./,0*�-.-D,7*,/�5)�2,60M�.0/,F�*+,�60)8.,07,�5)�3�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,C+5�C6-+,-�*5�750)6F1�+6-;+,F�60057,07,�139�O58.0*3F689�3MF,,�*5�.0/,FM5�3-,8,7*,/�*,-*�)5F�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�8,O,8-�C6*+�750-,0*�5)�+6-�5F�+,F�<=>?<@A>B<L?�D3F,0*;M.3F/630N�� G'�Q36/�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�*,-*�1.-*�2,�751D8,*,/�C6*+60�Ỳ �+5.F-�5)*+,�-*3F*�5)�*+,�E/1606-*F3*5F[-�60O,-*6M3*650N�� '̂�Q36/�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�*,-*�1.-*�2,�750/.7*,/�29�3�867,0-,/�5F7,F*6)6,/�1,/6738�5F�/F.M�30/�3875+58�DF5),--65038N��a'�U5�5O,Fb*+,b75.0*,F�5F�+51,�/F.M�*,-*60M�46*-�730�2,�.*686],/�*5750)6F1�60057,07,�5)�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�.-,�29�-*./,0*N��S'�Q*./,0*�5F�D3F,0*-;M.3F/630-�3F,�F,-D50-628,�)5F�*+,�75-*�5)�-36/O58.0*3F9�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�*,-*N�O66N�Q*./,0*-�)5.0/�D5-6*6O,�50�3�P50*F588,/�Q.2-*307,�*,-*�-+388�2,�60�O6583*6505)�*+6-�D58679N� 7N�U5*6)673*650�5)�c3F,0*;d.3F/630�6N�E**,1D*-�C688�2,�13/,�*5�750*37*�*+,�D3F,0*;M.3F/630�611,/63*,89�29�*+,E/1606-*F3*5F�5F�3�<=>�GAH%B%?<IJ<KIL?�/,-6M0,,N�
149



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

�&&'�(�)*+,)-�,.�+,/01+02�23144�5*�617/017/*-�58�03*�(-67/720)10,)�,)03*�9:;&<&=>?@>A?B=�-*27C/**D��&&&'�E3*�+,/01+0�F744�7/+4G-*�1�-*2+)7H07,/�,.�03*�270G107,/�1/-�286H0,62D��&I'�E3*�H1)*/02JCG1)-71/2�F744�142,�5*�7/.,)6*-�,.�03*�1K1741574708�0,�0*20�.,)L,/0),44*-�MG5201/+*2D�I'�N.�03*�H1)*/0JCG1)-71/�+1//,0�5*�+,/01+0*-O�1�-*+727,/�0,�C*0�6*-7+14100*/07,/�.,)�03*�20G-*/0�,)�0,�72,410*�03*�20G-*/0�.),6�,03*)�20G-*/02�23144�5*61-*�58�03*�(-67/720)10,)D� -D�L,/.7-*/0714708�7D�P17/017/7/C�03*�+,/.7-*/0714708�,.�2G+3�270G107,/2O�H1)07+G41)48�03*�Q/,F4*-C*0310�L,/0),44*-�MG5201/+*2�1)*�7/K,4K*-O�23144�5*�03*�)*2H,/27574708�,.144�H1)07*2�7/K,4K*-D�&&'�MG+3�7/.,)6107,/�23144�5*�47670*-�0,�2+3,,4�H*)2,//*4�31K7/C�-7)*+0�+,/01+0F703�03*�20G-*/0�R*DCDO�0*1+3*)2O�+,G/2*4,)2O�1/-�M(S�E*16T�1/-618�,/48�5*�*U0*/-*-�0,�6*-7+14�H*)2,//*4O�H,47+*�1/-+*/0)14�,..7+*�1-67/720)107,/�R*DCD�MGH*)7/0*/-*/0O�(227201/0�0,�03*MGH*)7/0*/-*/0O�V7)*+0,)�,.�SGH74�M*)K7+*2JMH*+714�W-G+107,/TD�*D�V72H,2707,/�,.�L,/0),44*-�MG5201/+*2�7D�(44�2G5201/+*2�)*12,/1548�5*47*K*-�0,�5*�L,/0),44*-�MG5201/+*2�G/-*)�0372H,47+8�-72+,K*)*-�10�03*�2+*/*�,)�2G52*XG*/048�G/+,K*)*-�23144�5*�0G)/*-�,K*)58�03*�(-67/720)10,)�0,�6*-7+14�H*)2,//*4�.,)�7-*/07.7+107,/�1/-�17-�7/�03*0)*106*/0�,.�03*�*6*)C*/+8D��&&'�N/�1--707,/O�L,/0),44*-�MG5201/+*2�F744�5*�0G)/*-�,K*)�0,�03*�H,47+*�7/1++,)-1/+*�F703�03*�P*6,)1/-G6�,.�Y/-*)201/-7/C�+)*10*-�HG)2G1/0�0,�03*M1.*�M+3,,42�(+0D�.D�Z,07.7+107,/�,.�S,47+*�7D�S,47+*�618�5*�/,07.7*-�58�2+3,,4�H*)2,//*4�7.�)*XG7)*-�58�1/-�7/�1++,)-1/+*F703�03*�P*6,)1/-G6�,.�Y/-*)201/-7/C�+)*10*-�HG)2G1/0�0,�03*�M1.*�M+3,,42(+0D�[D�\'�]̂ @=A<@_̀ �̂ab=c&d&A<�A?�eA==̂==&A<�Af�gA<>?À`̂:�ab_=>@<d̂=h�N/�1/8270G107,/�F3*)*�03*)*�72�)*12,/154*�2G2H7+7,/�,)�1�20G-*/0�72�.,G/-�7/�H,22*227,/�,.�1L,/0),44*-�MG5201/+*O�03*�.,44,F7/C�20*H2�23144�5*�01Q*/i�1D�N66*-710*�(+07,/�� 7D�E3*�201..�6*65*)�F744�2G66,/2�03*�(-67/720)10,)�,)�*2+,)0�03*�20G-*/0�0,03*�(-67/720)10,)j2�,..7+*D�5D�N/K*207C107,/�� 7D��E3*�(-67/720)10,)�23144�5*�)*2H,/2754*�0,�+,/-G+0�144�/*+*221)87/K*207C107,/2�F37+3�F744�7/+4G-*�1�2*1)+3�1++,)-7/C�0,�H,47+8D��&&'�E3*�20G-*/0�23144�5*�)*XG*20*-�0,�*6H08�372J3*)�>k̂ �=>b:̂ <>B=�H,+Q*02�,)HG)2*�1/-�K,4G/0**)�144�L,/0),44*-�MG5201/+*2D�
150



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

&&&'�()*+,-�./0�1-�,/**-2�3)�/44+43�5+36�36-�+78-43+9/3+)7:��,:�;)3+<+,/3+)7�)<�(/=-73>?@/=2+/7�� +:�A33-.B34�5+**�1-�./2-�3)�,)73/,3�36-�B/=-73>9@/=2+/7�+..-2+/3-*0�10�36-A2.+7+43=/3)=�)=�/�2-4+97--C�36-�4+3@/3+)7�2-4,=+1-2C�/72�/,)7<-=-7,-�/==/79-2:��&&'�A�=-,)=2�)<�,)73/,34�46/**�1-�./+73/+7-2�10�36-�A2.+7+43=/3)=�)=�36-2-4+97--:�&&&'�D<�36-�B/=-73>9@/=2+/7�,/77)31-�,)73/,3-2C�/�2-,+4+)7�3)�9-3�.-2+,/*�/33-73+)7�<)=�36-�43@2-73�)=�3)�+4)*/3-36-�43@2-73�<=).�)36-=�43@2-734�46/**�1-�./2-�10�36-�A2.+7+43=/3)=:��2:�E)7<+2-73+/*+30�� +:�F/+73/+7+79�36-�,)7<+2-73+/*+30�)<�4@,6�4+3@/3+)74C�B/=3+,@*/=*0�36-�G7)5*-29-36/3�E)73=)**-2�H@143/7,-4�/=-�+78)*8-2C�46/**�1-�36-�=-4B)74+1+*+30�)</**�B/=3+-4�+78)*8-2:�H@,6+7<)=./3+)7�46/**�1-�*+.+3-2�3)�4,6))*�B-=4)77-*�6/8+79�2+=-,3�,)73/,3�5+36�36-43@2-73�I-:9:C�3-/,6-=4C�,)@74-*)=4C�/72�HA(�J-/.K�/72./0�)7*0�1-�-L3-72-2�3)�.-2+,/*�B-=4)77-*C�B)*+,-�/72�,-73=/*�)<<+,-/2.+7+43=/3+)7�I-:9:�H@B-=+73-72-73C�A44+43/73�3)�36-�H@B-=+73-72-73C�M+=-,3)=)<�(@B+*�H-=8+,-4>HB-,+/*�N2@,/3+)7K:�-:�M+4B)4+3+)7�)<�E)73=)**-2�H@143/7,-�+<�+7�()44-44+)7�� +:�E)73=)**-2�H@143/7,-4�5+**�1-�3@=7-2�)8-=�3)�36-�B)*+,-�+7�/,,)=2/7,-�5+3636-�F-.)=/72@.�)<�O72-=43/72+79�,=-/3-2�B@=4@/73�3)�36-�H/<-�H,6))*4�A,3:�P:�Q'�H/*-�)=�J=/74<-=�)<�E)73=)**-2�H@143/7,-4�/72�M+4,+B*+7-�/:�R-,/@4-�36-�4/*-�)=�3=/74<-=�)<�E)73=)**-2�H@143/7,-4�+4�/7�+**-9/*�/,3+8+30C�=-<-==/*3)�36-�B)*+,-�46/**�1-�./2-�+7�/,,)=2/7,-�5+36�36-�F-.)=/72@.�)<�O72-=43/72+79,=-/3-2�B@=4@/73�3)�36-�H/<-�H,6))*4�A,3:�S'�H,6))*�)<<+,+/*4�5+**�/,3�)7�36-�B)44-44+)7�/4B-,3�)<�4/+2�E)73=)**-2H@143/7,-4�+7�/�,/4-�)<�4@4B+,+)7�)<�4/*-�)=�3=/74<-=:��T:�U'�M+4,+B*+7-�<)=�O4-�)=�()44-44+)7�)<�E)73=)**-2�H@143/7,-4V� /:��W+=43�8+)*/3+)7VXPYXTY� +:��J6-�43@2-73�5+**�1-�4@4B-72-2�I)@3Z)<Z4,6))*K�<)=�/�B-=+)2�)<�7)�*-44�36/7<+8-�I[K�2/04�/72�/44+97-2�(=)1/3+)7:�A7�+7<)=./*�6-/=+79�5+**�1-�)<<-=-2�3)43@2-73:�&&'�J6-�43@2-73�5+**�1-�=-<-==-2�3)�/�4,6))*�,)@74-*)=�)=�HA(J-/.�=-9/=2+79�36-�+7,+2-73:��&&&'�D<�=-<-==-2�3)�36-�HA(�J-/.C+3�5+**�-8/*@/3-�/72�./G-�/�=-,)..-72/3+)7�=-9/=2+79�<@=36-=�2+4B)4+3+)7�)<36-�,/4-�/72�5+**�<)**)5�36-�43@2-73�@B)7�=-3@=7�<=).�4@4B-74+)7:��&\'�]-<-==/*�<)=�43@2-73̂4�B/=3+,+B/3+)7�+7�36-�/*,)6)*�/72�)36-=�2=@9�/5/=-7-44-2@,/3+)7/*�B=)9=/.�)B-=/3-2�10�36-�E)@7,+*�)<�H)@36-/43-=7C�(A�46/**�1-./2-�10�36-�A2.+7+43=/3)=:�
151



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

�&'�()*+,-).�/01�2,314,�5-6176,+�/5)0�)0,�81*-357�91:�(1*)0,;.),:-<�=>;731017�;-+�1)0,:�+:*?�;/;:,-,..�@:1?:;4�4*.)�314@7,),�)0,�,-)5:,@:1?:;4A��&B'�C9�-1)<�)0,�.)*+,-)�4;D�2,�@7;3,+�5-�;-�;7),:-;)56,�,+*3;)51-;7�@:1?:;4;9),:�;-�5-91:4;7�0,;:5-?�@*:.*;-)�)1�>:)537,�ECEF8�19�)0,�=*2753�(30117�81+,:,?;:+5-?�G5.:*@)56,�()*+,-)�=:1?:;4.A��&BB'�>�:,;+45..51-�31-9,:,-3,�/5)0�@;:,-).H?*;:+5;-.�5.�:,I*5:,+A��&BBB'�>�:,31:+�19�)0,�5-35+,-)�.0;77�2,�4;+,�;�@;:)�19)0,�.)*+,-)J.�3*4*7;)56,�957,�;-+�)0,�@:5-35@;7J.�957,A�2A��(,31-+�6517;)51-K� 5A�L0,�.)*+,-)�/577�2,�.*.@,-+,+�M1*)F19F�.30117N�91:�;�@,:51+�19�),-�MOPN+;D.A��BB'�>-�5-91:4;7�0,;:5-?�/577�2,�199,:,+�)1�QRS�.)*+,-)A� BBB'�L0,�.)*+,-)�/577�2,�:,9,::,+�)1�)0,�(>=�L,;4�/01�/577�,6;7*;),�;-+�4;T,�;:,3144,-+;)51-�:,?;:+5-?�9*:)0,:�+5.@1.5)51-�19�)0,�3;.,A�B&'�8,-):;7�;-+�.30117�2*57+5-?�>+45-5.):;)51-�/577�+,),:45-,�/0,)0,:�)1:,3144,-+�)0;)�.)*+,-)�2,�,U@,77,+A��&'�C9�V�.)*+,-)�5.�:,3144,-+,+�)1�2,�,U@,77,+<�;�91:4;7�,U@*7.51-�0,;:5-?2,91:,�)0,�(30117�W1;:+�/577�2,�0,7+A�&B'�G13*4,-),+�:,31:+.�19�81-):177,+�(*2.);-3,.�199,-.,.�.0;77�2,�4;+,�;@;:)�19�)0,�.)*+,-)X.�3*4*7;)56,�957,�;-+�)0,�@:5-35@;7X.�957,A�3A��L05:+�;-+�.*2.,I*,-)�6517;)51-.K� 5A��L0,�.)*+,-)�/577�2,�.*.@,-+,+�M1*)F19F.30117N�91:�;�@,:51+�19�),-�MOPN+;D.A��BB'�>-�5-91:4;7�0,;:5-?�/577�2,�199,:,+�)1�.)*+,-)A�BBB'�L0,�.)*+,-)�/577�2,�:,9,::,+�)1�)0,�(>=�),;4�/01/577�,6;7*;),�;-+�4;T,�;�:,3144,-+;)51-�91:�9*:)0,:�+5.@1.5)51-�19�)0,�3;.,A��B&'�8,-):;7�;-+�.30117�2*57+5-?�>+45-5.):;)51-�/577�+,),:45-,�/0,)0,:�)1:,3144,-+�)0;)�.)*+,-)�2,�,U@,77,+�1:�)1�;..5?-�.)*+,-)�)1�;-�;7),:-;)56,,+*3;)51-;7�@:1?:;4A��&'�C9�V�.)*+,-)�5.�:,3144,-+,+�)1�2,�,U@,77,+<�;�91:4;7�,U@*7.51-�0,;:5-?2,91:,�)0,�(30117�W1;:+�/577�2,�0,7+A��&B'�C9�V�.)*+,-)�5.�)1�2,�;..5?-,+�)1�;-�;7),:-;)56,�,+*3;)51-;7�@:1?:;4@*:.*;-)�)1�>:)537,�ECEF8�19�)0,�=*2753�(30117�81+,<�;-�5-91:4;7�0,;:5-?�/577�2,0,7+A��&BB'�G13*4,-),+�:,31:+.�19�81-):177,+�(*2.);-3,.�199,-.,.�.0;77�2,�4;+,�;@;:)�19�)0,�.)*+,-)X.�3*4*7;)56,�957,�;-+�)0,�@:5-35@;7X.�957,A�+A��Y1)5953;)51-�19�=1753,K�
152



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

&'��()*&+,�-./**�0,�1)2&3&,4�05�/1�647&1&-28/2)8�/14�2.,�9)128)**,4�:;0-2/1+,<-=>&**�0,�2;81,4�)?,8�2)�2.,�@)*&+,�&1�/++)84/1+,�>&2.�2.,�A,7)8/14;7�)3B14,8-2/14&1C�+8,/2,4�@;8-;/12�2)�2.,�:/3,�:+.))*-�6+2'��DDE�()*&+,�-./**�/*-)�0,�+)12/+2,4�2)�+/885�);2�-,/8+.,-�05�&1?,-2&C/2&)1�>.,12.,�-2;4,12�8,3;-,-�2)�+))@,8/2,'� F'�GE�H1�-&2;/2&)1-�>.,8,�9)128)**,4�:;0-2/1+,�;-,�)3�/�-2;4,12�&-�)3+)1+,81I�0;2�2.,8,�&-�1)�,?&4,1+,�)3�?&)*/2&)1�)3�*/>�)8�-+.))*�8,C;*/2&)1-I�/15�8,-@)1-,&-�&12,14,4�2)�.,*@�2.,�-2;4,12�8,-)*?,�2.,�4&33&+;*25'�� JE�KL/7@*,-�&1+*;4,I�0;2�/8,�1)2�*&7&2,4�2)M� DE�/�-2;4,12�7/5�+)12/+2�/�-2/33�7,70,8�8,C/84&1C�2.,�9)128)**,4�:;0-2/1+,;-,�)3�/1)2.,8�-2;4,12'�DDE�/�-2;4,12�7/5�?)*;12,,8�&13)87/2&)1�/0);2�@,8-)1/*�9)128)**,4�:;0-2/1+,;-,'�/'�NE�H77,4&/2,�6+2&)1� &'��O.,�-2;4,12�-.);*4�0,�&13)87,4�)3�.&-P.,8�QRS�TQUVSWQXT8&C.2�2)�&13)87/2&)1�/14�+);1-,*&1C'��DDE�6�8,3,88/*�-.);*4�0,�7/4,�2)�2.,�-+.))*�+);1-,*)8�/14�2.,�:6(O,/7I�>.,8,�/@@*&+/0*,'��DDDE�O.,�-+.))*�+);1-,*)8�7/5�>&-.�2)�4&-+;--�2.,�-2;4,12�>&2.�2.,�9.&*4�:2;45O,/7�/14P)8�2.,�:6(�O,/7'�YDE�O.,�:6(�O,/7�>&**�,?/*;/2,�/14�&12,8?,1,�/-�4,,7,4/@@8)@8&/2,�2)�2.,�>,*3/8,�)3�2.,�-2;4,12'� 0'�ZE�H1?,-2&C/2&)1�� &'��H1�7)-2�+/-,-I�&1?,-2&C/2&)1�&-�*&7&2,4�2)�4&-+;--&)1�>&2.�2.,�-2;4,12'�DDE�6�-2/33�7,70,8�7/5�+)12/+2�2.,�-+.))*�1;8-,�)8+);1-,*)8�8,C/84&1C�2.,�-&2;/2&)1'�+'�VE�[)2&3&+/2&)1�)3�(/8,12P\;/84&/1� &'�(/8,12-P\;/84&/1-�-.);*4�0,�+)12/+2,4�&1�+/-,-�)3�-;-@,+2,4�9)128)**,4:;0-2/1+,�;-,'�DDE�O.&-�+)12/+2�>&**�+,12,8�)1�2.,�-2;4,12]-�/+2;/*�0,./?&)8�/14�1)2�)1-;-@&+&)1'�4'�SE�9)13&4,12&/*&25� &'�O.,�-2;4,12�./-�2.,�@8)2,+2,4�8&C.2�)3�+)13&4,12&/*&25'��,'�̂E�K?,85�,33)82�>&**�0,7/4,�2)�*&7&2�&13)87/2&)1�2)�2.,�-2/33�7,70,8I�647&1&-28/2)8I�/14�@/8,12PC;/84&/1'�3'�_&-@)-&2&)1�)3�:;0-2/1+,� [)2�6@@*&+/0*,'�C'�_&-+&@*&1,
153



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

� %&�'()*�+,�-.)/.0*/�.)/�1*2*11.3�-.4�5*�.00*-60*/7�87�'(0+2+9.0+()�(2�:(3+9*�� '(0�.663+9.53*7��;7�<&�=%>?@A%>B�>C�D>?%EF�GHI%BJ�K@LA�M@IN%BJ�DOI%>P�QC�ROB%>I�SO@I� .7�T)4�0U*3208�V1./*�,0W/*)0�U8(�+,�+)�X+(3.0+()�(208+,�6(3+94�/W1+)V�08*�3.,0�-.1Y+)V�6*1+(/�,8.33�5*�,W5Z*90�0(�08*�9()/+0+(),�3+,0*/.5(X*�.)/�61(8+5+0*/�6.10+9+6.0+)V�(22+9+.334�+)�08*�9(--*)9*-*)0�.90+X+0+*,�(28+,[8*1�A\O�LAHPOBA]L�,*)+(1�93.,,7�� 7̂�_7�RAHPOBAL�̀ %A\�G%L@a%?%A%OLb.7�c0W/*)0,�U+08�/+,.5+3+0+*,�U+33�5*�/+,9+63+)*/�+)�.99(1/.)9*�U+08�,0.0*�.)/�2*/*1.33.U,�.)/�1*VW3.0+(),�.)/�d(.1/�:(3+94�'(7�eef7e�.)/g�+2�.663+9.53*g�08*+1h)/+X+/W.3+i*/�j/W9.0+()�:1(V1.-�khj:l�.)/�:(,+0+X*�d*8.X+(1�cW66(10�:3.)7m7�T).5(3+9�c0*1(+/,� e7�n8*�d(.1/�61(8+5+0,�08*�W,*�(2�.).5(3+9�,0*1(+/,�54�.33�,0W/*)0,g�*o9*60�2(1.�X.3+/�-*/+9.3�6W16(,*7�p&�d(/45W+3/+)V�.)/�-W,93*�*)8.)9*-*)0�(2.083*0+9�.5+3+04�.1*�)(0�X.3+/�-*/+9.3�6W16(,*,7���q7�r&�c0W/*)0,�,8.33�5*�-./*�.U.1*�(208*�/.)V*1,�(2�,0*1(+/�W,*s�08.0�.).5(3+9�,0*1(+/,�.1*�93.,,+2+*/�.,�t()01(33*/cW5,0.)9*,s�.)/�08.0�08*+1�W,*g�6(,,*,,+()g�6W198.,*g�(1,.3*�9(W3/�,W5Z*90�,0W/*)0,�0(�,W,6*),+()g�*o6W3,+()�.)/[(1�91+-+).3�61(,*9W0+()7�u&�T33�,0W/*)0,�2(W)/�+)�W,*�(1�6(,,*,,+()�(2�.).5(3+9�,0*1(+/,g�.1*�,W5Z*90�0(�.3361(9*/W1*,�.)/�/+,9+63+).14�.90+(),�9(X*1*/�U+08+)�08+,�6(3+947��f7�v&�h)�.//+0+()g�08*�2(33(U+)V�-+)+-W-�6*).30+*,�.1*�61*,91+5*/�2(1�.)4�,0W/*)0�.083*0*2(W)/�+)�6(,,*,,+()�(1�W,*�(2�.).5(3+9�,0*1(+/,w�� .7��x(1�.�2+1,0�X+(3.0+()g�,W,6*),+()�21(-�,98((3�.083*0+9,�2(1�08*�1*-.+)/*1�(2�08*,*.,()7��57��x(1�.�,*9()/�X+(3.0+()g�,W,6*),+()�21(-�,98((3�.083*0+9,�2(1�08*�1*-.+)/*1�(2�08*,*.,()�.)/�2(1�08*�2(33(U+)V�,*.,()7��97��x(1�.�08+1/�X+(3.0+()g�6*1-.)*)0�,W,6*),+()�21(-�,98((3�.083*0+9,7��y7�z&�'(�,0W/*)0�,8.33�5*�*3+V+53*�0(�1*,W-*�6.10+9+6.0+()�+)�,98((3�.083*0+9,�W)3*,,�.-*/+9.3�/*0*1-+).0+()�8.,�5**)�,W5-+00*/�X*1+24+)V�08.0�)(�1*,+/W.3�*X+/*)9*�(2�,0*1(+/,*o+,0,7�j7�:1(5.0+()� {&�n8*,*�9()/+0+(),�(2�61(5.0+()�U+33�5*�61*,*)0*/�0(�08*�,0W/*)0�.)/�08*6.1*)0[VW.1/+.)g�+)�U1+0+)V7�� p&�T�,0W/*)0�,W5Z*90�0(�61(5.0+()�W)/*1�08+,�6(3+94�,8.33�9()0+)W*�0(�.00*)/�,98((3g�5W0,8.33�5*�1*|W+1*/�0(�9(-634�U+08�9*10.+)�9()/+0+(),�U8+98�-.4�+)93W/*�5W0�.1*�)(0�3+-+0*/0(w
154



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ �����

�%&�'(�)*+,-.-/-+0�+1�203�14*/,5*�6-+72/-+0�+1�/,-8�9+7-:3;��<&�=(�)*+,-.-/-+0�+1�92*/-:-92/-+0�-0�2/,75/-:>�5?/*2:4**-:472*>�8+:-27>�+*�752@5*8,-92:/-6-/-58;��A&�B(�C59+*/-0D�2/�8/2/5@�95*-+@8�/+�@58-D02/5@>�E427-1-5@�@-8/*-:/�95*8+0057�1+*:+40857-0D;��F&�G(�H//50@-0D�21/5*I8:,++7�,+4*8�@-8:-97-02*3�@5/50/-+0;��J&�K(�)2*/-:-92/-0D�-0�20�27:+,+7�20@�+/,5*�@*4D�2L2*50588�5@4:2/-+027�9*+D*2M+95*2/5@�.3�/,5�N+40:-7�+1�O+4/,528/5*>�)H;��P&�Q(�R/,5*�:+0@-/-+08�*528+02.73�*572/5@�/+�9*5650/-0D�2�84.85E450/�6-+72/-+0�+1�/,-89+7-:3&� S&�T(���N+0@-/-+08�+1�203�*5E4-*5M50/8�-M9+85@�.3�U4650-75�:+4*/�24/,+*-/-58�8,277�/2V59*5:5@50:5�+65*�203�8:,++7I-M9+85@�:+0@-/-+08&�W(�X-+72/-+0�+1�203�:+0@-/-+0�+1�9*+.2/-+0�.3�2�8/4@50/�M23�*5847/�-0�8489508-+0>5?9478-+0>�M+*5�*58/*-:/-65�9*+.2/-+0>�+*�972:5M50/�-0�20�27/5*02/-65�5@4:2/-+027�9*+D*2M21/5*�20�-01+*M27�,52*-0D�94*8420/�/+�H*/-:75�YZYIN�+1�/,5�)4.7-:�O:,++7�N+@5�*5D2*@-0D[-8*49/-65�O/4@50/�)*+D*2M8&�� \(�]̂ K�_̂ àG�bcdGe�]K'f�g àa�ghij�hk�ĉK�̀lldKl�hQ�lcdGKkc�B̂ Kf B̀'a�dlKm�'=dlK�'kGGKnKkGKkBem�'kG�g àa�na'e�'�nìf'ie�ihaK�̀k�ĉK�̀GKkc̀Q̀B'c̀hk�'kG�iKQKii'a�nihBKll�hQlcdGKkcl�Bhf k̀o�ch�̀cl�'ccKkc̀hk(�pKq̀l̀hk�r̀lchiest'iB̂ �Tm�uvwW

155



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ �����

�

�

%&'() *+�*,�-+.+�/010230+�**�-3�456&�/*+7,+�**�-3�456&�/*+8,*�-(+�4+.+3+�8009:+�0:�-+.+�9812/1*7+�*/�;+.+4+�8/**,�-+.+�/01*23*,�-+.+�:/1*,�-+.+�://**�-3�456&�/*+0**�-3�456&�,10+/*/�;+.+4+�81/�&<�=&>0:�-+.+�9812/1/�&<�=&>0:�-+.+�819+**1�;+.+4+�9//,*1�;+.+4+�9/7/-5)+�//0+/-5)+�*19-5)+�*/1-5)+�*/8-5)+�**7-5)+�*00-?%@ABC**93D+E6F�G/9�HIJ **923<<(KL+65K�G*0�HIJ%(=<�M56NFN&6�OP�-5)NKP�.<(FF�5Q�3ERN)�0S�*1/T

156



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ��������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 92.7&/.:)2�1076*+*&/�./;�<=0>�8273*/>�&?�@/;*A*;0.)�130;2/37B&;2 44CDE13.307 (&)*+,�B&FF*3322�92A*2G(=&6&72;�;2)23*&/7H��73=*'2�3I=&0>I(=&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7J=2A*7*&/7H��KLMNOPQLNM�RLM�STPM�UV�WKOXTYN� ZV�U[�SRYNM�TL�TSYNO\RSPN�SN]R\QTO�TO�Ŷ_X̀T_Ya�R�Yb]TTP�N_XPT̂ NN�]RY�R�ONRYTLRSPNYKYXQbQTL�̀]R̀�R�ỲKMNL̀�QY�KLMNO�̀]N�QL[PKNLbN�T[�R�bTL̀OTPPNM�YKSỲRLbNa�̀]NN_XPT̂ NN�cQPP�ONXTÒ�̀]N�_R̀ ǸO�̀T�̀]N�SKQPMQLd�XOQLbQXRP�RLM�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀�cQPP�SNNYbTÒNM�̀T�̀]N�Yb]TTP�LKOYNeY�T[[QbN�[TO�RL�NfR_QLR̀QTL�̀]R̀�_R̂ �QLbPKMN�b]NbgQLd]̀N�ỲKMNL̀�[TO�RSLTO_RP�\Q̀RP�YQdLYV�UUV�hKQMNPQLNY� ZV�U[�SRYNM�TL�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀eY�TSYNO\RSPN�SN]R\QTOa�_NMQbRP�Ŷ_X̀T_Ya�\Q̀RP�YQdLY�TOT̀]NO�[Rb̀TOYa�Yb]TTP�RM_QLQỲOR̀TOY�]R\N�R�ONRYTLRSPN�YKYXQbQTL�̀]R̀�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀�QYKLMNO�̀]N�QL[PKNLbN�T[�R�bTL̀OTPPNM�YKSỲRLbNa�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀�_R̂ �SN�ONiKQONM�̀T�YKS_Q̀T̀�MOKd�TO�RPbT]TP�̀NỲQLdV� jV�k]N�̀NỲQLd�_R̂ �QLbPKMN�SK̀�QY�LT̀�PQ_Q̀NM�̀T�̀]N�RLRP̂YQY�T[�SPTTMa�KOQLNaYRPQ\Ra�TO�̀]N�RM_QLQỲOR̀QTL�T[�R�lONR̀]RP̂mNO�̀NỲV�lV�U[�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀�QY�ONiKQONM�̀T�YKS_Q̀�̀T�MOKd�TO�RPbT]TP�̀NỲQLda�̀]N�̀NỲQLd�cQPP�SNMTLN�QL�̀]N�[TPPTcQLd�_RLLNOn� jV�k]N�RM_QLQỲOR̀QTL�cQPP�R̀ Ǹ_X̀�̀T�bTL̀Rb̀�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀eY�XRONL̀odKROMQRLSN[TON�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀�QY�̀NỲNMV� pV�kNỲQLd�cQPP�SN�MTLN�Ŝ �R�_NMQbRP�XOT[NYYQTLRP�TO�bPQLQb�cQ̀]�RXXOTXOQR̀NǸỲQLd�[RbQPQ̀QNY�RXXOT\NM�Ŝ �̀]N�qQỲOQb̀V�RV�k]N�XRONL̀odKROMQRL�T[�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀�_R̂ �NfNObQYN�̀]N�OQd]̀�̀T�b]TTYN�RMQ[[NONL̀�_NMQbRP�XOT[NYYQTLRP�TO�bPQLQb�̀T�RM_QLQỲNO�̀]N�̀NỲ�cQ̀]QL�̀]NQ̀_N�PQ_Q̀�YǸ�Ŝ �̀]N�qQỲOQb̀V�SV�U[�̀]N�XRONL̀odKROMQRL�NfNObQYNY�̀]N�OQd]̀�̀T�b]TTYN�RLT̀]NO�_NMQbRPXOT[NYYQTLRP�TO�bPQLQba�̀]N�XRONL̀odKROMQRL�cQPP�XR̂ �[TO�̀]N�bTỲY�T[�̀]NǸỲQLdV�rV�k]N�̀NỲQLd�cQPP�SN�bTLMKb̀NM�QL�R�ONRYTLRSPN�_RLLNO�KYQLd�R�_Ǹ]TM�̀]R̀R̀gNY�QL̀T�RbbTKL̀�̀]N�[Rb̀TOY�T[�̀]N�ỲKMNL̀eY�RdNa�YNfa�RLM�̀]N�MNdONN�T[

157



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��
%&'()*%+,&,**�%&+-.+,/�%&�0-..,0'%&1�2�*234.,�5-(�',*'%&16�76�8%*0.-*)(,�-5�/()1�',*'%&1�(,*).'*�9%..�:,�.%3%',/�'-�';,�*')/,&'<�';,�*')/,&'=*42(,&'>1)2(/%2&<�2&/�244(-4(%2',�8%*'(%0'�2/3%&%*'(2'-(*�5-(�';,�4)(4-*,�-54(-+%/%&1�0-)&*,.%&1�-(�'2?%&1�244(-4(%2',�/%*0%4.%&2(@�20'%-&6ABCD�EFGHIHJG�KL�MFNHOL�PDBII�FQ�RSTHN�UV�WXYZ

158



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ��������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :'04;'**3<�21=84/0,38>)/;/7?3;0/*+/:'<3 55@A524/418 )'*+,-�:'BB+4433�C3D+3E);'7'83<�<3*34+'08F��84;+(3�4?;'1G?);'7'83<�/<<+4+'08>;3D+8+'08F��HIJKLMNIKJ�OIJ�PQMJ�RS�THLUQVK� WS�XKOVQIOPMK�YHVUNZNQI�[LH\�]KV̂NI\�_ �̀RIJNaNJHOM�ŶHJKÎV�UKLbN̂V�VZcQQMOJbNINV̂LÔQLV�̂Q�LKdHNLK�O�JLH\�̂KV̂�ecKI�̂cKLK�NV�LKOVQIOPMK�VHVUNZNQI�Q̀�V̂HJKÎHVK�Q̀�O�ZQÎLQMMKJ�VHPV̂OIZKS��RRS�fHNJKMNIKV� WS�]cK�̀QMMQeNI\�\HNJKMNIKV�OLK�NÎKIJKJ�̂Q�NÌQLb�̂cK�̂cNIgNI\�OIJ�OẐNQIV�Q̀OJbNINV̂LÔQLV�NI�̂cK�NbUMKbKÎÔNQI�Q̀�̂cNV�ULQaNVNQIS�� hS�]cK�K̀ K̀ẐHÔNQI�Q̀�̂cNV�ULQaNVNQI�NV�NÎKIJKJ�̂Q�VÒK\HOLJ�̂cK�NIJNaNJHOM�OIJ\LQHU�NÎKLKV̂V�Q̀�V̂HJKÎV�OIJ�VcQHMJ�PK�̂cQH\ĉ�Q̀�OV�OI�KîKIVNQI�Q̀�̂cK[NV̂LNẐjV�cKOM̂c�OIJ�eKMMIKVV�ZHLLNZHMHb�OIJ�V̂HJKÎ�OVVNV̂OIZK�ULQ\LObVS�kS�]cK�VUNLN̂�PKcNIJ�̂cNV�ULQaNVNQI�NV�ULKaKÎNaK�OIJ�LKcOPNMN̂ÔNaKl�IQ̂�UHIN̂NaKS�mS�]cK�JLH\�̂KV̂NI\�ULQaNVNQI�NV�NÎKIJKJ�̂Q�VKLaK�VKaKLOM�NbUQL̂OÎ�̀HIẐNQIVS� OS�nNLV̂l�N̂�VÒK\HOLJV�̂cK�NÎKLKV̂�Q̀�̂cK�NIJNaNJHOM�V̂HJKÎ�Po�Ò ǸLbNI\�QLaQNJNI\�VHVUNZNQI�Q̀�HVKS�PS�YKZQIJl�N̂�VÒK\HOLJV�̂cK�NÎKLKV̂V�Q̀�OMM�V̂HJKÎV�Po�VN\IOMNI\�̂cKVKLNQHVIKVV�eN̂c�ecNZc�̂cK�JNV̂LNẐ�ULQbQ̂KV�O�JLH\�OIJ�OMZQcQM�̀LKKKJHZÔNQIOM�KIaNLQIbKÎS�ZS�pOV̂l�N̂�ULQaNJKV�V̂HJKÎV�eN̂c�O�UMOHVNPMK�KiZHVK�̂Q�LKVNV̂�UKKL�ULKVVHLKQ̂�HVK�ZQÎLQMMKJ�VHPV̂OIZKV�OIJ�VKIJV�O�ZMKOL�bKVVO\K�̂Q�V̂HJKÎV�̂cÔĉK�OJHM̂V�NI�QHL�VZcQQMV�OLK�eNMMNI\�̂Q�̂OgK�O�V̂LQI\�V̂OIJ�̂Q�VHUUQL̂�̂cKNLcKOM̂c�OIJ�eKM̀OLKS��qS�ŶHJKÎV�̀QHIJ�̂Q�PK�NI�UQVVKVVNQI�Q̀�ZQÎLQMMKJ�VHPV̂OIZKVl�LKMÔKJUOLOUcKLIOMNOl�QL�ZQÌNLbKJ�̂Q�cOaK�PKKI�HVNI\�O�ZQÎLQMMKJ�VHPV̂OIZKl�eNMM�PKVHPrKẐ�̂Q�OUULQULNÔK�JNVZNUMNIK�OIJ�ZQHIVKMNI\�NÎKLaKÎNQIVS��RRRS�fKIKLOM�TLQZKJHLKV

159



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� &'�()*++�,-,.-/0�1233�40-�*�520)/26)�67-68320)�)9�/-69/:�*33�9.0-/;*)29<0�9+�/-*09<*.3-040=2629<'� >'�?9,=3-)-:�67-68320)0�*/-�)9�.-�04.,2))-:�)9�)7-�04=-/;202<@�*:,2<20)/*)9/�*0<-*/�)7-�)2,-�9+�)7-�9.0-/;*)29<�*0�=9002.3-'���A'�&<�2<0)*<6-�9+�/-*09<*.3-�040=2629<�,40)�.-�69<+2/,-:�.B�*�,2<2,4,�9+�)19�CDE0)*++�,-,.-/0�.-+9/-�*:,2<20)/*)2;-�*6)29<�20�)*8-<'� >'�F7-�*:,2<20)/*)9/�,*B�.-�9<-�9+�)7-�)19�69<+2/,2<@�0)*++�,-,.-/0'��?'�&004,2<@�)7-�067993�<4/0-�20�*;*23*.3-G�)7-�067993�<4/0-�20�)9�.-�69<043)-:�2<�)7--;-<)�9+�/-*09<*.3-�040=2629<'�5'�?9<)*6)�12)7�*�0)4:-<)�*.94)�179,�)7-/-�20�/-*09<*.3-�040=2629<�1233�.-�=/2;*)-*<:�69<+2:-<)2*3'��H'�I=9<�-0)*.3207,-<)�9+�/-*09<*.3-�040=2629<G�)7-�04=-/;202<@�*:,2<20)/*)9/G�2<�)7-=/-0-<6-�9+�*�0-69<:�*:43)G�1233�0-*/67�)7-�0)4:-<)J0�=-/09<*3�-++-6)0�+9/�69<)/*.*<:'� >'�K+�)7-�0)4:-<)�/-+40-0�)9�699=-/*)-�12)7�)7-�0-*/67G�)7-�*:,2<20)/*)9/�20�)969<)*6)�)7-�=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�*<:�*08�)7*)�)7-�=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�)/B�)9�0-64/-�)7-0)4:-<)J0�699=-/*)29<'�D'�K+�)7-�0)4:-<)�/-,*2<0�4<699=-/*)2;-G�)7-�*:,2<20)/*)9/�6*<�69<)*6)�)7-�396*3=9326-�+9/�*0020)*<6-�*<:�)7-�0)4:-<)�20�)9�.-�040=-<:-:�94)M9+M067993�+9/�*=-/29:�9+�+2;-�CNE�:*B0'�O'�&�/-+-//*3�)9�)7-�()4:-<)�&0020)*<6-�P/9@/*,�20�)9�.-�69,=3-)-:�*<:=/96-00-:'��Q'�I=9<�69,=3-)29<�9+�)7-�0-*/67G�)7-�=/9)96930�+9/�:/4@�)-0)2<@�1233�.-�+93391-:'� >'�F7-�396*3�=9326-�*/-�)9�.-�<9)2+2-:�2+�*�0)4:-<)�20�+94<:�)9�.-�2<�=900-0029<�9+�*69<)/933-:�04.0)*<6-�9/�/-3*)-:�=*/*=7-/<*32*�*<:�)7-�2)-,C0E�20�)9�.-�)4/<-:9;-/�)9�)7-�/-0=9<:2<@�9++26-/'�D'�F7-�0)4:-<)�20�)9�.-�2,,-:2*)-3B�040=-<:-:�+9/�*�=-/29:�9+�OM>R�:*B0�*<:�*/-+-//*3�)9�)7-�()4:-<)�&0020)*<6-�P/9@/*,�20�)9�.-�69,=3-)-:�*<:�=/96-00-:'��S'�T-*09<*.3-�(40=2629<�54/2<@�F7-�&6*:-,26�5*B� >'�F7-�=/2<62=*3�9/�)7-�=/2<62=*3U0�:-02@<--�1233�69<)*6)�)7-�0)4:-<)J0=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�9<6-�/-*09<*.3-�040=2629<�20�-0)*.3207-:�*<:�*�0-*/67�2069,=3-)-:'�D'�F7-�=/2<62=*3�9/�)7-�=/2<62=*3U0�:-02@<--�1233�-V=3*2<�)7-�62/64,0)*<6-0�)9�)7-=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�*<:�*08�)7-�=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�)9�/-=9/)�)9�067993�2,,-:2*)-3B'��O'�F7-�=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�*//2;-0�*)�067993�*<:�02@<0�*�69<0-<)�+9/,�+9/�)-0)2<@C9/E�-3-6)0�)9�0--8�*<�*3)-/<*)2;-�094/6-�+9/�)-0)2<@�C9/E�/-W-6)0�)-0)2<@*3)9@-)7-/'�� *'�K+�)7-�=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�-3-6)0�*<�*3)-/<*)2;-�094/6-�+9/�)-0)2<@G�)7-=*/-<)L@4*/:2*<�,40)�2:-<)2+B�)7-�=/9;2:-/�*<:�*@/--�)9�:2/-6)�)7-�)-0)/-043)0�)9�)7-�:20)/26)J0�X-:26*3�T-;2-1�Y++26-/�CXTYE'�
160



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

�'(�)*�+,-�./0-1+234/056/1�0-7-8+9�+-9+613�/:+;3-+,-0<�+,-�9+45-1+�69�+;�'-949.-15-5�;4+=;*=98,;;:�*;0�/�.-06;5�;*�*6>-�?@A�5/B9�*;0�1;18;C.:6/18-/15�/�0-*-00/:�+;�+,-�D+45-1+�E9969+/18-�F0;30/C�69�+;�'-�.0;8-99-5(��8(�G18-�+,-�./0-1+234/056/1�96319�+,-�8;19-1+�*;0C<�+,-./0-1+234/056/1�69�+;�+0/19.;0+�+,-�9+45-1+�+;�+,-�/..0;>-5�D69+068+�8:6168H,-0-�/1�/5C6169+0/+;0�;0�+,-�/5C6169+0/+;0I9�5-9631--�H6::�C--+�+,-9+45-1+�/15�+,-�9+45-1+I9�./0-1+234/056/1(�5(�J,-�8:6168�H6::�+/K-�/�9/C.:-<�.0;8-99�+,-�9/C.:-<�/15�560-8+�+,-�0-94:+9+;�+,-�L69+068+M9�NOG(�-(�J,-�8,6:5�0-C/619�61�3;;5�9+/15613�41:-99�/�.;96+6>-�0-94:+�69/11;418-5(��P(�E�0-*-00/:�+;�+,-�D+45-1+�E9969+/18-�F0;30/C�69�+;�'-�8;C.:-+-5�/15.0;8-99-5(��@(�J,-�L69+068+M9�NOG�H6::�0->6-H�+,-�+-9+�0-94:+9(� /(�)1�+,-�->-1+�;*�/�1-3/+6>-�0-94:+<�+,-�NOG�H6::�1;+6*B�+,-�98,;;:�.06186./:/15�+,-1�+,-�./0-1+234/056/1(�'(�)1�+,-�->-1+�;*�/�.;96+6>-�0-94:+<�+,-�NOG�H6::�61+-0>6-H�+,-�9+45-1+/152;0�./0-1+234/056/1�+;�04:-�;4+�/:+-01/+6>-�-Q.:/1/+6;19(�8(�)*�+,-�NOG�5-+-0C61-9�+,/+�+,-�.;96+6>-�0-94:+�69�>/:65<�+,-�NOG�H6::8;CC4168/+-�+,/+�*/8+�+;�+,-�98,;;:�.06186./:�/15�+,-1�+;�+,-./0-1+234/056/1(��R(�S.;1�8;1*60C/+6;1�;*�/�.;96+6>-�+-9+�0-94:+<�+,-�9+45-1+�69�+;�'-�6CC-56/+-:B949.-15-5�;4+=;*=98,;;:�*;0�/�.-06;5�;*�T=UV�5/B9�/15�.:/8-5�;1�.0;'/+6;1.-15613�9/+69*/8+;0B�8;C.:-+6;1�;*�0-8;CC-15/+6;19�*0;C�+,-�D+45-1+E9969+/18-�F0;30/C�+-/C(� /(�F0;'/+6;1�69�C-/1+�/9�/�.-06;5�;*�61-:636'6:6+B�*;0�/::�-Q+0/8400684:/098,;;:�/8+6>6+6-9(��W(�O-/9;1/':-�D49.686;1�L40613�X>-1613�G0�Y--K-15�X>-1+9� U(�J,-�.06186./:�69�+;�'-�8;1+/8+-5�6*�+H;�?ZA�;0�C;0-�94.-0>69613�9+/**�C-C'-09,/>-�0-/9;1/':-�949.686;1�;*�9+45-1+�49-�;*�/�8;1+0;::-5�94'9+/18-(� /(�J,-�.06186./:�H6::�0->6-H�+,-�*/8+9�H6+,�+,-�0-.;0+613�9+/**�C-C'-0(� '(�)*�+,-�0-.;0+-5�61568/+;09�/0-�9433-9+6>-�;*�49-<�+,-�.06186./:�H6::�+,-18;1+/8+�+,-�9+45-1+M9�./0-1+234/056/1�/15�/9K�+,/+�+,-./0-1+234/056/1�C--+�+,-�.06186./:�;1�96+-(�8(�J,-�.06186./:�H6::�+,-1�8;1+/8+�+,-�C;'6:-�9-0>68-�8-1+-0�/15�/9K�*;0�/96+-�>696+(�5(�J,-�0-.;0+613�9+/**�C-C'-09�H6::�K--.�+,-�9+45-1+�415-0�560-8+94.-0>696;1�41+6:�+,-�.06186./:�/006>-9�/15�0-:6->-9�+,-�9+/**�C-C'-09(��
161



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%�

&'�()*�+,-./-+01�2-11�3**4�4)*�,*+5,4-.6�74088�3*39*,7:�74;<*.4�0.<+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.�04�4)*�7-4*'� 0'�>�+,-?04*�15/04-5.�2-11�9*�-<*.4-8-*<�85,�<-7/;77-5.'�9'�@+5.�0,,-?01:�4)*�+,-./-+01�2-11A� -'�/5.<;/4�0�7*0,/)�58�4)*�74;<*.4B7�+*,75.01�*88*/47�0.<:�--'�07C�4)*�+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.�45�7-6.�0�/5.7*.4�85,3�85,�4*74-.6'�/'�D8�4)*�+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.�,*E*/47�4*74-.6:�4)*�74;<*.4�2-11�9*�7;7+*.<*<5;4F58F7/)551�85,�0�+*,-5<�58�8-?*�GHI�<0J7�85,�.5./53+1-0./*�0.<�0�,*8*,,0145�4)*�K4;<*.4�>77-740./*�L,56,03�-7�45�9*�+,5/*77*<'��M'�()*�359-1*�7*,?-/*�+,5?-<*,�2-11�3**4�4)*�,*+5,4-.6�+,-./-+01:+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.�0.<�74;<*.4�5.�7-4*'� 0'�()*�359-1*�7*,?-/*�+,5?-<*,�2-11�/511*/4�0�703+1*:�+,5/*77�4)*�703+1*:0.<�<-,*/4�4)*�4*74�,*7;147�45�4)*�<-74,-/4B7�NOP'�9'�()*�74;<*.4�7)011�,*30-.�-.�655<�740.<-.6�;.1*77�0�+57-4-?*�,*7;14�-70..5;./*<'��Q'�()*�R-74,-/4B7�NOP�2-11�,*?-*2�4)*�4*74�,*7;147'� 0'�D.�4)*�*?*.4�58�0�.*604-?*�,*7;14:�4)*�NOP�2-11�.54-8J�4)*�7/)551�+,-./-+010.<�4)*.�4)*�+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.'�9'�D.�4)*�*?*.4�58�0�+57-4-?*�,*7;14:�4)*�NOP�2-11�-.4*,?-*2�4)*�74;<*.40.<=5,�+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.�45�,;1*�5;4�014*,.04-?*�*S+10.04-5.7'�/'�D8�4)*�NOP�<*4*,3-.*7�4)04�4)*�+57-4-?*�,*7;14�-7�?01-<:�4)*�NOP�2-11/533;.-/04*�4)04�80/4�45�4)*�7/)551�+,-./-+01�0.<�4)*.�45�4)*+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.'��H'�@+5.�/5.8-,304-5.�58�0�+57-4-?*�4*74�,*7;14:�4)*�74;<*.4�-7�45�9*�-33*<-04*1J7;7+*.<*<�5;4F58F7/)551�85,�0�+*,-5<�58�MFTU�<0J7�0.<�+10/*<�5.�+,5904-5.+*.<-.6�704-780/45,J�/53+1*4-5.�58�,*/533*.<04-5.7�8,53�4)*�K4;<*.4>77-740./*�L,56,03�4*03'� 0'�L,5904-5.�-7�3*0.4�07�0�+*,-5<�58�-.*1-6-9-1-4J�85,�011�*S4,0/;,,-/;10,7/)551�0/4-?-4-*7'��D'�K;7+-/-5.�P8�O*6;10,�@7*� T'�()*�K4;<*.4�>77-740./*�L,56,03�,*30-.7�-.�+10/*�07�0�,*75;,/*�85,�74;<*.470.<�0<;147'�&'�D8�4)*�K>L�4*03�/5./1;<*7�4)04�4)*,*�-7�,*075.091*�7;7+-/-5.�58�,*6;10,�;7*:4)*�+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.�2-11�9*�*./5;,06*<�45�?51;.40,-1J�)0?*�4)*�74;<*.4�4*74*<04�4)*�R-74,-/4�0++,5?*<�/1-.-/�04�4)*�7/)551B7�*S+*.7*'�M'�D.�4)-7�-.740./*:�4)*�,*7;147�2-11�9*�7/,**.*<�9J�4)*�R-74,-/4B7�NOP�0.<�4)*.7)0,*<�2-4)�4)*�+0,*.4=6;0,<-0.�5.1J'�
162



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

� &&'()**+,-./0,�1&2�3456+7*�80/9:9;/�<=�>0?9,=�@*+::�0A�)BC9?�2D�&EFG

163



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

�

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 13092/3�:&;2</=2/3>&92 44?13.307 (&)*+,�>&==*3322�@2;*2AB9&6329 -.<+C�4DE�FDDG(<&6&729�92)23*&/7H��73<*'2�3C<&0IC(<&6&729�.99*3*&/7J<2;*7*&/7H��KLMNOPQLNM�RLM�STPM�UV��WKOXTYN� BZ��8C2�%&.<9�.+'/&A)29I27�3C2�*=6&<3./+2�&[�&[[2<*/I�73092/37�3C2�&66&<30/*3,�3&�6.<3*+*6.32*/�72)[\I&;2</=2/3�A*3C*/�3C2�273.])*7C=2/3�&[�3C2�7+C&&)7Z�UUV��̂K_̀TOQ_a� BZ��13092/37�7C.))�C.;2�3C2�<*IC3�3&�&<I./*b2E�+&/90+3�=223*/I7E�2)2+3�&[[*+2<7�./9<26<272/3.3*;27�./9�623*3*&/�3C2�%&.<9Z�%Z��8C2�%&.<9�A*))�<2+&I/*b2�3C2�13092/3�>&0/+*)�.7�3C2�&[[*+*.)�;&*+2�&[�3C2�73092/3�]&9,Z�>Z��8C2�%&.<9�7C.))�.66&*/3�.�c0.)*[*29�=2=]2<�&[�3C2�[.+0)3,�3&�72<;2�.7�.9;*7&<�3&�73092/3I&;2</=2/3�.+3*;*3*27Zdef�UUUV��gNPNhR_QTL�Ti�jNYXTLYQSQPQ_a� BZ��8C2�1062<*/32/92/3�TO�_̀N�kKXNOQL_NLMNL_lY�MNYQhLNN�7C.))�273.])*7C�<0)27�./9<2I0).3*&/7�3&�*=6)2=2/3�3C*7�6&)*+,�AC*+CH� mV�*/;*32�3C2�6.<3*+*6.3*&/�&[�73092/37�*/�3C2*<�[&<=0).3*&/n�oV�.770<2�3C.3�.))�73092/37�C.;2�2c0.)�.++277�3&�3C2�73092/3�I&;2</=2/3�./9�./�2c0.)&66&<30/*3,�3&�;&32�./9�C&)9�&[[*+2n�./9�pV�<2c0*<2�[*7+.)�.++&0/3.]*)*3,�./9�.9C2<2/+2�3&�%&.<9�6&)*+,�[&<�.))�[*/./+*.)�.762+37�&[73092/3�I&;2</=2/3�.+3*;*3,ZdefdGfq2I.) GZ�(&)Z�rF?eZ�4e�(Z1Z�sFFq.73�-&9*[*29�],�(&)*+,�13.[[�&/�B6<*)�GE�45FD
164



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

165



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 13092/3�:0/9�;.*7*/<=&92 44>13.307 (&)*+,�=&??*3322�;2@*2AB9&6329 -.C+D�4>E�F>>G(C&6&729�92)23*&/7H��73C*'2�3DC&0<D(C&6&729�.99*3*&/7IC2@*7*&/7H��JKLMNOPKML�QKL�RSOL�TU��VJNWSXM� BY��8D2�%&.C9�.+'/&A)29<27�3D.3�3D2�7&)*+*3.3*&/�&Z�Z0/97�ZC&?�73092/37�?073�[2�)*?*329�7*/+2+&?60)7&C,�.332/9./+2�).A7�?.'2�3D2�73092/3�.�+.63*@2�9&/&C�./9�7*/+2�70+D�7&)*+*3.3*&/�?.,9*7C063�3D2�6C&<C.?�&Z�3D2�7+D&&)7Y�TTU��\M]PKP̂PSK� BY��:&C�60C6&727�&Z�3D*7�6&)*+,E�_73092/3�Z0/9�C.*7*/<_�7D.))�*/+)092�3D2�7&)*+*3.3*&/�./9�+&))2+3*&/&Z�?&/2,�[,�73092/37�Z&C�./,�60C6&72�./9�7D.))�*/+)092�3D2�+&))2+3*&/�&Z�?&/2,�*/�2̀+D./<2�Z&C3*+'237E�6.62C7E�.9@2C3*7*/<�&C�./,�&3D2C�<&&97�&C�72C@*+27Y�TTTU��aĴbSNP̂c� BY��8D2�%&.C9�6C&D*[*37�3D2�+&))2+3*&/�&Z�?&/2,�*/�7+D&&)�&C�&/�7+D&&)�6C&62C3,E�&C�.3�./,�7+D&&)76&/7&C29�2@2/3�[,�.�73092/3�Z&C�62C7&/.)�[2/2Z*3Y� %Y��=&))2+3*&/�&Z�?&/2,�[,�.66C&@29�7+D&&)�&C<./*d.3*&/7�?.,�[2�62C?*3329�[,�3D2�[0*)9*/<6C*/+*6.)Y� =Y��=&))2+3*&/7�[,�73092/37�&/�[2D.)Z�&Z�7+D&&)�&C<./*d.3*&/7�&037*92�3D2�7+D&&)7�?.,�[262C?*3329�&/),�[,�3D2�1062C*/32/92/3�SN�̂bM�eJWMNPK̂MKLMK̂fX�LMXPgKMMY�ThU��\MOMgQ̂PSK�S]�iMXWSKXPRPOP̂c� BY��8D2�1062C*/32/92/3�SN�̂bM�eJWMNPK̂MKLMK̂fX�LMXPgKMM�7D.))�273.[)*7D�C0)27�./9C2<0).3*&/7�AD*+D�7D.))H� jU�762+*Z,�3*?27�./9�6).+27�*/�AD*+D�Z0/97�?.,�[2�+&))2+329k�lU�927+C*[2�62C?*3329�?23D&97�&Z�7&)*+*3.3*&/�AD*+D�9&�/&3�6).+2�0/902�6C2770C2�&/73092/37�&C�6.3C&/7k�./9�mU�)*?*3�3D2�'*/9�./9�.?&0/3�&Z�.9@2C3*7*/<�Z&C�7&)*+*3.3*&/Y

166



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

��
�%&��'()�*+,-.,*/0�1(/00�2,13+,453)�3(,1�*60,.7�/-2�3()�+50)1�8(,.(�,9*0)9)-3�,3�36�)/.(�1352)-36+:/-,;/3,6-�:+/-3)2�*)+9,11,6-�36�160,.,3�<5-21&�=>�?5-21�160,.,3)2�1(/00�4)�.6-3+600)2�47�@352)-3�%627�?,-/-.)1�A60&�BCD&E/13�F62,<,)2�47�A60,.7�@3/<<�6-�G*+,0�HI�JKCL

167



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 (09)*+�(2:;&:<./+27�9,�130=2/37>&=2 4?513.307 (&)*+,�>&<<*3322�@2A*2BC=&632= -.:+D�4EF�GEE?(:&6&72=�=2)23*&/7H��73:*'2�3D:&0ID(:&6&72=�.==*3*&/7J:2A*7*&/7H��KLMNOPQLNM�RLM�STPM�UV��WKOXTYN� CZ��8D2�%&.:=�:2+&I/*[27�3D2�A.)02�3&�730=2/37�&;�7D.:*/I�3D2*:�3.)2/37�./=�7'*))7�B*3D�3D2+&<<0/*3,�3D:&0ID�730=2/3�6.:3*+*6.3*&/�./=�62:;&:<./+27�*/�609)*+�2A2/37Z�UUV��\K]̂TOQ]_� CZ��8D2�%&.:=�2/=&:727�70+D�62:;&:<./+27�BD2/�3D2,�+&/73*3032�.�)2.:/*/I�2̀62:*2/+2�BD*+D+&/3:*90327�3&�3D2�2=0+.3*&/.)�6:&I:.<a�3D2,�=&�/&3�*/32:;2:2�B*3D�&3D2:�7+D2=0)2=�.+3*A*3*27�&;3D2�7+D&&)a�./=�3D2�+*:+0<73./+27�&;�3D2�2A2/3�=&�/&3�6&72�.�3D:2.3�3&�3D2�D2.)3DF�7.;23,�./=B2))b92*/I�&;�3D2�730=2/37�BD&�B*))�92�*/A&)A2=Z�%Z��C))�:2c02737�;&:�609)*+�62:;&:<./+27�9,�730=2/3�I:&067�:2c0*:2�3D2�.66:&A.)�&;�3D2�90*)=*/I6:*/+*6.)Z�UUUV��dNPNeR]QTL�Tf�gNYXTLYQSQPQ]_� CZ��8D2�1062:*/32/=2/3�7D.))�=2A2)&6�6:&+2=0:27�3&�*<6)2<2/3�3D*7�6&)*+,�BD*+D�:2c0*:2�3D.3H� hV�6.:2/3.)�62:<*77*&/�*7�7&0ID3�./=�:2+2*A2=�92;&:2�730=2/37�<.,�6.:3*+*6.32a�iV�BD2/�609)*+�62:;&:<./+27�.:2�7+D2=0)2=�.7�.�:2I0).:�6.:3�&;�.�+&0:72�&;�730=,�3.'2/;&:�+:2=*3F�730=2/37�7D.))�92�*/;&:<2=�*/�.=A./+2�&;�3D2*:�&9)*I.3*&/�3&�6.:3*+*6.32a�./=�jV�3D2,�B*))�92�2̀+072=�;:&<�6.:3*+*6.3*&/�&/),�*/�.++&:=./+2�B*3D�3D2�:0)27�./=6:&+2=0:27�I&A2:/*/I�7+D&&)�.332/=./+2Z�kV�8D2�*/32:2737�&;�730=2/37�.3�.))�3*<27�7D.))�92�6:&32+32=�./=�I0.:=2=�.I.*/73�2̀6)&*3.3*&/Zl.73�-&=*;*2=�9,�(&)*+,�13.;;�&/�C6:*)�mF�45GE
168



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 1&+*.)�9:2/37�./;�<).77�8=*67<&;2 4>?13.307 (&)*+,�<&@@*3322�A2:*2BC;&632; -.=+D�4EF�?EE>G.73�A2:*72; H2I=0.=,�4JF�45?E(=&6&72;�;2)23*&/7K��73=*'2�3D=&0LD(=&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7M=2:*7*&/7K��NOPQRSTOQP�UOP�VWSP�XY��ZNR[W\Q�C]�8D2�%&.=;�=2+&L/*̂27�3D2�:.)02�&_�730;2/3�7&+*.)�2:2/37�./;�+).77�3=*67�*/�2/D./+*/L�./;2/=*+D*/L�3D2�7+D&&)�2̀62=*2/+2�_&=�3D2�730;2/37�&_�3D*7�1+D&&)�a*73=*+3]�bbb]�XXY�cQdTOTeTWO\�fY�gWR�ehQ�[NR[W\Q\�Wd�ehT\�[WSTijk�ehQ�dWSSWlTOm�PQdTOTeTWO\�\hUSS�U[[Sjn� C]�oY�pqPNiUeTWOUS�rRT[p�s9̀.@6)2K�t3D�u=.;2�8=*6�3&�3D2�-*/27vK�8D272�7+D&&)w76&/7&=2;�.+3*:*3*27�@.,�/&3�=2).32�;*=2+3),�3&�3D2�+0==*+0)0@F�I03�;&�*@6=&:2�730;2/37x0/;2=73./;*/L�&_�./�2;0+.3*&/.)�&Iy2+3*:2]� UY�8D272�.=2�&66&=30/*3*27�_&=�2;0+.3*&/.)�2/=*+D@2/3�I2,&/;�+).77=&&@2/:*=&/@2/37]���VY�8D272�3=*67�.=2�/&3�_0/;2;�I,�3D2�C//0.)�1+D&&)�%0;L23]�(.=3*+*6.3*&/�*7:&)0/3.=,�./;�*7�070.)),�)*@*32;�3&�730;2/37�*/�.�6.=3*+0).=�+).77�&=�L=.;2�)2:2)]��%]�zY�p{SU\\�|QiRQUeTWOUS�rRT[p�s9̀.@6)2K�12/*&=�<).77�8=*6vK�8D272�3=*67�.=2�.66=&:2;.7�3D2�%&.=;�=2+&L/*̂27�3D2�:.)02�&_�730;2/3�7&+*.)�2:2/37�./;�+).77�3=*67�3&�2/D./+2�./;2/=*+D�3D2�7+D&&)�2̀62=*2/+2�_&=�3D2�+D*);=2/�&_�&0=�1+D&&)�a*73=*+3]� UY�8D272�3=*67�.=2�:&)0/3.=,�./;�/&3�_0/;2;�I,�3D2�C//0.)�1+D&&)�%0;L23]��<]�}Y�p~eNPQOe��RmUOT�UeTWO�WR�{SNV�rRT[�K�130;2/3��=L./*̂.3*&/�./;�<)0I�8=*67�_&=+&@623*3*&/7�B*))�/&3�I2�_0/;2;�I,�3D2�C//0.)�1+D&&)�%0;L23�0/)277�3D2�+&@623*3*&/�*73D2�32=@*/.)�=2L*&/.)F�73.32F�&=�/.3*&/.)�+&@623*3*&/�_&=�3D2�&=L./*̂.3*&/�&=�+)0I]�� UY�130;2/3��=L./*̂.3*&/�3=*67�_&=�=2+=2.3*&/�.=2�/&3�_0/;2;�I,�3D2�C//0.)�1+D&&)%0;L23]��

169



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

%&�'(�)*+,-./012345�*+67)�89:;<=>?@�ABC=D�D=EFDEB?G�HI�JK?�%CDJBCLJMD�NEB?COF�P;FOQ;O?%?=;BJ<?FJR@�S�DLKEE>TD=EFDEB?G�;LJCUCJI�VKCLK�LE<HCF?D�CFDJBQLJCEF�;FG�JB;U?>�WEB�;F?:J?FG?G�=?BCEG�EW�JC<?�EF�JKCD�LEFJCF?FJ�EB�;HBE;G&�X;BJCLC=;JCFO�DJQG?FJD�<;I�H?�WBE<GCWW?B?FJ�OB;G?�>?U?>D�EB�L>;DD?D&� ,(�X;BJCLC=;JCEF�CD�UE>QFJ;BI�;FG�DQLK�JBC=D�;B?�FEJ�WQFG?G�JKBEQOK�JK?�SFFQ;>YLKEE>�ZQGO?J&�[\&�]]](�̂./._,26̀a�̀b�c.d7̀ ad6e6/625�S&�AK?�YQ=?BCFJ?FG?FJ�DK;>>�G?U?>E=�=BEL?GQB?D�WEB�JK?�LEFGQLJ�EW�DJQG?FJ�DELC;>�?U?FJD�;FGL>;DD�JBC=D�VKCLK�DK;>>�CFL>QG?�JK?�WE>>EVCFO@�� f&�AK?�G?DCOF;JCEF�EW�;�DJ;WW�<?<H?B�VKE�DK;>>�H?�JK?�ZE;BG�?<=>EI??�B?D=EFDCH>?�WEB�JK??U?FJ&��g&�AK?�=BEUCDCEF�EW�;G?hQ;J?�;GQ>J�DQ=?BUCDCEF�EB�=E>CL?�=BEJ?LJCEF�;D�B?hQCB?G�HI�JK?LCBLQ<DJ;FL?D�EW�JK?�?U?FJ&��i&�AK?�WEB<Q>;JCEF�EW�BQ>?D�;FG�B?OQ>;JCEFD�OEU?BFCFO�JK?�LEFGQLJ�;FG�D;W?JI�EW�;>>=;BJCLC=;FJD�;FG�JK?�=BE<Q>O;JCEF�EW�DQLK�BQ>?D�;FG�B?OQ>;JCEFD�JE�;>>�DJQG?FJD�;FG�;GQ>JDCFUE>U?G&�[[&�]j(�k32l̀ +625�S&�AK?�ZE;BG�VC>>�<;m?�DLKEE>�W;LC>CJC?D�;U;C>;H>?�;FG�=BEUCG?�;==BE=BC;J?�DJ;WW�WEB�JK?�LEFGQLJEW�DELC;>�?U?FJD�VCJKCF�JK?�DLKEE>�W;LC>CJC?D�VKCLK�K;U?�H??F�;==BEU?G�HI�JK?�YQ=?BCFJ?FG?FJ&nfo��Z&�NEB�EU?BFCOKJ�DLKEE>�JBC=Dp�;==BEU;>�CD�B?hQCB?G�HI�JK?�ZE;BG&ngo��q&�SD�UE>QFJ;BI�=;BJCLC=;FJD�CF�DLKEE>�DELC;>�?U?FJD�;FG�L>;DD�JBC=Dp�DJQG?FJD�DK;>>�H?�K?>GB?D=EFDCH>?�WEB�LE<=>C;FL?�VCJK�BQ>?D�D?J�WEBJK�CF�;GU;FL?�WEB�JK?CB�LEFGQLJp�;FG�CFWB;LJCEFD�EWJKED?�BQ>?D�VC>>�H?�DQHr?LJ�JE�JK?�D;<?�GCDLC=>CF;BI�<?;DQB?D�;D�;B?�;==>C?G�GQBCFO�JK?�B?OQ>;BDLKEE>�=BEOB;<&nio��%&�Y?FCEB�q>;DD�ABC=D�� f&�Y?FCEB�L>;DD�JBC=D�L;F�H?�<?;FCFOWQ>�;FG�<?<EB;H>?�JE�DJQG?FJD�GQBCFO�JK?CB�WCF;>�I?;BEW�DLKEE>&� s(�S�L;B?WQ>>I�=>;FF?G�D?FCEB�L>;DD�JBC=�L;F�K;U?�?GQL;JCEF;>�U;>Q?�;FG�L;F�D?BU?�;D�;LQ><CF;JCFO�?:=?BC?FL?�WEB�DJQG?FJDTTDE<?JKCFO�JE�>EEm�WEBV;BG�JE&� t(�S�D?FCEB�L>;DD�JBC=�=BEUCG?D�E==EBJQFCJC?D�WEB�=>;FFCFOp�>?;G?BDKC=p�CFCJC;JCU?p�;FGL;<;B;G?BC?&� i&�'(�AK?�YLKEE>�%CDJBCLJ�<;I�;==BEU?�D?FCEB�L>;DD�JBC=D�DQHr?LJ�JE�JK?�WE>>EVCFOOQCG?>CF?D@�;&�9;B>I�=>;FFCFO&�Y?FCEB�DJQG?FJDp�;FG�JK?CB�=;B?FJDuOQ;BGC;FDp�VC>>�H?�CFUE>U?G�CF=>;FFCFO�VKCLK�<QDJ�H?�LE<=>?J?G�HI�;�G;J?�DJC=Q>;J?G�HI�JK?�;G<CFCDJB;JCEF&��H&�vF?TK;>W�8fugR�EB�<EB?�EW�JK?�D?FCEB�L>;DD�<QDJ�CFGCL;J?�JK?CB�CFJ?FJCEF�JE=;BJCLC=;J?�JKBEQOK�=;I<?FJ�EW�;�G?=EDCJ&�AK?�YQ=?BCFJ?FG?FJ�L;F�B?LE<<?FG?:L?=JCEFD�JE�JK?�ZE;BG�EW�YLKEE>�%CB?LJEBD&��
170



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

&'�()*�+,+-.�&,/+�0,1�.,234536�7*-./6�+1-5/8,1+-+4,56�-52�-274//4,5/�/),9.2�:*�;*8+<4+)45�1*-/,5-:.*�.474+/�+,�*5/91*�8-1+4&48-+4,5�:=�-/�7-5=�/+92*5+/�-/�8,//4:.*'��2'�>2*?9-+*�-29.+�&)-8*1,5*/�79/+�:*�81,@42*26�/,�+)-+�+)*�1-+4,�,0�8-1+4&48-+453/+92*5+/�+,�&)-8*1,5*/�4/�5,�7,1*�+)-5�+<*5+=�ABCD�+,�,5*�AED'��*'�(148/�/),9.2�5,+�:*�/&)*29.*2�,5�2-=/�<)*5�/&),,./�-1*�45�/*//4,56�-&&,12453�+,+)*�/&),,.�&-.*52-1�-/�,14345-..=�-2,8+*2'�FG&*8+4,5/�1*?941*�-27454/+1-+4@*�-52H&),,.�I,-12�-881,@-.'�J5�5,�&-/*�/)-..�7,1*�+)-5�+<,�ABD�2-=/�,0�/&),,.�+47*�:*-881,@*2�0,1�+)4/�8918,/*'��0'�K91453�+)*�&,91/*�,0�-�/*54,1�&.-//�+1486�H&),,.�K4/+14&+�/+-52-12/�/)-..�-88.=�+,7-++*1/�/9&)�-/�21*//6�9/*�,0�-.&,),.6�*+&'LMN��F'�(148/�I=�H+92*5+�O13-54P-+4,5/�� E'�Q)4/�8,.4&=�4/�2*/435*2�+,�2*-.�<4+)�+148/�:=�/+92*5+�,13-54P-+4,5/�/9&)�-/�:-526�&),416/;4�&.9:6�*+&'6�1-+)*1�+)-5�04*.2�+148/�<)4&)�-1*�8-1+�,0�+)*�45/+19&+4,5-.�81,31-7'�B'�()*�I,-12�,0�H&),,.�K41*&+,1/�7-=�-881,@*�/+92*5+�+148/�/9:R*&+�+,�+)*�0,..,<4533942*.45*/S�-'�(148/�-1*�0,1�/+92*5+/'�TU�()*�,5.=�*G&*8+4,5/�-1*�-881,@*2�/+-00�7*7:*1/�-52�0-74.=�7*7:*1/'��:'�(148/�/),9.2�:*�8.-55*2�+,�5,+�45+*10*1*�<4+)�+)*�/&),,.�&-.*52-1�-/�,14345-..=-2,8+*2'�TU�FG&*8+4,5/�<4..�:*�@*1=�&-1*09..=�/&19+454P*2�-52�-881,@*2�:=�+)*�I,-12�,0H&),,.�K41*&+,1/'��&'�>2*?9-+*�-29.+�&)-8*1,5*/�79/+�:*�81,@42*26�/,�+)-+�+)*�1-+4,�,0�8-1+4&48-+453/+92*5+/�+,�&)-8*1,5*/�4/�5,�7,1*�+)-5�+<*5+=�ABCD�+,�,5*�AED'��2'�H+92*5+�7*7:*1/)48�45�-5=�/&),,.�,13-54P-+4,5�4/�5,+�+,�:*�2*54*2�:*&-9/*�,0�-/+92*5+V/�5,58-1+4&48-+4,5�45�-5=�+148'��*'�J5�1*3-12�+,�/+92*5+�:*)-@4,16�/&),,.�19.*/�/)-..�-88.=�291453�+)*�&,91/*�,0�-5=+148'LMN��0'�W-1*5+XY9-124-5�-881,@-.�0,17/�/)-..�:*�1*?941*2�0,1�-..�/+92*5+�8-1+4&48-5+/'��3'�()*�+148�79/+�:*�,5*�0,1�<)4&)�+)*�H&),,.�K4/+14&+V/�45/91-5&*�&-114*1�<4..�45/91*+)*�H&),,.�K4/+14&+6�4+/�-3*5+/6�*78.,=**/6�/*1@-5+/6�-52�&)-8*1,5*/�01,7�.4-:4.4+=0,1�-5=�5*3.43*5+�-&+�,1�,74//4,5�952*1�+)*�8,.4&4*/�,0�+)*�K4/+14&+�+)*5�45�*00*&+'��)'�()*�W145&48-.V/�-881,@-.�45�<14+453�79/+�:*�/*&91*2�:*0,1*�8.-55453�81,&**2/6�-52+)*�H98*145+*52*5+V/�-881,@-.�45�<14+453�4/�1*?941*2�:*0,1*�-5=�&,774+7*5+/�-1*7-2*'��4'�()*�597:*1�,0�+148/�:=�-5=�,5*�AED�/&),,.�,13-54P-+4,5�-52�+)*�&,/+�,0�+148/�<4..:*�.474+*2'��R'�()*�597:*1�,0�/+92*5+/�8-1+4&48-+453�79/+�:*S��
171



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

%&�'())%*%+,-�-.�/0110,-�-2+�-1%3&��%%&�4�506.1%-7�.)�-2+�5+58+19�.)�-2+�*:(8�.1�0*-%;%-7&�<&�=)�0,7�.)�-2+�08.;+�*.,>%-%.,9�01+�,.-�5+-?�0�-1%3�507�,.-�8+�*.,9%>+1+>�9*2..:@93.,9.1+>�.1�9*2..:@+,>.19+>&�AB�=,�9(*2�*09+9?�-2+1+�%9�-.�8+�,.�-1%3�3:0,,%,C�.,�9*2..:�31+5%9+9�.1�>(1%,C9*2..:�2.(19?�,.�%,@9*2..:�9-0))�301-%*%30-%.,�%,�3:0,,%,C?�,.�*.::+*-%.,�.)5.,%+9?�0,>�,.�20,>:%,C�.)�)(,>9�87�.1�-21.(C2�-2+�9*2..:&��D&�D.1+%C,�E10;+:�� F&�G2%:+�%-�%9�1+*.C,%H+>�-20-�-10;+:�-.�).1+%C,�*.(,-1%+9�*0,�8+�0�;0:(08:+�+>(*0-%.,0:+I3+1%+,*+�).1�9-(>+,-9�0,>�-+0*2+19?�31.)+99%.,0:�9-0))�5+58+19�01+�-.�0;.%>�0,7�*.,):%*-1+C01>%,C�-+0*2%,C�>(-%+9�.1�0,7�.;+1-�+,>.19+5+,-�.)�9-(>+,-�-.(19�)1.5�/2%*2�-2+�9-0))5+58+1�5%C2-�8+,+)%-�)%,0,*%0::7&��J&�K01-%*%30-%.,�%,�9*2..:�+;+,-9�%9�,.-�0�1%C2-�0,>�507�8+�>+,%+>�-.�0,7�9-(>+,-�/2.�209>+5.,9-10-+>�>%91+C01>�).1�-2+�1(:+9�.)�-2+�9*2..:&�LB�MNONPQRAST�U�VWAR�XWQRQYUP�ZQW�[\]ASAŶWÛAON�[RRWQOUP4&�=,�-2+�>+;+:.35+,-�.)�0�3:0,�).1�0�-1%3?�-2+�9-0))�%9�1+93.,9%8:+�).1�099(1%,C�-20-_�� F&�E2+�.86+*-%;+9�.)�-2+�-1%3�01+�93+*%)%*0::7�1+:0-+>�-.�-2+�̀%9-1%*-a9�C.0:9?�%,9-1(*-%.,0:31.C105�.1�1+C(:01:7�9*2+>(:+>�+I-10*(11%*(:01�0,>�*.@*(11%*(:01�0*-%;%-%+9&���J&�K1.3+1�9(3+1;%9%.,�.)�-2+�9-(>+,-9�%9�50%,-0%,+>�0-�0::�-%5+9&���b&�E2+�-.-0:�.,C.%,C�9*2..:�31.C105�/%::�,.-�8+�0>;+19+:7�0))+*-+>�87�301-%*%30-%.,�.)�-2+9-(>+,-9�0,>�9-0))�.,�-2+�-1%3&cB�d.,9%>+10-%.,�.)�-2+�9*2..:�*0:+,>01�%9�C%;+,�09�>+:%,+0-+>�%,�e.01>�3.:%*7&�f&�gB�h+0,%,C)(:�:+01,%,C�/%::�8+�31.;%>+>�).1�-2.9+�+:%C%8:+�9-(>+,-9�/2.�>.�,.-301-%*%30-+�%,�-2+�-1%3&���i&�jB�E2+�31.3.9+>�31.C105�%9�)+09%8:+�/%-2%,�-2+�-%5+�0::.--+>&���k&�lB�=)�3.99%8:+?�-2+1+�/%::�8+�0�31+;%+/�;%9%-�87�-2+�-+0*2+1�.1�0,.-2+1�9-0))�5+58+1&��m&�nB�E+0*2+19�,.-�301-%*%30-%,C�%,�-2+�-1%3�/2.�20;+�1+C(:01:7�9*2+>(:+>�*:099+9�).19-(>+,-9�).1�/2.5�-2+�-1%3�%9�3:0,,+>�01+�%,).15+>�.)�-2+�-1%3�0-�:+09-�-/.�oJp�/++<931%.1&���q&�rB�G2+,�0�-1%3�%9�50>+�-.�0�8(9%,+99�.1�%,>(9-17?�0,�+53:.7++�.)�-2+�2.9-�*.530,79+1;+9�09�0�C(%>+&���s&�tuB�v-2+1�-1%39�5(9-�20;+�9())%*%+,-�301-%*%30-%.,�-.�/0110,-�-2+�*.9-&���Fw&�ttB�E1%39�5(9-�20;+�0,�+>(*0-%.,0:�*.53.,+,-&�LxB�XWQyN\zWNY�ZQW�{QS|}ONWSAT~̂�VWARY�4&�K1.3.90:9�).1�,.,@.;+1,%C2-�-1%39�01+�9(85%--+>�-.�-2+�K1%,*%30:�).1�0331.;0:�0**.1>%,C�-.�-2+K1%,*%30:a9�-%5+�C(%>+:%,+9�).1�-1%3�0331.;0:&��
172



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

&'�()*+,�-./�012�0/34�*/2�5262).425�78�012�,91..)�*5:3+3,0/*03.+�*+5�,0*--�;<<=>?@AB�C=�CDEF=GG=H@AB�BI@?EG@AEJK�� L'�M44/.4/3*02�0/*+,4./0*03.+�*//*+N2:2+0,�*/2�:*52'��O'�P/3002+�4*/2+0Q,RNS*/53*+Q,�9.+,2+0�-./�,0S52+0�4*/03934*03.+�3,�.70*3+25�.+�012*44/.4/3*02�-./:'��T'�(*/2+0,RUS*/53*+,�*/2�4/.63525�V301�,4293-39�V/3002+�3+-./:*03.+�/2N*/53+N�.7W290362,.-�012�0/34X�9.,0,X�0/*+,4./0*03.+�*//*+N2:2+0,�3+9)S53+N�524*/0S/2�03:2�*+5�*44/.Y3:*0203:2�.-�/20S/+�*+5�91*42/.+2,'��Z'�[12�(/3+934*)�./�012�(/3+934*)Q,�52,3N+22�3,�/2,4.+,37)2�-./�012�-.)).V3+N�*90363032,K�� *'�\70*3+3+N�*+5�/20*3+3+N�.+�-3)2�V/3002+�4*/2+0Q,RNS*/53*+Q,�42/:3,,3.+�-./,0S52+0,�4*/03934*03+N'��7'�M44/.63+N�012�)3,0�.-�,0*--�*+5�+.+],0*--�91*42/.+2,'��9'�M,,S/3+N�01*0�*))�4)*+,�*+5�*//*+N2:2+0,�*/2�S+52/,0..5�78�012�4*/03934*+0,�*+54*/2+0,RNS*/53*+,'��'̂�_91..)�,0*--�3,�/2,4.+,37)2�-./�012�-.)).V3+N�*90363032,K�� *'�̀*//83+N�*�)3,0�.-�012�+*:2,�.-�4*/03934*03+N�,0S52+0,�*+5�91*42/.+2,�*+5,S7:3003+N�*�9.48�.-�012�)3,0�0.�012�(/3+934*)�4/3./�0.�012�0/34'�ab�[12�)3,0�.-�91*42/.+2,�,1.S)5�,4293-8�V1.�1*,�.62/*))�/2,4.+,373)308�-./�012�0/34XV1.�*/2�92/03-325�,0*--�:2:72/,X�V1.�*/2�*44/.625�*352,X�*+5�V1.�*/24*/2+0,RNS*/53*+,�./�.012/�+.+],0*--�*5S)0,'��7'�<b�c:41*,3d3+N�/2,4.+,37)2�,0S52+0�721*63./�*+5�4/.6353+N�*44/.4/3*02,S42/63,3.+'��9'�?b�e.03-83+N�012�(/3+934*)�.-�*+8�2:2/N2+98�,30S*03.+�,S91�*,�*+�*99352+03+6.)63+N�,0S52+0f,g�./�*�,0S52+0�:3,,3+N�-/.:�012�N/.S4'��5'�Eb�\/N*+3d3+N�9.+0*90�3+-./:*03.+�-./�,0S52+0,�.+�012�0/34�*+5�9.::S+39*03+N4/.925S/2,�-./�91*42/.+2,�.+�012�0/34'���h'�_0S52+0,�4*/03934*03+N�.+�*�0/34�5S/3+N�,91..)�1.S/,�*/2�42/:30025�0.�:*i2�S4�V./i:3,,25�*+5�012�,0S52+0,j�*7,2+92�3,�/29./525�*,�2Y9S,25'�kllb�m>=<E?I>EJ�F=>�noE>A@BDC�p>@qJ�M'�()*+,�-./�012�,91..)],4.+,./25�.62/+3N10�0/34�*/2�9..42/*0362)8�5262).425�78�012*5:3+3,0/*03.+�*+5�,0*--�*+5�*44/.625�78�012�_S42/3+02+52+0'�� L'�(/.4.,*),�-./�,91..)],4.+,./25�0/34,�0.�-./23N+�9.S+0/32,�,1.S)5�72�,S7:30025�0.�012&.*/5�.-�_91..)�r3/290./,�78�012�_S42/3+02+52+0�*0�)2*,0�,3Y�fhg�:.+01,�4/3./�0.�012�5*02.-�012�0/34'��O'�_91..)],4.+,./25�N/.S4,�,1*))�*99240�+.�3+630*03.+�0.�4*/03934*02�3+�*+�.62/+3N10�0/34*9036308�V301.S0�012�4/3./�*44/.6*)�.-�012�(/3+934*)�*+5�012�_S42/3+02+52+0'�sb�[12�_S42/3+02+52+0�V3))�/24./0�,S91�0/34,�0.�012�&.*/5�.-�_91..)�r3/290./,�*0�012�+2Y0&.*/5�:2203+N�-./�&.*/5�*44/.6*)'�
173



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

�&'�()�*+,�-./0,1�23�4+56,12-,7�86123,7792-5:�7;533�5-<�651,-;7=>.51<95-7�23�7;.<,-;7?7+5::�0,�,@.5:�;2�5�15;92�23�5;�:,57;�2-,�8A?�4+56,12-,�;2�;B,-;C�8DE?�7;.<,-;7'��F'�G)�H3�;+,�I.6,19-;,-<,-;�56612J,7�;+,�6:5-K�;+,�7;533�B9::�61,651,�5�<,;59:,<�B19;;,-6126275:�54421<9->�;2�;+,�>.9<,:9-,7�:97;,<�9-�I,4;92-�L'��M'�N)�*+,�3.::C�<,J,:26,<�6126275:�B9;+�7.6621;9->�<5;5�97�7.0/9;;,<�;2�;+,�O19-4965:�21;+,�O19-4965:P7�<,79>-,,�321�56612J5:'���Q'�R)�*+,�O19-4965:�97�1,762-790:,�321�1,J9,B9->�5-<�56612J9->�21�<9756612J9->�5::�612627,<74+22:S762-721,<�;1967K�5-<�321�577.19->�;+5;�,J,1C�,3321;�+57�0,,-�/5<,�;2�612J9<,�57;9/.:5;9->�:,51-9->�,T6,19,-4,�5-<�;+5;�5::�1,572-50:,�612J9792-7�51,�/5<,�321�;+,�753,;C23�7;.<,-;7'�U'�V2-;,-;�23�5�O126275:�� A'�W�7;5;,/,-;�23�;+,�20X,4;9J,7�23�;+,�74+22:S762-721,<�;196�5-<�5-�2.;:9-,�23�5-;94965;,<,<.45;92-5:�,T6,19,-4,7�5-<=21�23�;+,�42.17,�23�7;.<C�;2�0,�32::2B,<'��D'�W-�9;,/9Y,<�7;5;,/,-;�23�05794�427;7K�.7.5::C�9-4:.<9->�;15-7621;5;92-K�/,5:7K�5-<5442//2<5;92-7'� Z)�[;+,1�,T6,-7,7�-2;�9-4:.<,<�9-�05794�427;7�7+2.:<�0,�:97;,<'��&'�W�7;5;,/,-;�23�,T6,-7,7�893�5-C?�-2;�9-4:.<,<�9-�;+,�05794�427;7�57�566126195;,�;2�;+,74+22:S762-721,<�;196�7.4+�57�1,@.91,<�9-24.:5;92-7K�6577621;�5-<�J975�,T6,-7,7K�427;7�235�6,172-5:�-5;.1,K�5-<�26;92-5:�;196�9-7.15-4,'��F'�O124,<.1,7�321�/59-;59-9->�39-5-495:�1,421<7�321�6.1627,7�23�5.<9;9->'��M'�H<,-;93945;92-�23�5442//2<5;92-7�;2�0,�.7,<�B9;+�577.15-4,�;+5;�;+,C�75;973C�;+,32::2B9->�419;,195\�� 5'�W1,�-2-<97419/9-5;21C'��0'�]5J,�5<,@.5;,�+,5:;+�5-<�753,;C�7;5-<51<7'��4'�W1,�5<56;,<�5-<�7.9;50:,�321�9-<9J9<.5:7�B9;+�<97509:9;9,7'��<'�*+,�<,;59:,<�9;9-,151CK�<,651;.1,K�;15J,:�74+,<.:,�5-<�1,;.1-'���,'�*+,�-5/,7�23�@.5:939,<�9-<9J9<.5:7�B+2�B9::�7,1J,�57�4+56,12-,7'��3'�H<,-;93945;92-�23�5�;15J,:�5>,-4CK�93�566126195;,K�5-<�,J9<,-4,�;+5;�;+,�5>,-4C75;9739,7�;+,�32::2B9->�419;,195\�� 5'�]57�,T6,19,-4,�9-�+5-<:9->�74+22:�>12.67'��0'�V5-�612J9<,�61223�23�75;97354;21C�7,1J94,'���4'�V5-�612J9<,�4.7;2/,1�1,3,1,-4,7�89-<9J9<.5:7�B+2�+5J,�.7,<�;+,�7,1J94,�32179/9:51�612>15/7?'��<'�]57�@.2;,<�5�3,,�;+5;�97�42/6,;9;9J,�321�7,1J94,7�612J9<,<'�� 174



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

&'�()*�+&,,-.&/&,01&.�1203&.42&*�502�6)7.,879�1&2*07),�&:&29&738&*�05�;6&1)2;8381)7;*'��9'�<28&7;);807�1,)7*�502�1)2&7;*=94)2.8)7*�)7.�*;4.&7;*�873,4.879�+28;;&7�87502:);8073073&27879�;6&�12092):�*436�)*�;6);�,8*;&.�>&,0+?�� )'�@6&�)8:*�)7.�0>A&3;8/&*�05�;6&�12092):�05�;2)/&,'��>'�@6&�*;)7.)2.*�05�307.43;�&*;)>,8*6&.�502�;6&�12092):'��3'�@6&�2&*107*8>8,8;8&*�*;4.&7;*�)**4:&�>B�1)2;8381);879�87�;6&�12092):'��.'�@6&�>)*83�30*;�05�;2)/&,C�:&),*C�)330::0.);807*C�)7.�0;6&2�&D1&7*&*�70;873,4.&.�87�;6&�>)*83�5&&'���&'�@2)/&,�)22)79&:&7;*C�0/&27896;�)330::0.);807*C�85�)1120128);&C�)7.�;6&8;87&2)2B'��5'�E22)79&:&7;*�502�301879�+8;6�8,,7&**C�)338.&7;*C�02�0;6&2�&:&29&738&*'��9'�F&&.�502�*1&38),�&G481:&7;�)7.�3,0;6879'��6'�H)5&;B�)7.�H&3428;B�I07*8.&2);807*�� )'�E,,�0/&27896;�;281*�)2&�*4>A&3;�;0�)�.&;&2:87);807�05�*)5&;B�)7.�*&3428;B�502�;6&1)2;8381)7;*'���>'�F);807),�)7.�87;&27);807),�307.8;807*�+8,,�>&�;)J&7�87;0�307*8.&2);807�87.&;&2:87879�;281�)1120/),�02�3)73&,,);807'���3'�@6&�K0)2.�05�H3600,�L82&3;02*�)7.=02�H41&287;&7.&7;�2&*&2/&*�;6&�2896;�;0.&7B�)1120/),�02�3)73&,�>&3)4*&�05�8**4&*�05�*)5&;B�)7.�*&3428;B'��8'�M&.83),�H&2/83&*�� )'�N5�:&.83),�*&2/83&�8*�70;�2&G482&.�502�)7B�*;4.&7;�+60�8*�1)2;8381);879�07�)70/&27896;�;281C�;68*�*&3;807�*6),,�70;�)11,B'��>'�OP�N5�:&.83),�*&2/83&�8*�2&G482&.�502�)7B�*;4.&7;�+60�8*�1)2;8381);879�07�;6&0/&27896;�;281C�;6&�H3600,�L8*;283;�+8,,?QRSQTS�� 8'�I07;)3;�;6&�1)2&7;=94)2.8)7=.03;02�;0�.&;&2:87&�85�;6&�:&.83),;2&);:&7;�3)7�>&�),;&2&.'���88'�E22)79&�502�;6&�:&.83),�*&2/83&*�;0�>&�120/8.&.�);�;6&�60*;�*8;&'��888'�E22)79&�502�)�3&2;858&.�742*&�;0�1)2;8381);&�07�;6&�;281'��8/'�@8:&-U87&�V48.&,87&*�502�</&27896;�@281*��� )'�W&G4&*;*�502�0/&27896;�;281*�;6);�;)J&�1,)3&�04;*8.&�;6&�502;B-&896;XRYZ�307;89404*�*;);&*�:4*;�>&�12&*&7;&.�;0�;6&�K0)2.�05�H3600,L82&3;02*�502�)1120/),�);�,&)*;�*8D�X[Z�:07;6*�12802�;0�;6&�.);&�05
175



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

&'(�)*'(+,-(+�&./01��21�3(4,()&)�56.�67(.8/9'&�&./0)�&':&�&:;(�0-:*(�</&'/8�&'(�56.&=>(/9'&?@AB�*68&/9,6,)�)&:&()�C,)&�2(�0.()(8&(+�&6�&'(�D6:.+�65�E*'66-F/.(*&6.)�56.�:00.67:-�:&�-(:)&�&'.((�?GB�C68&')�0./6.�&6�&'(�+:&(�65&'(�0.606)(+�&./01��*1�HI*(0&/68)�*:8�2(�C:+(�68�:�*:)(>2=>*:)(�2:)/)�/5�*/.*,C)&:8*()<:..:8&�/&1��+1�J:8*(--:&/68�65�&./0)�&':&�':7(�.(*(/7(+�:00.67:-�)':--�2(�C:+(�86-:&(.�&':8�56,.�?@B�<((;)�0./6.�&6�&'(�&./01��(1�K8�&'(�(7(8&�65�:�8:&/68:-�6.�<6.-+�*./)/)L�:�&./0�C:=�2(�*:8*(-(+�2=&'(�D6:.+�65�E*'66-�F/.(*&6.)�:8+M6.�E,0(./8&(8+(8&1NOOOP�QRST�UVWTXRYZX[\1�]6.�:8=�)*'66->)068)6.(+�&./0L�&'(.(�)':--�2(�68(�?̂B�&./0�:+7/)6.�</&'�67(.:--�.()068)/2/-/&=�56.&'(�&./01��D1�_./0�:+7/)6.)�C:=�2(�:))/)&(+�/8�&'(/.�),0(.7/)6.=�5,8*&/68)�2=�:+,-&�*':0(.68()�:00.67(+�2=&'(�̀./8*/0:-1���J1�3()068)/2-(�:8+�+(0(8+:2-(�*':0(.68()�)'6,-+�2(�)(-(*&(+�2=�)*'66-�0(.)688(-�:8+�:00.67(+2=�&'(�̀./8*/0:-1��F1�_'(�&./0�:+7/)6.�/8�*':.9(�65�&'(�&./0�':)�&'(�.()068)/2/-/&=�65�2./(5/89�&'(�*':0(.68()�68�&'(.,-()�:8+�0.6'/2/&/68)�</&'�:**6C0:8=/89�.(),-&)�/5�&'(�.,-()�:.(�7/6-:&(+1���H1�\--�.,-()�:.(�&6�2(�/8�<./&/89�:8+�68�5/-(�)6�&':&�86�C/),8+(.)&:8+/89�*:8�:./)(�.(9:.+/89*':0(.68()a�.()068)/2/-/&/()1���]1�_'(�*':0(.68()�)'6,-+�2(�2./(5(+�68�&'(�(I:*&�/&/8(.:.=�:8+�/856.C(+�&':&�&'(.(�</--�2(�86+(7/:&/68)�5.6C�&'(�0,2-/)'(+�/&/8(.:.=1��b1�c68>E*'66-�F/)&./*&�(C0-6=(()�C,)&�':7(�:00.60./:&(�*-(:.:8*()�:&�&'(/.�6<8�(I0(8)(�0(.�&'(F/)&./*&a)�76-,8&((.�.(4,/.(C(8&)1def��g1�\--�*':0(.68()�)':--�56--6<�:--�.,-()�:00-/*:2-(�&6�&'(�9.6,01���K1�c6�*':0(.68(�)':--�,)(�:-*6'6-�6.�+.,9)�:&�:8=�&/C(L�68>+,&=�6.�655>+,&=�+,./89�&'(�&./01��h1�_'(�+(*/)/68�:)�&6�<'(&'(.�:8�:+C/8/)&.:&6.�:8+M6.�8,.)(�)'6,-+�:&&(8+�67(.8/9'&�&./0)�)':--�2(+(*/+(+�2=�&'(�D6:.+�65�E*'66-�F/.(*&6.)�:8+�E,0(./8&(8+(8&�2:)(+�68�&'(�56--6</89*68)/+(.:&/68)i�� 1̂�c,C2(.�65�)&,+(8&)�0:.&/*/0:&/891��j1�\9(�65�)&,+(8&)�0:.&/*/0:&/891��G1�c,C2(.�65�*':0(.68()�0:.&/*/0:&/891��@1�3/);�5:*&6.)�65�&'(�(8+(:76.1��k1�E,0(./8&(8+(8&a)�.(*6CC(8+:&/68�2:)(+�68�:�*:.(5,-�:))())C(8&�65�E*'66-�F/)&./*&-/:2/-/&=�<'/*'�C:=�/8*-,+(�.(7/(<�2=�&'(�E*'66-�F/)&./*&a)�)6-/*/&6.�:8+M6.�:�.(7/(<�2=�&'(
176



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

%&'(()�*+,-.+&-/,�+0,1.20&3�&2..+3.4567�89:;<=9�>?@<A9B9CD=EF4�%-1G30-,�2.3�.3,H(0,+I)3�-(�J2+0-2+0�2HH.(H.+2-3�I3'2K+(.�2,�+,�G3L+03G�+0�-'3�,-1G30-'20GI((M4NOPQ<RCECD=�SCE9DTUVW<XT:BTU�YZ[�Y\]̂_3̀2) a4�bc�d4%4�eaab4�bc�d4%4�eafO4�bc�d4%4�eagc4�d()4�agO4ae4�d()4�bagh4�d()4�iahd()4�iaOdj_klmnbOaFoFppa4HGL�qf�rst dj_klmnbOaFoFppc4HGL�qf�rstdj_klmnbOaFoFppe4HGL�qi�rst dj_klmnbOaFoFppb4HGL�qi�rstjK3.0+̀'-�p.+H�u3G�v(.J4HGL�qcgc�rst_2,-�u(G+L+3G�Iw�d()+&w�%-2LL�(0�FH.+)�cx�bgai

177



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 (.93*+*6.3*&/�*/�1+:&&)�;<<.*97=&>2 4?413.307 (&)*+,�=&@@*3322�A2B*2C;>&632> -.9+:�4DE�FDD?(9&6&72>�>2)23*&/7G��739*'2�3:9&0H:(9&6&72>�.>>*3*&/7I92B*7*&/7G��JKLMNOPKML�QKL�RSOL�TU��VJNWSXM� ;Y��8:2�%&.9>�Z2)*2B27�3:.3�730>2/37�7:&0)>�6.93*+*6.32�*/�3:2�H&B29/./+2�&<�7+:&&)�.+3*B*3*27Y�[U�130>2/37�7:&0)>�:.B2�.�6.93�*/�3:2�>2329@*/.3*&/�&<�.+3*B*3*27�C:*+:�7&�>226),�.<<2+3�3:2*9)*B27Y�TTU��\J]̂SNP]_� ;Y��10HH273*&/7�<&9�3:2�*@69&B2@2/3�&<�3:2�7+:&&)7�@.,�Z2�&<<292>�Z,�./,�730>2/3E�C:*+:+&/39*Z032�3&C.9>�3:2�92.)*̀.3*&/�&<�3:2�2>0+.3*&/.)�H&.)7�&<�3:2�>*739*+3�aPX]NPb]Y�TTTU��aMOMcQ]PSK�Sd�eMXWSKXPRPOP]_� ;Y��8:2�.>@*/*739.3*&/�7:.))�>2B2)&6�69&+2>0927�3&�*@6)2@2/3�3:*7�6&)*+,�C:*+:G� fU�69&B*>2�<&9�3:2�70Z�@*77*&/�XJRgPXXPSKE�+&/7*>29.3*&/E�./>�9276&/72�3&�+&/7390+3*B2730>2/3�70HH273*&/7h�iU�>27*H/.32�3:2�@.//29�Z,�C:*+:�730>2/37�7:.))�Z2�72)2+32>�<&9�6.93*+*6.3*&/�*/�7+:&&)@.33297h�./>�jU�2/7092�3:.3�730>2/3�6.93*+*6.3*&/�*7�<.*9),�9269272/3.3*&/.)�&<�3:2�C:&)2�730>2/3�Z&>,Yk.73�-&>*<*2>�Z,�(&)*+,�13.<<�&/�;69*)�lE�45FD
178



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 2187308+'0�/0:�;<71*8+'0=':3 5>>24/418 )'*+,-�='??+4433�@3A+3BC:'743: ./D,E�5FG�HFF>I/84�@3A+83: J103�5KG�56HK)D'7'83:�:3*34+'08L��84D+(3�4ED'1ME)D'7'83:�/::+4+'08ND3A+8+'08L��OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ��[OS\X]R� Ĉ��9E3�&'/D:�D3,'M0+_38�4E/4�3<,*18+'0�̀D'?�4E3�3:1,/4+'0/*�7D'MD/?�'̀�4E3�8,E''*8G�BE34E3Da-�8187308+'0�'D�3<71*8+'0G�+8�4E3�?'84�83A3D3�8/0,4+'0�4E/4�,/0�a3�+?7'83:�'0�/�841:304�/0:'03�4E/4�,/00'4�a3�+?7'83:�B+4E'14�:13�7D',388̂bHcb5cb>cbH>cbHdc�&̂��9E3�&'/D:�8E/**�:3̀+03�/0:�71a*+8E�4E3�4-738�'̀�'̀ 3̀0838�4E/4�B'1*:�*3/:�4'�3<,*18+'0�̀D'?8,E''*̂�=̂��;<,*18+'08�/̀ 3̀,4+0M�841:3048�B+4E�:+8/a+*+4+38�8E/**�a3�M'A3D03:�a-�/77*+,/a*3�84/43�/0:3̀:3D/*�*/B�/0:�D3M1*/4+'08̂�YYZ��eOfgXSUfh� Ĉ��9E3�&'/D:�?/-G�/̀43D�/�7D'73D�E3/D+0MG�818730:�'D�3<73*�/�841:304�̀'D�81,E�4+?3�/8�+4:33?8�03,388/D-G�'D�?/-�73D?/0304*-�3<73*�/�841:304̂bHcbdcbic�YYYZ��jOUQRTUPR]� Ĉ��;<,*18+'0�kD'?�2,E''*�l�2187308+'0� Ĥ�9E3�7D+0,+7/*�'D�73D8'0�+0�,E/DM3�'̀�4E3�8,E''*�?/-�818730:�/0-�841:304�̀'D�:+8'a3:+30,3'D�?+8,'0:1,4�̀'D�/�73D+':�'̀�'03�mHn�4'�430�mH6n�,'083,14+A3�8,E''*�:/-8�/0:�8E/**+??3:+/43*-�0'4+̀-�4E3�7/D304NM1/D:+/0�/0:�4E3�2173D+0430:304�+0�BD+4+0M�BE30�4E3841:304�+8�818730:3:̂bHcbdc��5̂�o'�841:304�?/-�a3�818730:3:�B+4E'14�0'4+,3�'̀�4E3�D3/8'08�̀'D�BE+,E�4E3�841:304�+8818730:3:�/0:�/0�'77'D410+4-�4'�a3�E3/D:�'0�E+8NE3D�fgR�]fOQRPfp]�'B0�a3E/*̀�a3̀'D34E3�8,E''*�'̀ +̀,+/*�BE'�E'*:8�4E3�/14E'D+4-�4'�D3+084/43�4E3�841:304̂bHc/̂��)D+'D�0'4+,3�+8�0'4�D3q1+D3:�BE3D3�+4�+8�,*3/D�4E/4�4E3�E3/*4EG�8/̀34-�'D�B3*̀/D3�'̀�4E38,E''*�7'71*/4+'0�+8�4ED3/4303:̂

179



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

�����&'��()*+,-*./-*�012�-/3�4,�015,�3/�6)-�7/-*,7)3.8,92�4,2/-5�3:,�3,-;*7://9�512�+,6./5'<=>� ����?'��@:,-�1�*)*+,-*./-�,A7,,5*�3:6,,�B&C�*7://9�512*D�3:,�*3)5,-3�1-5�+16,-3EF)165.1-�*:1994,�F.8,-�3:,�/++/63)-.32�G/6�1-�.-G/6019�:,16.-F�H.3:�3:,�5,*.F-13,5�*7://9�/GG.7.19'<=><I>� 1'��()7:�:,16.-F�*:199�31J,�+917,�1*�*//-�1*�+/**.49,�1G3,6�3:,�*)*+,-*./-D�1-5�3:,�K.*36.73*:199�/GG,6�3/�:/95�.3�H.3:.-�3:,�G.6*3�G.8,�BIC�512*�/G�3:,�*)*+,-*./-'�����I'��L-G/6019�:,16.-F*�)-5,6�3:.*�+6/8.*./-�*:199�4,�7/-5)73,5�42�3:,�4).95.-F�+6.-7.+19'� M'��N)6+/*,�/G�L-G/6019�O,16.-F� ='�P:,�+)6+/*,�/G�3:,�.-G/6019�:,16.-F�.*�3/�+,60.3�3:,�*3)5,-3�3/�,A+91.-�3:,�7.67)0*31-7,**)66/)-5.-F�3:,�,8,-3�9,15.-F�3/�3:,�*)*+,-*./-D�3/�*:/H�H:2�3:,�*3)5,-3�*:/)95�-/3�4,*)*+,-5,5D�1-5�3/�5.*7)**�H12*�3/�18/.5�G)3)6,�/GG,-*,*'<I>� Q'��K),�N6/7,**�R,S).6,0,-3*�T/6�L-G/6019�O,16.-F� ='�P:,�*3)5,-3�1-5�+16,-3EF)165.1-�*:199�4,�F.8,-�H6.33,-�-/3.7,�/G�3:,�6,1*/-*�G/6�3:,*)*+,-*./-'<I>��U'�P:,�*3)5,-3�1-5�+16,-3EF)165.1-�*:199�6,7,.8,�*)GG.7.,-3�-/3.7,�/G�3:,�3.0,�1-5�+917,�/G3:,�.-G/6019�:,16.-F'��&'�P:,�*3)5,-3�012�S),*3./-�1-2�H.3-,**,*�+6,*,-3�13�3:,�.-G/6019�:,16.-F'��?'�P:,�*3)5,-3�012�*+,1J�1-5�+6/5)7,�H.3-,**,*�H:/�012�*+,1J�13�3:,�.-G/6019�:,16.-F'��I'�P:,�(7://9�K.*36.73�*:199�/GG,6�3/�:/95�3:,�.-G/6019�:,16.-F�H.3:.-�G.8,�BIC�512*�/G�3:,*)*+,-*./-'K'��VA79)*./-�T6/0�Q91**�;�L-;(7://9�()*+,-*./-� ='�W/�*3)5,-3�012�6,7,.8,�1-�.-;*7://9�*)*+,-*./-�H.3:/)3�-/3.7,�/G�3:,�6,1*/-*�G/6�H:.7:3:,�*3)5,-3�.*�*)*+,-5,5�1-5�1-�/++/63)-.32�3/�4,�:,165�+6./6�3/�3:,�3.0,�3:,�*)*+,-*./-4,7/0,*�,GG,73.8,'�<U>������1'��P:,�+16,-3EF)165.1-�*:199�4,�.-G/60,5�/G�3:,�*)*+,-*./-�173./-�31J,-�42�3:,�*7://9�1**//-�1*�+6173.7149,'� ����U'�(:/)95�3:,�.-;*7://9�*)*+,-*./-�,A7,,5�3,-�B=XC�7/-*,7)3.8,�*7://9�512*D�3:,�*3)5,-31-5�+16,-3EF)165.1-�*:199�4,�/GG,6,5�1-�.-G/6019�:,16.-F�H.3:�3:,�4).95.-F�+6.-7.+19'<U><I>� 1'��()7:�:,16.-F�*:199�31J,�+917,�+6./6�3/�3:,�,9,8,-3:�512�/G�3:,�.-;*7://9�*)*+,-*./-'�YZ�P:,�+6/7,5)6,�*:199�4,�3:,�*10,�1*�3:,�+6/7,5)6,�G/6�.-G/6019�:,16.-F*�:,95�.-7/--,73./-�H.3:�/)3;/G;*7://9�*)*+,-*./-*D�/)39.-,5�14/8,'������&'��P:,�K.*36.73�*:199�+6/8.5,�G/6�3:,�*3)5,-3[*�,5)713./-�5)6.-F�3:,�+,6./5�/G�.-;*7://9*)*+,-*./-'<U>� V'��VA+)9*./-�
180



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(�)*+�,-./0�1.2�+34+5��������67(+(8�+395:0+�;-/�.�4+/7-0�+39++07<=�>+<�6'?@�9-<A+9:>7B+�0.2A(@;/-1�>*+�C7A>/79>�/-55A�.<2�A>:0+<>�D*-A+�17A9-<0:9>�-/�07A-E+07+<9+�D.//.<>A�>*7AA.<9>7-<(���F(�G-�A>:0+<>�A*.55�E+�+34+55+0�D7>*-:>�.<�-44-/>:<7>2�;-/�.�;-/1.5�*+./7<=�E+;-/+�>*+,-./08�-/�.�0:52�.:>*-/7H+0�9-117>>++�-;�>*+�,-./08�.<0�:4-<�.9>7-<�>.I+<�E2�>*+�,-./0.;>+/�>*+�*+./7<=(J'KJLKJMK� N(��O34:5A7-<�P+./7<=A� '(�Q�;-/1.5�*+./7<=�A*.55�E+�/+R:7/+0�7<�.55�+34:5A7-<�.9>7-<A(J'KJLKJMKJSK��F(�)*+�;-/1.5�*+./7<=�A*.55�-EA+/B+�>*+�0:+�4/-9+AA�/+R:7/+1+<>A�-;TJMK��.(��G->7;79.>7-<�-;�>*+�9*./=+A�7<�D/7>7<=�E2�9+/>7;7+0�1.75�>-�>*+�A>:0+<>UA�4./+<>V=:./07.<(��E(��Q>�5+.A>�>*/++�6W@�0.2AU�<->79+�-;�>*+�>71+�.<0�45.9+�-;�>*+�*+./7<=8�D*79*�A*.55�7<95:0+.�9-42�-;�>*7A�4-57928�*+./7<=�4/-9+0:/+A8�.<0�<->79+�-;�>*+�/7=*>�>-�/+4/+A+<>.>7-<�E25+=.5�9-:<A+5(� '(�Q�A>:0+<>�1.2�/+R:+A>�>*+�/+A9*+0:57<=�-;�>*+�*+./7<=�D*+<�XYZA>:0+<>�0+1-<A>/.>+A�=--0�9.:A+�;-/�.<�+3>+<A7-<(��9(��)*+�*+./7<=�A*.55�E+�4/7B.>+�:<5+AA�>*+�A>:0+<>�-/�4./+<>V=:./07.<�/+R:+A>A�.�4:E579*+./7<=(���0(��[+4/+A+<>.>7-<�E2�9-:<A+5�.>�>*+�4./+<>UAV=:./07.<UA�+34+<A+�7A�4+/17>>+0�.>�>*+*+./7<=(�+(��\./+<>V]:./07.<�1.2�.>>+<0�>*+�*+./7<=(��;(��C7A95-A:/+�-;�>*+�<.1+A�-;�D7><+AA+A�.=.7<A>�>*+�A>:0+<>�.<0�9-47+A�-;�>*+7/�D/7>>+<A>.>+1+<>A�-/�.;;70.B7>A�A*.55�E+�4/-B70+0�>*+�A>:0+<>�4/7-/�>-�>*+�*+./7<=(��=(��)*+�A>:0+<>�*.A�>*+�/7=*>�>-�/+R:+A>�>*.>�D7><+AA+A�.=.7<A>�>*+�A>:0+<>�.44+./�7<4+/A-<�.<0�.<AD+/�R:+A>7-<A�-/�E+�9/-AÂ+3.17<+0(��*(��)*+�A>:0+<>�*.A�>*+�/7=*>�>-�>+A>7;2�.<0�4/+A+<>�D7><+AA+A�-<�>*+�A>:0+<>UA�E+*.5;(���7(��Q�D/7>>+<�-/�.:07-�/+9-/0�A*.55�E+�I+4>�-;�>*+�*+./7<=�.<0�.�9-42�1.0+�.B.75.E5+�>-�>*+A>:0+<>�.>�>*+�A>:0+<>UA�+34+<A+8�-/�.>�<-�9*./=+�7;�>*+�A>:0+<>�7A�7<07=+<>(��_(��)*+�*+./7<=�A*.55�E+�*+50�D7>*7<�;7;>++<�6'M@�A9*--5�0.2A�-;�>*+�<->79+�-;�9*./=+A8:<5+AA�.�0+5.2�7A�1:>:.552�.=/++0�>-�E2�E->*�4./>7+A�-/�7A�0+5.2+0�E2T�� 67(@��)*+�<++0�;-/�5.E-/.>-/2�/+4-/>A�;/-1�5.D�+<;-/9+1+<>�.=+<97+A(��677(@��OB.5:.>7-<A�-/�->*+/�9-:/>�-/�.017<7A>/.>7B+�4/-9++07<=A�./+�4+<07<=�0:+>-�.�A>:0+<>UA�7<B-I7<=�*7AV*+/�XYZ�̀XabZcXd̀�/7=*>A�:<0+/�>*+�e<07B70:.5A�D7>*C7A.E757>7+A�O0:9.>7-<�Q9>�6eCOQ@(��6777(@��C+5.2�7A�<+9+AA./2�0:+�>-�>*+�9-<07>7-<�-/�E+A>�7<>+/+A>A�-;�>*+�B79>71�7<9.A+A�-;�_:B+<75+�-/�9/717<.5�9-:/>�7<B-5B7<=�A+3:.5�.AA.:5>�-/�A+/7-:A�E-0752
181



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'()*+,��-,��./0&12�/3�4�*&560�0/�477248�062�*29)809�/3�062�624*&'5�96488�:2�7*/;&<2<�0/�062�90)<2'0=&06�062�2>7)89&/'�<21&9&/',�?,��@<()<&140&/'� A,�@�=*&002'�4<()<&140&/'�96488�:2�&99)2<�4302*�062�B/4*<�649�4102<�0/�2>728�4�90)<2'0,��C,�D62�4<()<&140&/'�E4+�&'18)<2�4<<&0&/'48�1/'<&0&/'9�/*�94'10&/'9,FGH� I,��@002'<4'12JK16//8�L/*-�M)*&'5�K)972'9&/'�4'<�N*&/*�0/�O>7)89&/'� A,�K0)<2'09�92*;&'5�4'�/)0P/3P916//8�9)972'9&/'�E)90�E4-2�)7�E&992<�2>4E9�4'<�=/*-Q4'<�96488�:2�72*E&002<�0/�1/E78202�499&5'E2'09�7)*9)4'0�0/�2904:8&962<�5)&<28&'29,FAHFRH��C,�K0)<2'09�=6/�4*2�341&'5�4'�2>7)89&/'�624*&'5�E)90�:2�78412<�&'�062&*�'/*E48�1849929�&3062�3/*E48�624*&'5�&9�'/0�628<�=&06&'�062�02'P916//8�<4+�9)972'9&/',��S,�T3�&0�&9�'/0�7/99&:82�0/�6/8<�062�3/*E48�624*&'5�=&06&'�062�3&*90�02'�UAVW�916//8�<4+9Q�062M&90*&10�E4+�2>18)<2�9)16�4�90)<2'0�3*/E�18499�3/*�)7�0/�3&;2�UXW�4<<&0&/'48�Y�3&3022'�UAXW0/048�Y�916//8�<4+9�&3Q�4302*�4'�&'3/*E48�624*&'5Q�&0�&9�<202*E&'2<�0640�062�90)<2'0Z97*292'12�&'�6&9J62*�[\]�̂[_̀ ]a[b̂�'/*E48�18499�=/)8<�1/'90&0)02�4�06*240�0/�062�624806Q94320+�/*�=2834*2�/3�/062*9,���c,�@'+�3)*062*�2>18)9&/'�7*&/*�0/�4�3/*E48�624*&'5�E4+�:2�2'3/*12<�/'8+�:+�E)0)4845*22E2'0,4,��K)16�90)<2'09�96488�:2�5&;2'�4802*'40&;2�2<)140&/'Q�=6&16�E4+�&'18)<2�6/E290)<+,� T,��@002'<4'12JK16//8�L/*-�@302*�O>7)89&/'� A,�K0)<2'09�=6/�4*2�)'<2*�92;2'022'�UAGW�+24*9�/3�452�4*2�90&88�9):(210�0/�1/E7)89/*+916//8�4002'<4'12�2;2'�06/)56�2>72882<�4'<�96488�:2�7*/;&<2<�4'�2<)140&/',FAH��C,�D62�74*2'0J5)4*<&4'�649�062�&'&0&48�*297/'9&:&8&0+�/3�7*/;&<&'5�062�*2d)&*2<�2<)140&/'�4'<96488Q�=&06&'�06&*0+�USVW�<4+9Q�9):E&0�=*&002'�2;&<2'12�0/�062�916//8�0640�062�*2d)&*2<2<)140&/'�&9�:2&'5�7*/;&<2<�/*�0640�062+�4*2�)'4:82�0/�</�9/,���S,�T3�062�74*2'0J5)4*<&4'�&9�)'4:82�0/�7*/;&<2�3/*�062�*2d)&*2<�2<)140&/'Q�062�916//8�M&90*&1096488Q�=&06&'�02'�UAVW�<4+9�/3�*212&70�/3�062�74*2'0Z9J5)4*<&4'Z9�'/0&3&140&/'Q�E4-27*/;&9&/'�3/*�062�90)<2'0Z9�2<)140&/',��c,�D62�B/4*<�E4+�7*/;&<2�4'�2<)140&/'48�7*/5*4E�0/�062�90)<2'0�&EE2<&4028+�)7/'2>7)89&/'�4'<�E4+�=4&;2�062�SVP<4+�72*&/<Q�40�&09�<&91*20&/',� e,��K0)<2'09�L&06�M&94:&8&0&29� A,�@�90)<2'0�=&06�4�<&94:&8&0+�96488�:2�7*/;&<2<�2<)140&/'48�92*;&129�49�*2d)&*2<�:+�90402�4'<32<2*48�84=9�4'<�*25)840&/'9�4'<�B/4*<�7/8&1&29,FfHFAVH�ghi��j]k]lm[noa�op�q]̂roâ nsnkn[t
182



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

� &'��()*�+,-*./01*02*01�3.�)/45)*.�678�9:;8<=>68>?8>6@A�2*4/B0**�4)CDD�2*E*D3-�C2F/0/41.C1/E*.*B,DC1/304�13�/F-D*F*01�1)/4�-3D/GH�I)/G)�/0GD,2*JK'�L,MD/GC1/30�3N�C�O32*�3N�+1,2*01�O302,G1P�/0�CGG3.2C0G*�I/1)�Q3C.2�-3D/GH�30�41,2*012/4G/-D/0*'RKKS��T'�L.3G*2,.*4�1)C1�*04,.*�2,*�-.3G*44�I)*0�C�41,2*01�/4�M*/0B�2*-./E*2�3N�1)*�./B)1�13C11*02�4G)33D'��U'�V*B,DC1/304�.*BC.2/0B�41,2*01�.*G3.24�I)/G)�.*W,/.*�1)C1�.*G3.24�3N�2/4G/-D/0C.H4,4-*04/30�M*�FC/01C/0*2�/0�CGG3.2C0G*�I/1)�Q3C.2�-3D/GH�30�41,2*01�.*G3.24'RKTS��X'�()*�0CF*�3N�C�41,2*01�I)3�)C4�M**0�2/4G/-D/0*2�4)CDD�031�M*G3F*�-C.1�3N�1)*�CB*02C�3.F/0,1*4�3N�C�-,MD/G�F**1/0BP�03.�-C.1�3N�C0H�-,MD/G�.*G3.2�3N�1)*�Q3C.2'��������������C'��+,G)�41,2*014�FCH�M*�2*4/B0C1*2�MH�G32*'����Y'��&0H�41,2*01�I)3�)C4�M**0�*Z-*DD*2�FCH�C--DH�N3.�.*C2F/44/30�13�4G)33D�,-30�4,G)G302/1/304�C4�FCH�M*�/F-34*2�MH�1)*�Q3C.2'�[8\=A=]>�̂=A6]<_̀a:>8�bcd�befcg*BCD K'�TT�L&�O32*�KT'hT'�TT�L&�O32*�KT'iU'�TT�L&�O32*�KX'KXUX'�TX�L'+'�KUKjY'�TT�L&�O32*�KT'jh'�T�LC'�O'+'&'�KkK�*1�4*Wi'�T�LC'�O'+'&'�KkKj'�L3D'�TkXl'�L3D'�KKUKk'�L3D'�KKU'KKK'�L3D'�TKjKT'�L3D'�TKhKU'�Tk�m'+'O'�KXkk�*1�4*WKX'�UX�OnV�LC.1�UkkTT�L&�O32*�KT'UgC41�o32/N/*2�MH�L3D/GH�+1CNN�30�&-./D�XP�TkKl
183



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 (92:/./3;-.99*2<�130<2/37=&<2 4>?13.307 (&)*+,�=&@@*3322�A2B*2CD<&632< -.9+E�4FG�HFF>I.73�A2B*72< J0),�HKG�455L(9&6&72<�<2)23*&/7M��739*'2�3E9&0:E(9&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7;92B*7*&/7M��NOPQRSTOQP�UOP�VWSP�XY��ZNR[W\Q� D]��D�730<2/3�CE&�*7�2)*:*̂)2�3&�.332/<�<*739*+3�_T\̀RTà�7+E&&)7�./<�*7�@.99*2<�./<;&9�692:/./37E.))�/&3�̂2�<2/*2<�./�2<0+.3*&/.)�69&:9.@�7&)2),�̂2+.072�&b�@.99*.:2G�692:/./+,G�692:/./+,c92).32<�<*7.̂*)*3*27G�&9�6&32/3*.)�&9�.+30.)�6.92/3E&&<]dHed4e�XXY��fǸgWRT̀h� D]��8E2�%&.9<�92729B27�3E2�9*:E3�3&�92i0*92�.7�.�69292i0*7*32�b&9�.332/<./+2�*/�3E2�92:0).9+).7727�./<�6.93*+*6.3*&/�*/�3E2�2j39.+099*+0).9�69&:9.@�&b�3E2�7+E&&)7�3E.3�2.+E�692:/./3730<2/3�69272/3�3&�3E2�10629*/32/<2/3�&9�̀gQ�kN[QRTÒQOPQÒl\�<27*:/22�.�)*+2/72<6E,7*+*./m7�C9*332/�73.32@2/3�3E.3�70+E�.+3*B*3,�C*))�/&3�̂2�*/n09*&07�3&�E29�E2.)3E�/&9n2&6.9<*o2�E29�̀gQ�692:/./+,]�XXXY��pNTPQSTOQ\� D]��D�730<2/3�CE&�*7�@.99*2<�@073�<2+).92�E*7;E29�̀gQ�\̀NPQÒl\�@.9*3.)�73.307�.3�3E2�3*@2�&b@.99*.:2�&9�.3�3E2�3*@2�&b�2/9&))@2/3�*/�3E2�7+E&&)]�%]��D�692:/./3�730<2/3�CE&72�@2/3.)�&9�6E,7*+.)�+&/<*3*&/�692B2/37�E29�̀gQ�\̀NPQÒ�b9&@.332/<*/:�92:0).9�+).7727G�CE2/�70+E�+&/<*3*&/�*7�+293*b*2<�̂,�.�)*+2/72<�6E,7*+*./G�@.,�̂2.77*:/2<�3&�./�.)329/.32�2<0+.3*&/.)�69&:9.@�&b�E&@2̂&0/<�*/7390+3*&/]�=]��D�730<2/3�CE&�E.7�92+2*B2<�./�.)329/.32�2<0+.3*&/.)�69&:9.@�b&9�92.7&/7�.77&+*.32<�C*3EE29�U�692:/./+,�7E.))�̂2�92.<@*332<�3&�3E2�92:0).9�7+E&&)�69&:9.@�06&/�E29�92i0273�./<�3E2C9*332/�73.32@2/3�&b�.�)*+2/72<�6E,7*+*./�3E.3�7E2�̀gQ�\̀NPQÒ�*7�6E,7*+.)),�b*3�3&�<&�7&]�XqY��_QSQrÙTWO�Ws�tQ\[WO\TVTST̀h� D]��8E2�10629*/32/<2/3�&9�̀gQ�kN[QRTÒQOPQÒl\�<27*:/22�7E.))�<2B2)&6�69&+2<0927�b&9*@6)2@2/3*/:�3E*7�6&)*+,�CE*+E�*/+)0<2M

184



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

%&�'(()*+,-�./0,1)2+,-�1)*3+.)1�4/�5)26�1407),41�628,�45)+*�(040*)&��9&�://6)*84+/,�;+45�./<<0,+4=�*)1/0*.)1�4/�811+14�1407),41&��>&�?)1+-,84+/,�/(�8�@082+(+)7�148((�<)<A)*�4/�8.4�06/,�45)�2+.),1)7�65=1+.+8,B11484)<),4�*)-8*7+,-�45)�)C8<+,84+/,�8,7�5)8245�/(�8�6*)-,8,4�1407),4&DEFGHGIJ�KGHLIMNOPQRN�STU�VWWXY)-82 %&�9Z�[&\&�%>9]9&�99�[̂ �:/7)�%9&%Y814�_/7+(+)7�A=�[/2+.=�\48((�/,�̂6*+2�Z̀�9a%b

185



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 241:304�;+<=48>21?@3-8A':3 5BC24/418 )'*+,-�A'DD+4433�;3@+3EF:'743: ./?,=�5GH�IGGBJ/84�;3@+83: ./-�5IH�566B)?'7'83:�:3*34+'08K��84?+(3�4=?'1<=)?'7'83:�/::+4+'08>?3@+8+'08K��LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� F[��9=+8�7'*+,-�8348�\'?4=�<1+:3*+038�]-�E=+,=�841:304�?+<=48�/0:�?387'08+]+*+4+38�/?3�:343?D+03:H,'08+84304�E+4=�*/E�/0:�?3<1*/4+'08[�VVW��̂L_̀UPR_a� F[��9=3�&'/?:�=/8�4=3�/14='?+4-�/0:�?387'08+]+*+4-�4'�384/]*+8=�?3/8'0/]*3�?1*38�/0:�?3<1*/4+'08\'?�4=3�,'0:1,4�/0:�:37'?4D304�'\�:+84?+,4�bRZ_PRc_�841:3048[�dW�F4�4=3�8/D3�4+D3H�0'�841:304�8=/**�]3�:37?+@3:�'\�3e1/*�4?3/4D304�/0:�3e1/*�/,,388�4'�4=33:1,/4+'0/*�7?'<?/DH�:13�7?',388H�/�7?381D74+'0�'\�+00',30,3H�/0:�\?33�3f7?388+'0�/0:/88',+/4+'0H�+0�/,,'?:/0,3�E+4=�&'/?:�7'*+,-�/0:�8,=''*�?1*38[gIhg5h� &[�iW�21?@3-8�,'0:1,43:�]-�'148+:3�/<30,+38H�'?</0+j/4+'08�/0:�+0:+@+:1/*8�8=/**�]3�/77?'@3:]-�4=3�&'/?:H�]/83:�'0�4=3�2173?+0430:304k8�?3,'DD30:/4+'0H�7?+'?�4'�/:D+0+84?/4+'0�4'841:3048[�l[�VVVW�bOmRMR_RUM� F[��n)3?8'0/*�+0\'?D/4+'0n�D3/08�+0:+@+:1/**-�+:304+\+/]*3�+0\'?D/4+'0�+0,*1:+0<�/�841:304k8�'?7/?304k8�0/D3H�/::?388H�43*37='03�01D]3?H�'?�8',+/*�83,1?+4-�01D]3?[�ooo[�VpW�q1+:3*+038� F[��F4430:/04�17'0�4=3�?+<=48�384/]*+8=3:�\'?�3/,=�841:304�/?3�,3?4/+0�?387'08+]+*+4+38H�E=+,=+0,*1:3�?3873,4�\'?�4=3�?+<=48�'\�'4=3?8r�']3:+30,3�4'�7?'73?*-�,'084+4143:�8,=''*�/14='?+4-r�/0:,'D7*+/0,3�E+4=�4=3�7'*+,-H�?1*38�/0:�?3<1*/4+'08�'\�4=+8�:+84?+,4�bRZ_PRc_[gBh�&[��F�841:304�E='�=/8�?3/,=3:�4=3�/<3�'\�3+<=4330�sItu�-3/?8�7'8838838�4=3�\1**�?+<=48�'\�/0/:1*4�/0:�D/-�/14='?+j3�4='83�8,=''*�D/443?8�7?3@+'18*-�=/0:*3:�]-�7/?3048[�

186



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'��()*+�,-./01-�2+3�+),�40)*+0/�-+0�)50�36�075+-001�89:;�<0)4,�,+)==�),,.>0�6.==40,?31,7@7=7-<�634�+7,A+04�?04634>)1*0�71�,*+33=B�)--01/)1*0B�)1/�*3>?=7)1*0�27-+�,*+33=�4.=0,)1/�405.=)-731,'�C'��D+0�?)401-,�36�0)*+�,-./01-�40)*+715�-+0�)50�36�075+-001�89:;�,+)==�@0�71634>0/�36�-+0,-./01-E,�475+-,'�('��F1,-4.*-731)=�G)-047)=,� 9'�H)401-,�,+)==�@0�13-7670/�)11.)==<�-+)-�)==�71,-4.*-731)=�>)-047)=,B�71*=./715�-0)*+04E,>)1.)=,B�)./73I7,.)=,B�34�3-+04�,.??=0>01-)4<�71,-4.*-731)=�>)-047)=B�.,0/�71�-+071,-4.*-731)=�?4354)>�,+)==�@0�)I)7=)@=0�634�71,?0*-731�@<�-+0�?)401-,JKLMNOPMQR�36,-./01-,B�71�)**34/)1*0�27-+�S3)4/�?3=7*<'�TU�F1,-4.*-731)=�>)-047)=,�/3�13-�71*=./0�-0,-,�34�)*)/0>7*�),,0,,>01-,'VWX� Y'��Z.4I0<,A(I)=.)-731,� �9'�[==�,.4I0<,�)1/�71,-4.>01-,�.,0/�-3�*3==0*-�71634>)-731�643>�,-./01-,�,+)==�40=)-0�-3-+0�/7,-47*-E,�\PR]NP̂]_R�0/.*)-731)=�3@̀0*-7I0,'VaX�b'�H)401-,JKLMNOPMQR�,+)==�+)I0�-+0�475+-�-3�71,?0*-B�.?31�40c.0,-B�)�,.4I0<�*40)-0/�@<)�-+74/�?)4-<�?4734�-3�)/>717,-4)-731�34�/7,-47@.-731�-3�)�,-./01-'�MU�Z.*+�40c.0,-,�,+)==�@0�71�247-715�)1/�,.@>7--0/�-3�-+0�@.7=/715�?471*7?)='��d'�e3�,-./01-�,+)==�@0�40c.740/B�27-+3.-�247--01�?)401-)=�*31,01-�634�,-./01-,�.1/04075+-001�89:;�<0)4,�36�)50�34�247--01�*31,01-�36�0>)1*7?)-0/�,-./01-,�34�-+3,0�3I04075+-001�89:;�<0)4,B�-3�,.@>7-�-3�)�,.4I0<B�)1)=<,7,B�34�0I)=.)-731�-+)-�40I0)=,71634>)-731�*31*041715fVaXVgX� )'��H3=7-7*)=�)667=7)-731,�34�@0=706,�36�,-./01-�34�?)401-,'��@'��G01-)=�)1/�?,<*+3=357*)=�?43@=0>,�36�-+0�,-./01-�34�6)>7=<'��*'��Z0h.)=�@0+)I734�34�)--7-./0,'��/'��F==05)=B�)1-7,3*7)=B�,0=6i71*47>71)-715�34�/0>0)1715�@0+)I734'��0'��&47-7*)=�)??4)7,)=,�36�3-+04�71/7I7/.)=,�27-+�2+3>�40,?31/01-,�+)I0�*=3,0�6)>7=<40=)-731,+7?,'��6'��j05)==<�40*3517k0/�?47I7=050/�34�)1)=353.,�40=)-731,+7?,B�,.*+�),�-+3,0�27-+=)2<04,B�?+<,7*7)1,B�)1/�>717,-04,'��5'��l0=7573.,�?4)*-7*0,B�)667=7)-731,B�34�@0=706,�36�-+0�,-./01-�34�?)401-,'��+'��F1*3>0B�3-+04�-+)1�-+)-�40c.740/�@<�=)2�-3�/0-04>710�0=757@7=7-<�634�?)4-7*7?)-73171�)�?4354)>�34�634�40*07I715�671)1*7)=�),,7,-)1*0�.1/04�,.*+�?4354)>'� W'�m320I04B�,.*+�nL̂ o�,.4I0<B�)1)=<,7,�34�0I)=.)-731�>)<�@0�*31/.*-0/�31�)�I3=.1-)4<@),7,B�?43I7/0/�-+)-�-+0�,-./01-�)1/�?)401-�+)I0�@001�13-7670/�36�-+074�475+-�-3�71,?0*-�)==40=)-0/�>)-047)=,�)1/�-3�3?-�-+0�,-./01-�3.-�36�?)4-7*7?)-731'��a'�D+0�/7,-47*-�\PR]NP̂]�,+)==�7>?=0>01-�?43*0/.40,�-3�?43-0*-�,-./01-�7/01-7-<�)1/�?47I)*<2+01�)�,.4I0<�*31-)71,�)1<�36�-+0�40,-47*-0/�,.@̀0*-�)40),�=7,-0/�)@3I0'
187



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�
�

� &'��()**+,-.)/�)0�1/0)234-.)/�0)2�5426+-./7� 8'�942+/-:�;4<+�-;+�2.7;-�-)�./:=+,-�-;+�34-+2.4*�4/>�)=-�)?-�-;+�:-?>+/-�02)3=42-.,.=4-./7�./�4/@�4,-.<.-@�-;4-�2+:?*-:�./�-;+�,)**+,-.)/A�>.:,*):?2+�)2�?:+�)0=+2:)/4*�./0)234-.)/�0)2�=?2=):+:�)0�3426+-./7�)2�:+**./7�-;4-�./0)234-.)/'�B;.:�>)+:/)-�4==*@�-)�-;+�,)**+,-.)/A�>.:,*):?2+�)2�?:+�)0�=+2:)/4*�./0)234-.)/�,)**+,-+>�02)3:-?>+/-:�0)2�-;+�+C,*?:.<+�=?2=):+�)0�>+<+*)=./7A�+<4*?4-./7A�)2�=2)<.>./7+>?,4-.)/4*�=2)>?,-:�)2�:+2<.,+:�0)2�)2�-)�:-?>+/-:'DEF�1G'�HI�J+*+74-.)/�)0�K+:=)/:.L.*.-@� M'��B;+�N?=+2./-+/>+/-�)2�>+:.7/++�:;4**�>+<+*)=�4/>�=2)3?*74-+�=2),+>?2+:�,)/:.:-+/-�O.-;*4O�4/>�P)42>�=)*.,@�-)�+/:?2+�-;4-�:-?>+/-�2.7;-:�?/>+2�<42@./7�,)/>.-.)/:�42+�=2)=+2*@>+:,2.L+>A�-)�L+�2+<.+O+>�4//?4**@�4/>�?=>4-+>�4:�2+Q?.2+>'� P'��B;+�N?=+2./-+/>+/-�)2�RST�UVWTXYZRTZ[TZR\]�>+:.7/++�:;4**�4//?4**@�/)-.0@�=42+/-:,)/,+2/./7̂DEF8'�()/-+/-:�)0�-;.:�=)*.,@�4/>�.-:�4<4.*4L.*.-@'��_'�M==2)C.34-+�>4-+:�-;4-�4/@�:?2<+@:�2+Q?+:-./7�=+2:)/4*�./0)234-.)/�34@�L+:,;+>?*+>'��'̀�92),+>?2+:�-)�2+Q?+:-�4,,+::�-)�:?2<+@�./:-2?3+/-:�=2.)2�-)�4>3./.:-24-.)/'��a'�92),+>?2+:�0)2�)=-./7�:-?>+/-:�)?-�)0�=42-.,.=4-.)/�./�:?2<+@:'�������bTcY]YdZ�eY]RdXfghif�jkl�jmmno+74* 8'�_a�9'N'�E8p_'�__�9M�()>+�8_'̀'̀�__�9M�()>+�8_'_a'�9)*'�8pE'8E'�_p�q'N'('�8_̀ _;r'�__�9M�()>+�a'ao4:-�5)>.0.+>�L@�9)*.,@�N-400�)/�M=2.*�aA�_p8s
188



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 13092/3�:77*73./+2�(;&<;.=>&92 4?@13.307 (&)*+,�>&==*3322�A2B*2C:9&6329 D&B2=E2;�FGH�455IJ.73�A2B*729 K0),�LH�45F4(;&6&729�92)23*&/7M��73;*'2�3N;&0<N(;&6&729�.99*3*&/7O;2B*7*&/7M��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[��\PT]Ŷ S� :_��8N2�%&.;9�*7�+&==*3329�3&�.77*73*/<�.))�73092/37�3&�.+N*2B2�3&�3N2*;�̀0))273�6&32/3*.)_�ZZ[��aSbVQVcVYQ� d[�e]T�cfS�]PT]Ŷ Ŝ �Yb�cfV̂�]YUVghi�cfS�bYUUYjVQk�RSbVQVcVYQ̂ �̂fWUU�W]]Uh[� :_�l[�mncPRSQc�d̂ V̂̂cWQgS�\TYkTWo��YT�pnd\qm�r�.�7,732=.3*+�6;&+277�07*/<�2̀ 2̀+3*B2./9�.++&0/3.E)2�6;&̀277*&/.)�32+N/*s027�3&�=&E*)*t2�7+N&&)�;27&0;+27�3&�;2=&B2�3N2E.;;*2;7�3&�)2.;/*/<�./9H�CN2/�3N2�6;&E)2=�*7�E2,&/9�3N2�7+&62�&̀�3N2�7+N&&)H�3&�.77*733N2�6.;2/3O<0.;9*./�./9�73092/3�C*3N�*/̀&;=.3*&/�7&�3N2,�=.,�.++277�72;B*+27�C*3N*/�3N2+&==0/*3,_uFv�ZZZ[��dPcfYTVch� :_��8N2�%&.;9�7N.))�6;&B*92�.�13092/3�:77*73./+2�(;&<;.=�w1:(x�3N.3�.77*737�9*73;*+3�aV̂cTVgc2=6)&,227�*/�*92/3*̀,*/<�*77027�./9�6;&B*9*/<�.77*73./+2�3&�73092/37�2y62;*2/+*/<�9*̀̀*+0)3*27�*/)2.;/*/<�./9�.+.92=*+�.+N*2B2=2/3_u4vu?v�Zz[��aSUSkWcVYQ�Yb�{Ŝ]YQ̂ VXVUVch� :_��8N2�1062;*/32/92/3�&;�cfS�nP]STVQcSQRSQc|̂�927*</22�7N.))�92B2)&6H�*=6)2=2/3H�=.*/3.*/./9�=&/*3&;�.�13092/3�:77*73./+2�(;&<;.=�w1:(x�3N.3�+&=6)*27�C*3N�73.32�;2<0).3*&/7_�z[��}PVRSUVQŜ� :_��8N2�13092/3�:77*73./+2�(;&<;.=�w1:(x�7N.))�6;&B*92�.77*73./+2�*/MF_�~92/3*̀,*/<�*77027�3N.3�6&72�.�E.;;*2;�3&�.�73092/3�7�)2.;/*/<�./9O&;�.+.92=*+.+N*2B2=2/3_��

189



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

%&�'()(*+,-,-.�/0()0(*�1*�-1)�)0(�,2(-),3,(2�4*156(+�6,(7�/,)0,-�)0(�*(741-7,5,6,)8�13)0(�790116&��:&�;-31*+,-.�)0(�4<*(-)=.><*2,<-�13�<�4*156(+�<33(9),-.�)0(�7)>2(-)?7�6(<*-,-.�<-2=1*<9<2(+,9�<90,(@(+(-)&��A&�B<C,-.�*(91++(-2<),1-7�)1�<77,7)�)0(�7)>2(-)�<-2�)0(�4<*(-)=.><*2,<-&��D&�E*1@,2,-.�,-31*+<),1-�1-�91++>-,)8�*(71>*9(7�<-2�14),1-7�)1�2(<6�/,)0�)0(4*156(+&��F&�G7)<56,70,-.�6,-C7�/,)0�*(71>*9(7�)1�0(64�*(716@(�)0(�4*156(+&��H&�I166<51*<),-.�/,)0�)0(�4<*(-)=.><*2,<-�<-2�<.(-98�/0(-�7)>2(-)7�<*(�,-@16@(2�,-)*(<)+(-)�)0*1>.0�<�91++>-,)8�<.(-98&��J&�E*1@,2,-.�<�46<-�31*�,-K790116�7>441*)�7(*@,9(7�31*�)0(�7)>2(-)�2>*,-.�<-2�<3)(*)*(<)+(-)&�LMNOPOQR�SOPTQUVWXYZV�[\�]̂ _](̀.<6 a&�%%�Eb�I12(�a%&aF%&�%A�E&c&�aDAH:&�%%�Eb�I12(�a%&A%%%�Eb�I12(�a%&Aa%d�e&c&I&�a%:%.A%�E<&�I&c&b&�J::H:A�Ifg�E<*)�hh<̀7)�B12,3,(2�58�E16,98�c)<33�1-�b4*,6�Ai�%dah

190



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 972�&:�;)2+3<&/*+�=2>*+27?&@2 4AB13.307 (&)*+,�?&CC*3322�D2>*2EF@&632@ G0),�HAI�455JK.73�D2>*72@ L+3&M2<�44I�45H4(<&6&72@�@2)23*&/7N��73<*'2�3O<&0PO(<&6&72@�.@@*3*&/7Q<2>*7*&/7N��RSTUVWXSUT�YST�Z[WT�\]��̂RV_[̀ U� Fa��8O2�%&.<@�<2+&P/*b27�3O.3�C&M*)2�6O&/27�./@�2)2+3<&/*+�@2>*+27�.<2�/&E�./�*/32P<.)�6.<3�&:3O2�@.*),�)*>27�./@�+0)30<2�&:�C./,�&:�3O2�@*73<*+3c7�dX̀eVXfeg̀�730@2/37a�h]�i&/23O2)277I�3O2�jkU�%&.<@�M2)*2>27�3O.3�730@2/37�7O&0)@�O.>2�./�2@0+.3*&/.)�2/>*<&/C2/3:<22�:<&C�0//2+277.<,�@*7<063*&/7�./@�@*73<.+3*&/7a�l]�8O2�%&.<@�O.7�@232<C*/2@�3O.3�3O2�6<272/+2�&:�C&M*)2�6O&/27�./@�2)2+3<&/*+�@2>*+27�O.73O2�6&32/3*.)�3&�@*73<.+3�730@2/37�:<&C�3O2*<�2@0+.3*&/.)�C*77*&/�./@�3&�&3O2<E*72�@*7<063�3O22@0+.3*&/.)�2/>*<&/C2/3a��\\]��mRek[VXen� Fa��8O2<2:&<2�3O2�jkU�%&.<@�.@&637�3O*7�6&)*+,�3&�C.*/3.*/�./�2@0+.3*&/.)�2/>*<&/C2/3�3O.3�*77.:2�./@�72+0<2�./@�:<22�:<&C�@*73<.+3*&/7�:&<�*37�730@2/37I�EO*)2�.*C*/P�3&�62<C*3�606*)7�3&<2.7&/.M),�./@�<276&/7*M),�03*)*b2�C&M*)2�32+O/&)&P,aoHp�\\\]��dUqXSXeX[S� m]�r[V�ekU�_RV_[̀ Ù �[q�ekX̀�_[WXfns�ekU�q[WW[tXSu�TUqXSXeX[S̀ �̀kYWW�Y__Wn]� v]�w;)2+3<&/*+�=2>*+27w�7O.))�*/+)0@2�./,�62<7&/.)�+&CC0/*+.3*&/�@2>*+2�*/+)0@*/P�C&M*)232)26O&/27�./@�7C.<36O&/27x�./,�@2>*+2�3O.3�+./�+.630<2�73*))�*C.P27�&<�C&>*27x�./,@2>*+2�3O.3�+./�<2+&<@I�73&<2I�@*76).,I�3<./7C*3I�&<�<2+2*>2�.0@*&�&<�>*@2&x�62<7&/.)�@*P*3.).77*73./37�y(=Fc7zx�./,�@2>*+2�3O.3�+./�6<&>*@2�.�+&//2+3*&/�3&�3O2�{/32</23�yEO23O2<E*<2)277I�[V�E*<2@I�A|�&<�}|zx�).63&67�./@�3.M)23�+&C6032<7I�2)2+3<&/*+�P.C*/P�7,732C7I6.P2<7I�2~<2.@2<7I�./@�).72<�6&*/32<7a�\�]���RXTUWXSÙ�

191



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

%&��'()�*+,-.�/-+(01023�2()�/+33)330+4�+5�6,3)-�/+042)-3�,4.�2)6)/(+4)�/,7047�.)809):1))/)-�1;,4;�32<.)42�04�.032-092�=>?@A>B@�1<06.0473�,4.�+4�.032-092�=>?@A>B@�/-+/)-2;C�0496<.047�+4.032-092�=>?@A>B@�1<3)3�,4.�8)(096)3D�,4.�,2�,9208020)3C�3/+43+-).C�3</)-803).C�+-�3,4920+4).�1;2()�.032-092�=>?@A>B@&�EF�%�39(++6�,.G04032-,2+-�G,;�7-,42�,4�)H9)/20+4�2+�2(03�3/)90509�/-+(01020+4�I()4�,�32<.)42�03,�G)G1)-�+5�,�8+6<42))-�,G1<6,49)C�50-)C�+-�-)39<)�3J<,.�+-�I()-)�2()�32<.)42�(,3�,�G).09,69+4.020+4�2(,2�4)9)3302,2)3�2()�<3)�+5�,�/,7047�.)809):1))/)-&KLM� *&�NF�'()�*+,-.�/-+(01023�,66�32<.)423�5-+G�,4;�<3)�+5�)6)92-+409�.)809)3�04�6+9O)-�-++G3C1,2(-++G3C�,4.�+2()-�9(,47047�,-),3&�P&�=F�'()�*+,-.�/-+(01023�2()�<3)�+5�)6)92-+409�.)809)3�2+�2,O)�/(+2+7-,/(3C�+-�2+�-)9+-.�,<.0++-�80.)+�,2�,4;�20G)�.<-047�2()�39(++6�.,;�+-�,2�,4;�39(++6Q3/+43+-).�)8)42�2(,2�03�4+2�+/)4�2+2()�7)4)-,6�/<1609C�<46)33�2()�1<06.047�,.G04032-,2+-�(,3�,<2(+-0R).�2()�/(+2+7-,/(�+--)9+-.047�1;�708047�I-022)4�9+43)42C�<46)33�2()�<3)�03�,<2(+-0R).�5+-�).<9,20+4,6�/<-/+3)3�,3+<2604).�1)6+I&KSM�T&�UF�V6)G)42,-;�W9(++6� X&�'()�*+,-.�/-+(01023�2()�<3)�+5�,4;�)6)92-+409�.)809)3�1;�,4;�)6)G)42,-;�39(++6�32<.)42I(06)�04�.032-092�=>?@A>B@�1<06.0473C�+4�.032-092�=>?@A>B@�/-+/)-2;�,4.�7-+<4.3�,4.�,2�39(++63/+43+-).�,9208020)3�)H9)/2�,3�5+66+I3�1)6+I&� YF�%4�)6)92-+409�.)809)�2(,2�03�/+33)33).�1;�,4;�32<.)42�04�39(++6�1<06.0473�+-�+4�.032-092/-+/)-2;�G<32�-)G,04�/+I)-).�+55�,4.�O)/2�+<2�+5�307(2�,2�,66�20G)3C�)H9)/2�,3�5+66+I31)6+I&�L&�ZF�VH9)/20+43�� ,&�W2<.)423�/,-2090/,2047�04�,52)-Q39(++6�,9208020)3�G,;�<3)�G+106)�/(+4)3�<4.)-�2()5+66+I047�9+4.020+43[�� \X&]��>F�'()�G+106)�/(+4)�G<32�-)G,04�+55�.<-047�2()�,52)-Q39(++6�,920802;&��\L&]��>>F�'()�G+106)�/(+4)�G,;�1)�2<-4).�+4�,4.�<3).�I()4�,<2(+-0R).�1;�2(),920802;�,.803+-C�9+,9(C�+-�1<06.047�,.G04032-,2+-�2+�G,O)�1-0)5�2)6)/(+4)�9,6632+�,�/,-)42:7<,-.0,4C�+-�+2()-�/)-3+4�/-+80.047�2-,43/+-2,20+4�2+�2()�32<.)42&��1&�W2<.)423�G,;�<3)�)6)92-+409�.)809)3�04�2()�96,33-++G�.<-047�2()�39(++6�.,;�5+-0432-<920+4,6�/<-/+3)3�05C�,4.�+46;�05C�2();�(,8)�2()�/-0+-�/)-G0330+4�+5�2()�2),9()-+-�1<06.047�,.G04032-,2+-�2+�.+�3+&� &̂�_F�̀+2(047�04�2(03�/+609;�3(,66�,55)92�2()�,10602;�+5�2()�1<06.047�,.G04032-,2+-�+-�(03:()-.)3074))�2+�7-,42�,//-+8,6�5+-�2()�<3)�+5�,4�)6)92-+409�.)809)�1;�,�32<.)42�1)9,<3)�+5�,32<.)42a3�<-7)42�(),62(�+-�3,5)2;�4)).3C�+-�04�2()�)8)42�+5�,4�)G)-7)49;&��b&�cF�̀+2(047�04�2(03�/+609;�3(,66�,55)92�2()�/-+8030+4�+-�<3)�+5�,4�)6)92-+409�.)809)�,332,2).�04�,4�d4.080.<,60R).�V.<9,20+4�e-+7-,G�+-�W)920+4�Sfb�W)-809)�%7-))G)42&KbM� V&��g0..6)�hBijjk�,4.�l07(�W9(++6� X&�'()�*+,-.�/-+(01023�2()�<3)�+5�,4;�)6)92-+409�.)809)3�1;�,4;�G0..6)�,4.�(07(�39(++632<.)42�.<-047�0432-<920+4,6�20G)3�.<-047�2()�39(++6�.,;�\5-+G�2()�1)7044047�+5�X/)-0+.�<4206�2()�)4.�+5�6,32�/)-0+.]C�I(09(�0496<.)3�(+G)-++G�,4.�32<.;�(,663C)H9)/2�2(,2�32<.)423�G,;�<3)�)6)92-+409�.)809)3�.<-047�0432-<920+4,6�20G)3�5+- 32
192



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

&'()*+,)&-'./�0+*0-(1(�&23�.'4�-'/5�&23�)615�6.71�)61�0*&-*�01*8&((&-'�-2�)61�)1.,61*-*�9+&/4&':�.48&'&()*.)-*�)-�4-�(-;��<;�=)+41')(�&'�)61�6&:6�(,6--/�.*1�01*8&))14�)-�+(1�1/1,)*-'&,�417&,1(�4+*&':�'-'>&'()*+,)&-'./�)&81(�&',/+4&':�/+',6�01*&-4(3�912-*1�(,6--/�6-+*(3�.2)1*�(,6--/�6-+*(3.'4�91)?11'�,/.((1(3�(-�/-':�.(�(+,6�+(1�4-1(�'-)@� .;��A&(*+0)�(,6--/�.,)&7&)&1(�-*�&'()*+,)&-';��9;��B&-/.)1�.'5�-)61*�9-.*4�-*�(,6--/�0-/&,&1(;��,;��B&-/.)1�().)1�-*�2141*./�/.?;��4;��B&-/.)1�.'5�-2�)61�0*-6&9&)&-'(�(1)�2-*)6�1/(1?61*1�&'�)6&(�0-/&,5;� C;�D2�.'�1/1,)*-'&,�417&,1�+)&/&E1(�)61�4&()*&,)F(�GHIJKHLJMI�D')1*'1)�,-''1,)&-'3�)61(,6--/�4&()*&,)F(�GHIJKHLJMI�N,,10).9/1�O(1�P-/&,5�.00/&1(�.'4�&(�&',-*0-*.)14�61*1&'95�*121*1',1;��Q;�N47&(-*(�.'4�,-.,61(�-2�1R)*.,+**&,+/.*�.,)&7&)&1(�(6.//�6.71�4&(,*1)&-'�)-�*1:+/.)1.'4�/&8&)�)61�+(1�-2�1/1,)*-'&,�417&,1(�95�6&:6�(,6--/�()+41')(�?6&/1�0.*)&,&0.)&':�&'(0-*)(�-*�1R)*.,+**&,+/.*�.,)&7&)&1(3�.'4�(,6--/>(0-'(-*14�)*&0(;��S;�T-)6&':�&'�)6&(�0-/&,5�(6.//�.221,)�)61�.9&/&)5�-2�)61�9+&/4&':�.48&'&()*.)-*�-*6&(U61*�JVW�XYZH[HIJKXJ\KMI�41(&:'11�)-�:*.')�.00*-7./�2-*�)61�+(1�-2�.'�1/1,)*-'&,417&,1�95�.�()+41')�91,.+(1�-2�.�()+41')F(�+*:1')�61./)6�-*�(.21)5�'114(3�-*�&'�)61171')�-2�.'�181*:1',5;]Q̂_;�T-)6&':�&'�)6&(�0-/&,5�(6.//�.221,)�)61�0*-7&(&-'�-*�+(1�-2�.'�1/1,)*-'&,�417&,1�.(().)14�&'�.'�D'4&7&4+./&E14�̀4+,.)&-'�P*-:*.8�-*�=1,)&-'�SaQ�=1*7&,1�N:*1181');� b;��c-((�-*�A.8.:1�)-�̀/1,)*-'&,�A17&,1(� d;�=)+41')(�.*1�(-/1/5�*1(0-'(&9/1�2-*�)61�(.21�()-*.:1�-2�.'5�01*(-'./�1/1,)*-'&,�417&,1()6.)�)615�,6--(1�)-�9*&':�)-�(,6--/;� ef�g61�4&()*&,)�GHIJKHLJ�(6.//�'-)�91�/&.9/1�-*�*1(0-'(&9/1�2-*�)61�/-((�-*�4.8.:1�)-�.'51/1,)*-'&,�417&,1(�)6.)�.�()+41')�9*&':(�)-�(,6--/3�1R)*.,+**&,+/.*�.,)&7&)&1(3�)-�(,6--/(0-'(-*14�171')(�-*�)*&0(3�-*�2*-8�)61�,-'2&(,.)&-'�-2�.'�1/1,)*-'&,�417&,1(�.(�)61�*1(+/)-2�.�0-/&,5�7&-/.)&-';� h;��T-'�=,6--/�A&()*&,)�T1)?-*i(� d;�T-'>(,6--/�'1)?-*i(�(+,6�.(3�9+)�'-)�/&8&)14�)-3�Chj�.'4�Qh�X[Y�kl�.*1�0*-6&9&)142*-8�+(1�95�()+41')(�.)�(,6--/�4+*&':�)61�(,6--/�4.5;� m;��=)+41')�n1(0-'(&9&/&)5�2-*�A.).�o6.*:1(� d;�T-�=)+41')�(6.//�91�*1p+&*14�)-�0*-7&41�.�01*(-'./�1/1,)*-'&,�417&,1�.(�.�,-'4&)&-'�-2*1,1&7&':�14+,.)&-'./�&'()*+,)&-';�ef�D2�.'5�()+41')�,6--(1(�)-�+)&/&E1�(+,6�.�417&,1�0+*(+.')�)-�)6&(�0-/&,53�)61�()+41')�.'40.*1')(�.((+81�2+//�*1(0-'(&9&/&)5�2-*�.'5�06-'1�-*�4.).�,6.*:1(�)6.)�8.5�*1(+/)�2*-8(+,6�+(1;
193



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

� %&��'()(*+*(,-�,-�./01-(0+2�3455,6*� 7&�8(9*6(0*�(-:,6)+*(,-�*/01-,2,;<�9*+::�)+<�-,*�56,=(>/�*/01-(0+2�+99(9*+-0/�*,�3*4>/-*9:,6�*1/(6�5/69,-+2�>/=(0/9&�?@�A,B/=/6C�*1(9�DEFG�5,2(0<�91+22�-,*�56,1(H(*�>(9*6(0*�(-:,6)+*(,-�*/01-,2,;<�9*+::�:6,)56,=(>(-;�;/-/6+2�(-9*640*(,-9�:,6�*1/�0,-:(;46+*(,-�,:�9401�>/=(0/9�*,�+00/99�,6�0,--/0**,�>(9*6(0*I,B-/>�JFGKLFMKNOPQRS�*/01-,2,;<�6/9,460/9&� T&��U/-+2*(/9�:,6�V(,2+*(,-9� 7&�.1/�W,+6>�+4*1,6(X/9�H4(2>(-;�+>)(-(9*6+*,69C�*/+01/69C�+->�9/046(*<�5/69,--/2�*,0,-:(90+*/�+�9*4>/-*Y9�/2/0*6,-(0�>/=(0/9�B1/-�49/>�(-�=(,2+*(,-�,:�*1(9�5,2(0<&�?@�Z22�0,-:(90+*/>�/2/0*6,-(0�>/=(0/9�91+22�H/�>/2(=/6/>�56,)5*2<�*,�*1/�H4(2>(-;+>)(-(9*6+*,6Y9�,::(0/&�[@�\,-:(90+*/>�>/=(0/9�91+22�H/�6/*46-/>�*,�*1/�9*4>/-*�+*�*1/�/->�,:�*1/�901,,2�>+<�:,6�+:(69*�,::/-9/C�+->�,-2<�*,�+�5+6/-*�,6�;4+6>(+-�:,6�+�9/0,->�,6�94H9/]4/-*�,::/-9/&��̂&�_@�W4(2>(-;�+>)(-(9*6+*,69�)+<�()5,9/�+>>(*(,-+2�>(90(52(-+6<�9+-0*(,-9�+;+(-9*9*4>/-*9�:,6�=(,2+*(,-9�,:�*1(9�5,2(0<�(-�+00,6>+-0/�B(*1�*1/�̀�*,�7̂ �9*4>/-*�0,>/�,:0,->40*&� &̀��8/=/2,5)/-*�,:�Z>)(-(9*6+*(=/�a4(>/2(-/9� 7&�.1/�345/6(-*/->/-*�,6�1(9b1/6�KER�cdeRLFQKRQSRQKfG�>/9(;-//�)+<�>/=/2,5+>)(-(9*6+*(=/�;4(>/2(-/9�*,�()52/)/-*�*1(9�5,2(0<&�?@��������.1/�345/6(-*/->/-*�91+22�/-946/�*1+*�9*4>/-*9�+6/�)+>/�+B+6/�,:�*1(9�5,2(0<�+->�+-<+>)(-(9*6+*(=/�;4(>/2(-/9�H<�)/+-9�,:�/+01�901,,2Y9�9*4>/-*�1+->H,,gC�*1/�>(9*6(0*B/H9(*/C�,6�,*1/6�6/+9,-+H2/�)/+-9�,:�B6(**/-�0,))4-(0+*(,-&hRiFGFOQ�jFGKOLklmMKOnRL�??o�?pq?'/;+2 7&�̂r�U&3&�s7t&̂�̂r�U&3&�7u7v&7r&�U,2&�77us&�7w�U+&�\&3&Z&�svtuU,2&�7̂ ^U,2&�7̂ uU,2&�̂7wU,2&�̂ x̂U,2&�̂uuU,2&�w7s'+9*�y,>(:(/>�H<�U,2(0<�3*+::�,-�Z56(2�zC�̂t7z
194



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9&:2*;/�<=+>./;2�130?2/37@&?2 4AB13.307 (&)*+,�@&CC*3322�D2E*2FG?&632? H&E2CI2:�JKL�JBBKM.73�D2E*72? G6:*)�4NL�45JO(:&6&72?�?2)23*&/7P��73:*'2�3>:&0;>(:&6&72?�.??*3*&/7Q:2E*7*&/7P��RSTUVWXSUT�YST�Z[WT�\]��̂RV_[̀ U� Ga��b/�&:?2:�3&�6:&C&32�+0)30:.)�.F.:2/277�./?�0/?2:73./?*/;�./?�3&�6:&E*?2�?*E2:722=62:*2/+27�3&�c*73:*+3�730?2/37L�3>2�%&.:?�7>.))�.?C*3�d&:2*;/�2=+>./;2�730?2/37�*/3&�3>27+>&&)7�&d�3>2�c*73:*+3a�\\]��eRfg[VXfh� Ga��8>2�%&.:?�7>.))�.++263�d&:2*;/�2=+>./;2�730?2/37�F>&�C223�3>2�273.I)*7>2?�;0*?2)*/27�d&:.?C*77*&/�3&�c*73:*+3�7+>&&)7a�%a��8>2�%&.:?�7>.))�.++263�2=+>./;2�730?2/37�&/�.�ijJ�k*7.�F>&�:27*?2�F*3>*/�3>2�c*73:*+3�.76.:3*+*6./37�*/�;:&06j76&/7&:2?�2=+>./;2�6:&;:.C7�.66:&E2?�I,�3>2�%&.:?aJa�<=+>./;2�730?2/37�&/�.�ijJ�k*7.�7>.))�/&3�I2�:2l0*:2?�3&�6.,�30*3*&/a@a��8>2�%&.:?�7>.))�.++263�6:*E.32),�76&/7&:2?�2=+>./;2�730?2/37�&/�./�9jJ�k*7.�d&:.332/?./+2�&/),�*/�72+&/?.:,�7+>&&)7�06&/�6.,C2/3�&d�30*3*&/�.3�3>2�273.I)*7>2?�c*73:*+3�:.32mJa�80*3*&/�6.,C2/37�C.,�/&3�I2�F.*E2?a���4a�8>2�62:*&?�&d�.332/?./+2�7>.))�/&3�2=+22?�3F2)E2�nJ4o�C&/3>7a\\\]��pUWUqYfX[S�[r�sÙ_[S̀ XZXWXfh� Ga��8>2�1062:*/32/?2/3�&:�>*7Q>2:�fgU�tR_UVXSfUSTUSfù�?27*;/22�7>.))�I2�:276&/7*I)2�d&:?232:C*/*/;�3>2�E*7.�73.307�./?�2)*;*I*)*3,�&d�d&:2*;/�2=+>./;2�730?2/37�.66),*/;�d&:�.?C*77*&/3&�c*73:*+3�7+>&&)7a�%a��G))�6&32/3*.)�&:;./*v.3*&/7�&:�*/?*E*?0.)7�.66),*/;�d&:�.?C*77*&/�7>.))�d&:F.:?�3>2�:2l0273�3&3>2�1062:*/32/?2/3�&:�>*7Q>2:�fgU�tR_UVXSfUSTUSfù�?27*;/22�I,�i0),�J�6:2+2?*/;�3>2�7+>&&),2.:�&d�.332/?./+2a�\w]��xRXTUWXSÙ 195



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

� %&��'()*+,-�*./01-,*�2345*-32�20166�/(7869�:+30�166�+774-+;13+(-�)*<4+)*7*-32�=()�2345*-32&�>&��?-/*�157+33*5@�166�*./01-,*�2345*-32�20166�A*�24AB*/3�3(�166�C+23)+/3�8(6+/+*2�1-5�)*,4613+(-2,(D*)-+-,�2345*-32&�EFGHIHJK�LHIMJNOPQRNHS�TUV�TWXYZ*,16 [[�\%�](5*�̂&_̂[[�\%�](5*�̀ &̀̀`a�b&c&]&�̀ d̀̀[d�b&c&]&�ead̀ �*3�2*<[̂�b&c&]&�[ddd5�*3�2*<[[�]'f�\1)3�e[\(6&�̀ga\(6&�[dd\(6&�[dgZ123�h(5+=+*5�A9�\(6+/9�c31==�(-�%8)+6�i@�[d̀ i

196



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������
��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9:.;<7=&<2 4>513.307 (&)*+,�=&??*3322�@2A*2:9<&632< -.;+B�4CD�ECCF(;&6&72<�<2)23*&/7G��73;*'2�3B;&0HB(;&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7I;2A*7*&/7G��JKLMNOPKML�QKL�RSOL�TU��VJNWSXM� 9Y��8B2�%&.;<�7B.))�6;&A*<2�./�.//0.)�Z0/<�*/�3B2�[0<H23�3&�[2�072<�Z&;�.+.<2?*+�./<�.+3*A*3,.:.;<7Y�\U�8B272�Z0/<7�7B.))�[2�2]62/<2<�&/),�06&/�;2+&??2/<.3*&/�&Z�3B2�6;*/+*6.)�./<�70[̂2+3�3&%&.;<�.66;&A.)�.//0.)),D�Z&;�60;6&727�*/�'226*/H�:*3B�3B2�273.[)*7B2<�H&.)7�&Z�3B2�7+B&&)<*73;*+3�_PX̀NPàYb.73�-&<*Z*2<�[,�(&)*+,�13.ZZ�&/�96;*)�CD�45EC

197



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 1+9&&)�:2))/277;&<2 4=>13.307 (&)*+,�;&??*3322�@2A*2BC<&632< C6D*)�4=E�455>F.73�@2A*72< G+3&H2D�4IE�45JK(D&6&72<�<2)23*&/7L��73D*'2�39D&0M9(D&6&72<�.<<*3*&/7ND2A*7*&/7L��OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ�[OS\X]R� Ĉ�892�_2B�̀&62a1&)2H0D,�1+9&&)�b*73D*+3�D2+&M/*c27�39.3�730<2/3�B2))/277�./<�6D&62D/03D*3*&/�.D2�D2).32<�3&�730<2/37d�69,7*+.)�B2))aH2*/ME�MD&B39E�<2A2)&6?2/3E�./<�D2.<*/277�3&)2.D/̂�%̂�892�%&.D<�*7�+&??*332<�3&�6D&A*<*/M�.�7+9&&)�2/A*D&/?2/3�39.3�6D&?&327�730<2/3�B2))/277E6D&62D�/03D*3*&/E�/03D*3*&/�2<0+.3*&/�./<�6D&?&3*&/E�&e�D2M0).D�69,7*+.)�.+3*A*3,�.7�6.D3�&e�3923&3.)�)2.D/*/M�2f62D*2/+2̂�;̂�g/�.�92.)39,�7+9&&)�2/A*D&/?2/3E�730<2/37�B*))�)2.D/�.H&03�./<�6.D3*+*6.32�*/�6&7*3*A2�<*23.D,./<�)*e273,)2�6D.+3*+27�39.3�+./�*?6D&A2�730<2/3�.+9*2A2?2/3̂�YYZ�hOijXSUik� Ĉ�892�%&.D<�.<&637�39*7�6&)*+,�H.72<�&/�392�D2+&??2/<.3*&/7�&e�392�:2))/277�;&??*3322�./<*/�.++&D<./+2�B*39�e2<2D.)�./<�73.32�).B7�./<�D2M0).3*&/7̂lJml4mlnm� %̂�8&�2/70D2�392�92.)39�./<�B2))aH2*/M�&e�.))�730<2/37E�392�%&.D<�273.H)*7927�39.3�392�b*73D*+379.))�6D&A*<2�3&�730<2/37L� Ĵ�C�+&?6D292/7*A2�/03D*3*&/�6D&MD.?�+&/7*732/3�B*39�e2<2D.)�./<�73.32�D2o0*D2?2/37̂��4̂�C++277�.3�D2.7&/.H)2�+&73�3&�e&&<7�./<�H2A2D.M27�39.3�?223�273.H)*792<�/03D*3*&/M0*<2)*/27̂��n̂�(9,7*+.)�2<0+.3*&/�+&0D727�./<�&66&D30/*3*27�e&D�<2A2)&6?2/3.)),�.66D&6D*.32�69,7*+.).+3*A*3,�<0D*/M�392�7+9&&)�<.,̂��=̂�;0DD*+0)0?�./<�6D&MD.?7�e&D�MD.<27�paJ4�39.3�.D2�<27*M/2<�3&�2<0+.32�730<2/37�.H&036D&62D�/03D*3*&/�./<�)*e2)&/M�69,7*+.)�.+3*A*3,E�*/�.++&D<./+2�B*39�13.32�%&.D<�&e�q<0+.3*&/+0DD*+0)0?�D2M0).3*&/7�./<�.+.<2?*+�73./<.D<7̂�YYYZ�rRsUPUiUXP] 198



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

� %&�'()�*+,�-.)-(/,/�(0�*+1/�-(21345�*+,�0(22(6178�9,0171*1(7/�/+:22�:--24&� ;<�=&�>?(@-,*1*1A,�'((9/B>�CDE�FGH�IJEIDKHK�DC�FGLK�IDMLNOB�;EH�PHCLQHP�;K�CDDPK�;QPRHSHE;THK�DCCHEHP�DE�KDMP�FD�KFJPHQFK�DQ�KNGDDM�N;UIJK�PJELQT�FGH�KNGDDM�P;OB�VGLNG�;EHQDF�I;EF�DC�FGH�EHLURJEK;RMH�KNGDDM�REH;WC;KF�DE�MJQNG<�R<�X&�YDE�IJEIDKHK�DC�FGLK�IDMLNOB�/3+((2�3:@-./�>Z3+((2�?:@-./>�LK�PHCLQHP�;K�;QO;EH;�DC�IEDIHEFO�JQPHE�FGH�[JELKPLNFLDQ�DC�FGH�KNGDDM�FG;F�KFJPHQFK�U;O�;NNHKK�PJELQT�FGHKNGDDM�P;O<\]̂\_̀ ^�N<�a&�YDE�IJEIDKHK�DC�FGLK�IDMLNOB�KNGDDM�P;O�>Z3+((2�b:4>�LK�PHCLQHP�;K�FGH�IHELDP�CEDUULPQLTGF�RHCDEH�KNGDDM�RHTLQK�JQFLM�FGLEFO�c]de�ULQJFHK�;CFHE�FGH�HQP�DC�FGH�DCCLNL;M�KNGDDMP;O<\]̂\_̀ ^�_<�f&�ghi,@-*�0.79):1/,)/B>�CDE�FGH�IJEIDKHK�DC�FGLK�IDMLNOB�;EH�PHCLQHP�;K�CJQPE;LKHEK�LQVGLNG�jDUIHFLFLSH�YDDPK�;EH�;S;LM;RMH�CDE�K;MH�FD�KFJPHQFK�FG;F�PD�QDF�UHHF�FGH�kU;EFkQ;NWK�LQ�kNGDDM�QJFELFLDQ�KF;QP;EPK<\_̀ ^�_<�l&�>mDQnKDMP�NDUIHFLFLSH�CDDPK>�:),�9,017,9�:/�0((9/�;S;LM;RMH�FD�KFJPHQFKB�VGLNGU;O�LQNMJPH�RJF�;EH�QDF�MLULFHP�FD�CDDPK�;QP�RHSHE;THK�DCCHEHP�;K�EHV;EPK�;QPLQNHQFLSHKB�;F�NM;KKEDDU�I;EFLHK�;QP�NHMHRE;FLDQKB�DE�;K�KG;EHP�NM;KKEDDU�KQ;NWKB&� :&�o(7p/(29�3(@-,*1*1A,�0((9/�KG;MM�UHHF�DE�HqNHHP�FGH�KF;QP;EPK�HKF;RMLKGHP�ROFGH�rLKFELNF<�sss<�tu&�b,2,8:*1(7�(0�v,/-(7/1w121*4� x<�yGH�kJIHELQFHQPHQF�DE�FGH�kJIHELQFHQPHQFzK�PHKLTQHH�KG;MM�RH�EHKIDQKLRMH�CDE�FGHLUIMHUHQF;FLDQ�;QP�DSHEKLTGF�DC�FGLK�IDMLNO�FD�HQKJEH�H;NG�DC�FGH�rLKFELNFzK�KNGDDMKB�IEDTE;UK;QP�NJEELNJMJU�LK�NDUIML;QF�VLFG�FGLK�IDMLNOB�EHM;FHP�IDMLNLHK�;QP�HKF;RMLKGHP�TJLPHMLQHK�DE;PULQLKFE;FLSH�EHTJM;FLDQK<\{̂\]̂� |<�};NG�RJLMPLQT�IELQNLI;M�DE�-)1731-:2~/�PHKLTQHH�KG;MM�;QQJ;MMO�EHIDEF�FD�FGH�kJIHELQFHQPHQFDE�FGH�kJIHELQFHQPHQFzK�PHKLTQHH�EHT;EPLQT�NDUIML;QNH�LQ�FGH�IELQNLI;MzK�KNGDDM<\]̂� j<�kF;CC�UHURHEK�EHKIDQKLRMH�CDE�IEDTE;UK�EHM;FHP�FD�KNGDDM�VHMMQHKK�KG;MM�EHIDEF�FD�FGHkJIHELQFHQPHQF�DE�FGH�kJIHELQFHQPHQFzK�PHKLTQHH�EHT;EPLQT�FGH�KF;FJK�DC�KJNG�IEDTE;UK<� r<�yGH�kJIHELQFHQPHQF�DE�FGH�kJIHELQFHQPHQFzK�PHKLTQHH�KG;MM�;QQJ;MMO�EHIDEF�FD�FGH�|D;EP�DQFGH�rLKFELNFzK�NDUIML;QNH�VLFG�M;V�;QP�IDMLNLHK�EHM;FHP�FD�KNGDDM�VHMMQHKK<� _<�yGH�EHIDEF�U;O�LQNMJPH�� ;<�xKKHKKUHQF�DC�KNGDDM�HQSLEDQUHQF�EHT;EPLQT�KNGDDM�VHMMQHKK�LKKJHK<� R<�}S;MJ;FLDQ�DC�CDDP�KHESLNHK�IEDTE;U<��N<��HSLHV�DC�;MM�CDDPK�;QP�RHSHE;THK�KDMP�LQ�KNGDDMK�CDE�NDUIML;QNH�VLFG�HKF;RMLKGHPQJFELFLDQ�TJLPHMLQHK<��P<��LKFLQT�DC�;NFLSLFLHK�;QP�IEDTE;UK�NDQPJNFHP�FD�IEDUDFH�QJFELFLDQ�;QP�IGOKLN;M;NFLSLFO<��H<��HNDUUHQP;FLDQK�CDE�IDMLNO�;QP�DE�IEDTE;U�EHSLKLDQK<��C<�kJTTHKFLDQK�CDE�LUIEDSHUHQF�LQ�KIHNLCLN�;EH;K<��T<�YHHPR;NW�EHNHLSHP�CEDU�rLKFELNF�KF;CCB�KFJPHQFKB�I;EHQFK�TJ;EPL;QKB�NDUUJQLFOUHURHEK�;QP�FGH��HMMQHKK�jDUULFFHH< 199



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

�&'�()*�+,-*./01*02*01�3.�1)*�+,-*./01*02*0145�2*5/60**�702�1)*�*51789/5)*2�:*990*55;3<</11**�5)799�=302,=1�70�755*55<*01�71�9*751�30=*�*>*.?�1).**�@AB�?*7.5�30�1)*�=301*015702�/<-9*<*0171/30�3C�1)/5�-39/=?�75�-7.1�3C�7�=301/0,3,5�/<-.3>*<*01�-.3=*55�13�51.*061)*01)*�-39/=?�702�*05,.*�/<-9*<*0171/30'�D'�()/5�1./*00/79�755*55<*01�5)799�8*�<72*�7>7/9789*�13�1)*�-,89/=�/0�70�7==*55/89*�702�*75/9?,02*.51332�<700*.�702�/0=9,2*EFGHFAH� I'�()*�*J1*01�13�K)/=)�*7=)�L/51./=1�5=)339�/5�/0�=3<-9/70=*�K/1)�97K�702�-39/=/*5�.*971*213�5=)339�K*990*55'��G'�()*�*J1*01�13�K)/=)�1)/5�-39/=?�=3<-7.*5�13�<32*9�K*990*55�-39/=/*5'�A'�M�2*5=./-1/30�3C�1)*�-.36.*55�<72*�8?�1)*�L/51./=1�/0�7117/0/06�1)*�63795�3C�1)/5�-39/=?'�N'�M1�9*751�30=*�*>*.?�1).**�@AB�?*7.5O�1)*�L/51./=1�5)799�,-271*�3.�<32/C?�1)/5�-39/=?�75�0**2*2O875*2�30�1)*�.*5,915�3C�1)*�<351�.*=*01�1./*00/79�755*55<*01�702P3.�75�L/51./=1�702�=3<<,0/1?0**25�702�-./3./1/*5�=)706*Q�K*990*55�63795�7.*�<*1Q�0*K�)*791)�5=/*0=*O�/0C3.<71/30�7021*=)03936/*5�*<*.6*Q�702�0*K�C*2*.79�3.�5171*�6,/270=*�3.�517027.25�7.*�/55,*2'FAH� R'�()*�L/51./=1�5)799�700,799?�/0C3.<�702�,-271*�1)*�-,89/=O�/0=9,2/06�-7.*015P6,7.2/705O51,2*015O�702�31)*.5�/0�1)*�=3<<,0/1?O�783,1�1)*�=301*015O�,-271*5�702�/<-9*<*0171/30�3C�1)/5-39/=?�>/7�1)*�L/51./=1�K*85/1*O�51,2*01�)702833S5O�0*K59*11*.5O�-351*2�031/=*5�702P3.�31)*.*CC/=/*01�=3<<,0/=71/30�<*1)325'�T'�()/5�700,79�031/C/=71/30�5)799�/0=9,2*E� I'�/0C3.<71/30�30�)3K�13�7==*55�1)*�+=)339�:*990*55�-39/=?Q�G'�/0C3.<71/30�783,1�1)*�<351�.*=*01�1./*00/79�755*55<*01Q�A'�/0C3.<71/30�30�)3K�13�-7.1/=/-71*�/0�1)*�2*>*93-<*01O�/<-9*<*0171/30�702�-*./32/=.*>/*K�702�,-271*�3C�1)*�+=)339�:*990*55�-39/=?Q�702�U'�7�<*705�3C�=3017=1/06�:*990*55�;3<</11**�9*72*.5)/-'FGHFAH�TV'�WX�YZ[\]̂[_]̀� M'�a*=3.2S**-/06� I'�()*�L/51./=1�5)799�.*17/0�.*=3.25�23=,<*01/06�=3<-9/70=*�K/1)�1)*�.*b,/.*<*015�3C�1)*+=)339�:*990*55�-39/=?O�K)/=)�5)799�/0=9,2*EFAHFUH� 7'�()*�K./11*0�+=)339�:*990*55�-39/=?'� 8'�L3=,<*0171/30�2*<3051.71/06�1)71�1)*�L/51./=1�)75�/0C3.<*2�1)*�-,89/=O�30�70700,79�875/5O�783,1�1)*�=301*015�3C�1)*�+=)339�:*990*55�-39/=?�702�70?�,-271*5�131)*�-39/=?'� ='�L3=,<*0171/30�3C�*CC3.15�13�.*>/*K�702�,-271*�1)*�+=)339�:*990*55�-39/=?O/0=9,2/06�K)3�/5�/0>39>*2�/0�1)*�.*>/*K�702�<*1)325�,5*2�8?�1)*�L/51./=1�13�/0C3.<1)*�-,89/=�3C�1)*/.�78/9/1?�13�-7.1/=/-71*�/0�1)*�.*>/*K'��2'�L3=,<*0171/30�2*<3051.71/06�1)*�<351�.*=*01�755*55<*01�30�1)*/<-9*<*0171/30�3C�1)*�+=)339�:*990*55�-39/=?�702�031/C/=71/30�3C�1)*�755*55<*01.*5,915�13�1)*�-,89/='�c'�:*990*55�;3<</11**� 200



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

%&�'()�*+,-.+/-�,(011�),-021+,(�0�3)114),,�5677+--))�/678.+,)9�6:;�2<-�46-�4)/),,0.+1=1+7+-)9�-6;�0-�1)0,-�64)�>%?�6:�)0/(�6:�-()�:6116@+4AB�C/(661�*+.)/-6.;�*+,-.+/-�097+4+,-.0-6.;*+,-.+/-�:669�,).D+/)�.)8.),)4-0-+D);�,-<9)4-;�80.)4-EA<0.9+04;�,/(661�()01-(�8.6:),,+6401;8(=,+/01�)9</0-+64�-)0/().�049�7)72).�6:�-()�8<21+/&�F&�G-�,(011�2)�-()�A601�-(0-�/677+--))�7)72).,(+8�@+11�+4/1<9)�.)8.),)4-0-+D),�:.67�)0/(,/(661�2<+19+4A�049�.):1)/-�-()�9+D).,+-=�6:�-()�/677<4+-=&HFI� J&�'()�3)114),,�5677+--))�,(011�,).D)�0,�04�09D+,6.=�/677+--))�.)A0.9+4A�,-<9)4-()01-(�+,,<),�049�,(011�2)�.),864,+21)�:6.�9)D)168+4A;�+781)7)4-+4A�049�8).+69+/011=.)D+)@+4A�049�<890-+4A�0�C/(661�3)114),,�861+/=�-(0-�/6781+),�@+-(�10@�-6�.)/677)49�-6-()�K60.9�:6.�0968-+64&� L&�'()�3)114),,�5677+--))�,(011�.)D+)@�049�/64,+9).�)D+9)4/)M20,)9�,-.0-)A+),�049-)/(4+N<),�+4�),-021+,(+4A�A601,�:6.�4<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�049�8.676-+64;�8(=,+/01�0/-+D+-=049�6-().�,/(661�20,)9�0/-+D+-+),�-(0-�8.676-)�,-<9)4-�@)114),,�0,�80.-�6:�-()�861+/=9)D)1687)4-�049�.)D+,+64�8.6/),,&HJI� 5&�O<-.+-+64�P9</0-+64� %&�O<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�@+11�2)�8.6D+9)9�@+-(+4�-()�,)N<)4-+01;�/678.)()4,+D)�()01-()9</0-+64�8.6A.07�+4�0//6.904/)�@+-(�/<..+/<1<7�.)A<10-+64,�049�-()�0/09)7+/�,-0490.9,:6.�Q(=,+/01�P9</0-+64&HRIHSIHTI� F&�O<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�+4�-()�*+,-.+/-�,(011�-)0/(;�769)1;�)4/6<.0A)�049�,<886.-�()01-(=)0-+4A�2=�,-<9)4-,&� 0&�Q.676-+4A�,-<9)4-�()01-(�049�4<-.+-+64�)4(04/),�.)09+4),,�:6.�1)0.4+4A�049+4/.)0,),�,-<9)4-�0/(+)D)7)4-&� J&�O<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�,(011�8.6D+9)�011�,-<9)4-,�@+-(�-()�U46@1)9A)�049�,U+11,�4))9)9�-61)09�()01-(=�1+D),&� L&�O<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�1),,64,�049�0/-+D+-+),�,(011�2)�0A)M088.68.+0-)&� R&�O<-.+-+64�/<..+/<1<7�,(011�-)0/(�2)(0D+6.M:6/<,)9�,U+11,;�@(+/(�70=�+4/1<9)�7)4<81044+4A;�.)09+4A�4<-.+-+64�102)1,�049�7)9+0�0@0.)4),,&� S&�C/(661�:669�,).D+/)�049�4<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�/10,,),�,(011�/668).0-)�-6�/.)0-)�0�1)0.4+4A1026.0-6.=&� T&�O<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�,(011�2)�+4-)A.0-)9�+4-6�6-().�,<2V)/-,�,</(�0,�70-(;�,/+)4/);104A<0A)�0.-,�049�,6/+01�,/+)4/),�-6�/6781)7)4-�2<-�46-�.)810/)�0/09)7+/�,-0490.9,20,)9�64�4<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64&� W&�X+:)164A�1+:),-=1)�20104/)�,(011�2)�.)+4:6./)9�2=�1+4U+4A�4<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�049�8(=,+/010/-+D+-=&� Y&�'()�,-0::�.),864,+21)�:6.�8.6D+9+4A�4<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�,(011�2)�8.68).1=�-.0+4)9�0498.)80.)9�049�,(011�80.-+/+80-)�+4�088.68.+0-)�8.6:),,+6401�9)D)1687)4-&� 0&�'()�*+,-.+/-�,(011�9)D)168�,-0490.9,�:6.�,</(�-.0+4+4A�049�8.6:),,+64019)D)1687)4-&HWI� %Z&�O<-.+-+64�)9</0-+64�,(011�)[-)49�2)=649�-()�,/(661�)4D+.647)4-�2=�)4A0A+4A�049+4D61D+4A�:07+1+),�049�-()�/677<4+-=&� *&�O<-.+-+64�Q.676-+64�
201



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

&'�()*+,+-.*-�*/-0,-,)*�1.++23.+�+4255�6.�7,++.1,*2-.7�2*7�7,+8529.7�-40)/34)/-�-4.:,+-0,;-�+;4))5+<�;52++0))1+<�2*7�;2=.-.0,2+'� >'�()*+,+-.*-�*/-0,-,)*�1.++23.+�+4255�6.�7.1)*+-02-.7�69�2?),7,*3�/+.�)=�/*4.25-49�=))7,-.1+�,*�;52++0))1�5.++)*�852*+'� @'�:,+-0,;-�+;4))5+�+4255�)==.0�0.+)/0;.+�26)/-�4.25-4�2*7�*/-0,-,)*�-)�.*;)/023.820.*-+A3/207,2*+�-)�80)?,7.�4.25-49�1.25+�=)0�-4.,0�;4,570.*'��B'�C49+,;25�D;-,?,-9� &'�:,+-0,;-�+;4))5+�+4255�+-0,?.�-)�80)?,7.�)88)0-/*,-,.+�=)0�7.?.5)81.*-2559�2880)80,2-.849+,;25�2;-,?,-9�7/0,*3�-4.�+;4))5�729�=)0�255�+-/7.*-+'�� >'�E-/7.*-+�+4255�820-,;,82-.�72,59�,*�2�?20,.-9�)=�23.F2880)80,2-.�849+,;25�2;-,?,-,.+7.+,3*.7�-)�2;4,.?.�)8-,125�4.25-4<�G.55*.++<�=,-*.++�2*7�8.0=)012*;.�6.*.=,-+'� @'�D3.F2880)80,2-.�849+,;25�2;-,?,-9�)88)0-/*,-,.+<�+/;4�2+�)/-7))0�2*7�,*7))0�0.;.++<6.=)0.�2*7�2=-.0�+;4))5�80)3021+<�7/0,*3�5/*;4<�;5/6+<�,*-021/025+<�2*7�,*-.0+;4)52+-,;2-45.-,;+<�+4255�6.�80)?,7.7�-)�1..-�-4.�*..7+�2*7�,*-.0.+-+�)=�255�+-/7.*-+<�,*�277,-,)*�-)852**.7�849+,;25�.7/;2-,)*'� H'�D�849+,;25�2*7�+);,25�.*?,0)*1.*-�-42-�.*;)/023.+�+2=.�2*7�.*I)9265.�2;-,?,-9�=)0�255+-/7.*-+�+4255�6.�12,*-2,*.7'� J'�K.=)0.�2*7A)0�2=-.0F+;4))5�80)3021+�+4255�80)?,7.�7.?.5)81.*-2559�2880)80,2-.849+,;25�2;-,?,-9�=)0�820-,;,82-,*3�;4,570.*'�L'�:,+-0,;-�+;4))5+�+4255�820-*.0�G,-4�820.*-+A3/207,2*+�2*7�;)11/*,-9�1.16.0+�2*7)032*,M2-,)*+<�+/;4�2+�NO(D+<�K)9+�2*7�P,05+�(5/6+<�5);25�2*7�+-2-.�820Q+<�4)+8,-25+<�.-;'<-)�,*+-,-/-.�80)3021+�-42-�+/88)0-�5,=.5)*3�849+,;25�2;-,?,-9'�R'�C49+,;25�2;-,?,-9�+4255�*)-�6.�/+.7�)0�G,-44.57�2+�2�=)01�)=�8/*,+41.*-'�S'�E-/7.*-+�2*7�-4.,0�=21,5,.+�+4255�6.�.*;)/023.7�-)�/-,5,M.�:,+-0,;-F)G*.7�849+,;252;-,?,-9�=2;,5,-,.+<�+/;4�2+�852930)/*7+�2*7�=,.57+<�)/-+,7.�+;4))5�4)/0+�,*�2;;)072*;.�G,-4.+-265,+4.7�:,+-0,;-�0/5.+'�� T'�C49+,;25�B7/;2-,)*� &'�D55�:,+-0,;-�+-/7.*-+�1/+-�820-,;,82-.�,*�849+,;25�.7/;2-,)*'� >'�D�+.U/.*-,25�849+,;25�.7/;2-,)*�80)3021�;)*+,+-.*-�G,-4�;/00,;/5/1�0.3/52-,)*+�2*7V.25-4<�E2=.-9�2*7�C49+,;25�B7/;2-,)*�2;27.1,;�+-2*7207+�+4255�6.�7.?.5)8.7�2*7,185.1.*-.7'WLXWRXWYX� @'�Z/25,-9�849+,;25�.7/;2-,)*�,*+-0/;-,)*�-42-�80)1)-.+�5,=.5)*3�849+,;25�2;-,?,-9�2*780)?,7.+�,*+-0/;-,)*�,*�-4.�+Q,55+�2*7�Q*)G5.73.�*.;.++209�=)0�5,=.5)*3�820-,;,82-,)*�+42556.�80)?,7.7'��H'�C49+,;25�.7/;2-,)*�;52++.+�+4255�6.�2�1.2*+�-40)/34�G4,;4�255�+-/7.*-+�5.20*<�802;-,;.2*7�20.�2++.++.7�)*�7.?.5)81.*-2559�2880)80,2-.�+Q,55+�2*7�Q*)G5.73.�*.;.++209�=)05,=.5)*3<�4.25-4F.*42*;,*3�849+,;25�2;-,?,-9'� J'�D�;)180.4.*+,?.�849+,;25�.7/;2-,)*�;)/0+.�)=�+-/79�-42-�=);/+.+�)*�80)?,7,*3�+-/7.*-+-4.�+Q,55+<�Q*)G5.73.�2*7�;)*=,7.*;.�-)�820-,;,82-.�,*�5,=.5)*3<�4.25-4F.*42*;,*3�849+,;252;-,?,-9�+4255�6.�,185.1.*-.7'�
202



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

&'�(�)*+,-.�*/.�0123+-4-/5,)-�06++,06762�84*8�3+1218-5�9184�8-*2�*/.�,/.,),.6*7*08,),8,-5�*/.�7-*.5�81�586.-/85�9-012,/:�*/.�+-2*,/,/:�34;5,0*77;�*08,)-�<1+�*�7,<-8,2-54*77�9-�3+1),.-.�,/�84-�34;5,0*7�-.60*8,1/�3+1:+*2'� ='�(.->6*8-�*216/85�1<�37*//-.�,/58+608,1/�54*77�9-�3+1),.-.�,/�1+.-+�<1+�586.-/85�81*04,-)-�84-�3+1<,0,-/8�7-)-7�<1+�84-�?-*784@�A*<-8;�*/.�B4;5,0*7�C.60*8,1/�*0*.-2,058*/.*+.5'� D'�(�710*7�*55-552-/8�5;58-2�54*77�9-�,237-2-/8-.�81�8+*0E�586.-/8�3+1:+-55�1/�84-?-*784@�A*<-8;�*/.�B4;5,0*7�C.60*8,1/�*0*.-2,0�58*/.*+.5'� F'�A86.-/85�54*77�9-�21.-+*8-7;�81�),:1+1657;�*08,)-�*5�2604�8,2-�*5�3155,97-�.6+,/:�*34;5,0*7�-.60*8,1/�07*55'� *'�G1062-/8-.�2-.,0*7�01/.,8,1/5�*/.�.,5*9,7,8,-5�54*77�9-�*001221.*8-.�.6+,/:07*55'� HI'�A*<-�*/.�*.->6*8-�->6,32-/8@�<*0,7,8,-5�*/.�+-516+0-5�54*77�9-�3+1),.-.�<1+�34;5,0*7-.60*8,1/�016+5-5'� HH'�B4;5,0*7�-.60*8,1/�54*77�9-�8*6:48�9;�0-+8,<,-.�4-*784�*/.�34;5,0*7�-.60*8,1/�8-*04-+5'� HJ'�B4;5,0*7�-.60*8,1/�07*55-5�54*77�4*)-�*�8-*04-+K586.-/8�+*8,1�0123*+*97-�81�8415-�1<184-+�016+5-5�<1+�5*<-�*/.�-<<-08,)-�,/58+608,1/'� HL'�B4;5,0*7�C.60*8,1/�M7*55-5�54*77�/18�9-�65-.�1+�N,844-7.�*5�*�<1+2�1<�36/,542-/8'� O'�P84-+�A04117�Q*5-.�(08,),8,-5� H'�A*<-�.+,/E,/:�N*8-+�54*77�9-�*)*,7*97-�*/.�*00-55,97-�81�586.-/85@�N,84168�+-58+,08,1/*/.�*8�/1�0158�81�84-�586.-/8@�*8�*77�2-*7�3-+,1.5�*/.�84+16:4168�84-�504117�.*;'RHISRHHSRHJSRHLS� J'�T68+,8,1/�3+1<-55,1/*75�N41�2--8�4,+,/:�0+,8-+,*�-58*97,54-.�9;�84-�G,58+,08�*/.�,/01237,*/0-�N,84�<-.-+*7�+-:67*8,1/5@�54*77�*.2,/,58-+�84-�504117�2-*75�3+1:+*2'B+1<-55,1/*7�.-)-7132-/8�*/.�01/8,/6,/:�-.60*8,1/�54*77�9-�3+1),.-.�<1+�G,58+,08�/68+,8,1/58*<<@�*5�+->6,+-.�9;�<-.-+*7�+-:67*8,1/5'RDSRHUSRHVSRH&S� L'�G,58+,08�5041175�54*77�3+1),.-�*.->6*8-�53*0-@�*5�.-<,/-.�9;�84-�G,58+,08@�<1+�-*8,/:�*/.5-+),/:�504117�2-*75'� U'�A86.-/85�54*77�9-�3+1),.-.�*�07-*/�*/.�5*<-�2-*7�-/),+1/2-/8'� V'�A86.-/85�54*77�9-�3+1),.-.�*.->6*8-�8,2-�81�-*8W�8-/�XHIY�2,/68-5�5,8�.1N/�8,2-�<1+9+-*E<*58Z�8N-/8;�XJIY�2,/68-5�5,8�.1N/�8,2-�<1+�76/04'� &'�G,58+,08�5041175�54*77�,237-2-/8�*78-+/*8,)-�5-+),0-�21.-75�81�,/0+-*5-�504117�9+-*E<*583*+8,0,3*8,1/�N4-+-�3155,97-@�5604�*5�9+-*E<*58�5-+)-.�,/�84-�07*55+112@�[:+*9�\�:19+-*E<*58[�*/.�9+-*E<*58�*<8-+�<,+58�3-+,1.�81�+-,/<1+0-�84-�315,8,)-�-.60*8,1/*7@�9-4*),1+*7*/.�4-*784�,23*085�1<�*�4-*784;�9+-*E<*58'� ='�]-*7�3-+,1.5�54*77�9-�504-.67-.�*8�*33+13+,*8-�416+5@�*5�+->6,+-.�9;�<-.-+*7+-:67*8,1/5�*/.�*5�.-<,/-.�9;�84-�G,58+,08'RHIS� D'�A86.-/85�54*77�4*)-�*00-55�81�4*/.�N*54,/:�1+�5*/,8,̂,/:�9-<1+-�2-*75�*/.�5/*0E5'� F'�(00-55�81�84-�<11.�5-+),0-�13-+*8,1/�54*77�9-�7,2,8-.�81�*6841+,̂-.�58*<<'�
203



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

&'(�)*+,-+-./�0./+1/+�.2�304..5�61753�34755�81�797-57851�+.�3+*:1/+3�7/:;7,1/+3<=*7,:-7/3(� &&(�>+*:1/+3�7/:�;7,1/+3<=*7,:-7/3�67?�81�-/9.591:�-/�61/*�31510+-./3�+4,.*=4�97,-.*3617/3@�3*04�73�+73+1�+13+-/=�7/:�3*,91?3(� &A(�B.�+41�1C+1/+�;.33-851@�+41�D-3+,-0+�34755�*+-5-E1�797-57851�2*/:-/=�7/:�.*+3-:1�;,.=,763+.�1/47/01�3+*:1/+�F155/133(� &G(�B41�D-3+,-0+�34755�;,.9-:1�7;;,.;,-7+1�+,7-/-/=�+.�755�3+722�./�+41�0.6;./1/+3�.2�+41>04..5�H155/133�I.5-0?(� &J(�K.753�.2�+41�>04..5�H155/133�I.5-0?�34755�81�0./3-:1,1:�-/�;57//-/=�755�304..5�8731:70+-9-+-13(� &L(�M*/:,7-3-/=�;,.N10+3�3*86-++1:�2.,�7;;,.975�34755�81�3*;;.,+-91�.2�4175+4?�17+-/=�7/:3+*:1/+�F155/133(� &O(�P:6-/-3+,7+.,3@�+17041,3@�2..:�31,9-01�;1,3.//15@�3+*:1/+3@�;7,1/+3<=*7,:-7/3�7/:0.66*/-+?�61681,3�34755�81�1/0.*,7=1:�+.�31,91�73�;.3-+-91�,.51�6.:153�+4,.*=4D-3+,-0+�;,.=,763@�0.66*/-07+-./3�7/:�.*+,1704�122.,+3(� &Q(�B41�D-3+,-0+�34755�3*;;.,+�+41�122.,+3�.2�;7,1/+3<=*7,:-7/3�+.�;,.9-:1�7�4175+4?�:-1+7/:�:7-5?�;4?3-075�70+-9-+?�2.,�04-5:,1/�8?�0.66*/-07+-/=�,15197/+�-/2.,67+-./�+4,.*=497,-.*3�61+4.:3(� &R(�B41�D-3+,-0+�34755�67-/+7-/�7�4175+4?�304..5�1/9-,./61/+�+.�.;+-6-E1�0./:-+-./3�2.,517,/-/=�7/:�6-/-6-E1�;.+1/+-75�4175+4�,-3S3�+.�3+*:1/+3@�-/05*:-/=�8*+�/.+�5-6-+1:�+.-/:..,�7-,�T*75-+?@�-/�700.,:7/01�F-+4�+41�D-3+,-0+U3�4175+4?�517,/-/=�1/9-,./61/+�;,.=,767/:�7;;5-07851�57F3�7/:�,1=*57+-./3(� V(�)*+,-+-./�K*-:15-/13�2.,�P55�M..:3<W191,7=13�7+�>04..5� &(�P55�2..:3�7/:�8191,7=13�797-57851�-/�D-3+,-0+�304..53�:*,-/=�+41�304..5�:7?�34755�81.221,1:�+.�3+*:1/+3�F-+4�0./3-:1,7+-./�2.,�;,.6.+-/=�3+*:1/+�4175+4�7/:�,1:*0-/=04-5:4..:�.813-+?(� A(�M..:3�7/:�8191,7=13�;,.9-:1:�+4,.*=4�+41�)7+-./75�>04..5�X*/04�.,�>04..5�W,17S273+I,.=,763�34755�0.6;5?�F-+4�13+785-341:�21:1,75�/*+,-+-./�3+7/:7,:3(Y&'ZY&&ZY&JZY&LZ� G(�M..:3�7/:�8191,7=13�.221,1:�.,�3.5:�7+�304..5[3;./3.,1:�191/+3�.*+3-:1�+41�304..5:7?@�3*04�73�7+451+-0�191/+3�7/:�:7/013@�34755�.221,�4175+4?�75+1,/7+-913�-/�7::-+-./�+.6.,1�+,7:-+-./75�27,1(� \(��].6;1+-+-91�M..:3�&(�D12-/-+-./3̂�� 7(�_̀ abcdedefc�g̀ h̀i@�2.,�+41�;*,;.313�.2�+4-3�;.5-0?@�7,1�:12-/1:�73�2..:3�7/:8191,7=13�.221,1:�.,�3.5:�+.�3+*:1/+3�./�304..5�076;*3�:*,-/=�+41�304..5�:7?@F4-04�7,1�/.+�;7,+�.2�+41�,1-68*,37851�304..5�8,17S273+�.,�5*/04(�8(�M.,�;*,;.313�.2�+4-3�;.5-0?@�ijk̀ l̀�jmabni�-3�:12-/1:�73�7/?�7,17�.2�;,.;1,+?*/:1,�+41�N*,-3:-0+-./�.2�+41�304..5�+47+�3+*:1/+3�67?�700133�:*,-/=�+41�304..5�:7?(YGZY&QZ�0(�M.,�;*,;.313�.2�+4-3�;.5-0?@�ijk̀ l̀�hmo�-3�:12-/1:�73�+41�;1,-.:�2,.6�6-:/-=4+812.,1�304..5�81=-/3�*/+-5�+4-,+?�pG'q�6-/*+13�72+1,�+41�1/:�.2�+41�.22-0-75�304..5�:7?(YGZY&QZ
204



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %���

�&'�()�*+,-./0/01.�2++34�51506576.�8+9�456.�4:566�,../�+9�.;<..3�/:.�.4/57604:.3�8.3.956=>/90/0+=�4/5=35934�?@ABC�A,59/�A=5<D4�0=�A<:++6E'� 5'�F:.4.�4/5=35934�4:566�5--6G�0=�566�6+<5/0+=4�5=3�/:9+>H:�566�4.910<.4�I:.9.�8++345=3�7.1.95H.4�59.�4+63�/+�4/>3.=/4J�I:0<:�,5G�0=<6>3.J�7>/�59.�=+/�60,0/.3�/+K� 0'�C�65�<59/.�+-/0+=4�0=�<58./.9054L�00'�M.=30=H�,5<:0=.4L�000'�A<:++6�4/+9.4L�01'�A=5<D�<59/4L�1'�2>=39504.94'NOPNQRPNQSP� O'�T)�F:.�B04/90</�,5G�0,-+4.�5330/0+=56�9.4/90</0+=4�+=�<+,-./0/01.�8++34J�-9+103.3�/:5//:.�9.4/90</0+=4�59.�=+/�0=<+=404/.=/�I0/:�8.3.956�9.U>09.,.=/4'NQRP� V'�2>=39504.9�W;.,-/0+=4� Q'�XYZ[\]�̂_̀ abcdeZbeJ�8+9�/:.�->9-+4.4�+8�/:04�-+60<GJ�59.�3.80=.3�54�8>=39504.94�0=I:0<:�*+,-./0/01.�2++34�59.�51506576.�8+9�456.�/+�4/>3.=/4�/:5/�3+�=+/�,../�/:.�A,59/A=5<D4�0=�A<:++6�=>/90/0+=�4/5=35934'NQRP�&'�()�2>=395040=H�5</010/0.4�:.63�3>90=H�/:.�4<:++6�35G�0=1+610=H�/:.�456.�+8�*+,-./0/01.2++34�4:566�7.�60,0/.3�/+�8++34�/:5/�,../�/:.�A,59/�A=5<D4�0=�A<:++6�=>/90/0+=�4/5=35934J>=6.44�5=�.;.,-/0+=�04�5--9+1.3�0=�5<<+935=<.�I0/:�5--60<576.�f+593�-+60<G�5=353,0=04/95/01.�9.H>65/0+=4'NQgP� O'�T)��������F:.�B04/90</�,5G�566+I�5�60,0/.3�=>,7.9�+8�.;.,-/�8>=39504.94�.5<:�4<:++6�G.59�54-.9,0//.3�7G�/:.�h.==4G615=05�B.-59/,.=/�+8�W3><5/0+=K�>-�/+�801.�?iE�.;.,-/8>=39504.94�0=�.6.,.=/59G�5=3�,0336.�4<:++6�7>0630=H4J�5=3�>-�/+�/.=�?QjE�.;.,-/8>=39504.94�0=�:0H:�4<:++6�7>0630=H4'� k'��l+=mA+63�*+,-./0/01.�2++34� Q'�l+=m4+63�<+,-./0/01.�8++34�51506576.�/+�4/>3.=/4J�I:0<:�,5G�0=<6>3.�7>/�59.�=+/60,0/.3�/+�8++34�5=3�7.1.95H.4�+88.9.3�54�9.I5934�5=3�0=<.=/01.4J�5/�<65449++,�-59/0.45=3�<.6.795/0+=4J�+9�54�4:59.3�<65449++,�4=5<D4J�4:566�,../�+9�.;<..3�/:.�4/5=35934.4/57604:.3�7G�/:.�B04/90</'� &'�()�n8�/:.�+88.9.3�̀ò peoqa�<+,-./0/01.�8++34�3+�=+/�,../�+9�.;<..3�/:.�A,59/�A=5<D40=�A<:++6�=>/90/0+=�4/5=35934J�/:.�8+66+I0=H�4/5=35934�4:566�5--6GK� 5'�r.I5934�5=3�n=<.=/01.4K� 0'�2++34�5=3�7.1.95H.4�4:566�=+/�7.�>4.3�54�5�9.I593�+9�0=<.=/01.�0=�B04/90</A<:++64'�00'�2++34�5=3�7.1.95H.4�4:566�=+/�7.�>4.3�54�5�9.I593�8+9�<65449++,�+9�4<:++65</010/0.4�>=6.44�/:.�9.I593�04�5=�5</010/G�/:5/�-9+,+/.4�5�-+40/01.�=>/90/0+=,.445H.�?.'H'J�H>.4/�<:.8J�80.63�/90-�/+�5�859,�+9�859,.94�,59D./J�./<'E'�7'�*65449++,�h59/0.4�5=3�*.6.795/0+=4K� 0'�h59.=/4st>59305=4�4:566�7.�0=8+9,.3�/:9+>H:�=.I46.//.94�+9�+/:.9�.880<0.=/<+,,>=0<5/0+=�,./:+34�/:5/�8++34s7.1.95H.4�4:+>63�+=6G�7.�79+>H:/�0=�I:.=9.U>.4/.3�8+9�4<:.3>6.3�-59/0.4' 205



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ����

� %&��'()*+,-./012.,)(3,-./� 4&�5.6�72289�(.8�:+;+)(/+9�<()*+,+8�2)�=)2<2,+8�,2�9,>8+.,9�2.�,?+�93?22@�3(<=>98>)-./�,?+�93?22@�8(6�9?(@@�<++,�2)�+A3++8�,?+�+9,(:@-9?+8�7+8+)(@�.>,)-,-2.�9,(.8()89BCDE5�D<(),�D.(3*9�-.�D3?22@F�(.8�32<=@6�G-,?�+9,(:@-9?+8�H2()8�=2@-36�(.8(8<-.-9,)(,-;+�)+/>@(,-2.9&IJKI4LK� M&�NA3@>9-;+�32<=+,-,-;+�7228�(.802)�:+;+)(/+�32.,)(3,9�9?(@@�:+�(==)2;+8�:6�,?+�H2()8O-.�(332)8(.3+�G-,?�=)2;-9-2.9�27�@(G&� (&�NA-9,-./�32.,)(3,9�9?(@@�:+�)+;-+G+8�(.8�<28-7-+8�,2�,?+�+A,+.,�7+(9-:@+�,2�+.9>)+32<=@-(.3+�G-,?�+9,(:@-9?+8�7+8+)(@�.>,)-,-2.�9,(.8()89O�-.3@>8-./�(==@-3(:@+<()*+,-./�)+9,)-3,-2.9&IMPK� '&�'(.(/+<+.,�27�Q228�5@@+)/-+9�-.�E-9,)-3,�D3?22@9� 4&�R?+�E-9,)-3,�9?(@@�+9,(:@-9?�H2()8�=2@-36�,2�(88)+99�7228�(@@+)/6�<(.(/+<+.,�-.�E-9,)-3,93?22@9�-.�2)8+)�,2S� (&�T+8>3+�(.802)�+@-<-.(,+�,?+�@-*+@-?228�27�9+;+)+�2)�=2,+.,-(@@6�@-7+U,?)+(,+.-./(@@+)/-3�)+(3,-2.9&�:&�N.9>)+�(�)(=-8�(.8�+77+3,-;+�)+9=2.9+�-.�3(9+�27�(�9+;+)+�2)�=2,+.,-(@@6�@-7+U,?)+(,+.-./�(@@+)/-3�)+(3,-2.&�3&�V)2,+3,�,?+�)-/?,9�27�9,>8+.,9�:6�=)2;-8-./�,?+<O�,?)2>/?�.+3+99()6(332<<28(,-2.9�G?+.�)+W>-)+8O�,?+�2==2),>.-,6�,2�=(),-3-=(,+�7>@@6�-.�(@@�93?22@=)2/)(<9�(.8�(3,-;-,-+9&��X&�D(7+�T2>,+9�,2�D3?22@� 4&�R?+�E-9,)-3,�9?(@@�322=+)(,+�G-,?�@23(@�<>.-3-=(@-,-+9O�=>:@-3�9(7+,6�(/+.36O�=2@-3+8+=(),<+.,9�(.8�32<<>.-,6�2)/(.-Y(,-2.9�,2�8+;+@2=�(.8�<(-.,(-.�9(7+�)2>,+9�,2�93?22@&�Z[\]̂]_̀ �a]̂b_cdefgb_h[c�ijk�ilmn

206



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ �����

�

�

%&'() *+�,-�.+/+�*-,,+*,+�-,�0+/+1+�*23456+�2�178�,*9+6*-+�2�178�,*9+*33+�,-�.+/+�*3*6:+�.;)+�*9,2+�.;)+�*934+�.;)+�494<+�,-�.+/+�*3*,+**9+�2�178�,*9+*9**+�2�178�,,9+4*,+�,-�.+/+�29**6+�,-�.+/+�2-,*-+�-,�0+/+1+�*23*�&=�>&?*3+�-,�0+/+1+�*226*:+�2�178�,*9+69*2+�2�178�,*9+***4+�2�178�,,9+*,*<+�.;)+�,,<,9+�,-�.+/+�39-+*,-�.+/+�*662+*,-�.+/+�*-,,,-�.+/+�*-,,+6.+%+�***@,<:2�178�.(A=�,*92�178�.(A=�,,9.;)+�*96.;)+�*96+*%(>=�B;CDED&C�5F�.;)DGF�/=(EE�;H�IJAD)�<K�,9*<
207



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :/;+0<='>3 5?@24/418 )'*+,-�='AA+4433�B3C+3DE>'743> 23743AF3G�H?I�HJJJK/84�B3C+83> 23743AF3G�HJI�56HL)G'7'83>�>3*34+'08M��84G+(3�4NG'1<N)G'7'83>�/>>+4+'08OG3C+8+'08M��PQRSTUVQSR�WQR�XYUR�Z[�\PT]Ŷ S� E_�9N3�71G7'83�'̀�4N+8�7'*+,-�+8�4'�A/+04/+0�/�8/̀3I�7'8+4+C3�30C+G'0A304�̀'G�841>3048�/0>�84/̀`4N/4�+8�̀G33�̀G'A�N/;+0<_�a[�:/;+0<�/,4+C+4+38�'̀�/0-�4-73�/G3�+0,'08+84304�D+4N�4N3�3>1,/4+'0/*�<'/*8�'̀�4N3�b+84G+,4�/0>/G3�7G'N+F+43>�/4�/**�4+A38_�ZZ[�cSdVQVeVYQ̂� E_�f'G�71G7'838�'̀�4N+8�7'*+,-�gN/;+0<g�+8�>3̀+03>�/8�/0-�/,4+'0�'G�8+41/4+'0�DN+,N�G3,(*388*-�'G+04304+'0/**-�30>/0<3G8�4N3�A304/*�'G�7N-8+,/*�N3/*4N�'G�8/̀34-�'̀�/�73G8'0�'G�DN+,N�D+**̀1**->384G'-8�'G�G3A'C38�71F*+,�'G�7G+C/43�7G'73G4-�̀'G�4N3�71G7'83�'̀�+0+4+/4+'0�'G�/>A+88+'0�+04'�'G/̀ +̀*+/4+'0�D+4NI�'G�/8�/�,'0>+4+'0�'̀�,'04+013>�A3AF3G8N+7�+0I�/0-�'G</0+;/4+'0_�9N3�43GA�8N/**+0,*1>3I�F14�0'4�F3�*+A+43>�4'M�hWiVQj�YkkPT̂�lmSQ�W�]ST̂YQ�VQeSQeVYQWUUno�pQYlVQjUn�YTTSkpUŜ Ûno�dYT�emS�]PT]Ŷ S�Yd�VQVeVWeVQjo�WRqVeeVQj�YT�WddVUVWeVQj�W�̂ePRSQe�lVem�WQYTjWQViWeVYQo�YT�dYT�emS�]PT]Ŷ S�Yd�kYQeVQPVQj�YT�SQmWQkVQj�qSqXST̂mV]�YT�̂eWeP̂ �VQWQ�YTjWQViWeVYQo�kWP̂ Ŝ o�kYSTkŜ�YT�dYTkŜ�W�̂ePRSQe�eY�RY�WQn�Yd�emS�dYUUYlVQjrstu� t[�vVYUWeS�dSRSTWU�YT�̂eWeS�kTVqVQWU�UWl[��?_�w[�f'G,3>�,'081A74+'0�'̀�xYQ̂ PqS�/0-�̀''>I�*+y1'GI�UVzPVRo�WUkYmYUVk�UVzPVRo�>G1<�'G'4N3G�81F84/0,3�lmVkm�̂PX{Skê�emS�̂ePRSQe�eY�W�TV̂p�Yd�SqYeVYQWU�YT�]mn̂VkWUmWTq[�H_�|[�E0-�}QRPTS�FG14/*+4-�'̀�/�7N-8+,/*�0/41G3I�81,N�/8�VQkUPRVQj�DN+77+0<I�F3/4+0<IFG/0>+0<I�kWUV̂emSQVk̂�YT�S~]Ŷ PTS�eY�emS�SUSqSQê[�5_��0G3/8'0/F*3�̀'G,3>�,/*+84N30+,8����������_���7'81G3�4'�4N3�3*3A3048��

208



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*+,�-./01�2-1304�5/,67389�83.7:7.,�;/73/�3-<94�=>?@AB�CA@DEFGDH�IJ�E�KB>DEF>ED@ABL�G>MF@?G>N�EMDGOGDH�84:01609,�82203.�EJJBMDG>N�./0�5/,67389�/089./�8+4�6820.,�-2./0�7+47:74<89P�8+4�6/899�7+39<40�8+,�83.7:7.,�;/73/�;-<94�6<QR03.�KB>DEF�SBEFDS�IA?GN>GDH�IJ�./0�7+47:74<89L�.-�0T.10U0�U0+.89�6.1066P�6<3/�86�69005�40517:8.7-+P2-1304�0T39<67-+�21-U�6-3789�3-+.83.�IA�2-1304�3-+4<3.�;/73/�76�7+.0+404�.-�-1�DSED�3-<94106<9.�7+�/<U7978.7-+�0T.10U0�0UQ811866U0+.'�-1�8+,�-./01�2-1304�83.7:7.,�;/73/�3-<9484:01609,�82203.�./0�U0+.89�/089./�-1�47V+7.,�-2�./0�7+47:74<89W�-1�� X)�=>?@AB�CA@DEFGDH�IJ�E�YBZ@EF�>ED@AB)�['�*+,�;7992<9�406.1<3.7-+�-1�10U-:89�-2�5<Q973�-1�517:8.0�51-501.,�2-1�<60�7+�/8\7+V83.7:7.706'�])�=>?@AB�E>H�IDSBA�EMDGOGDH�DSED�MABEDBY�E�ABEYI>ECFB�FĜBFGSII?�IJ�CI?GFH�G>_@AHDI�DSB�YD@?B>D)�'̀�a-1�5<15-606�-2�./76�5-973,P�8+,�83.7:7.,P�86�406317Q04�8Q-:0P�<5-+�;/73/�./0�7+7.78.7-+�-184U7667-+�7+.-�-1�8227978.7-+�;7./�-1�3-+.7+<04�U0UQ016/75�7+�8+�-1V8+7\8.7-+�76�47103.9,�-17+47103.9,�3-+47.7-+04�6/899�Q0�5106<U04�.-�Q0�b2-1304c�83.7:7.,P�./0�;7997+V+066�-2�8+�7+47:74<89.-�581.73758.0�7+�6<3/�83.7:7.,�+-.;7./6.8+47+V'�d)�eNNAEOEDB?�SEfG>N�IMM@AY�gSB>�E�hBAYI>�MIKKGDY�E>�EMD�IJ�SEfG>N�DSED�ABY@FDY�G>YBAGI@Y�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�IA�?BEDS�DI�DSB�YD@?B>D�E>?ijkl� m)�nSB�hBAYI>�EMDY�gGDS�ABM̂FBYY�G>?GJJBAB>MB�DI�DSB�SBEFDS�E>?�YEJBDH�IJ�DSBYD@?B>Do�IA��k)�nSB�hBAYI>�ME@YBYL�MIBAMBY�IA�JIAMBY�DSB�MI>Y@KhDGI>�IJ�E>�EFMISIFGM�FGp@G?�IA?A@N�CH�DSB�YD@?B>D)�q)�rANE>GfEDGI>EF�SEfG>N�IMM@AY�gSB>�E>�IANE>GfEDGI>�G>DB>DGI>EFFHL�̂>IgG>NFH�IAABM̂FBYYFH�hAIKIDBY�IA�JEMGFGDEDBY�SEfG>N)jslj(l�=)�e>H�EMDGOGDHL�EY�?BYMAGCB?�ECIOBL�YSEFF�CB�?BBKB?�E�OGIFEDGI>�IJ�DSGY�hIFGMHABNEA?FBYY�IJ�gSBDSBAijXl� m)�nSB�MI>YB>D�IJ�DSB�YD@?B>D�gEY�YI@NSD�IA�ICDEG>B?L�IA��k)�nSB�MI>?@MD�gEY�YE>MDGI>B?�IA�EhhAIOB?�CH�DSB�YMSIIF�IA�IANE>GfEDGI>)�t'�u)�a-1�5<15-606�-2�./76�5-973,P�v6.<40+.�83.7:7.,v�-1�-1V8+7\8.7-+�76�4027+04�86�8+,-1V8+7\8.7-+P�.08UP�39<QP�6-370.,P�-1�V1-<5�-5018.7+V�<+401�./0�68+3.7-+�-2�-1�103-V+7\04�86�8+-1V8+7\8.7-+�Q,�./0�476.173.'�wD@?B>D�EMDGOGDH�IA�IANE>GfEDGI>�KBE>Y�E>H�EMDGOGDHL�YIMGBDHLMIAhYL�DBEKL�MF@C�IA�YBAOGMBL�YIMGEF�IA�YGKGFEA�NAI@hL�IhBAEDG>N�@>?BA�DSB�YE>MDGI>�IJIA�ABMIN>GfB?�EY�E>�IANE>GfEDGI>�CH�DSB�qGYDAGMDL�gSIYB�KBKCBAY�EAB�hAGKEAGFHYD@?B>DY�IA�EF@K>G�IJ�DSB�IANE>GfEDGI>)j]ljxl� y)�uIA�h@AhIYBY�IJ�DSGY�hIFGMHL�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�YSEFF�KBE>�GKhEGAKB>D�IJ�hSHYGMEFMI>?GDGI>�IA�Y@CYDE>DGEF�hEG>)jzl� {)�uIA�h@AhIYBY�IJ�DSGY�hIFGMHL�YBAGI@Y�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�YSEFF�KBE>�CI?GFH�G>_@AH�gSGMSMABEDBY�E�Y@CYDE>DGEF�AGŶ �IJ�?BEDS�IA�gSGMS�ME@YBY�YBAGI@YL�hBAKE>B>D�?GYJGN@ABKB>DLIA�hAIDAEMDB?�FIYY�IA�GKhEGAKB>D�IJ�DSB�J@>MDGI>�IJ�E>H�CI?GFH�KBKCBA�IA�IANE>)jzl�|||)�e@DSIAGDH� *'�}/0�~76.173.��IEA?�51-/7Q7.6�/8\7+V�7+�3-++03.7-+�;7./�8+,�6.<40+.�83.7:7.,�-1�-1V8+7\8.7-+10V8149066�-2�;/0./01�./0�3-+4<3.�-33<16�-+�-1�-22�63/--9�51-501.,�-1�-<.6740�-2�63/--9�/-<16'
209



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'()'*)+,-+.-+/0-� 12�34�56789:6;�<=>9:6?@7=>8A=:;�B4=BC;�5<4:54>;�D4E7:699>�4>�FA56>AB6�9G<E4H99�5C=EE�9:@=@9�A:;B4:84:9�4>�A@:4>9�=:H�I4>G�4I�C=JA:@2� K2�LC9�14=>8�9:B47>=@95�56789:65�MC4�NOPQORO�STOUV�WX�WSTOXYV�C=D9�Z99:�57Z[9B698�64C=JA:@�64�<>4G<6EH�>9<4>6�57BC�A:BA89:65�64�6C9�Z7AE8A:@�<>A:BA<=E�WX�STO�N\QP]Q̂_�̀XQ̂aQ̀bPcY]OYQ_̂ OO2�def�gOPO_bSQŴ �Wh�iOỲ Ŵ YQNQPQSU� j2�FA56>AB6�=8GA:A56>=64>5�5C=EE�A:D956A@=69�<>4G<6EH�=EE�B4G<E=A:65�4I�C=JA:@�=:8�=8GA:A569>=<<>4<>A=69�8A5BA<EA:9�64�=:H�A:8ADA87=E�4>�=:H�4>@=:AJ=6A4:�I47:8�64�Z9�A:�DA4E=6A4:�4I�6CA5<4EABH2��12�k6789:65;�<=>9:65?@7=>8A=:5;�=8GA:A56>=64>5;�B4=BC95;�5<4:54>5;�D4E7:699>5;�=:8�FA56>AB69G<E4H995�5C=EE�Z9�=E9>6�64�A:BA89:65�4I�C=JA:@�=:8�5C=EE�>9<4>6�57BC�B4:87B6�64�6C9�Z7AE8A:@<>A:BA<=E�WX�STO�N\QP]Q̂_�̀XQ̂aQ̀bPcY�]OYQ_̂ OO2�ef�gQYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ mgQYaXQlQ̂bSWXU�nbXbYYlÔ S� of�pROXU�XÒ WXS�Wh�bPPO_O]�TbqQ̂_�STbS�ab̂ �NO�Q̂SOX̀XOSO]�bS�STO�W\SYOS�SW�hbPP�rQSTQ̂STO�̀XWRQYQŴ Y�Wh�̀WPQaQOY�b]]XOYYQ̂_�̀WSÔ SQbP�RQWPbSQŴ Y�Wh�PbrY�b_bQ̂YS]QYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ �b̂ ]�]QYaXQlQ̂bSWXU�TbXbYYlÔ S�YTbPP�NO�Tb̂ ]PO]�bY�b�sWQ̂SV�aŴ a\XXÔ SQ̂ROYSQ_bSQŴ �Q̂SW�bPP�bPPO_bSQŴ Y�b̂ ]�aWWX]Q̂bSO]�rQST�STO�h\PP�̀bXSQaQ̀bSQŴ �Wh�STOtWl P̀Qb̂ aO�uhhQaOXf�vf�dhV�Q̂�STO�aW\XYO�Wh�b�TbqQ̂_�Q̂ROYSQ_bSQŴ V�̀WSÔ SQbP�QYY\OY�Wh�]QYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ �WX]QYaXQlQ̂bSWXU�TbXbYYlÔ S�bXO�Q]Ô SQhQO]V�STO�tWl P̀Qb̂ aO�uhhQaOX�YTbPP�NO�̀XWl S̀PUŴSQhQO]V�b̂ ]�STO�Q̂ROYSQ_bSQŴ �YTbPP�NO�aŴ ]\aSO]�sWQ̂SPU�b̂ ]�aŴ a\XXÔ SPU�SW�b]]XOYYSTO�QYY\OY�Wh�bPPO_O]�]QYaXQlQ̂bSQŴ �bY�rOPP�bY�STO�Q̂aQ]Ô SY�Wh�bPPO_O]�TbqQ̂_f'ww)'wx)�ef�edf�y\Q]OPQ̂OY� j2�LC9�FA56>AB6�5C=EE�=::7=EEH�A:I4>G�56789:65;�<=>9:65?@7=>8A=:5;�B4=BC95;�5<4:54>5;D4E7:699>5�=:8�FA56>AB6�56=II�6C=6�C=JA:@�4I�8A56>AB6�56789:65�A5�<>4CAZA698;�ZH�G9=:5�4Iz�d̂b]]QSQŴ �SW�̀WYSQ̂_�STQY�̀WPQaU�Ŵ �STO�gQYSXQaS{Y�̀\NPQaPU�baaOYYQNPO�rONYQSOV�STOgQYSXQaS�YTbPP�Q̂hWXl�YS\]Ô SYV�̀bXÔ SYm_\bX]Qb̂ YV�Ỳ Ŵ YWXYV�RWP\̂ SOOXY�b̂ ]�gQYSXQaSOl P̀WUOOY�Wh�STO�gQYSXQaS{Y�̀WPQaU�̀XWTQNQSQ̂_�TbqQ̂_V�Q̂aP\]Q̂_�gQYSXQaS�X\POYVÒ̂ bPSQOY�hWX�RQWPbSQŴ Y�Wh�STO�̀WPQaUV�b̂ ]�STO�̀XW_Xbl�OYSbNPQYTO]�NU�STO�gQYSXQaS�hWXÔ hWXaOlÔ S�Wh�STO�̀WPQaU�NU�lOb̂ Y�Wh��'()� /2�FA56>AZ76A4:�4I�M>A669:�C=JA:@�<4EABH2� |2�}7ZEAB=6A4:�4I�6C9�C=JA:@�<4EABH�A:�C=:8Z44~52� �2��9>Z=E�A:56>7B6A4:5�ZH�6C9�B4=BC�4>�5<4:54>�=6�6C9�56=>6�4I�9=BC�59=54:�4>�<>4@>=G2� �2�}456A:@�4I�:46AB9?5A@:52� 12�LCA5�<4EABH;�=E4:@�MA6C�46C9>�=<<EAB=ZE9�FA56>AB6�<4EABA95;�<>4B987>95�=:8�K4895�4I�K4:87B6;5C=EE�Z9�<>4DA898�64�=EE�5BC44E�=6CE96AB�B4=BC95�=:8�=EE�5<4:54>5�=:8�D4E7:699>5�=IIAEA=698�MA6C�=56789:6�=B6ADA6H�4>�4>@=:AJ=6A4:;�<>A4>�64�B4=BCA:@�=:�=6CE96AB�=B6ADA6H�4>�59>DA:@�=5�=�>95<4:5AZE9=87E6�57<9>DA5A:@;�=8DA5A:@;�=55A56A:@�4>�46C9>MA59�<=>6ABA<=6A:@�A:�=�56789:6�=B6ADA6H�4>4>@=:AJ=6A4:�SW_OSTOX�rQST�b�̂WSQaO�STbS�STOU�bXO�O�̀ OaSO]�SW�XOb]�b̂ ]�bNQ]O�NU�STOẀPQaQOYV�̀XWaO]\XOY�b̂ ]�tW]OY�Wh�tŴ ]\aSf+,-�
210



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*�+,-./0,�*1,232,4�56�567*028*,250�*-,95628/+�9*8207�20�.2+6/7*6.�5)�,92+�:5;214�56�5,9/6*::;21*<;/�=2+,621,�6-;/+>�:/0*;,2/+�?*4�201;-./�6/12+250�@ABCDBBDEF�5)�:/6?2++250�)56�,9*,567*028*,250�,5�5:/6*,/�50�+1955;�:65:/6,4�56�,5�5,9/6G2+/�5:/6*,/�-0./6�,9/�+*01,250�566/15702,250�5)�,9/�=2+,621,'� ='�&5?:;*20,�H651/.-6/� I'�J9/0�*0450/�</;2/3/+�,9*,�9*8207�9*+�511-66/.>�+K9/�LMNL�DFODPDOQNR�+9*;;�:65?:,;46/:56,�,9/�2012./0,>�56*;;4�56�20�G62,207>�,5�,9/�:62012:*;�E@�LMA�S@DFCDSNRTB�OABDUFAA'� VW�XLQOAFLB�N@A�AFCEQ@NUAO�LE�QBA�LMA�YDBL@DCLZB�@ASE@L�[E@\]�NPNDRN̂ RA�[@E\�LMAQ̂DRODFU�S@DFCDSNR]�E@�LE�SQL�LMA�CE\SRNDFL�DF�_@DLDFÙ�ME_APA@]�E@NR�CE\SRNDFLBBMNRR�̂A�NCCASLAO�NFO�OECQ\AFLAOW�aMA�SA@BEF�NCCASLDFU�LMA�CE\SRNDFL�BMNRRMNFORA�LMA�@ASE@L�Ê bACLDPARc]�FAQL@NRRc�NFO�S@E[ABBDEFNRRc]�BALLDFU�NBDOASA@BEFNR�̂DNBAB�LMNL�\DUML�[NPE@�E@�ODB[NPE@�LMA�BLQOAFL�[DRDFU�LMA�CE\SRNDFL�E@LMEBA�NCCQBAO�E[�N�PDERNLDEF�E[�LMDB�SERDCcW� d'�eW�f9/�:62012:*;�+9*;;�150.-1,�*�,2?/;4>�2?:*6,2*;>�,9565-79>�*0.�15?:6/9/0+23/203/+,27*,250�5)�,9/�*;;/7/.�9*8207'�aMA�gEN@O�OD@ACLB�LMNL�PA@̂NR�NFO�_@DLLAFCE\SRNDFLB�E[�MNhDFU�BMNRR�̂A�S@EPDOAO�LE�LMA�̂QDRODFU�S@DFCDSNR�E@�LMA�̂QDRODFUS@DFCDSNRBT�OABDUFAA]�_ME�BMNRR�S@E\SLRc�FELD[c�LMA�XQSA@DFLAFOAFL�E@�LMAXQSA@DFLAFOAFLTB�OABDUFAA�E[�LMA�NRRAUNLDEFB�NFO�OALA@\DFA�_ME�BMNRR�CEFOQCLLMA�DFPABLDUNLDEFW�iW�jRRAUNLDEFB�E[�MNhDFU�BMNRR�̂A�DFPABLDUNLAO�S@E\SLRc]�NFO�NSS@ES@DNLACE@@ACLDPA�E@�S@APAFLNLDPA�NCLDEF�̂A�LNkAF�_MAF�NRRAUNLDEFB�N@A�BQ̂ BLNFLDNLAOWaMA�gEN@O�OD@ACLB�LMNL�NFc�CE\SRNDFL�E[�MNhDFU�̂@EQUML�SQ@BQNFL�LE�LMDB�SERDCcBMNRR�NRBE�̂A�@APDA_AO�[E@�CEFOQCL�_MDCM�\Nc�FEL�̂A�S@EPAF�LE�̂A�MNhDFU�QFOA@LMDB�SERDCc�̂QL�\A@DLB�@APDA_�NFO�SEBBD̂RA�NCLDEF�QFOA@�ELMA@�gEN@O�SERDCDABW�l'�f9/�:62012:*;�+9*;;�:6/:*6/�*�G62,,/0�6/:56,�+-??*628207�,9/�203/+,27*,250�*0.6/15??/0.207�.2+:5+2,250�5)�,9/�15?:;*20,'�&5:2/+�5)�,9/�6/:56,�+9*;;�</�:6532./.�,5�,9/15?:;*20*0,'��&50)2./0,2*;2,4�+9*;;�</�?*20,*20/.�)56�,9/�15?:;*20*0,'�mW�nFLA@D\�oANBQ@ABpqERDCA� NW�rSEF�@ACADSL�E[�N�CE\SRNDFL�E[�MNhDFU]�LMA�̂QDRODFU�S@DFCDSNR�E@�LMAQ̂DRODFU�S@DFCDSNRTB�OABDUFAA]�DF�CEFBQRLNLDEF�_DLM�LMA�XQSA@DFLAFOAFL�E@LMA�XQSA@DFLAFOAFLTB�OABDUFAA]�BMNRR�OALA@\DFA�_MNL]�D[�NFc�DFLA@D\\ANBQ@AB�BMEQRO�̂A�SQL�DF�SRNCA�LE�S@ELACL�BLQOAFLB�[@E\�[Q@LMA@�MNhDFU]Q̂RRcDFU]�ODBC@D\DFNLDEF�E@�@ALNRDNLE@c�CEFOQCL�@ARNLAO�LE�LMA�NRRAUAODFCDOAFL�NFO�@ASE@LW�̂W�XQCM�DFLA@D\�\ANBQ@AB�\Nc�DFCRQOA]�̂QL�FEL�̂A�RD\DLAO�LE]�LMABQBSAFBDEF�E[�NF�NOQRL�_ME�DB�DFPERPAO]�LMA�BASN@NLDEF�E[�NRRAUAO�PDCLD\BNFO�SA@SAL@NLE@B]�NFO�LMA�OALA@\DFNLDEF�E[�_MNL�LMA�CE\SRNDFDFU�BLQOAFLFAAOB�E@�_NFLB�LM@EQUM�sQABLDEFDFUW�CW�aMEBA�@ACADPDFU�LMA�DFDLDNR�@ASE@L�NFO�CEFOQCLDFU�E@�EPA@BAADFU�LMADFPABLDUNLDEF�_DRR�NBBABB�_MALMA@�LMA�CE\SRNDFL]�D[�S@EPAF]�_EQRO�CEFBLDLQLAMNhDFU]�NUU@NPNLAO�MNhDFU�E@�E@UNFDhNLDEFNR�MNhDFU�NFO�BMNRR�@ASE@L�DL�LELMA�SERDCA�CEFBDBLAFL�_DLM�YDBL@DCL�S@NCLDCA�NFO]�NB�NSS@ES@DNLA]�CEFBQRL�_DLMRAUNR�CEQFBAR�N̂ EQL�_MALMA@�LE�@ASE@L�LMA�\NLLA@�LE�LMA�SERDCA�NL�APA@cBLNUA�E[�LMA�S@ECAAODFUW�OW�aMA�OACDBDEF�LE�@ASE@L�N�\NLLA@�LE�LMA�SERDCA�BMEQRO�FEL�DFPERPA�NFNFNRcBDB�̂c�YDBL@DCL�SA@BEFFAR�E[�_MALMA@�BN[A�MN@̂E@�S@EPDBDEFB�\DUML
211



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'(()*�+,�+-.�(./0,1�2.314�/.(,/+.56�27+�318,/9'+3,1�,1�+-.�8':+0�:'1�2.0-'/.5�;3+-�+-.�(,)3:.�31�+-30�/.4'/5<=>?@� A<�B.8.//')�C,�D';�E18,/:.9.1+�'15�F'8.�F:-,,)0�B.(,/+314�B.G73/.9.1+0� '<�H,/�(7/(,0.0�,8�/.(,/+314�-'I314�31:35.1+0�+,�)';�.18,/:.9.1+�31'::,/5'1:.�;3+-�F'8.�F:-,,)0�J:+�/.(,/+3146�+-.�+./9�31:35.1+�0-'))�9.'1'1�310+'1:.�31K,)K314�'1�':+�,8�K3,).1:.L�+-.�(,00.003,1�,8�'�;.'(,1L�+-.(,00.003,16�70.6�,/�0').�,8�'�:,1+/,)).5�0720+'1:.�,/�5/74�('/'(-./1')3'�'05.831.5�31�+-.�M.110*)K'13'�N,1+/,)).5�F720+'1:.6�O/746�O.K3:.�'15N,09.+3:�J:+L�+-.�(,00.003,16�70.6�,/�0').�,8�'):,-,)�,/�+,2'::,L�,/�:,157:++-'+�:,10+3+7+.0�'1�,88.10.�)30+.5�715./�+-.�F'8.�F:-,,)0�J:+P=>Q@=>R@=>A@�2<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�399.53'+.)*/.(,/+�/.G73/.5�31:35.1+0�'15�9'*�/.(,/+�530:/.+3,1'/*�31:35.1+06�'05.831.5�31�+-.�F'8.�F:-,,)0�J:+6�:,993++.5�2*�0+75.1+0�,1�0:-,,)�(/,(./+*6'+�'1*�0:-,,)T0(,10,/.5�':+3K3+*�,/�,1�'�:,1K.*'1:.�(/,K35314+/'10(,/+'+3,1�+,�,/�8/,9�'�0:-,,)�,/�0:-,,)T0(,10,/.5�':+3K3+*�+,�+-.�),:')(,)3:.�5.('/+9.1+�+-'+�-'0�U7/3053:+3,1�,K./�+-.�0:-,,)V0�(/,(./+*6�31'::,/5'1:.�;3+-�0+'+.�)';�'15�/.47)'+3,106�+-.�(/,:.57/.0�0.+�8,/+-�31�+-.9.9,/'1579�,8�715./0+'15314�;3+-�),:')�)';�.18,/:.9.1+�'15�W,'/5(,)3:3.0P=>Q@=>R@=>X@=>Y@=>Z@=[\@� :<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�1,+38*�+-.('/.1+]47'/53'1�,8�'1*�0+75.1+�53/.:+)*�31K,)K.5�31�'�5.831.5�31:35.1+�'0�'K3:+39�,/�070(.:+�399.53'+.)*6�'0�0,,1�'0�(/':+3:'2).<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�318,/9�+-.�('/.1+]47'/53'1;-.+-./�+-.�),:')�(,)3:.�5.('/+9.1+�+-'+�-'0�U7/3053:+3,1�,K./�+-.�0:-,,)(/,(./+*�-'0�2..1�,/�9'*�2.�1,+383.5�,8�+-.�31:35.1+<�5<�C-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�,/�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+S0�5.0341..�0-'))�5,:79.1+'++.9(+0�9'5.�+,�/.':-�+-.�('/.1+]47'/53'1<=>Q@=[\@=[>@� X<�̂1�'::,/5'1:.�;3+-�0+'+.�)';6�+-.�F7(./31+.15.1+�0-'))�'117'))*6�2*�_7)*�?>6/.(,/+�'))�1.;�31:35.1+0�+,�+-.�̀883:.�8,/�F'8.�F:-,,)0�,1�+-.�/.G73/.5�8,/9<=>R@=[\@� Y<�N,1835.1+3')3+*a�N,1835.1+3')3+*�,8�'))�('/+3.06�;3+1.00.06�+-.�')).4'+3,106�+-.83)314�,8�'�:,9()'31+�'15�+-.�31K.0+34'+3,1�0-'))�2.�-'15).5�31�'::,/5'1:.�;3+-+-30�(,)3:*�'15�+-.�O30+/3:+V0�).4')�'15�31K.0+34'+3K.�,2)34'+3,10<� Z<�B.+')3'+3,1a�B.(/30')�,/�/.+')3'+3,1�/.)'+314�+,�/.(,/+0�,8�-'I314�,/('/+3:3('+3,1�31�'1�31K.0+34'+3,1�,8�')).4'+3,10�,8�-'I314�30�(/,-323+.5�'15�0-'))2.�072U.:+�+,�530:3()31'/*�':+3,1<�� >\<�N,10.G7.1:.0�8,/�b3,)'+3,10� '<�F'8.�c'/2,/a�J1�3153K357')�1..5314�9.53:')�'++.1+3,1�,/�0..d314�9.53:')'++.1+3,1�8,/�'1,+-./�0-'))�1,+�2.�072U.:+�+,�:/3931')�(/,0.:7+3,1�38�+-.3153K357')�:,9()3.0�;3+-�+-.�/.G73/.9.1+0�715./�)';6�072U.:+�+,�+-.)393+'+3,10�0.+�8,/+-�31�)';<=>?@� >><�F+75.1+0� eP�'<�fg�hij�klmjnhkophkql�rjnsthn�kl�p�gkluklo�qg�ipvklow�hij�xrklykxpt�nipttrjyqzzjlu�pxxrqxrkphj�uknykxtklpr{�pyhkqlw�pn�ykrysznhplyjn�|prrplhw�kl�pyyqruplyj|khi�hij�}quj�qg�}qlusyh�̂8�+-.�31K.0+34'+3,1�/.07)+0�31�'�0720+'1+3'+.58315314�,8�-'I3146�+-.�31K.0+34'+,/�0-'))�/.:,99.15�'((/,(/3'+.530:3()31'/*�':+3,1�7(�+,�'15�31:)75314�.~(7)03,16�'0�:3/:790+'1:.0212



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'())(*+,�-*�(../)0(*.1�'-+2�+21�3/01�/4�5+601*+�3/*06.+7�821�9+601*+�:(;(<9/�=1�96=>1.+�+/�0-9.-?<-*();�(.+-/*�=;�+21�./(.2�/)�9?/*9/),�6?�+/�(*0-*.<60-*@�)1:/A(<�4)/:�+21�(.+-A-+;�/)�/)@(*-B(+-/*7�821�4(.+�/4�'21+21)�(9+601*+�C6(<-4-10�4/)�(*0�)1.1-A10�9(41�2()=/)�6*01)�(�.)-:-*(<-*A19+-@(+-/*�92(<<�=1�./*9-01)10�-*�(99-@*-*@�0-9.-?<-*17DEFDGFDHIFDJJFDJIF� KL�=7�MNNOPOQRSTTUV�SRU�WPXNYRP�Z[Q�YR\S\YW�OR�[S]OR\�ŜPO_OPOYW�̀ SU�aY�WXabŶP�PQNOŴOcTORSdU�ŜPOQR�aU�P[Y�̂QŜ[�Qd�WcQRWQdV�Xc�PQ�SRN�OR̂TXNOR\�dỲ Q_ST�edQ̀ �P[YŜPO_OPUL�f*�(00-+-/*�+/�/+21)�(6+2/)-B10�0-9.-?<-*1,�=6-<0-*@�?)-*.-?(<9�92(<<2(A1�+21�(6+2/)-+;,�(4+1)�?)/A-0-*@�+21�9+601*+�/)�9+601*+9�(*�-*4/):(<21()-*@,�+/�-:?/91�(�4-*1�/*�1(.2�9+601*+�01+1):-*10�+/�2(A1�1*@(@10�-*2(B-*@�-*�A-/<(+-/*�/4�+2-9�?/<-.;7DEFDJJF� .7�g21*�)1./::1*010�0-9.-?<-*();�(.+-/*�)196<+9�-*�(�4/):(<�21()-*@�=14/)1+21�h/()0,�-*�(00-+-/*�+/�/+21)�(6+2/)-B10�0-9.-?<-*();�./*91C61*.19,�+21h/()0�:(;�(<9/�-:?/91�(�4-*1�/*�1(.2�9+601*+�01+1):-*10�+/�2(A1�1*@(@10-*�2(B-*@�-*�A-/<(+-/*�/4�+2-9�?/<-.;7DEFDJIF� 07�g21*�4-*19�2(A1�*/+�=11*�?(-0,�+21�56?1)-*+1*01*+�92(<<�2(A1�+21(6+2/)-+;�+/�0-)1.+�+2(+�9+601*+�0-?</:(9�(*0i/)�+)(*9.)-?+9�=1�'-+221<06*+-<�?(;:1*+�-*�46<<�-9�:(01�/)�(�?(;:1*+�?<(*�-9�(@)110�6?/*7�17�f*�.(919�/4�1./*/:-.�2()092-?,�+21�56?1)-*+1*01*+�92(<<�./*9-01)'21+21)�0-?</:(9�(*0i/)�+)(*9.)-?+9�92/6<0�=1�)1<1(910�019?-+1�(*�6*?(-04-*17DEF� HJ7�j/*9+601*+�k-/<(+/)9il)@(*-B(+-/*(<�m(B-*@� nL�(7�oe�P[Y�OR_YWPO\SPOQR�dYWXTPW�OR�S�96=9+(*+-(+10�eORNOR\�P[SP�SQ̂Ŝ[,�Qd�WcQRWQd,�/)�A/<6*+11)�SeeOTOSPYN�ZOP[�P[Y�9+601*+�ŜPO_OPU�/)/)@(*-B(+-/*�cTSRRYNV�NOdŶPYNV�YR̂QXdS\YNV�SWWOWPYN,�1*@(@10�-*,�QdQ̂RNQRYN�/)�-@*/)10�SRU�eQd̀ �Qe�[S]OR\�A-/<(+-/*�/4�+2-9�?/<-.;V�Wp[Y�+21-*0-A-06(<�ZOTT�aY�NOŴOcTORYN�SccdQcdOSPYTUL�q-9.-?<-*1�./6<0�-*.<601,�=6+�-9�*/+<-:-+10�+/,�0-9:-99(<�4)/:�+21�?/9-+-/*�(9�./(.2,�9?/*9/),�/)�A/<6*+11),(*0i/)�0-9:-99(<�4)/:�q-9+)-.+�1:?</;:1*+7DJEF� =7�f4�(*�/)@(*-B(+-/*�-9�4/6*0�+/�2(A1�1*@(@10�-*�/)@(*-B(+-/*(<�2(B-*@,�-+92(<<�=1�96=>1.+�+/�+21�-:?/9-+-/*�/4�4-*19�(*0�/+21)�(??)/?)-(+1�?1*(<+-197r1*(<+-19�:(;�-*.<601�)19.-99-/*�/4�?1):-99-/*�4/)�+2(+�/)@(*-B(+-/*�+//?1)(+1�/*�9.2//<�?)/?1)+;�/)�+/�/+21)'-91�/?1)(+1�6*01)�+21�9(*.+-/*�/))1./@*-+-/*�/4�+21�q-9+)-.+7� sL�HI7�3)-:-*(<�r)/91.6+-/*t�MRU�cYdWQR�/)�/)@(*-B(+-/*�+2(+�̂SXWYW�Qd�cSdPÔOcSPYWOR�[S]OR\�̀ SU�STWQ�aY�WXabŶP�PQ�̂dÒORST�cdQWŶXPOQRLDEF�u1A-9-/*�m-9+/);t�51?+1:=1)�Hv,�JwHx
213



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�

�

&'()* +,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-322,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-344,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-355,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-3-6,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-377,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-3+8,�25�.,0,�6++-,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�243+9,�.:*,�+22+3,�.:*,�+24++,�.:*,�+34+2,�.:*,�+34,++4,�+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-+3+5,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,2+6,�25�.,0,�+434<1+7,�46�.,0,�8-3<+32+8,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,2++-,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,22+9,�25�.,0,�+432,+<123,�.:*,�-36,+2+,�22�.1�/:;'�+3,2622,�.:*,�2+-24,�.:*,�24425,�.:*,�4+8+-�.),�/,0,1,�2-3+�'=�>'?22�.1�/:;'�+3,24.:*,�++4,+.:*,�9+7&)>=�@:;ABA';�CD�.:*AED�0=)BB�:F�1GHA*�9I�23+9
214



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 13092/3�:2+;0*3<2/3=&92 4>513.307 (&)*+,�=&<<*3322�:2?*2@A9&6329 -.,�4BC�455DE.73�:2?*729 A6;*)�4FC�45BG(;&6&729�92)23*&/7H��73;*'2�3I;&0JI(;&6&729�.99*3*&/7K;2?*7*&/7H��LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLYZUPRY[� A\��]/�.++&;9./+2�@*3I�).@C�3I2�%&.;9�7I.))�62;<*3�9*7+)&70;2�&̂�;2_0*;29�73092/3�*/̂&;<.3*&/.̀&03�72+&/9.;,�73092/37�aObUMNSP[�aYLNOMYc�3&�;26;272/3.3*?27�&̂�6&7372+&/9.;,*/73*303*&/7�dUcYcObUMNSP[�VMcYRYLYRUMc�./9�3&�;26;272/3.3*?27�&̂�3I2�A;<29�e&;+27�&̂�3I2f/*329�13.327\gBhg4hgDh�%\��i_0*3.̀)2�.++277�3&�72+&/9.;,�73092/37�aObUMNSP[�aYLNOMYc�7I.))�̀2�J;./329�3&6&7372+&/9.;,�dUcYcObUMNSP[�VMcYRYLYRUM�290+.3*&/�;26;272/3.3*?27C�;26;272/3.3*?27�&̂�3I2A;<29�e&;+27�&̂�3I2�f/*329�13.327�./9�6;&762+3*?2�2<6)&,2;7\�VVW����jOkRMRYRUMc� XW�lUP�YZO�mLPmUcOc�Uk�YZRc�mUQRb[n�YZO�kUQQUoRMp�NOkRMRYRUMc�cZSQQ�SmmQ[W� A\�qW�raObUMNSP[�aYLNOMYcr�*7�92̂*/29�.7�73092/37�*/�J;.927�stB4\� %\�uW�rdUcYcObUMNSP[�VMcYRYLYRUMcr�*7�92̂*/29�.7�+&))2J27�&;�0/*?2;7*3*27\�VVVW��vLRNOQRMOc�A\��(&7372+&/9.;,�*/73*303*&/7�VMcYRYLYRUMc�./9�;26;272/3.3*?27�&̂�3I2�A;<29�e&;+27�&̂�3I2f/*329�13.327�7I.))�I.?2�.++277�3&�72+&/9.;,�73092/37w�aObUMNSP[�aYLNOMYcx�/.<27C.99;27727�./9�32)26I&/2�/0< 2̀;7C�0/)277�3I2�73092/3�&;�6.;2/3KJ0.;9*./�;2_02737�3I.3�70+I*/̂&;<.3*&/�/&3�̀2�;2)2.729�@*3I&03�6;*&;�@;*332/�6.;2/3.)�+&/72/3\gBhgDh�%\��8I2�y*73;*+3�7I.))�.//0.)),�/&3*̂,�6.;2/37KJ0.;9*./7�&̂�3I2*;�;*JI3�3&�;2_0273�73092/3*/̂&;<.3*&/�/&3�̀2�;2)2.729�3&�;26;272/3.3*?27�&̂�6&7372+&/9.;,�*/73*303*&/7�dUcYcObUMNSP[VMcYRYLYRUMc�./9�;26;272/3.3*?27�&̂�3I2�A;<29�e&;+27�&̂�3I2�f/*329�13.327�@*3I&03�3I2*;@;*332/�+&/72/3\gBhgDhgzh�VVVW��jOQOpSYRUM�Uk�{OcmUMcRTRQRY[

215



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�

� %&��'()�*+,-.,/0�12,/3,14-�5(4--�.)6)27,/)�+/.)2�8(46�39/.,6,9/5�4/.�8()/�433)55�69�5)39/.42:56+.)/65�;<=>?@ABC�;DE@<?DF�8,--�*)�129G,.).�69�2)12)5)/646,G)5�9H�19565)39/.42:,/56,6+6,9/5�I>FDF<=>?@ABC�J?FDKDEDK>?FL�2)12)5)/646,G)5�9H�6()�%27).�M923)5�9H�6()�N/,6).O646)5�4/.�12951)36,G)�)71-9:)25&�P&��'()�*+,-.,/0�12,/3,14-�2)5)2G)5�6()�2,0(6�69�.)/:�433)55�69�56+.)/65�8()/�5+3(�433)55�8,--746)2,4--:�4/.�5+*564/6,4--:�,/6)2H)2)�8,6(�6()�1291)2�4/.�92.)2-:�91)246,9/�9H�6()�53(99-&�Q&��'()�O+1)2,/6)/.)/6�92�(,5R()2�DS<�;ET<BK?D<?@<?DUF�.)5,0/))�5(4--�4//+4--:�/96,H:142)/65R0+42.,4/5�4*9+6�6(,5�19-,3:�4/.�6()�/96,3)�5(4--�,/3-+.)VWXY�Z&�[96,3)�6(46�6()�53(99-�29+6,/)-:�.,53-95)5�/47)5L�4..2)55�4/.�6)-)1(9/)�/+7*)25�9H56+.)/65�;<=>?@ABC�;DE@<?DF�69�2)12)5)/646,G)5�9H�19565)39/.42:,/56,6+6,9/5�I>FDF<=>?@ABC�J?FDKDEDK>?FL�2)12)5)/646,G)5�9H�6()�%27).�M923)5�9H�6()N/,6).�O646)5�4/.�12951)36,G)�)71-9:)25L�5+*\)36�69�4�142)/6]5R0+42.,4/]5�2)̂+)56�/96�69.,53-95)�5+3(�,/H92746,9/�8,6(9+6�82,66)/�39/5)/6&� _&�̀a1-4/46,9/�9H�6()�142)/6]5R0+42.,4/]5�2,0(6�69�2)̂+)56�6(46�,/H92746,9/�/96�*).,53-95).�8,6(9+6�12,92�82,66)/�39/5)/6&��b&�c293).+2)5�H92�(98�6()�142)/6R0+42.,4/�34/�916�9+6�9H�6()�1+*-,3L�/9/39/5)/5+4-.,53-95+2)�9H�5+3(�,/H92746,9/L�4/.�6()�7)6(9.�4/.�6,7)-,/)�H92�.9,/0�59&�d<eKFK>?�fKFD>BCghTBKi�jkl�jmnop)04- Z&�_q�N&O&Q&�rsqt_&�uZ�c&O&�_q__Z�)6�5)̂b&�Zq�N&O&Q&�uqbX&�uZ�c&O&�_q_____�c%�Q9.)�Xqb&Z_X�c&O&�_Xq_�vw,-,642:�N/,H927xp456�w9.,H,).�*:�c9-,3:�O64HH�9/�%12,-�sL�_qZs

216



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9&:2)277�130;2/37<&;2 4=>13.307 (&)*+,�<&::*3322�?2@*2AB;&632; C0),�4>D�455EF.73�?2@*72; B6G*)�4HD�45>I(G&6&72;�;2)23*&/7J��73G*'2�3KG&0LK(G&6&72;�.;;*3*&/7MG2@*7*&/7J��NOPQRSTOQP�UOP�VWSP�XY��ZN[\WRT[]� B̂��8K2�%&.G;�G2+&L/*_27�*37�&̀)*L.3*&/�3&�2/70G2�3K.3�K&:2)277�730;2/37�K.@2�.++277�3&�3K27.:2�2;0+.3*&/.)�6G&LG.:7�./;�72G@*+27�6G&@*;2;�3&�&3K2G�a*73G*+3�730;2/37̂��%̂��8K2�a*73G*+3�7K.))�:.'2�G2.7&/.̀)2�2bb&G37�3&�*;2/3*b,�K&:2)277�+K*);G2/�A*3K*/�3K2�a*73G*+3D2/+&0G.L2�3K2*G�2/G&)):2/3D�./;�2)*:*/.32�2c*73*/L�̀.GG*2G7�3&�3K2*G�.332/;./+2�./;�2;0+.3*&/D*/�+&:6)*./+2�A*3K�b2;2G.)�./;�73.32�).A�./;�G2L0).3*&/7̂d>ed4edEe�XXY��fQgTOT[TWOh� ZY�iWR�[\Q�jNRjWhQh�Wg�[\Th�jWSTk]l�[\Q�gWSSWmTOn�PQgTOT[TWOh�h\USS�UjjS]Y� B̂�oY�pqWrQSQhh�h[NPQO[s�*7�;2b*/2;�.7�./�*/;*@*;0.)�).+'*/L�.�b*c2;D�G2L0).G�./;/*LK33*:2�G27*;2/+2D�AK*+K�*/+)0;27�̀03�*7�/&3�)*:*32;�3&�3K2�b&))&A*/L�+&/;*3*&/7Jdte� >̂�UY�1K.G*/L�3K2�K&07*/L�&b�&3K2G�62G7&/7�;02�3&�)&77�&b�K&07*/L�&G�2+&/&:*+K.G;7K*6̂�4̂�VY�F*@*/L�*/�:&32)7D�K&32)7D�3G.*)2G�6.G'7�&G�+.:6*/L�LG&0/;7�;02�3&�).+'�&b.)32G/.3*@2�.;2u0.32�.++&::&;.3*&/7̂��Ê�kY�F*@*/L�*/�2:2GL2/+,D�3G./7*3*&/.)�&G�;&:273*+�@*&)2/+2�7K2)32G7̂��t̂�PY�B̀ ./;&/2;�*/�K&76*3.)7̂��=̂�QY�BA.*3*/L�b&732G�+.G2�6).+2:2/3̂��Ĥ�gY�F*@*/L�*/�60̀)*+�&G�6G*@.32�6).+27�/&3�;27*L/2;�b&G�&G�&G*L*/.)),�072;�.7�G2L0).G7)226*/L�.++&::&;.3*&/7�b&G�K0:./�̀2*/L7̂��

217



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

%&�'(�)*+*,-�*,�./012�3/0412�3567*.�13/.812�/6/,9:,89�65*79*,-12�1561;/,9/09<:51*,-2�;0/,13:0;/;*:,�1;/;*:,1�:0�1*=*7/0�18;;*,-1&��>&�?(�)*+*,-�/1�=*-0/;:0@�.<*7908,&�A&�B(�)*+*,-�/1�05,C/D/@�.<*7908,&��EF&�G(�H6/,9:,89�:0�I:0.89�:5;�:I�<:=81�6@�3/08,;1�:0�./08;/4801&��EE&�J(�)*+*,-�/1�1.<::7�/-8�5,D89�=:;<801�*,�<:5181�I:0�5,D89�=:;<801�*I�;<8@</+8�,:�:;<80�7*+*,-�/..:==:9/;*:,1&�K&�LMN?OOP�OQ�ORB'BSL�*1�98I*,89�/1�;<8�1.<::7�;<8�1;598,;�/;;8,989�D<8,�380=/,8,;7@�<:5189:0�;<8�1.<::7�*,�D<*.<�;<8�1;598,;�D/1�7/1;�8,0:7789&�TTT(��UVPV'WXBOS�OQ�YVZ[OSZB\BPBX]� H&��̂<8�K:/09�981*-,/;81�;<8�_*08.;:0�:I�̀;598,;�̀80+*.81�;:�180+8�/1�;<8�_*1;0*.;a1�7*/*1:,�I:0<:=87811�1;598,;1�/,9�I/=*7*81&bcd� K&��̂<8�_*1;0*.;a1�7*/*1:,�1</77�.::09*,/;8�D*;<ebcdE&�):./7�180+*.8�/-8,.*81�;</;�30:+*98�180+*.81�;:�<:=87811�.<*7908,�/,9�@:5;<�/,9I/=*7*81&��f&�g;<80�1.<::7�9*1;0*.;1�:,�*11581�:I�08.:091�;0/,1I80�/,9�;0/,13:0;/;*:,&��h&�̀;/;8�/,9�7:./7�<:51*,-�/-8,.*81�0813:,1*678�I:0�.:=308<8,1*+8�<:51*,-/II:09/6*7*;@�1;0/;8-*81&i&��̂<8�_*1;0*.;a1�7*/*1:,�1</77�30:+*98�3567*.�,:;*.8�:I�;<8�895./;*:,/7�0*-<;1�:I�<:=878111;598,;1�*,�1.<::712�I/=*7@�1<87;8012�/,9�1:53�4*;.<8,1&bcd�Tj(��klBmVPBSVZ� H&��̀;598,;1�1</77�,:;�68�9*1.0*=*,/;89�/-/*,1;2�18-08-/;89�,:0�1;*-=/;*n89�6/189�:,�;<8*01;/;51�/1�<:=87811&bcdbod� K&��p,0:77=8,;qr7/.8=8,;E&�̂:�;<8�8s;8,;�I8/1*6782�/,9�*,�/..:09/,.8�D*;<�;<8�1;598,;a1�681;�*,;8081;2�/<:=87811�1;598,;�1</77�.:,;*,58�;:�68�8,0:7789�*,�;<8�1;598,;t1�1.<::7�:I�:0*-*,�D<*78;<8�1;598,;�08=/*,1�<:=87811�:0�5,;*7�;<8�8,9�:I�;<8�/./98=*.�@8/0�*,�D<*.<�;<81;598,;�:6;/*,1�380=/,8,;�<:51*,-&bcd��f&�r/08,;1qu5/09*/,1�:I�/�<:=87811�1;598,;�=/@�08v581;�8,0:77=8,;�*,�;<8�1.<::7�*,;<8�/;;8,9/,.8�/08/�D<808�;<8�1;598,;�*1�/.;5/77@�7*+*,-�:0�:;<80�1.<::71&bcd���h&�wI�/�1;598,;�*1�5,/..:=3/,*89�6@�/�3/08,;q-5/09*/,2�;<8�_*1;0*.;�7*/*1:,�D*77�.:,1*980;<8�+*8D1�:I�;<8�1;598,;�*,�98;80=*,*,-�D<808�;<8�1;598,;�D*77�68�8,0:7789&bcdbEhd��x&�wI�/�9*135;8�/0*181�:+80�1.<::7�1878.;*:,�:0�8,0:77=8,;2�;<8�1;598,;�1</77�68*==89*/;87@�8,0:7789�*,�;<8�1.<::7�*,�D<*.<�8,0:77=8,;�*1�1:5-<;2�38,9*,-�081:75;*:,:I�;<8�9*135;8&bcd�� /&�̂<8�3/08,;1q-5/09*/,1�1</77�68�30:+*989�D*;<�/�D0*;;8,�8s37/,/;*:,�:I�;<89*1;0*.;a1�UBZXRBNXyZ�98.*1*:,2�;<8*0�0*-<;�;:�/338/7�/,9�;<8�30:.895081�;:�518
218



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %��

&'(�)*+�,--+,./0/��1+(234+56/�7'8+.+55�5)9:+;)5�5*,..�<+�-('23:+:�5+(234+5�4'8-,(,<.+�)'�)*'5+�'&&+(+:�)'�')*+(:35)(34)=5�>?@AB?CAD@�5)9:+;)5�3;4.9:3;EF�<9)�;')�.383)+:�)'F�)(,;5-'(),)3';5+(234+5G�54*''.�;9)(3)3';�-('E(,85G�2'4,)3';,.�-('E(,85�,;:�)+4*;34,.�+:94,)3';G-(+54*''.�-('E(,85G�-('E(,85�&'(�5)9:+;)5�H3)*�.383)+:�I;E.35*�-('&343+;4JG�,;:+:94,)3';,.�5+(234+5�&'(�H*34*�5)9:+;)5�8++)�+.3E3<3.3)J�4(3)+(3,F�594*�,5�-('E(,85&'(�:35,:2,;),E+:�5)9:+;)5F�5)9:+;)5�H3)*�:35,<3.3)3+5F�,;:�E3&)+:�,;:�),.+;)+:5)9:+;)5/KLMKNMK6OMK6NMK6PMK6QMK6RMK6SMKLTMKL6MU/��V(,;5-'(),)3';6/�V*+�U35)(34)�5*,..�-('23:+�)(,;5-'(),)3';�&'(�*'8+.+55�5)9:+;)5�)'�)*+3(�54*''.�'&'(3E3;�'(�)*+�54*''.�)*+J�4*''5+�)'�,))+;:�H3)*3;�)*+�54*''.�U35)(34)/KLMKNMKLTM��L/�W&�)*+�54*''.�'&�'(3E3;�35�'9)53:+�U35)(34)�<'9;:,(3+5�'(�,�*'8+.+55�5)9:+;)�.32+5�3;,;')*+(�:35)(34)�<9)�H3..�,))+;:�)*+�5)9:+;)X5�54*''.�'&�'(3E3;�3;�)*35�U35)(34)F�)*+54*''.�:35)(34)5�5*,..�,E(++�9-';�,�8+)*':�)'�,--'()3';�)*+�(+5-';53<3.3)J�,;:�4'5)5'&�)*+�)(,;5-'(),)3';/KNMYZ[?@?\]�̂?@A\B_̀abB?c�def�dghi

219



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�

�

%&'() *+�,-�.+/+0+�**,1*�&2�3&4-+�-,�5+/+�*1671+�--�58�09:&�**+*;,+�,-�.+/+0+�**,1,(<+�,-�.+/+0+�**,1-7+�,-�.+/+0+�**,1*=+�59)+�-6*;+�59)+�-61>+�59)+�-6,*6+�59)+�-6>**+�59)+�-*7*-+�59)+�-66*1+�59)+�-67*,+�59)+�**1*<+�59)+�**,*7+�59)+�**<*=+�59)+�*1;*;+�59)+�*,7*>+�59)+�;6;-6+�59)+�;*6-*+�59)+�>*;--�58�09:&�,61+*-6�.+/+0+�*-1-'-6�.+/+0+�716*�&2�3&41,�0?@�5(A2�>>1,�0?@�-66+161,�0?@�->>+*>7=�?&:+�@&'+�*67>;58�B:CD(2E9F�G9A�H9I&)&33�0JE):A&F�(F:�K9C2J�/2(2&�5)(F59)+�*61+*%(32�L9:EGE&:�MN�59)EDN�/2(GG�9F�8OAE)�>P�-6*>
220



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ���������

��

%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 9))2:;*27<&=2 4>413.307 (&)*+,�<&??*3322�@2A*2B9=&632= C2+2?D2:�4EF�455G(:&6&72=�=2)23*&/7H��73:*'2�3I:&0;I(:&6&72=�.==*3*&/7J:2A*7*&/7H��KLMNOPQLNM�RLM�STPM�UV��WKOXTYN9Z�8I2�=*73:*+3�[QY\OQ]\�*7�+&??*332=�3&�3I2�B2))�D2*/;�&̂�.))�=*73:*+3�730=2/37�./=�:2+&;/*_27�3I272:*&07�/.30:2�&̂�7&?2�&̂�&0:�730=2/37̀�.))2:;*27Z� aV�8&�.==:277�3I*7�/22=F�3I2�1062:*/32/=2/3�7I.))�*7702�.=?*/*73:.3*A2�:2;0).3*&/7�BI*+IH� EZ�(:&A*=2�̂&:�6:&62:�3:.*/*/;�&̂�73.̂ Ẑ��4Z�(:&A*=2�2=0+.3*&/�&/�3I2�6:2A2/3*&/�&̂�.))2:;*+�26*7&=27Z��bZ�c73.D)*7I�6:&+2=0:27�̂&:�2?2:;2/+*27Z��dZ�c73.D)*7I�6:&+2=0:27�3&�?*/*?*_2�6&32/3*.)�̂&:�.))2:;*+�:2.+3*&/7Z��>Z�(:&?&32�+&??0/*+.3*&/�B*3I�.̂ 2̂+32=�730=2/37�./=�3I2*:�̂.?*)*27Z��eZ�(:&?&32�60D)*+�.B.:2/277Z��fZ�<&/̂&:?�3&�.66)*+.D)2�).BZg2;.) 4d�(Z1Z�>E5g.73�-&=*̂*2=�D,�(&)*+,�13.̂ �̂&/�96:*)�GF�45EG
221



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

� ����������
%&&' (&)*+,�-./0.)12+3*&/ 455�(06*)78*3)2 10*+*92�./9�12):;<.=>*/?�%2@.A*&=�(=2A2/3*&/B&92 4CD13.307 (&)*+,�B&>>*3322�E2A*2FG9&6329 H2+2>I2=�4JK�455LM.73�E2A*729 -.,�4CK�45JN(=&6&729�92)23*&/7O��73=*'2�3@=&0?@(=&6&729�.99*3*&/7P=2A*7*&/7O��QRSTUVWRTS�XRS�YZVS�[\��]QÛZ_T� G̀�10*+*92�.>&/?�,&03@�*7�.�>.a&=�/.3*&/.)�+&/+2=/K�./9�*3�*7�&/2�&:�3@2�)2.9*/?�+.0727�&:92.3@�.>&/?�,&0/?�62&6)2̀�b\�8@2�9*73=*+3�cW_dUWed�*7�+&>>*3329�3&�>.'2�2A2=,�.332>63�3&�=290+2�3@2�=*7'�&:�70*+*92.>&/?�73092/37̀�[[\��fQdgZUWdhG̀�8@2�%&.=9�92)2?.327�3@2�=276&/7*I*)*3,�:&=�3@2�*>6)2>2/3.3*&/�&:�3@*7�6&)*+,�3&�3@21062=*/32/92/3�&=�@*7P@2=�dgT�iQ̂ TUWRdTRSTRdj_�927*?/22̀��[[[\��kQWSTVWRT_G̀�lA2=,�I0*)9*/?�6=*/+*6.)�&=�@*7P@2=�dgT�̂UWReŴXVj_�927*?/22�7@.))OJ̀�H2A2)&6�.�73092/3�=2:2==.)�./9�70*+*92�6=2A2/3*&/�*>6)2>2/3.3*&/�6)./̀��4̀�m/73=0+3�7+@&&)�73.::�&/�3@2�=2:2==.)�6=&+290=27�./9�6)./n7�*>6)2>2/3.3*&/�.//0.)),̀%̀�G))�H*73=*+3�2>6)&,227�7@.))�I2�6=&A*929�F*3@�6=&:277*&/.)�92A2)&6>2/3�./9�70*+*92.F.=2/277�3=.*/*/?�62=*&9*+.)),K�.7�9*=2+329�I,�73.32�).FK�&/�3@2�F.=/*/?�7*?/7�&:�70*+*92̀��B̀�l.+@�7+@&&)�7@.))�I2�6=&A*929�F*3@�*/:&=>.3*&/�=2).329�3&�70*+*92�*/+)09*/?�+&>>0/*3,�7&0=+27&:�@2)6̀����H̀�8@2�H*73=*+3�6&)*+,�7@.))�I2�=2A*2F29�.//0.)),̀oTpW_WZR�qW_dZUhrsXh�tuv�twxy

222



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ���

�
�%&'() *+),�-./*+),�-01%(23�4+5676&5�89�*+)6:9�;3(77�+<�=>?6)�@A�-.B@

223



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ���������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :3*/4+;38�/8�24/<<�.3=>3?8@'A3 5BC24/418 )'*+,-�@'==+4433�:3;+3DEA'743A E7?+*�56F�56GB)?'7'83A�A3*34+'08H��84?+(3�4I?'1JI)?'7'83A�/AA+4+'08K?3;+8+'08H��LMNOPQRMON�SMN�TUQN�VW��XLPYUZO� E[�E8�/�J303?/*�?1*3F�841A3048�8I'1*A�0'4�>3�4/1JI4�,'1?838�>-�'?�?3,3+;3�+084?1,4+'0�<?'=?3*/4+;38[� \W�]'D3;3?F�/8�+8�4I3�,/83�D+4I�=/0-�8=/**3?�8,I''*�A+84?+,48F�+4�+8�0'4�10,'=='0�+0�̂3D�]'73_2'*3>1?-�2,I''*�̀abOYcRUMZ�cU�cdRZ�PLQO�bSM�TO�LZON�edOPO�cdO�f+84?+,4�4'�I/;3�dSZ�/8+0J3�ZRMgQO�43/,I3?�/8�4I3�8'*3�7?';+A3?�'<�/0�304+?3�,'04304�/?3/�/0AK'?�'03�873,+<+,�,'1?83[�&[�hW�EAA+4+'0/**-F�841A3048�8I/**�0'4�>3�8177'?43A�>-�+084?1,4+'0/*�/88+84/048�4'�DI'=�4I3-�/?3?3*/43A[�iW�j+0/**-F�841A3048�kcLNOMcZ�8I/**�0'4�>3�A+8,+7*+03A�'?�8,I3A1*3A�>-�/A=+0+84?/4'?8�4'�DI'=4I3-�/?3�?3*/43A[�VVW��iOlRMRcRUM� mW�nUP�cdO�YLPYUZOZ�Ul�cdRZ�YUQRbop�cdO�lUQQUeRMg�NOlRMRcRUMZ�ZdSQQ�SYYQoW��E[�qW�rsOQScRtOr�_�.'4I3?F�</4I3?F�J?/0A='4I3?F�J?/0A</4I3?F�>?'4I3?F�8+843?F�/104F�10,*3F<+?84�,'18+0F�'?�83,'0A�,'18+0�'?�/0-'03�D+4I�DI'=�4I3�841A304�8I/?38�*+;+0J�u1/?43?8[��&[�vW�rhUMcOMc�SPOSr�/0AK'?�rZYObRlRb�bULPZO�RwYSbcZrH�G[�SW�x084?1,4+'0/*�73?+'A8y8z�<'?�DI+,I�J?/A38�/0AK'?�,?3A+4�+8�J+;30[��5[�TW�x084?1,4+'0/*�73?+'Ay8z�<'?�DI+,I�4I3�,I+*A�+8�8'*3*-�8173?;+83A�>-�/�?3*/4+;3[�VVVW��iOQOgScRUM�Ul�sOZYUMZRTRQRco�E[�9I3�2173?+0430A304�D+**�/14I'?+{3�4I3�E88+84/04�4'�4I3�2173?+0430A304�cdOkLYOPRMcOMNOMc|Z�NOZRgMOO�+0�,'0}10,4+'0�D+4I�4I3�>1+*A+0J�7?+0,+7/*8�4'�/AA?388�4I38+41/4+'0�'<�/�841A304�033A+0J�4'�4/(3�,'04304�/?3/�/0AK'?�873,+<+,�,'1?83�<?'=�/�?3*/4+;3[�V~W���LRNOQRMOZ

224



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()*�+,--,./01�12/3*-/0*4�4)5--�6*�*78-,9*3�:,�533;*44�:)*�/442*�,+�5�4:23*0:�:5</01�5�=,2;4*+;,7�5�;*-5:/>*?� @'�()*�62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�4)5--�0,:/+9�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*�A28*;/0:*03*0:�,+�:)*�/04:50=*�/0.)/=)�5�4:23*0:�/4�4=)*32-*3�/0:,�5�=,2;4*�:521):�69�)/4B)*;�CDE�FCGHEICJF�;*-5:/>*'��K'�()*�62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�4)5--�5;;501*�5�7**:/01�./:)�:)*�85;*0:4B125;3/504�,+�:)*4:23*0:L�:)*�:*5=)*;�,+�:)*�=,2;4*L�503�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*A28*;/0:*03*0:�MGNEOPICEIHEICJF�HEFPQIEE'��R'�&--�;*54,056-*�503�5>5/-56-*�5-:*;05:/>*4�:,�:)*�4:23*0:S4�8-5=*7*0:�./--�6*�;*>/*.*3'�TU�()*4*�;*54,056-*�5-:*;05:/>*4�4)5--�/0=-23*L�62:�4)5--�0,:�6*�-/7/:*3�:,L�4:23*0:4=)*32-*�=)501*4L�;*=*/>/01�/04:;2=:/,0�+;,7�50,:)*;�:*5=)*;L�=,78-*:/01�50�/03*8*03*0:4:239L�,;�*0151/01�/0�=96*;�.,;<�:,�+2-+/--�:)*�=,2;4*�;*V2/;*7*0:'���W'�XU�()*�3*=/4/,04�56,2:�:)*�4:23*0:S4�8-5=*7*0:�./--�6*�753*�Y,/0:-9�6*:.**0�5--�,+�:)*85;:/*4�/0=-23*3�/0�:)*�5+,;*7*0:/,0*3�7**:/01'� ZU�[+�0,�Y,/0:�3*=/4/,0�=50�6*�753*L�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*�A28*;/0:*03*0:�4)5--�)5>*:)*�+/05-�3*=/4/,0\75</01�8;*;,15:/>*�+,;�=-544B=,2;4*�8-5=*7*0:'��]'�̂U�[+�:)*�3*=/4/,0�/4�753*�:,�<**8�:)*�4:23*0:�/0�5�=,2;4*�:521):�69�5�;*-5:/>*L�:)*62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�503�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*�A28*;/0:*03*0:�CDE�MGNEOPICEIHEICJFHEFPQIEE�4)5--�/3*0:/+9�50,:)*;�:*5=)*;�.),�4)5--�54427*�;*48,04/6/-/:9�+,;�1;53/01544*447*0:4�503�544/107*0:4�:)5:�=,78;/4*�:)*�4:23*0:S4�1;53*�+,;�:)*�=,2;4*'�_U�̀2;:)*;L�/+�ab�:)*�4:23*0:�;*75/04�/0�5�=,2;4*�:521):�69�5�;*-5:/>*L�;*=,77*035:/,04+,;�5.5;34�503B,;�),0,;4�/0�:)*�426Y*=:�5;*5�4)5--�6*�753*�69�5�:)/;3�85;:9L�057*-950,:)*;�:*5=)*;�.),�/4�0,:�:)*�4:23*0:S4�;*-5:/>*'��c'�dU�()*�62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�503�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*�A28*;/0:*03*0:�4)5--�7**:�5:�-*54:V25;:*;-9�./:)�:)*�:*5=)*;4�/0>,->*3�./:)�:)*�4:23*0:�6*/01�:521):�69�5�;*-5:/>*�:,�*042;*:)5:�:)*�12/3*-/0*4�5;:/=2-5:*3�/0�:)/4�8,-/=9�5;*�6*/01�7*:'�e'�()*�+,--,./01�12/3*-/0*4�4)5--�6*�*78-,9*3�:,�533;*44�:)*�/442*�,+�5�4:23*0:�:5</01�5�=,2;4*4288,;:*3�69�50�[04:;2=:/,05-�&44/4:50:�.),�/4�5�;*-5:/>*?� @'�()*�62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�./--�0,:/+9�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*�A28*;/0:*03*0:�/+�5�4:23*0:�/44=)*32-*3�/0:,�5�=-544B=,2;4*�4288,;:*3�69�50�/04:;2=:/,05-�544/4:50:'�fU�()*�62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�503�:)*�:*5=)*;�,+�;*=,;3�./--�7,0/:,;�:)*�4/:25:/,0�:,�*042;*:)5:�588;,8;/5:*�-*>*-4�,+�4288,;:�5;*�1/>*0'��K'�gU�A:23*0:4�4)5--�0,:�6*�4288,;:*3�/0�5�,0*\:,\,0*�=585=/:9�69�50�/04:;2=:/,05-544/4:50:�:,�.),7�:)*9�5;*�;*-5:*3'�h'�()*�+,--,./01�12/3*-/0*4�4)5--�6*�*78-,9*3�:,�533;*44�:)*�/442*�,+�5�4:23*0:�*0;,--*3�/0�562/-3/01�./:)�5�;*-5:/>*�54�8;/0=/85-?� @'�()*�62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�./--�0,:/+9�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*�A28*;/0:*03*0:�,+�/04:50=*4�.)*;*50�537/0/4:;5:,;�/4�;*-5:*3�:,�5�4:23*0:'��K'�()*�62/-3/01�8;/0=/85-�4)5--�0,:�*0151*�/0�/0>*4:/15:/,04�503B,;�3/4=/8-/05;9�5=:/,0�,+)/4B)*;�CDE�NOPIiPNZjJF�;*-5:/>*'�� ZU�A2=)�.,;<�4)5--�6*�3,0*�69�:)*�&44/4:50:�:,�:)*�A28*;/0:*03*0:�,;�3*4/10**'��
225



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

��
&'�()*+,-./01�23�45-,+054�67�8,9/0/45:852:4�;*2�8:+�:+.85/<+4�4*8..�6+�8==:2<+,�67�5*+>44/45805�52�5*+�(-=+:/05+0,+05�2:�?@A�BCDAEFG?AGHAG?IJ�,+4/10++'�K'�L0�5*+�+<+05�5*85�8�45-,+05�/4�:+.85+,�52�8025*+:�8,9/0/45:852:�M6+720,�*/4N*+:�?@AJ?CHAG?IJ�:+4=+)5/<+�6-/.,/01�=:/0)/=8.OP�5*+�6-/.,/01�=:/0)/=8.�4*8..�920/52:�5*+�4/5-85/20�52+04-:+�8==:2=:/85+�4-==2:54�8:+�=:2</,+,'Q845�R2,/3/+,�67�S2./)7�(5833�20�>=:/.�TP�UVWT

226



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

� ����������
&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 566�)17+*89+4*3 :30;3<�=>7/08+?3�/0;�9</08@30;3<�241;3048A';3 5BB24/418 )'*+,-�A'CC+4433�D3?+3EF;'743; ./<,G�5HI�56JKL/84�D3?+83; F7<+*�5KI�56JK)<'7'83;�;3*34+'08M��84<+(3�4G<'1@G)<'7'83;�/;;+4+'08N<3?+8+'08M��OPQRSTUPRQ�VPQ�WXTQ�YZ��[OS\X]R� F̂�_4�+8�4G3�7'*+,-�'̀�4G3�a+84<+,4�4'�7<'?+;3�/0�3b1/*�'77'<410+4-�̀'<�/**�841;3048�4'�/,G+3?3�4G3+<C/>+C1C�7'4304+/*�4G<'1@G�4G3�7<'@</C8�'̀ 3̀<3;�+0�4G3�8,G''*8�<3@/<;*388�'̀I�/C'0@�'4G3</̀,4'<8I�@30;3<I�@30;3<�+;304+4-�/0;�@30;3<�3>7<388+'0̂�cZ�9G3<3̀'<3I�4G3�a+84<+,4�/;'748�4G+8�7'*+,-�4'�̀'843<�/0�3;1,/4+'0/*�30?+<'0C304�4G/4�+8�8/̀3/0;�̀<33�̀<'C�;+8,<+C+0/4+'0�d/83;�'0�@30;3<�+;304+4-�/0;�3>7<388+'0̂�YYZ��eRfUPUgUXP]� hZ�iXS�gjR�\OS\X]R]�Xf�gjU]�\XTUklm�gjR�fXTTXnUPo�QRfUPUgUXP]�]jVTT�V\\TlZ��F̂�pZ�qrRPQRS�YQRPgUglq�s�F�73<8'0t8�;337*-�G3*;�+043<0/*�83083�'<�78-,G'*'@+,/*(0'E*3;@3�'̀�4G3+<�'E0�@30;3<I�<3@/<;*388�'̀�4G3�@30;3<�4G3-�E3<3�/88+@03;�/4�d+<4Ĝ���&̂�uZ�qrRPQRS�vw\VP]UxRq�y�F�43<C�4G/4�,'0?3-8�/�E+;3<I�C'<3�̀*3>+d*3�</0@3�'̀�@30;3<+;304+4-�/0;N'<�3>7<388+'0�4G/0�4-7+,/**-�/88',+/43;�E+4G�4G3�d+0/<-�@30;3<�8-843C �̂��Â�zZ�qrRPQRS�vw\SR]]UXPq�s�9G3�E/-�/�73<8'0�3>7<38838�@30;3<I�̀'<�3>/C7*3I�+0�;<388I@<''C+0@I�G/+<84-*3I�d3G/?+'<I�/,4+?+4+38I�+043<3848I�8733,GI�/0;�C/003<+8C8̂��â�{Z�q|SVP]oRPQRSq�s�F�73<8'0�EG'83�@30;3<�+;304+4-�/0;N'<�@30;3<�3>7<388+'0�+8;+̀̀3<304�̀<'C�4G/4�'̀�4G3�@30;3<�4G/4�73<8'0�E/8�/88+@03;�/4�d+<4Ĝ��=̂�}Z�qrRPQRS�~XPkXPfXS�UPoq�s�;30'438�'<�<3*/438�4'�/�841;304�EG'83�d3G/?+'<�'</773/</0,3�;'38�0'4�,'0̀'<C�4'�7<3?/+*+0@�,1*41</*�/0;�8',+/*�3>73,4/4+'08�/d'14�EG/4�+8/77<'7<+/43�4'�4G/4�841;304t8�@30;3<�/88+@03;�/4�d+<4Ĝ���̂��Z�qrRPQRS�h]]UoPRQ�Vg�cUSgjq�s�;30'438�4G3�@30;3<�4G/4�/773/<8�'0�/�841;304t8d+<4G�<3,'<;8I�'<�'4G3<�84/43�'<�̀3;3</**-y+8813;�+;304+̀+,/4+'0̂�

227



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&&&'��()*)+,-./0�/1�2)34/03.5.*.-678�9:�;:�<==>?@�@>�<:AB?<�@C;@�D<:E<?�FGH;:AIJ<�;:E�K?;:AL<:E<?�A@BE<:@A�;?<�H?>JIE<E�MI@C�ABNC;:�<OB;P�>HH>?@B:I@Q�@>�;NCI<J<�@C<I?�R;GIRBR�H>@<:@I;P�@C?>BLC�SIA@?IN@�H?>L?;RAT�;:E�I:>?E<?�@>�<:AB?<�@C;@�D<:E<?�FGH;:AIJ<�;:E�K?;:AL<:E<?�A@BE<:@A�;?<�H?>JIE<E�MI@C�<OB;P;NN<AA�@>�;PP�ANC>>P�H?>L?;RA�;:E�;N@IJI@I<AT�@C<�U>;?E�;B@C>?IV<A�@C<�WBH<?I:@<:E<:@�>?CIAXC<?�-Y)�Z[4)\.0-)0]0)-̂3�E<AIL:<<�@>�E<J<P>H�;:E�H?>RBPL;@<�?<LBP;@I>:A�E<AIL:<E�@><:AB?<�@C<�A;=<@QT�N>R=>?@T�;:E�C<;P@CQ�E<J<P>HR<:@�>=�D<:E<?�FGH;:AIJ<�;:E�K?;:AL<:E<?A@BE<:@A�MCIP<�R;GIRIVI:L�ABNC�A@BE<:@A_�A>NI;P�I:@<L?;@I>:�MI@C�>@C<?�A@BE<:@A�;:E�RI:IRIVI:LA@ILR;@IV;@I>:�;:E�IA>P;@I>:8&̀ '��a[.])*.0)3�� 78�b?IJ;NQXc>:=IE<:@I;P�d<;P@C�>?�FEBN;@I>:;P�9:=>?R;@I>:�e8�7PP�H<?A>:AT�I:NPBEI:L�A@BE<:@AT�C;J<�;�?ILC@�@>�H?IJ;NQT�MCINC�I:NPBE<A�@C<�?ILC@�@>�f<<HH?IJ;@<�>:<_A�K?;:AL<:E<?�A@;@BA�>?�D<:E<?�g>:N>:=>?RI:L�H?<A<:@;@I>:�;@�ANC>>P8���h8�9:=>?R;@I>:�;i>B@�;�A@BE<:@_A�K?;:AL<:E<?�A@;@BAT�P<L;P�:;R<T�>?�L<:E<?�;AAIL:<E�;@iI?@C�R;Q�N>:A@I@B@<�N>:=IE<:@I;P�R<EIN;P�>?�<EBN;@I>:;P�I:=>?R;@I>:8� ,'�SIANP>AI:L�ABNC�I:=>?R;@I>:�@>�>@C<?�A@BE<:@AT�>?�>@C<?�@CI?E�H;?@I<A�R;Q�JI>P;@<H?IJ;NQ�P;MA8�j'�KC<?<=>?<T�ANC>>P�ZkY//*�H<?A>::<P�AC>BPE�:>@�f:>MI:LPQ�EIANP>A<�I:=>?R;@I>:�@C;@R;Q�?<J<;P�;�A@BE<:@_A�K?;:AL<:E<?�A@;@BA�>?�D<:E<?�g>:N>:=>?RI:L�H?<A<:@;@I>:�@>>@C<?AT�I:NPBEI:L�@C<�A@BE<:@_A�H;?<:@AXLB;?EI;:A�;:EX>?�>@C<?�ANC>>P�H<?A>::<P�MC<:P<L;PPQ�?<OBI?<E�@>�f<<H�@C<�I:=>?R;@I>:�N>:=IE<:@I;P8��l8�m'�D<:E<?�FGH;:AIJ<�;:E�K?;:AL<:E<?�A@BE<:@A�C;J<�@C<�?ILC@�@>�EIANBAA�;:E�<GH?<AA@C<I?�L<:E<?�IE<:@I@Q�;:E�<GH?<AAI>:�>H<:PQ�;:E�@>�E<NIE<�MC<:T�MI@C�MC>RT�;:E�C>MRBNC�@>�AC;?<�ABNC�H?IJ;@<�I:=>?R;@I>:8���n8�o'�pC<:�N>:@;N@I:L�@C<�H;?<:@�>?�LB;?EI;:�>=�;�K?;:AL<:E<?�>?�D<:E<?�g>:N>:=>?RI:LA@BE<:@T�ANC>>P�H<?A>::<P�AC>BPE�BA<�@C<�A@BE<:@_A�P<L;P�:;R<�;:E�@C<�H?>:>B:N>??<AH>:EI:L�@>�@C<�A@BE<:@_A�D<:E<?�7AAIL:<E�;@�UI?@C�B:P<AA�@C<�A@BE<:@T�H;?<:@T�>?LB;?EI;:�C;A�AH<NI=I<E�>@C<?MIA<8�U8�q==INI;P�r<N>?EA�e8�KC<�SIA@?IN@�IA�?<OBI?<E�@>�R;I:@;I:�;�H<?R;:<:@�A@BE<:@�?<N>?E�MCINC�I:NPBE<A�@C<A@BE<:@_A�P<L;P�:;R<�;:E�L<:E<?8�s'�KC<�SIA@?IN@�AC;PP�NC;:L<�;�A@BE<:@tA�>==INI;P�?<N>?EA�@>�?<=P<N@�;�NC;:L<�I:�P<L;P�:;R<>?�L<:E<?�BH>:�?<N<IH@�>=u;8�S>NBR<:@;@I>:�@C;@�@C<�A@BE<:@_A�P<L;P�:;R<�>?�L<:E<?�C;A�i<<:�NC;:L<E�HB?AB;:@@>�;�N>B?@�>?E<?�>?�@C?>BLC�;R<:ER<:@�>=�A@;@<�>?�=<E<?;PPQvIAAB<E�IE<:@I=IN;@I>:w>?i8�7�M?I@@<:T�AIL:<E�A@;@<R<:@�=?>R�@C<�A@BE<:@_A�H;?<:@XLB;?EI;:�<GHP;I:I:L�@C;@�@C<A@BE<:@�C;A�<G<?NIA<E�;�N>RR>:vP;M�:;R<�NC;:L<�;:E�C;A�NC;:L<E�@C<I?�:;R<�=>?;PP�I:@<:@A�;:E�HB?H>A<A�;:E�@C;@�@C<�NC;:L<�C;A�:>@�i<<:�R;E<�=>?�=?;BEBP<:@?<;A>:A8h8�j'�K>�@C<�<G@<:@�@C;@�@C<�SIA@?IN@�IA�:>@�P<L;PPQ�?<OBI?<E�@>�BA<�;�A@BE<:@tA�P<L;P�:;R<;:E�iI>P>LIN;P�A<G�>:�ANC>>P�?<N>?EA�>?�E>NBR<:@AT�@C<�SIA@?IN@�AC;PP�BA<�@C<�:;R<�;:E
228



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

'()*(+�,-�./01/�2/(�324*()2�0*()2050(36�05�2/(�7032+012�/83�,(()�8*903(*�2/82�2/(�324*()2�038�'()*(+�*055(+()2�2/8)�2/82�./01/�8::(8+3�;)�2/(�7032+0123�:(+<8)()2�324*()2�+(1;+*=�>?�@)�3024820;)3�./(+(�31/;;A�(<:A;-((3�8+(�+(B40+(*�,-�A8.�2;�43(�;+�+(:;+2�8�324*()2C3A('8A�)8<(�;+�'()*(+6�341/�83�5;+�328)*8+*0D(*�2(320)'6�31/;;A�32855�3/8AA�8*;:2�:+81201(32;�89;0*�2/(�0)8*9(+2()2�*031A;34+(�;5�2/(�324*()2E3�F+8)3'()*(+�;+�G()*(+�HI:8)309(328243=J=�K8<(3�8)*�L+;);4)3M=�N24*()23�/89(�2/(�+0'/2�2;�,(�8**+(33(*�,-�2/(�)8<(�8)*�:+;);4)�2/82�1;++(3:;)*3�2;2/(0+�'()*(+�0*()202-=�O?�P�1;4+2Q;+*(+(*�)8<(�;+�'()*(+�1/8)'(�03�);2�+(B40+(*6�8)*�2/(�324*()2�)((*�);2;2/(+.03(�1/8)'(�/03�;+�/(+�RST�URVWTXRYU�;550108A�+(1;+*3�0)�;+*(+�2;�,(�8**+(33(*�,-2/(�)8<(�8)*�:+;);4)�2/82�1;++(3:;)*3�2;�2/(�324*()2E3�'()*(+�0*()202-=�Z=�[?�N24*()23�3/;4A*�,(�8**+(33(*�,-�2/(�:+;);4)�833;1082(*�.02/�2/(�'()*(+�+(5A(12(*;)�2/(0+�:(+<8)()2�324*()2�+(1;+*�./()�8**+(33(*�,-�8�:+;);4)�0)�1A8336�0)1;++(3:;)*()1(3�2;�2/(�324*()2E3�/;<(6�8)*�82�1;)5(+()1(3�.02/�2/(�324*()2E3�:8+()2�;+'48+*08)=�>?�@5�8�F+8)3'()*(+�;+�G()*(+�HI:8)309(�324*()2�.03/(3�2;�,(�8**+(33(*�,-�8�:+;);4));2�833;1082(*�.02/�2/(�'()*(+�+(5A(12(*�;)�2/(�324*()2E3�:(+<8)()2�324*()2�+(1;+*6�2/82324*()2�3/8AA�);205-�2/(�,40A*0)'�:+0)10:8A�0)�.+020)'�;5�2/(�38<(=� \?�F/82�.+022()�);201(�3/8AA�,(�0)1A4*(*�0)�2/(�:(+<8)()2�324*()2�+(1;+*�8A;)'�.02/2/(�324*()2E3�A('8A�)8<(�0)�;+*(+�2;�0)5;+<�2(81/(+3�8)*�32855�;5�2/(�)8<(�8)*:+;);4)�,-�./01/�2;�8**+(33�2/(�324*()2=�]?�̂ /()�8::+;:+082(�;+�)(1(338+-6�2/03�0)5;+<820;)�3/8AA�,(�1;<<4)0182(*�*0+(12A-.02/�32855�2;�5810A0282(�2/(�43(�;5�:+;:(+�)8<(3�8)*�:+;);4)3=��_=�̀?�̂ /()�1;<<4)01820)'�.02/�a);.)�F+8)3'()*(+�;+�G()*(+�K;)1;)5;+<0)'�324*()23+('8+*0)'�0334(3�341/�83�1;)*4126�*0310:A0)(6�'+8*(36�822()*8)1(�;+�/(8A2/6�31/;;A(<:A;-((3�3/8AA�5;143�;)�2/(�1;)*412�;+�0334(3�+82/(+�2/8)�<8a0)'�8334<:20;)3�+('8+*0)'2/(�324*()2E3�81248A�;+�:(+1(09(*�'()*(+�0*()202-=� b=�c?�̂ /()�1;<<4)01820)'�.02/�:8+()23�;+�'48+*08)3�;5�F+8)3'()*(+�;+�G()*(+K;)1;)5;+<0)'�324*()236�31/;;A�(<:A;-((3�3/8AA�+(5+80)�5+;<�2/(�43(�;5�'()*(+�:+;);4)38)*�+(5(+�2;�2/(�324*()2�,-�)8<(�./()(9(+�:+812018,A(=�d=�e?�F/(�7032+012�*;(3�);2�1;)*;)(�2/(�0)2()20;)8A�8)*f;+�:(+3032()2�+(5438A�2;�+(3:(12�8324*()2E3�'()*(+�0*()202-6�;+�0)8::+;:+082(�+(A(83(�;5�0)5;+<820;)�+('8+*0)'�8�324*()2E3F+8)3'()*(+�;+�G()*(+�K;)1;)5;+<0)'�328243=� \?�N41/�1;)*412�3/8AA�,(�8�90;A820;)�;5�2/03�g;8+*�L;A01-=7=�h(32+;;<�P11(330,0A02-M=�K;�324*()2�3/8AA�,(�+(B40+(*�2;�43(�8�+(32+;;<�2/82�1;)5A0123�.02/�2/(0+�'()*(+�0*()202-=�O?�@5�8�F+8)3'()*(+�;+�G()*(+�K;)1;)5;+<0)'�324*()2�.03/(3�2;�43(�2/(�+(32+;;<�2/821;++(3:;)*3�2;�2/(�'()*(+�2/(-�0*()205-�836�+82/(+�2/8)�2/(�+(32+;;<�833;1082(*�.02/�2/('()*(+�2/82�8::(8+3�;)�2/(0+�:(+<8)()2�324*()2�+(1;+*6�2/82�F+8)3'()*(+�;+�G()*(+K;)1;)5;+<0)'�324*()2�3/8AA�);205-�2/(�,40A*0)'�:+0)10:8A�0)�.+020)'�;5�2/(�38<(=� \?�F/82�.+022()�);201(�3/8AA�,(�0)1A4*(*�0)�2/(�:(+<8)()2�324*()2�+(1;+*=� 229



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ ��%

&'�()�*�+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/�.8910-8�120.�-28�:*-8�82�17.5;2.0�8<07,+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/�.8*89.=�8<*8�.8910-8�.<*;;�9.0�8<0�/0-10,�-098,*;>*8<,226.�*?*7;*>;0�2-�5*6@9.A�BA�C'�D-E�.8910-8=�:<08<0,�8<0E�*,0�+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/�2,�-28=�:<2�-001.2,�10.7,0.�7-5,0*.01�@,7?*5E�:<0-�987;7F7-/�*�,0.8,226�.<*;;�<*?0�*550..�82�*�.7-/;0�.8*;;�2,28<0,:7.0�@,7?*80�,0.8,226=�>98�-2�.8910-8�.8*;;�>0�,0G97,01�82�9.0�.95<�*�,0.8,226AHA�I25J0,�K226�D550..7>7;78ELA�42�.8910-8�.<*;;�>0�,0G97,01�82�9.0�*�;25J0,�,226�8<*8�52-);758.�:78<�8<07,�/0-10,�710-878EA�M'�()�*�+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/�.8910-8�:7.<0.�82�9.0�8<0�;25J0,�,226�8<*852,,0.@2-1.�82�8<0�/0-10,�8<0E�710-87)E�*.=�,*8<0,�8<*-�8<0�;25J0,�,226�*..257*801�:78<�8<0/0-10,�8<*8�*@@0*,.�2-�8<07,�@0,6*-0-8�.8910-8�,052,1=�8<*8�+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,42-52-)2,67-/�.8910-8�.<*;;�-287)E�8<0�>97;17-/�@,7-57@*;�7-�:,787-/�2)�8<0�.*60A� N'�+<*8�:,7880-�-28750�.<*;;�>0�7-5;9101�7-�8<0�@0,6*-0-8�.8910-8�,052,1A�&'�+<0�9.0�2)�;25J0,�,226.�>E�+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/�.8910-8.�.<*;;�>0,0?70:01�*-1�*11,0..01�2-�*�5*.0O>EO5*.0�>*.7.=�>98�@0,678801�7-�*�:*E�8<*8=�82�8<0�0P80-8*@@,2@,7*80=�6*P767F0.�*�+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/�.8910-8Q.�.257*;�7-80/,*872-=@,2?710.�*-�0G9*;�2@@2,89-78E�82�@*,8757@*80�7-�@<E.75*;�0195*872-�5;*..0.�*-1�*8<;08752@@2,89-7870.=�67-767F0.�.87/6*87F*872-�2)�8<0�+,*-./0-10,�2)�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/�.8910-8=*-1�0-.9,0.�.8910-8�.*)08EA�42�.8910-8�.<*;;�>0�,0G97,01�82�9.0�*�;25J0,�,226�8<*8�52-);758.:78<�<7.�2,�<0,�/0-10,�710-878EA�BA�C'�D-E�.8910-8=�:<08<0,�2,�-28�8<0E�*,0�+,*-./0-10,�2,�30-10,�42-52-)2,67-/=�:<2�-001.2,�10.7,0.�7-5,0*.01�@,7?*5E�:<0-�987;7F7-/�*�;25J0,�,226�.<*;;=�9@2-�,0G90.8=�>0�@,2?7101�:78<*550..�82�,0*.2-*>;0�*;80,-*87?0�;25J0,�,226�52-17872-.�:<75<�529;1�7-5;910=�>98�*,0�-28�;76780182R� SLT�N'�9.0�2)�*�@,7?*80�*,0*�S0A/A=�-0*,>E�,0.8,226�.8*;;�:78<�*�122,=�*-�*,0*�.0@*,*801�>E*�59,8*7-=�*-�2))750�7-�8<0�;25J0,�,226=�2,�*�-0*,>E�<0*;8<�2))750�,0.8,226T�2,�SBT�U'�*�.0@*,*80�5<*-/7-/�.5<019;0�S7A0A=�987;7F7-/�8<0�;25J0,�,226�>0)2,0�2,�*)80,�8<028<0,�.8910-8.TAVA�W@2,8�*-1�X<E.75*;�H195*872-�Y;*..0.LA�30-10,�HP@*-.7?0�*-1�+,*-./0-10,�.8910-8.�.<*;;�>0�@0,678801�82�@*,8757@*80�7-�*8<;0875@,2/,*6.Z2@@2,89-7870.�*-1�@<E.75*;�0195*872-�5;*..0.�7-�*�6*--0,�8<*8�7.�52-.7.80-8�:78<8<0�.8910-8Q.�/0-10,�710-878EABA�+<0�@,7-57@*;�.<*;;�>0�,0.@2-.7>;0�)2,�1080,67-7-/�.8910-8.[�0;7/7>7;78E�)2,�@*,8757@*872-�7-7-80,.5<2;*.875�*8<;0875.�@0,�/9710;7-0.�.08�)2,8<�>E�8<0�X0--.E;?*-7*�(-80,.5<2;*.875D587?7870.�D..257*872-�SX(DDTA��<88@.\ZZ:::A@7**A2,/Z.5<22;.Z0;7/7>7;78EZ��]A�X2;75E�BB̂ \�Y2-8,2;;01�W9>.8*-50.=�@,2<7>78.�8<0�9.0�2)�52-8,2;;01�.9>.8*-50.�>E�.8910-8.A+<7.�@2;75E�:7;;�>0�7-�0))058�)2,�*;;�.8910-8.A3A�_,0..�Y210.LA�30-10,�HP@*-.7?0�*-1�+,*-./0-10,�.8910-8.�.<*;;�<*?0�8<0�,7/<8�82�1,0..�7-�*�6*--0,52-.7.80-8�:78<�8<07,�/0-10,�710-878E�2,�/0-10,�0P@,0..72-�82�8<0�0P80-8�8<*8�.95<�1,0..120.�-28�52-);758�:78<�.5<22;�,9;0.�2,�28<0,�̀2*,1�@2;7570.�2,�*167-7.8,*87?0�,0/9;*872-.AaA�b8<0,�W5<22;�D587?7870.
230



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�&

� '(�)*�+*,�-./001�+.23432,�05�02/65�.35.78-2+*.6�3*40143*9�-6:+5+230*�;,�96*<65�=3(6(�.1+--<3-.7--30*->�?361<�253:-@>�-27<6*2-�-/+11�;6�:6583226<�20�:+523.3:+26�3*�+..05<+*.6�A32/�2/6-27<6*2B-�96*<65�3<6*232,(�CD�E6+./65-�+*<�02/65�-./001�68:10,66-�-/+11�8+F6�56+-0*+;16�6??052-�20�-6:+5+26-27<6*2-�;+-6<�0*�?+.205-�02/65�2/+*�96*<65�A/656�?6+-3;16�+*<�+::50:53+26(�G(�HD�)*�-086�.+-6->�+�E5+*-96*<65�05�I6*<65�J0*.0*?0583*9�-27<6*2�8+,�A+*2�+�5008A32/�?6A65�50088+26-�05�+*02/65�+1265*+2346�-7996-26<�;,�2/6�-27<6*2�05�2/635�?+831,(� KD�L3F6A3-6>�02/65�-27<6*2-�8+,�0:2�20�5008�A32/�-27<6*2-�0?�2/635�96*<65+--39*86*2(�MD�E/6�N3-253.2�-/+11�/0*05�2/6-6�56O76-2-�+*<�:5646*2�2/6�-27<6*2�?508�;63*98+593*+13P6<�;6.+7-6�0?�2/0-6�+1265*+2346�+55+*9686*2-(�QD�)?�2/6�50083*9�+55+*9686*2�56-712-�3*�+*�3*.56+-6<�.0-2�20�2/6�N3-253.2>�2/+2�.0-2-/+11�;6�;05*6�;,�2/6�-27<6*2()(�N3-.5383*+230*RS+5+--86*2'(�)*.3<6*2-�05�.08:1+3*2-�0?�+11696<�<3-.5383*+230*>�/+5+--86*2>�05�43016*.6�+9+3*-2�+E5+*-96*<65�05�I6*<65�J0*.0*?0583*9�-27<6*2�-/+11�;6�9346*�:508:2�+226*230*�3*�2/6-+86�8+**65�+-�02/65�<3-.5383*+230*R/+5+--86*2�.08:1+3*2-(���G(�E/6�N3-253.2�/+-�+*�0;139+230*�20�8+3*2+3*�2/6�E5+*-96*<65�05�I6*<65�J0*.0*?0583*9-27<6*2B-�:534+.,�+*<�.+**02�<3-.10-6�05�56O7356�<3-.10-756�0?�2/6�-27<6*2B-�I6*<65TU:+*-346�05�E5+*-96*<65�-2+27-�20�2/6�02/65�-27<6*2-�05�02/65�2/35<�:+5236-�A32/072�2/6E5+*-96*<65�05�I6*<65�J0*.0*?0583*9�-27<6*2B-�.0*-6*2(V(�T<7.+230*�+*<�E5+3*3*9'(�W/6*�:0--3;16>�2/6�N3-253.2�-/+11�.0*<7.2�-2+??�25+3*3*9�+*<�0*903*9�:50?6--30*+1<64610:86*2�20�;731<�2/6�-F311-�0?�+11�-2+??�868;65-�20�:5646*2>�3<6*23?,�+*<�56-:0*<�20/+5+--86*2�+*<�<3-.5383*+230*(�CD�E0�?752/65�+�-+?6�+*<�-7::052346�-./001�6*4350*86*2�?05�+11�-27<6*2->�2/6�N3-253.2�-/+113*.05:05+26�6<7.+230*�+*<�25+3*3*9�+;072�I6*<65�TU:+*-346�+*<�E5+*-96*<65�-27<6*2-3*20�2/635�+*23X;711,3*9�.7553.7178>�-27<6*2�16+<65-/3:�25+3*3*9-�+*<�-2+??�:50?6--30*+1<64610:86*2(�G(�HD�E/6�N356.205�0?�T<7.+230*�-/+11�;6�56-:0*-3;16�?05�3*.05:05+23*9�I6*<65�TU:+*-346+*<�E5+*-96*<65�-27<6*2-�3*20�2/6�N3-253.2B-�.7553.7178>�25+3*3*9�+*<�:50?6--30*+1<64610:86*2(�E/6�.0*26*2�0?�-7./�:50?6--30*+1�<64610:86*2R25+3*3*9�-/071<�3*.17<6>�;72*02�;6�138326<�20Y+(�E658-�+*<�.0*.6:2-�561+26<�20�96*<65�3<6*232,>�96*<65�6U:56--30*>�+*<�96*<65<3465-32,�3*�./31<56*�+*<�+<016-.6*2-Z��;(�[::50:53+26�-25+26936-�?05�.0887*3.+23*9�A32/�-27<6*2-�+*<�:+56*2-�+;072�3--76-561+26<�20�96*<65�3<6*232,�+*<�96*<65�6U:56--30*>�A/316�:5026.23*9�-27<6*2�:534+.,Z��.(�\25+26936-�?05�:5646*23*9�+*<�3*26546*3*9�3*�3*.3<6*2-�0?�/+5+--86*2�+*<<3-.5383*+230*>�3*.17<3*9�.,;65X;711,3*9Z��<(�N3-253.2�+*<�-2+??�56-:0*-3;313236-�7*<65�+::13.+;16�1+A-�+*<�N3-253.2�:013.36-�569+5<3*9/+5+--86*2>�<3-.5383*+230*>�+*<�96*<65�3<6*232,�+*<�6U:56--30*�3--76-(
231



�������� ��	
���
�����

��������������	
���
��
����	��������	
�������
��	�� ����!"�#��$ %�%

�
�
&'()* +,*-�../.00�12234�+5'6'55'7�895:;�<)='�>?)@('�6,5�AB?,,*�C9:;59B;-D76�E4FG�HIJ&):;�K,7969'7�LM�+,*9BM�A;)66�,@�1D59*�NO�.P4N

232




